COUNTY CHRISTI HASWELL + HOLLY JENNINGS « TOM RINGLEY * NICK SIDDLE - LONNIE WRIGHT
_ WYOMING § 11888

TSHERIDAN' BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Sheridan County Courthouse Addition
224 S. Main St, Second Floor Board Room, #220
Tuesday, October 15, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

1. Call to Order and Pledge.
Consent Agenda:
Minutes from Staff Meeting, September 30, 2024;

a.

b. Minutes from Regular Meeting, October 1, 2024;

c. Minutes from Staff Meeting, October 7, 2024;

d. Mid-Month Interim Warrant Review for October 1, 2024 through October 11, 2024;

e. Presented to Board for acknowledgement Treasurer Monthly Statement of Fees for
August 2024,

f Presented to Board for acknowledgement Treasurer Monthly Statement of Fees for
September 2024,

g. Presented to Board for acknowledgement Airport Monthly Statement of Fees for August
2024;

h. Presented to Board for acknowledgement County Planner Monthly Statement of Fees for
September 2024;

i, Presented to Board for acknowledgement Sheriff Monthly Statement of Fees for
September 2024;

j. Ratify Letter of Support for the City of Sheridan West 5th Street Bridge Replacement
Project.

k. Ratify Sheridan County License Agreement 24341 A with Charter/MTC Engineering for
overhead installation of fiber optic cable at County Road #76 ak.a. West View Drive, fee

$619.00;
. Ratify Emergency Facilities & Land Use Agreement #1282X925K4017 between

Sheridan County and the USDA Forest Service;
m. Ratify Knode Ranch Homeowners’ Association’s Consent to Petition.

Consider Agenda.

Announcements.

Public Comments on Matters not on the Agenda.

Consider Water Pipeline Easement with the Sheridan Area Water Supply Joint Powers Board
Consider Grant of Easement from Sheridan County to the City of Sheridan for a water line
under (vacated) Brooks St. between Burkitt St. and Whitney St.

Consider item V-24-004: Tift Lot Size Variance

i Consider item V-24-005: Crosby Lot Size Variance

10.  Consider item S-24-002: Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision

N R W

\© o

Board of County Commissioners
Meeting of October 15, 2024
Page 10f 2



11.  Consider Resolution 24-10-022, Vacation of public right-of-way known as Ash Avenue,
adjacent to Lots 1, 2 and 3 of Block 76 and Lots 1 and 2 of Block 81 of Downers Addition.

ADJOURN

Board of County Commissioners
Meeting of October 15, 2024
Page 2 of 2



2a

Sheridan County Board of County Commissioners, Staff Meeting Minutes
County Courthouse, 224 S. Main Street, 2" Floor Board Room, #220
Monday, September 30, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

Commissioners Present: Christi Haswell, Holly Jennings, Tom Ringley, Lonnie Wright, (Chair
Pro Tem)
Commissioners Not Present: Nick Siddle.
County Clerk Administrative Coordinator/Deputy County Clerk: Misti Dunkelberger.
Elected Present:

None.
Staff Present:

Clint Beaver, Deputy County Attorney;

Kenny Custis, Human Resources Manager;

Cameron Duff, Administrative Director;

Misti Dunkelberger, County Clerk Administrative Coordinator;

Robert Gill, Airport Manager;

Erik Gillett, Building/Grounds Superintendent;

Kelly Iott, Administrative Coordinator;

Mark Reid, County Planner;

Kimber Solberg, Fairgrounds Director;

James Temple, Election Supervisor, Deputy County Clerk.

Call to Order: Chair Pro Tem Wright called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Warrant Review: The County Clerk’s office presented September 2024 warrant reports. The
Board reviewed and Commissioner Wright said there were lot of Amazon Capital Service
Invoices and urged all departments to shop locally.

Elected and Staff Reports and Topics Discussed:
Mark Reid, County Planner.
The WLM Enterprises Subdivision and Phillips Banner Rezone will be on tomorrow’s
Regular Meeting agenda. Planning Commission will consider two variance requests from
Tift’s in Story and Crosby’s on Bar 13 Road. Construction is Sheridan County is running
at a normal pace. Mr. Reid will be speaking at the Survey of Natural Resources at
Sheridan College next week.
James Temple, Election Supervisor, Deputy County Clerk.
Public testing of election equipment will take place October 2, 2024, at 9:00 am. Early
voting starts Tuesday, October 8, 2024.
Kimber Solberg, Fairgrounds Director.
The Fairgrounds is currently being used as an evacuation location due to the Elk Fire near
Dayton. College rodeo was held last weekend and was remarkably successful as was the
Wyoming Association of Fairs Convention.
Robert Gill, Airport Manager.
There are currently three helicopter crews working the Elk Fire and additional resources

Board of County Commissioners-Staff
Meeting of September 30, 2024
Page 1 of 2




2a

are being requested, which means more aircraft will be coming into the Sheridan County
Airport. Mr. Gill is working on the Statement of Qualifications for engineering services.
Cameron Duff, Administrative Director.

Mr. Duff confirmed that more planes were ordered to fight the Elk Fire and there are four
road closures that include Pass Creek Road, County Road 144, Twin Creek Road and
Tongue Canyon Road. Discussion on educational material related to the proposed Capital
Facilities tax and how to provide information to the public in a neutral manner was
discussed among the Board, Administrative Director, Cameron Duff and Deputy County
Attorney Clint Beaver.

Consider Rental Agreement with Northern Underground, LLC for use of a County lot as a
construction staging area for a City of Sheridan project.

Cameron Duff, Administrative Director.
Northern Underground requested a Rental Agreement for the use of a lot owned by the

County for the construction of Krinkee Park near the Police station.

Motion by Commissioner Haswell to approve and authorize the Chairman to sign a rental
agreement with Northem Underground, LLC for use of a County lot as a construction
staging area for a City of Sheridan project with an amendment to the term from 60 days
instead of 12 months.

Vote Motion Passed.

Sheridan County Travel & Tourism Community Update.
Shawn Parker, Executive Director.
Mr. Parker gave a detailed report on visitor spending, marketing campaign, events and
partnerships that included information on international marketing efforts, Burgess
Junction Visitor Center and plans for the upcoming winter rodeo.

Adjourn: Chair Pro Tem Wright adjourned the meeting at 10:01 a.m.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Sheridan County, Wyoming Attest:

Lonnie Wright, Chair Pro Tem Eda Schunk Thompson, County Clerk

Board of County Commissioners-Staff
Meeting of September 30, 2024
Page 2 of 2



2b.

Sheridan County Board of County Commissioners, Regular Meeting Minutes
County Courthouse, 224 S. Main Street, 2" Floor Board Room, #220
Tuesday, October 1, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

Commissioners Present: Christi Haswell, Holly Jennings, Tom Ringley, Lonnie Wright (Chair
Pro Tem).
Commissioners Not Present: Chairman Nick Siddle.
County Clerk Administrative Coordinator/Deputy County Clerk: Misti Dunkelberger.
Elected Present:

None.
Staff Present:

Clint Beaver, Deputy County Attorney;

Cameron Duff, Administrative Director;

Robert Gill, Airport Manager;

Andrea Hauber, Planning Assistant;

Kelly Iott, Administrative Coordinator;

Ken Muller, County Engineer;

Mark Reid, County Planner.

Call to Order: Chair Pro Tem Wright called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.
Pledge of Allegiance.

Consider Consent Agenda.

Following are the consent items:

Minutes from Staff Meeting, September 16, 2024;

Minutes from Regular Meeting, September 17, 2024;

Minutes from Staff Meeting, September 23, 2024,

Minutes from Airport Meeting, September 10, 2024;

Presented to Board for acknowledgement — Elections Monthly Statement of

Fees for August 2024,

General County Warrants, September;

General Airport Warrants, September;

Ratify Sheridan County Master License Agreement M24-06 with Lightspeed

Construction Group, LLC;

i. Ratify Sheridan County License Agreement 2432LA with Visionary
Communications, LLC for plowed type installation of fiber and conduit at
County Road # 56 a.k.a. Swaim Road, fee $1375.00;

j. Ratify Sheridan County License Agreement 2433LA with Visionary
Communications, LLC for plowed type installation of fiber and conduit at
County Road # 113 a.k.a. Upper Road, fee $1913.50.

opeop

=h

S

September 30, 2024
INTERIM MID-MONTH WARRANTS
Board of County Commissioners-Regular

Meeting of October 1, 2024
Page 10f 9



VENDOR

307 SHREDDING LLC

AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS CO
BARKER, EMILY

CENTURYLINK

CIT-CO FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

CITY OF SHERIDAN*

DELTA DENTAL

EYEMED

GREAT WEST TRUST CO

GREINER FORD OF CASPER

LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC

NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS

OFFICE SHOP INC

SECRETARY OF STATE

SHERIDAN AREA WATER SUPPLY
SHERIDAN CNTY TREAS HEALTH INS
SHERIDAN CNTY TREAS PAYROLL TAX
SHERIDAN COUNTY FLEX ACCOUNT
SHERIDAN HONDA

SHERIDAN MOTORS

STRYKER SALES LLC

THE BLUE CELL INC

THOMSON REUTERS- WEST

WATER PRODUCTS & SOLUTIONS, INC
WYOMING PUBLIC HEALTH LAB
WYOMING RETIREMENT SYSTEM
WYOMING WORKERS COMPENSATION
TOTAL INTERIM WARRANTS
GENERAL COUNTY WARRANTS
VENDOR

2ND CHANCE LLC

A & C TRUCKING

A PLUS PLUMBERS & APPLICANCE REPAIR LLC
ACE RADIATOR SERVICE

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC
ADVOCACY & RESOURCE CENTER
AFFORDABLE FUNERAL SUPPLY
ALPHAGRAPHICS

Board of County Commissioners-Regular
Meeting of October 1, 2024
Page 2 of 9

AMOUNT
$75.00
$2,719.24
$28.39
$1,541.35
$1,200.00
$146.12
$10,279.75
$1,780.53
$3,875.00
$42,820.00
$1,299.60
$617.35
$6,588.00
$400.00
$2,724.56
$60.00
$187.37
$200,107.50
$160,211.25
$1,425.66
$89.85
$183.75
$1,639.38
$2,750.00
$2,489.01
$40.55
$1,258.00
$137,547.16
$9,518.72
$593,603.09

AMOUNT
$1,800.00
$8,000.00
$1,458.40

$926.00
$26,108.17
$10,000.00
$1,003.49
$2,146.65

2b.

DESCRIPTION

SHRED BIN CONTENTS

OCTOBER PREMIUM
REIMBURSEMENT

PHONE SVS

MONTHLY PAYROLL TRANSFERS
WATER/SEWER/SANIT.

OCTOBER PREMIUM

OCTOBER PREMUIM

WYO DEFERRED COMPENSATION
SHERIFF'S OFFICE VEHICLE
OCTOBER PREMIUM
GAS/ELECTRIC

VIDEO EQUIPMENT

PRUDENTIAL LIFE

CONTRACT INVOICE PRINTER INK
NOTARY APPLICATION FEE

48 SHORT RD FILL

HEALTH INS/FLEX PLAN FEE

941

FLEX PLAN

OIL CHANGE

TRANSMISSION CHECK

BATTERY PACK / POWER SUPPLY, CHARGER
ELECTION SECURITY TRAINING
LIBRARY PLAN CHARGES/SUBSCRIPTION
DISPENSER RENTAL/WATER

LAB TESTING

SEPTEMBER CONTRIBUTION
SEPTEMBER PREMIUM

DESCRIPTION

LEASE PMNT STORAGE OCT. 24

HAUL PEEGEE PIT CR 269

DRUM ROLLER/ IGNITION MODULE & CABLE
COMPLETE RADIATOR

OCT 24 ON-SITE MEDICAL/MENTAL HEALTH S
1% OPT SALES TAX 1ST QTR PMNT
BAGS/LINERS

ENVELOPES FOR REGISTRATION/PHOTO PRIN



AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
AMERICAN WELDING & GAS INC.
ANN PERKINS

AXON ENTERPRISE INC

BARGREEN ELLINGSON

BEACON INDEPENDENCY CENTER
BIG HORN WATER WAGON

BLACK MOUNTAIN NORDIC
BOTTEN LAW OFFICE

BRADFORD BRINTON MUSEUM
BROWN, GLENDA

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LANSING
CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER
COLLINS COMMUNICATIONS INC.
COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC
COMPASS CENTER FOR FAMILIES
DIAMOND DRUGS INC

DOG & CAT SHELTER

DOUBLEDAY SPORTS COMPLEX
DOWNTOWN SHERIDAN ASSN
DUFF, CAMERON

ECEDF

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC
ENDERS,CORI

FARMERS CO-OP OIL COMPANY
FASTENAL

FIRST FEDERAL LEASING SERVICES, LLC
FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER-GILLETTE
FREMONT MOTOR SHERIDAN FORD
GOOSE CREEK TRANSIT

GRAINGER INC

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

HAPKA, DAVID

HEARTLAND KUBOTA LLC
HERNANDEZ, CHRISTINA

HORSLEY, ERICK

KBM&M INC. BIG HORN SANITATION
KILPATRICK CREATIONS INC
KOBIELUSZ WELDING, TRUCKING AND
LAYA, GARY T.

Board of County Commissioners-Regular
Meeting of October 1, 2024
Page 3 of 9

$2,163.27
$263.00
$972.02
$1,014.84
$50.00
$7,187.50
$17,375.00
$6,500.00
$40.00
$2,500.00
$261.43
$2,370.95
$127.50
$2,750.00
$540.00
$1,891.83
$7,500.00
$3,728.86
$11,250.00
$12,500.00
$7,500.00
$25.38
$3,000.00
$8,520.25
$13.95
$88.00
$539.85
$62,155.74
$1,058.77
$95.00
$25,000.00
$8.92
$2,500.00
$2,146.87
$51.92
$1,800.00
$148.35
$209.75
$290.00
$11,812.50
$147.92

2b.

SORTER/MONITOR MOUNT/SUPPLIES
RATCHET HEADBAND/FACE SHIELD/GLOVES
REIMBURSEMENT
TASER BATTERY PK/CARTRIDGES
NITRILE GLOVES
1% OPT SALES TAX
HAUL CLEAR CR. PIT - CR 269
1% OPT SALES TAX
JV LEGAL SVS
1% OPT SALES TAX
REIMBURSEMENT
APC SYMMETRA LX INTELLIGENCE MOD
TITLE 25 LEGAL SVS
1% OPT SALES TAX
REPAIR DOOR READER/SOFTWARE DOWNLO/
PUBLICATIONS
1% OPT SALES TAX
CURRENT MEDS DISPENSED
1% OPT SALES TAX
1% OPT SALES TAX
1% OPT SALES TAX
REIMBURSEMENT
START UP CHALLENGE 2024 FINAL
ELEC SITE SUPPORT/ SETUP
AMAZON BARCODE READER
FERTILIZER
EXHAUST FLUID/BATTERIES/OIL PADS
THIRD PMNT FOR R&B CAT MOTOR GRADER
GUIDE PULLEY/BELTS
CUT ADDIITIONAL KEYS/REPROGRAM
1% OPT SALES TAX
INDUSTRIAL PENLIGHT
1% OPT SALES TAX
REIMBURSEMENT
FITTING/HYDRAULIC HOSE FOR LINE STRIPER
CSBG RENTAL ASSISTANCE
OBDLINK BLUETOOTH SCANNER
1-PLACE TRAILER AUGUST 2024
FLEXDFIT COTTON CAPS/LOGO
HAUL PEEGEE PIT CR 269
GENERAL MAINT./KLEENBURN



LEE HEATING COOLING & REFRIGERATION
LEGAL & LIABILITY RISK MGMT INSTITITUTE
LEGAL AID OF WYOMING, INC.

LES SCHWAB

LEXISNEXIS

LIPP, KRISTI

LONABAUGH AND RIGGS

LUZ ELENA DEL CARMEN RIOS RIVERA
MAC'S MOVING ACQUISITION INC.
MARK'S PLUMBING PARTS

MASTERCARD

MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL
MEDICO-MART INC

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

MORGAN COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
MOUNTAIN VIEW VETERINARY
MULLINAX

MUSEUM OF THE BIGHORNS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NMS LABS

NORCO

OFFICE OF STATE LANDS & INVESTMENTS
OPSEC SECURITY INC

OSTBERG LAW

PACK & MAIL

PETERBILT OF WYOMING

PFIZER INC

PHORGE, INC.

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVS LLC
POCKET PRESS INC.

POWDER RIVER HEATING & AIR COND. INC.
POWDER RIVER POWER SHERIDAN

RDO EQUIPMENT CO

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER

SAGEBRUSH LAW FIRM, LLC

SALT LAKE WHOLESALE SPORTS

SCI DRILLING

SCIENCE KIDS

SEARCH & RESCUE

SECURE SHRED / RID A BUSH

SENIOR CITIZENS COUNCIL DBA

Board of County Commissioners-Regular
Meeting of October 1, 2024
Page 4 of 9

$34,341.22
$325.00
$950.00
$859.88
$773.62
$1,126.38
$225.00
$1,950.00
$3,025.00
$180.90
$15,776.28
$104.78
$41,774.53
$25,049.00
$11.00
$60.00
$162,445.50
$8,750.00
$839.37
$1,767.00
$1,444.46
$1,325.00
$225.00
$520.00
$82.98
$154.60
$10,244.10
$1,250.00
$143.55
$249.75
$566.15
$586.89
$184.19
$626.25
$15.00
$3,172.80
$8,562.50
$2,000.00
$6,250.00
$75.00
$1,752.33

2b.

SENSOR INSTALLATION/ 3 RTU CHANGE OUTS
NEW DETECTIVE/INVESTIGATOR SEMINAR
CV LEGAL SERVICES

TIRES

PROS DEFENSE REL#83
REIMBURSEMENT

JV-2024-5 LEGAL SVS

CSBG RENTAL ASSISTANCE
LABOR/PACKING/LOAD/UNLOAD/TRANSPOR
FISHER 44" PRERINSE HOSE

SEPT. EXPENSES
GERMICIDE/INHALANT/SINUS TABS
VACCINES

UDS COLLECTION/HOSPITAL FUNDING
SUBPOENA SERVICE

K9 SERVICES

ROAD BASE PEEGEE - CR269

1% OPT SALES TAX
TUBING/BELT/FILTERS/BATTERY
EXPANDED/BASIC BLOOD TESTING
MOP/TISSUE/ SOAP /TOWELS/RENTAL
TUP APPLICATION CRS7

SECURE ETAG

CV LEGAL SVS

FEDEX GROUND

REPAIR KITS FOR QE4 VALVE
VACCINES

1% OPT SALES TAX

POSTAGE

CCWY25 WY CRIMINAL/TRAFFIC LAWS
SVS CALL FOR COMPRESSOR #2
HOSES/FITTINGS/BEARINGS

PUSH SWITC UNIT 1-01

CSBG UTILITY ASSISTANCE - SLATEN

JV LEGAL SVS

GREEN MULTI-RETICLE, TITANIUM CUT
HAUL ROAD BASE ONTO CR 269

1% OPT SALES TAX

1% OPT SALES TAX

SHRED SVS

CSBG PMNT



SHERIDAN ACE HARDWARE
SHERIDAN ARTIST GUILD ET AL
SHERIDAN ARTS COUNCIL

SHERIDAN BRAKE & ALIGNMENT
SHERIDAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
SHERIDAN CNTY AIRPORT

SHERIDAN CNTY CONSERVATION DIST
SHERIDAN CNTY FAIR ASSN

SHERIDAN CNTY FIRE BOARD
SHERIDAN CNTY FULMER PUBLIC LIBRARY
SHERIDAN COMMERCIAL CO
SHERIDAN COMMUNITY LAND TRUST
SHERIDAN COMPUTER INC

SHERIDAN COUNTY JUSTICE OFFICE
SHERIDAN FIRE EQUIPMENT
SHERIDAN HONDA

SHERIDAN PRESS INC.

SKAGGS COMPANIES INC

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
SMITH, HEIDI

STAPLES

STATE OF MONTANA

STATE OF WYOMING**

STERICYCLE INC

SUMMIT FOOD SERVICES LLC
SWINYER, EMILY

THE HUB ON SMITH ST

THE MASTER'S TOUCH LLC

THE ROGERS LAW FIRM, LLC

THE SALVATION ARMY SHERIDAN CORPS
TIRE - RAMA CORPORATE OFFICE
TONGUE RIVER VALLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS INC.
UNIVERSITY OF WYO

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA

WAREING MOTORS SHERIDAN INC
WATER PRODUCTS & SOLUTIONS, INC
WATT, HEATHER C

WILLIAM, LEVI DOMINGUEZ
WYDOT-FINANCIAL SERVICES
WYDOT-FINANCIAL SERVICES

Board of County Commissioners-Regular
Meeting of October 1, 2024
Page 5 of 9

$11.99
$2,500.00
$500.00
$144.00
$11,250.00
$40,527.29
$15,000.00
$78,333.33
$35,500.00
$164,000.00
$250.16
$11,250.00
$200.00
$32,500.00
$1,575.00
$575.48
$4,457.17
$67.00
$400.00
$67.73
$121.41
$2,722.00
$286.65
$168.87
$20,112.50
$43.88
$15,000.00
$666.67
$466.50
$6,250.00
$2,942.69
$3,125.00
$94.84
$180.58
$12,593.19
$1,045.41
$251.50
$214.50
$56.18
$64.21
$365.97

2b.

WINDEX OUTDOOR

1% OPT SALES TAX

1% OPT SALES TAX

WHEEL ALIGNMENT/SHOP SUPPLIES

1% OPT SALES TAX

AIRPORT FUNDING/ LEASE PMNT

1% OPT SALES TAX

FAIR BOARD FUNDING/ 1% OPT SALES TAX
1% OPT SALES TAX

LIBRARY FUNDING/ 1% OPT SALES TAX
KEY RING/CUTTLERY/COFFEE MAKER/SPRINKI

SURVEY SOLDIER RIDGE TRL/1% OPT SALES T#
BATTERY BACK UP

1% OPT SALES TAX

ANNUAL MAINT/TEST/EXTINGUISHERS

OIL CHANGES/PARTS

PUBLICATIONS

UNIFORM PANTS

EVALUATION

PLASTIC WATER BOTTLES/STICKERS
FILES.MANILA FOLDER/EXPANDABLES

AUTOPSY/EXAM/LAB TESTING

SHERIDAN COUNTY CLERK ARCHIVES

OSHA SUBSCRIPTION

MONTHLY FOOD SVS DETENTION
REIMBURSEMENT

1% OPT SALES TAX

MAILING SVS FOR DMV PC'S/POSTCARD
LEGAL SVS

1% OPT SALES TAX

TIRES/OIL CHANGES/STRUTS & SHOCKS
1% OPT SALES TAX

NOTARY SEALS/TABS/DESK LOCK
CHARTER REBILL SEPTEMBER 24

1% OPT/CSBG PMNT

BRAKE SWITCH/OIL CHANGE/AIR FILTER/BLAL
WATER/DISPENSER RENTAL
CARETAKER SVS AT STORY PARK
REIMBURSEMENT

B224A01 CHIP SEAL

CNO03049 - CR139 EASTRIDGE RD



WYDOT-FINANCIAL SERVICES $24,068.75
WYO THEATER, INC. $1,250.00
WYOMING MACHINERY COMPANY $5,208.38
WYOMING PUBLIC HEALTH LAB $634.00
WYOMING REGIONAL EMS LLC $12,854.70
YONKEE & TONER, LLP $1,170.00

TOTAL GENERAL COUNTY WARRANTS $1,110,374.62

AIRPORT WARRANTS

VENDOR AMOUNT
BIGHORN DESIGN STUDIO 794.00
CASPER NATRONA COUNTY INT'L AIRPORT 675.00
CITY OF SHERIDAN LANDFILL 2,354.94
COMTRONIX 1,208.15
COUNTY TRASH LLC 400.00
DOUGLAS PORTABLE TOILETS 253.00
DYT SOLUTIONS LLC 5,326.63
FARMERS CO-OP OIL CO. INC 1,012.00
FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER WY 992.06
GRAINGER 360.48
HEARTLAND KUBOTA LLC 6,181.67
HOME DEPOT 1,001.27
M-B COMPANIES INC 74.01
MASTERCARD 198.30
MASTERCARD 2 3,425.12
MDU 8,288.65
MOUNTAIN REGIONAL EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS INC 517.87
NORCO INC 723.11
PDQ SERVICE LLC 3,787.82
PEAK PEST SOLUTIONS LLC 102.08
POWDER RIVER POWER OF SHERIDAN 198.57
PRESTFELDT SURVEYING LLC 8,008.50
PTOLEMY DATA SYSTEMS 133.30
RANGE 503.81
RIVERSIDE PAINT & BODY 772.50
ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA LLC 272.57
SERVALL UNIFORM & LINEN SUPPLY 94.42
SHERIDAN ACE 75.96
SHERIDAN AUTO PARTS SOLUTIONS LLC 375.94
SHERIDAN COUNTY AIRPORT PETTY CASH 212.96
SHERIDAN COUNTY WEED & PEST 281.95
SHIPTON'S BIG R SHERIDAN 50.00

Board of County Commissioners-Regular
Meeting of October 1, 2024
Page 6 of 9

2b.

CN03043 - BRIDGE OVER TONGUE RIVER
1% OPT SALES TAX
CYLINDER/FILTERS/ELEMENT ASSEM.
LAB TESTING

EMS SVS FOR AUGUST 2024

LEGAL SVS

DESCRIPTION

TSHIRTS, HOODIES, JACKETS

ARFF TUITION - 40 HR - ANDERSON
HAZARDOUS WASTE-PAINT, BULBS
SERVICE CALL/MONITORING

DUMPSTER

PORTABLE TOILETS

MARKETING GRANT

55 GALLON ROTELLA

FILTERS/AIR FILTERS PLOW TRUCK

AIR FILTERS

TRACTOR LOADER ARMS

WASP SPRAY/GLOVES/PAINT/TOOLS
BLOWER-LATCH
FUEL/CONFEREANCE-SARATOGA
TOOLBOX/ANTENNA/ MEALS

ELECTRIC RELOCATION /GAS & ELECTRIC
FILLER PUMP/GREASE

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

MOVE FIRE VALVE/INSTALL PANELS FOR SUM
MONTHLY SERVICE

ADAPTER & HOSE FITTINGS/ DRILL BIT SET
ROS LEGACY BUSINESS PARK

IT SUPPORT

PHONES/INTERNET

INV #1707 GOLF CART REPAIR
PRESSURE SWITCH

SHOP TOWELS, MATS

BLDG WASH & WASP SPRAY
CONNECTOR/ LOCK /ADAPTER/ KNOB/ FILTE!
DOT PHYSICAL/ TOOLBOX ORGANIZER
HERBICIDE /WEED SPRAYING

CHAIN FOR PLOW TRUCK #5



2b.

TOWN AND COUNTRY FENCING LLC 13,956.00 REDO FENCE LINE

ULINE 816.97 3 FIRST AID KITS

VERIZON 142.46 ARFF PHONE & TABLETS
WALMART 29341 COFFEE/PLATES/LABEL MAKER
WELLS FARGO BANKS 24.85 CLIENT ANALYSIS AUG 2024
WESTERN EXTINGUISHER S&S LLC 450.00 REBUILD 9 FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
WINSUPPLY 19.76 VENT CAPS

WYDOT 130.00 2025 LICENSE PLATE RENEWALS
WYOMING RENTS LLC 655.72 MB FILTER STOCK

TOTAL AIRPORT WARRANTS $64,351.81

Consider Consent Agenda.
Motion by Commissioner Jennings to approve the consent agenda and authorize the
Chairman to sign documents as required.
Vote Motion Passed.

Consider Agenda.
Motion by Commissioner Haswell to approve the agenda as published.
Vote Motion Passed.

Announcements.
None.

Public Comments on Matters not on the Agenda.
Dennis Fox, Sheridan County Resident.
Mr. Fox commented on the wording for Ballot Proposition No. 1 on whether to continue a
Specific Purpose Capital Facilities Sales and Use Tax and suggested it should read, voting
for, keeps sales tax at 6% and voting against, drops sales tax to 5%.

Consider amendment to CO-OP Agreement for Federal Project STP-CR CN03049 between
Wyoming Department of Transportation and the Board of County Commissioners on
County Road #139 (a.k.a. East Ridge Road).
Ken Muller, County Engineer.
The Board made application to WYDOT’s County Road Improvement Program for the
project on East Ridge Road. The Application was successful, and the CO-OP agreement
was made. WYDOT entered the road project into other Federal grant funding and was
successful. The funding cap of $3,000,000.00 is eliminated and this amendment modifies
the County’s obligation to the minimum federal 9.51% cost of total project.
Motion by Commissioner Haswell to authorize the Chairman to sign Amendment One to
the Cooperative Agreement between the Wyoming Department of Transportation and the
Board of County Commissioners for Federal Project STP-CR CN03049.
Vote Motion Passed.

Board of County Commissioners-Regular
Meeting of October 1, 2024
Page 7 of 9



2b.

Consider Item S-24-001J: WLM Enterprises Subdivision
Mark Reid, County Planner.
WLM Enterprises is proposing to create five commercial lots on Industrial Lane. On
September 5%, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval with the
condition that the dead-end fire apparatus access road turnaround be constructed and
approved by the Public Works Department.
Public Hearing:
Rex Randall, Randall Engineering Service.
Mr. Randall said this was essentially a conversion from lease areas to owned lots.
Motion by Commissioner Jennings to approve the Variance regarding the public street
dedication requirement as recommended by the Planning and Zoning Commission.
Vote Motion Passed.
Motion by Commissioner Haswell to approve Item S-24-001J: WLM Enterprises
Subdivision with the one condition as recommended by the Planning and Zoning
Commission.
Vote Motion Passed.

Consider Item R-24-002: Phillips Banner Rezone
Mark Reid, County Planner.
This rezoning application is to change 1.01 acres from agricultural to commercial zoning
for a proposed storage unit facility.
Public Hearing:
Erin Thimmesch. Representative for Ramona Phillips.
Ms. Phillips intended use of the 1.01 acres is to place roughly 20 storage containers for
rent.
Tom Harper, Property Owner.
Mr. Harper is concerned about potential negative impacts on his agricultural property and
the esthetics of the storage containers.
Justin Reno. Property Owner.
Mr. Reno spoke in support of Ms. Phillip’s plans for the storage containers.
Motion by Commissioner Jennings to approve Item R-24-002: Phillips Banner Rezone.
Vote Commissioners Jennings and Ringley in favor; Commissioners Haswell and Wright
opposed.
Vote Motion Failed.

Adjourn: Chair Pro Tem Wright adjourned the meeting at 9:30 a.m.

Board of County Commissioners-Regular
Meeting of October 1, 2024
Page 8 of 9



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Sheridan County, Wyoming

Lonnie Wright, Chair Pro Tem

Board of County Commissioners-Regular
Meeting of October 1, 2024
Page 9 of 9

Attest:

2b.

Eda Schunk Thompson, County Clerk



2¢.

Sheridan County Board of County Commissioners, Staff Meeting Minutes
County Courthouse, 224 S. Main Street, 2™ Floor Board Room, #220
Monday, October 7, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

Commissioners Present: Holly Jennings, Tom Ringley, Nick Siddle (Chair), Lonnie Wright.
Commissioners Not Present: Christi Haswell.

Chief Deputy Clerk Present: Kimberly Hein.

Elected Present:

Staff P

Call to

None.

resent:

Clint Beaver, Deputy County Attorney;

Kenny Custis, Human Resources Manager;
Cameron Duff, Administrative Director;

Misti Dunkelberger, County Clerk Administrative Coordinator;
Robert Gill, Airport Manager;

Erik Gillett, Building/Grounds Superintendent;
Kelly Iott, Administrative Coordinator;

Ken Muller, County Engineer;

Deb Ottema, County Clerk Financial Coordinator;
Mark Reid, County Planner;

Kimber Solberg, Fairgrounds Director:

Chris Thomas, Sheridan County Fire Warden.

Order: Chairman Siddle called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.
Chairman Siddle thanked everyone working so hard to fight the Elk fire.

Elected and Staff Reports and Topics Discussed:

Mark Reid. County Planner.

Three Planning related items are Sunset Ridge Estates, Tift Variance, and Crosby
Variance. There will be a utility easement vacation on the Power Horn Ranch
Subdivision on the November 19th, 2024, meeting of the Board of County
Commissioners. Thursday, October 10t 2024, Leadership Sheridan will be here for the
mock meeting. November 19t there will be a workshop on Acme in room 210.

Ken Muller, County Engineer.

CMAQ awarded Sheridan County $199,587.00 for fiscal year 2025. The county did not
get the total amount asked for so Road and Bridge will reduce the project by 12 miles and
reduce the mag chloride miles. The steel beams across Tongue River were placed on the
Monarch Bridge, they are forming the concrete deck and putting in rebar, next is pouring
the deck they are a couple weeks out. November 6t from 6 to 8pm, the Central Federal
Lands will have a public meeting on the Red Grade Road phase one project. Received
final approval from the State Lands for the Early Creek Project, advertising for bids will
start this week, the project will begin next year.

Kimber Solberg, Fairgrounds Director.

Ms. Solberg reported that they have had upwards of 60 animals housed on the Fair

Board of County Commissioners-Staff

Meeting of
Page 1 of 3

October 7, 2024



2c.

Grounds, but they are starting to filter back to their owners. The Red Cross has vacated
the property, the exhibit hall will remail set up for them in case they need to return. The
corrals were taken down on the north side of the Eaton Barn aka rabbit shed, there were
some issues. Ken Muller, County Engineer evaluated the building and recommends
replacing the rotted sill plates, and recommended replacing the sheeting, the foundation
looks good. Ms. Solberg spoke with Commissioner Jennings who is on the Historical
Preservation Commission (HPC), Ms. Solberg the HPC to be aware. Chairman Siddle
asked Ms. Solberg to attend the Dome Reservoir meeting at 1:30 pm today regarding
untreated water and the use at the Fair Grounds.

Robert Gill, Airport Manager.

Mr. Gill worked with the HeliBase Managers last week and everything is running
smooth, they are getting a land use agreement written up, should be seeing that soon.
Chairman Siddle asked Mr. Gill to go with him and look at the north side of the airport, a
gentleman had a concern about the Russian Olive growth and Chairman Siddle is
concerned about fire.

Cameron Duff, Administrative Director.

The Little Bighorn Canyon Fuels Treatment Project has been suspended. Mr. Duff hired
a Public Information Officer to work with the incident command. The City of Sheridan is
asking the Board to write a letter of support for the entire rehabilitation of the West Fifth
Street Bridge Replacement. The Chairman asked for unanimous consent, there were no
objections, it will go on the consent agenda.

Board Updates:
Commissioner Jennings has been contacted by several citizens regarding the closure of
Red Grade in the winter and whether the Board had come up with a solution. Ms.
Jennings wanted to remind the Board.

Recess: 9:21am

Reconvene: 9:25am

Bighorn National Forest Quarterly Update.
Amy Ormseth-District Ranger: Jay Miller-Deputy IC Rocky Mountain Team 3.

Ms. Ormseth and Mr. Miller gave a report to the Board regarding the Elk Fire. Chairman
Siddle thanked them for all that they have done. If the community wants to give
donations please give money to the Fire Districts, give food donations to the local food
banks. There is a meeting October 8, 2024, at 7:00pm.

Adjourn: Chairman Siddle adjourned the meeting at 9:44 a.m.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Sheridan County, Wyoming Attest:

Board of County Commissioners-Staff
Meeting of October 7, 2024
Page 2 of 3



Nick Siddle, Chairman

Board of County Commissioners-Staff
Meeting of October 7, 2024
Page 3 of 3

2c.

Eda Schunk Thompson, County Clerk



e,

Step #2 — County Clerk

E:HERIDAN |

SJOUNTY | Sheridan County

0 \nnm\q W isse |

e

W.S. 18-3-814
MONTHLY STATEMENT

Kot Avoas "

Statement of the collections by
Name of Elected or Appointed County Official

" IQQ\\ \’\\"'\ _(V(CFS“VW for the County of Sheridan,
itle
State of Wyommg for the month ending )!'(Ug-)u\\’ , 20 ')_‘i , filed with the

County Clerk for presentation to the Board of County Commissioners.

See attached documents.

[ hereby certify that the above is true and correct statement of the monies collected by me and that the

same has been paid to the County Treasurer.

This >0 day of Qf{\)\(w\\'}{\/ 2024

V\Q\DQ avuao

Sheriden County Elected or Appointed County Official

County Clerk Formt - Revised 4.4 2024



\i\\* En\ uewLipy)

7T

e
1o Avp I DO OIS S U0 O

ATUNO Y O PO oL A POBP MO DD DUV DO

LR DY

18ucoay g yein Aunog uspusyg
asn4

AYTTY ATNNODY HIM 03114
M) ALNOO D IHT KD 0411 TdW0O ) 19 O

W oz \ﬁ%?x\

4O Yjuow ayj 404

2)ILL

_w
A Ejﬂcv}r /}f\,fa\u

Sv

120314J0 A1uno) pajuioddy Jo payda)3 Jo swen

QiS;o u,//ci
S3LUOW JO u01323))0)
J40 1¥M0d3Y




:abeyd

61 1'€20C oocm_mm_m_;u:mEoD:O\smzﬁh :poday WY LL'ZP8 ¥¢02/L0/0L  pBluld

(00°9€1'26%) (00'9€1'95%) 00'0% {00°000'}$) ISVYITIH YHOMONIONILNIS LiINdS / 000°0020 00¥+ 000 0004
(o0'0Z%) (o0'0L%) 00'0% (0001%) $334 d3sHNAWIIY 1D ANF 2A3 / 000°0020'80E Y 000°0001
{(69°286'1%) (9z°08Z'1 %) 00'0% (ev'20.9) $334 SNOANYTI30SIW DA / 000°'00Z0'GOEYY' 0000001
(05°2%) (00°L9) 00°0% (05°1L9) Sv3S ¥ SILYOI41143D DAD / 0000020 €0Eyy 000°000L
{00°002%) 00'0% 00'0% (00°00Z%) §334 AN 242 / 000° 002020V 000°0001
(00°5£0'9%) (00'560'2%) 00'0$ (00 0v6'e$) 5334 31v804d 302 / 000°0020°L0EYY 000 0001
(00°060'L9) (00'0Lt'es) 00'0% (00'089'cd) 334 UAID 2aD / 000°0020°00E Y 0000001
(00'00¥$) (00"0ZE$) 00'0% (00°08%) HAd 40 1839/(4D) NOILdWIAIH 40 1330 / 000°001L0'¥0ZY ' 000°0001
(68'908%) (€8'90%%) 00'0% (90°00¥%) 1S HO4 031031109 XYL NO NOISSINWOD / 000°0040°€02¥¥'000°0004
(oL zve'62$) (02°9%9'2\$) 00°'0% (00'961°21%) $334 ONIAHOIIY ¥HI1D ALNNOD / 000°0010'€00¥ 000°0001
(00'G65'1L19) (00°981'9%) 00°0% (00'60¥'G4) 9334 ONITIH M¥TT1D ALNNOD / 000°0010'200¢t"000°000 )
(00'021've%) (00'sLL'ZLS) 00'0% (00°650°LL3) IL1L 40 SILYDIHILNTD WYITD ALNNOD / 000°0010°100#°000°0001
(o0'0ss'es) (00'061'2%) 00'00%$ (00°092'1%) S334 SNOILDIdSNI NIA ¥43712 ALNNOD / 000°0010°000¥%'000°0004
(€87100'6%%) (22'120'v2%) 00'0% (90°086'¥2%) LSIMIINI ALNNOD TYHIANID SSV1D AM / 000°0010°¥0Z€F 000°0001
(zL 16€'9%) (92'1€5't$) 00'0% (96'528'2%) ALTYNTd 9 £SIHIINI XvL DNITIA T¥HINID / 000°0000°202€r'000°0004
(5z'865'0L%) (89'515's%) 000% (25280's%) ALNNOD TVHINIO 1SIHILNI ¥YLS AM / 000°0010°002€+ 000°0004
(00°¥06'2$) (00'v59'2%) 000% (00°052%) S3IILITIDOVE ALNNOD - IN3H / 000°00+0°00LEY"000°0001
(00'8zL'ed) {00°282'e$) 00°0% (00" L¥¥$) N4 YHSO) HLTV3H ? AL34YS NOILVIOIA / 000°00L0'€00EY 000°0001
(zezLl'6%) (60'629'¥%) 00°0% (cz°e6¥ %) ALTYNId XYL SITVS I1DIHIA / 000°00L0'200EF 00070004
(oo'szy'LS) (oo'szy'Ls) 00°0% 00°0% JONVYINYA ONINNYd / 000°0010°'6012+'000°000 4
(00°000'9%) (00°052'€$) 000% (o0 0s2'2%) S1IWY3d D1Ld3S DNINNY1d / 000°0010°501 200070004
(981 v£'09%) (2v'e0z'L29) 00°'0$ (69°8€L'EES) S1INY3d ONIQ1Ng ONINNY1d / 000'0010 012000 0001
(00°006'c$) (00°056'L3) 00°0% (00'056'L$) S1INY3d ONINOZ ONINNY1d / 000°00L0°€0LZF 000°0001
(00°009%) (00°009%) 00°0% 00°0% INOZ3Y - ONINNYId / 000°0010°L0LZ¥'000°0001
(szri1'ses) (5Z'6¥6'ves) 00°0% (00°'591$) M'OY) SISNIDIT ALNILN ONIYIINIONT / 000°00L0°00124'000°0001
(05°1¥0'1L$) {(05'519%) 00°0% (00°96E%) SNOILDT T3 ® SIJOD / 000°0010°€00ZF 000°0001
(00'001'Z$) (00°0£6%) 00°0% (00'021L°1L%) JSNIDIT IDVIMYYIN / 000°0010° 1002 000 0001
{00°099%) (o0-0ce$) 000% (00°0£€%) W3 39vHIAIE LYW ® ISNIDIT HONDIT/ 000°0010°0002% 0000001
(8£°062'0E%) (8£70G62'0€$) 00°0% 00°0$ INNIATY ONIWYD 43SvE d3T1TIMS /0000010 ¥1SGL¥' 0000001
(65'259'819%) 00'0$ 00°0% (65'259'81%) INNIATH AHTLLOT DONIWOAM / 000°0010°Z) 5L ¥ 000°000)
(L0°EL1'6EED) (20'€21'68€%) 00°0% 00°0$ INNIA3Y LNIAT 13NLANW-tEYd / 000°00L0°L LS L¥ 0000001
(¥£°0v0'618%) (¥e'0v0'618%) 00'0% 00°0$ J1V1S-NOILNEIYLSIA L23HIQ / 0000010805 L 0000001
(91°68€%) (22°961%) 00°0% (68°261%) XVJ 3113IHYDID 7 000°0010°9051 ¥ 000° 000}
(oz'eov'zL 1) (02°¥SE'LLS) 00°0% (05°80'GES) (13s310-xVL 13N4) WID3dS XV1 SV / 000°00€0° 7051 ¥'000°0001
(28'909'G9%) (e9°051'LES) 00°0% (6196¥'82%) (QvO¥H ALNNOD) X¥1 INITOSVD / 000°'00€0° €05 L¥'000'0001
(21'00¥'92%) (16°156'c1$) 00'0% (9z'8v¥'ZLS) ¥4 A3ASHNGWITY XYL 3SN) XVL SIS %S / 000°00+0°20S ¥ 000 0001
(69°66€'¥89%) (cor0se'LLe8) 000% (F0'600'cLES) XYL SIILITYLIDINAW ILYLS) XYL S2TVS / 000°0010 L0GLY 0000001
85@% (59'9z19) 00'0% (co'gLes) SIXVL ALYIJOHd IWOH ITEOW TYHINID / 0000000 +20L'000°000+
(19'29¢'19) (68'2529) 000% (2L viL'Le) SIXVL ALHIJOHd TYNOSHId TYHINID / 000°0000°0201 7' 000°0001
(v6'166'28%) (59°2¥6'ore) 00'0% (6Z'6¢0'L¥$) SIXVL ALHILONd TVIY TYHINIO / 000°0000°010LF'000°0004
(61'88G'21E%) (80°£96°'c91 %) 00'0% (11°G25'€51$) 4 02/01LNY ALNNOD)S334 I1DIHIA HOLOW / 000°00L0° 200} 000 0001
(50'908'08%) (5z'86L'cvs) 09°€61$ (ov'102'8c%) QINUVY3 LSIHILINI LNNODDV ONIMNIIHO 0O TWHINID / 000°0040'0010¥ 000 0001

3INN3IAIY
aouejeq Bujpuz s)pel)d [FCETR aoue|eq buiuadQ

000} - TVY3INIO

9ouB|eq 0187 Yim Slunoode Juld [} $20z/1€/8 #1eq oL cz0z-yz07 umeA jeasyy  HOaY puewag uQ - aduejeq |euy

¥20Z/1/8 :9)eQ Woi4
Ajuno) ueplays




z abeqd 61 L £207 Bouejeg(el | pueweguUOMeNId:  uodey WY ZL2Zbi8  vZ0Z/LO/0L  :P8lund
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% '$|2J0| INQ SJBysuRI]|
, 3aouejeg JO INQO St puny

000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 'S|ej0] uj ss8jsuel]
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% ‘sjejo] aimypuadxy
(82°6££'006'€$) (#9'905'8€2'2%) 09'€65% (bz'928'29L'1 %) 18[RJ0 | BNUIAY
00'0$ 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0% '$|eJ0] 3JuR|Eg PUNY
00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0% 'siejol Ayjige
000% 00°0% 00°0% 000% :9|€j0) 1388y
(82'6£2'006'c$) ($9'905'8€/2'2$) 09°€65$ (b2'928'294L' L) sjejo] puny IYH3INID
(8Z'6£2'006'€$) (¥9'905'8€L'2%) 09'€65% (Pz'9z8'29L"LS) VLOL INNIAIN
(v2'Z98'8.%) (4B v¥0'cLS) 00°0% (o¥"208'69%) XVL 116 AONIONIWI AIONYHNI / 000°00Z0° 0061 ' 8E£9°000 )
(L¥°2219) (86°¥2%) 00°0% (6%'25%) Q3INYVI LSIHILNI L 16 ADNIDYIWI UIDNVHNI / 000°00Z0°0010P'8E9°0001
(19'622'c$) 00°0% 00°0% (L9°622'E$) NOILONA3Y S713N4 AHOLS §50-0000Z04L-6+ AHLSIHOL LS/ L¥6'0090°€088Y Z€9°0004
(00'8€1'€5%) (11'6£9'62%) 00'0% (68'85+'€2$) ATY WYHDOUd NOILNIATND ALNNOD ¥2-52 Ad-HAM / £66°0070 €088Y 2£9°0001
(68°62F'G1L9) (69°062'8%) 00°0$ (bz'621'L$) ISVS-ATH INVHO (d3HJ) d38d ¥IWI Hd / 166°00¥0°€088Y L£9°0001
(e9'926'c1L$) (€9'925'c1$) 00'0% 00°0% AT INVHO IONVYTISAYNS ¥ ONILSIL AIAOD HOM / 826°00¥0°€088Y L£9°0001
(00°005'2$) (o0'005'2$) 00°0% 00°0% ATY LNVYYD ¥ID(440 HLTVIH ALNNOD-Hd / G16°00¥0 €088 L£9°000L
(00'028'9%) (00°028'9%) 00°0% 000% AT INVHD ISVYISIA ITEYIINNWWNOD Hd / 998 0070 £088Y LE9 000+
(£2°1£6'229) (e271€6'22%) 00°0$ 00°0% ATY INVYHO 695'€6# V40 JLILHVCIMNL DESD / 62/ 00v0 E088Y' /€9 0001
(0¥ LLL'vS) 00°0% 00'0% (o¥ LL2'PS) ONINIVHL LOTVE - SNOILDITI / €2+°001L0'€088F 2E9'0001
(ze 0et'v05$) (S1-22v'2/2%) 00°0% (21°c00'2€29%) XYL STIVS TYNCILdO IN3D L / 000°001L0° 1061 LOE000L
(z5°246'9%) (PS06¢'cS) 00°0$ (86°98¢'c$) G3NYVYI LSIHFLNI XYL SITVYS T¥NOILHO INID | / 000°0010°00L 0% LOE 0001
(S¥'0tL'08%) (stovL'08s) 00°0$ 00'0% ANNIATY LNIWITLLIS SAIOIHO TYNOILYN / 000'001.0°9088Y°000°0001
(v2°60£'08%) (00052'09%) 00'0$ (r2'655'61%) A3 LNIFWISUNEWITY LNIFWNHIAOD D01/ 000 0010'92087 000 0001
(65'z0L'es) (9¥'£69%) 00°0% (60°600'c$) 092 TvHINIO - SANNIAIY SNOINVITIIOSIN / 000°0010° L L 084000 0001
(0g'95€£'Z%) (o0'88L'1%) 00°0% (05'891°L%) IOVY1S0d / 000°0010°0L 08k 000 000}
(00 00€E$) (00'00£$) 00'0% 00'0$ LNIWIND3I 40 37VS 3DAINE ' AYOY / 000 00£0° L00LF 000°000L
(28'617'81%) (118ZL'0LS) 00°0% (1216Z'8%) SNOILYZINNWWI HLTV3H O179Nd / 000 00+0'909¢+ 000 0001
(00°096'9%) (00'000'c$) 00'0$ (00°096'¢$) (10LLTININISHNEGWIZY I1VLS HO / 000 00%0 €09t 000 0001
(98'882'L%) (9g°c0v'1$) 00°0% (00's8€%) S33J 7 WYYOOUd SAIY HO / 000 000 009%+ 000 0001
(5Z'656%) (06'26G9%) 00°0¢$ (G2'99e%) SNOIANVYTIIDSIN ONINNY1d / 0000010 L 5SP¥ 000 000}
(00°28%'2%) (00'28v'2%) 00°0% 00°0% INNIATY AVHOONd 2/¥Z / 000°00Z0°LL ¥#v'000°000 L
(00'€v0' 1S 00°0% 00°0% (00°Ev0°L ) AV1S OL AVd ILVIWNI ANIXIIM / 000°0020°S L bt 000 000}
(0G°'tZ6$) (c6'8ers) 00°0% (/5 ¥8¥%) AYdOO TvD3IA3aW ILVYWNL S41H93IHS / 000°0020 €+ b+ 000° 0001
(0z'gs6'LLS) (1£'629'c$) 00 0% (69°6zc'8%) LNIWISHNEWITY INOHJ J1VIWNI 44143HS / 000 0020 80+ 000 0001
(18°21¥'6V9) (09'ZeZ'ev$) 00'0% (1z's81'9%) $334 SNOINVTTIOSIN J4143IHS / 000°0020°90 ¥ 000°000 |
(62 9¥S$) (6z'902Z%) 00°0$ (00'0veS) SAND/SLNIYdHIONIS/AI 44143HS / 000°00Z0 S0k F¥ 000 000}
(00'006°S$) (0o'05L'2%) 00°0% (00'052'¢c$) 334 SS300dd TAID IDIAYIS SHJIHIHS / 0000020 E0¥Y 000000}

ANNIAIY
ajuejeg Buipug supes) )1G3g aoue(eg BujuadQ

80UEjEq 0J9Z YliM SJUNCDOR Julld []  $Z02/LE/8 @leq o)

¥Z0e/1/8 ‘eleq wol4

0001 - TYNINIO
SZ0z-yzoz ea jeasiy  HOd3y puewaq uQ - asuejeg jen )

Ajuno) uepuayg



€ abeyd

6L} €202 BduElEgIEN | PUBWIBUOMaNId!  poday WY LL:¢v8 ¥202/L0/01  ‘Peiuld
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00 0% 's|ejo| INO SI8ysura)
asuejeg Jo IO S! pung
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% iS|RJO] U SiBySURLY
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% :g|e30) ainypuadxy
(¥Z'205'cV1LS) (86°298'2.%) 00°0% (92'6£9'029) :2]€10)] BNUBAIY
00°0%$ 0003 000% 00°0$ 's|ej0] asuejeq pung
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :sjejo) Ajngery
00°0$ 00'0% 00°'0% 00°0% 's|®j0] 1088y
(vz' L0G'EVLS) (86°£98'2/9) 00°0$ (92'6£9'0.%) ‘Sjni0) pung NVAIN3HS 30 ALID
(v2'L0S'EVLS) (86°298'22%) 00'0% (92'6£9'0L%) V101 INNIAIYN
(82'696'+$) (55°'886%) 00°0% (£Z'186%) LSIHILNI ® ALTYNId XYL LNINDIN3A NYAI¥3IHS 40 ALID / 000 0000 Z0ZEY 000 LOEZ
(0z'2218) (£9°15%) 00'0% (25529} XV1 ALY3dOxd IWOH 31190W / 000°0000°120L 000" +0EZ
(z6°597'92%) (09'706'1L$) 00'0$ (28 195'71L$) XVL ALYIdO¥Md T¥IY NID NVQIMIHS 40 ALID / 000°0000 0104 000°10EZ
(PE ¥P6'P1L1E) (0z'£Z6'65%) 00°0% (¥1°120'559%) IIDIHIA YOLOW NYAIYIHS 40 ALID / 000°0000°00Z0F 000" LOEZ
ANNIAIY
aduejeg bujpuy 8)|pai) 8)igag @oumrjeq BujuadQ L0€Z - NVAIY3HS 40 ALID
(v17005'807%) (v0'266'012%) 00'0$ (0L'ev5'L61LS) :|mo) 4abpe jessuan
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 'S|e}0] INQO S19jsue)
0008 0008 0008 0008 S|210) U SIeySURI| oUEIEA J0IN0 =1 pund
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% :sjej0] aunypuadxzy
(¥1°00G'g0t$) (y0256'0128) 00'0% (0L'evs'264$) ‘s|ejo) anueAay
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 's|ejo| asuejeg pund
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :s|mj0] Ayjiqen
000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 's|ejo] jassy
(¥1°005'807$) (¥0'256'01L2%) 00°0$ (oL'evs'261%) is|ejo] pung NOILVANNOL 31V1S
(¥1°005'80%$) (v0'256'0129) 00'0$ (0L'€¥5'2619) IY10L INNIATA
awﬁmm.w@ (62'1es'es) 00°0% (v6'528'Z%) L1S3HALINI® ALTYNId XYL ININDITIA NOILYANNOS 31V1S / 000°0000'20ZEy 000 2022
So.vv@ aw“mﬁ@ 00°0$ (90°'81£9) XYL AL¥IdOHd INOH 31180W / 000°0000° L 201 000 2022
am.mmr‘%e Gm.mmm.mv@ 00'0% (g6'czs'ovs) XV1 ALY3I40O¥d TvIH NID NOILYANNOL JLVLS / 000 00000104 ¥'000°202Z
(0z'9e5'21E9$) (80°€96'€91$) 000 (Z1'G15'€619) I1DIH3IA HOLOW NOILYANNOL 3LVLS / 000 0000'0020%"000°2022
ANNIAIY
ajuejeqg buipug S)pai) s71q3g adjuefeg bujuadg 20ZZ - NOILVYANNO4 31V1S
(82'6€2°006'cS) ($9'905'8€2'2$) 09'e65$ (vZ'929'29L" 1) ‘lejo 18bpa jessuen
@ouB|Eq 0167 Yim Sluncade uld [] $Z0Z/LE/8 1leg ol $Z0e/L/g :e1eQ woiy §20z-y20z ieej jeas;y  HOA3Y puewaq uQ - aduejeg jel]

Aluno) uepuays



b -abey L1 €202 aoueleg|eu | puewaguOMaNId)  Hoday WY ZL:ZVi8  $ZOZ/L0/0L  PAIUNd

(66'9.2'8%) (51°250'%%) 00°0$ (v8'6LL'v9) :|ejo 196pe |esausn

0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ ”mJEo._. INQ SJ9jSURI | SR yBAnG\E) punj

00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000$ 'sjeyo] Ul sisjsuel)

00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% :s|ej0 ) 3iny|puadx3y

(66°92L'8%) (51°250'v$) 00'0% (¥8'6LL'1S) S[B10] anuaaay

00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :g|R104 8suR(eg pund

00'0% 000% 00 0% 00'0% sjejo) Aqent

00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ '8|mo] jessy

(66'92L'8%) (G1°150'%%) 00'0% (v8'6LL'vY) ‘gjejo] pund NOLAVQG 30 NMOL

(66°92L'8%) (61°250'v%) 00'0$ (P8'6LL'tvS) Tv101 INN3AIN

(L0's¥1$) (29°96%) 00°0$ (0v'88%) L1STIHIINI? ALTYNId XVL LNINOIT3A NOLAYA 40 NMOL / 000'0000 Z0ZE Y 000°C0ET

(¥8'$02'1L$) (01°809%) 00°0$ (72'960'19) XVL AL¥IdOHd 1v3Y N3D NOLAVA 40 NMOL / 000'0000 010000 E0ET

(80°L26'9%) (g z6E'ES) 000% (02'pES'ES) 3713IHIA HOLOW NOLAYA 3O NMOL / 000 0000 00Z0% 000 €0EZ
INNIATY

3ouejeg buipug  Supa1d sNqeq soueeg buusdo £0€Z - NOLAVA 40 NMOL

{(69°755%) (60°'€s2%) 00°0% {09'10ES) ‘lejo JeBpa |essuan

00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :S|RJO] INQ Siyjsuel]

00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ '$|B10] U] SIajsUBIL BIUE|ER JO ING St pUNd

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :s|gjo ainjipuedxy

(69'¥55%) (60°€5Z%) 00°0% (09'10¢€9%) 'S|RIO) BNUBABY

00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% ‘s|ejo |, dauejeg pung

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjmoy Aupqery

00'0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 's|no| jessy

(69'¥5G8$) (60'€ST$) 00'08 (09'10€$) 's|ejo) puny INOW¥V3IT0 40 NMOL

{69°%55%) (60'e5Z%) 00°0$ (09'10e%) IVL0L 3NN3AIY

(5Z'619) (91'91%) 00°0% (60°€$) 1SIHIINI B ALTYNI XYL LININDINFA INOWHYITD 40 NMOL / 000°0000°Z02EY 000 20ET

(8€°5.29%) (00'9219) 00°0% (8E°66%) XV1 ALHIdONd Tv3H N3O INOWHYITD 30 NMOL / 000°0000°010)¥"000°20€2

{90°092%) (£6'09%) 00°0% (e1'6619) J1DIHIA HOLOW LNOWNYITD 40 NMOL / 000°0000°00Z0% 000 20ET
ANNIATY

soue[eg Bujpu3  SIPeID §i9°a s5uzjeq Buusd; Z0€Z - INOWHV31D 40 NMOL

(v2 206'cY1$) (86°298'2.%) 00°0$ (92'6€9'0.%) ‘|ejo Jabpa |eiauan

aoueeq 0Jez yum sunodde juld ]  vZ0z/LE/8 @leq ol ¥202/1/8 :81eqQ woi Szoz-yzoz eep eosiy  HOddY puewaq uQ - aduejeq e}

Kjuno) uepuays



S .abeg 61 1 €202 asuejeg|eu] puewaguOMeNId1  Hodsy WY L ZP8  t20Z/L0/0L  Pajulid
(08'v1LL'11LS) {0Z'122'9%) 00°0% {09°evy'ss) ‘|ejo ) seBpe |eisuag
00'0% 00°0$ 000% 00°0% '8|Rj0] INQ si0)8UL)| LeteanoinG sipund
aosue
0008 0008 00'0$ 0008 '8[@10 L U| SI9jSURIL ISEE )
00°0% 000% 00'0$ 00 0% 8|20 | sunjpusdxy
(08'PLL'LLY) (0Z'122'9%) 00'0% (09°'evt'ss) ‘s|ej0 | anusABy
00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 000% i8jR)jo] @oue|eqg pung
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% is|ejo] Aypgenn
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :sjejo Jassy
(08'vL2'L1g) (0z'Liz'e$) 00°0% (09°€t¥'G8) ‘s|ejo ] puny LJIM1SI0 3YI4 NHOH 918
(08'PLL'LLY) (0z'122'9%) 00°0% (09°evt'se) IVL0L INNIATY
(022z22%) (¥0'0z\$) 00°'0% (99'2019%) L1STIHILNI® ALTVYNId XYL LNINOIN3A FH14 NMOH 918 / 000'0000 Z0ZEY 000 002
(ov'0z2$) (0Z'01%) 00'0% (0z'01%) XV1 ALYIHOHd IWOH IGO0 / 000°0000° 120 ¥ 000 00¥2
(9g°252'2%) (8Z'12¥'19) 00°0% (8z'1€€'19) XV1 ALYM3IdONd TvIH NID F914 NYOH 914 / 000000001 04+'000 00+
(r1612'9%) (89'6LL'v$) 00'0% (9v'666'c3) TOIHIA HOLOW LOI1Y1SIA 3H14 NHOH 919 / 000'0000°0020F 000 00¥2
INNIAIY
aouejeqg buipul syped) s)qeq 8dueleg buiuedg 00%Z - LO141SIA 3HId NHOH 918
(e£'9e5'8%) (z0'98L'v3) 00°0% (1e'0se'¥%) ‘|ejo| 186pa) jRiauen
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% '8|ej0] INO B13jSURY)
00'0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0% 'S|e)0] U] SiBysURI] aaugjeq 40 INO St pund
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% :g|e10] eunyjpuadx3y
(££'9e5'8%) (zo'98L'v$) 00°0% (Le'05e'#$) 'S[ej0] anusAsy
00°0% 00°0% 000% 000% '8[R)0] @IURIRR pUN4
000% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ :sjejo) Ayniqer
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 's|ejo] Jassy
(££'985'9%) (zo'981'¥$) 00°0% (1£°05¢'tv$) ‘s|ejo) puny H31SIHONVY 40 NMOL
(ce9e5'8%) (zo'9gL'v$) 00°0% (1c°05e'v$) IV10L INNIATY
amute (22°6¥%) 00°'0% (5¥'12%) LSTHILNI® ALTYNId XYL LNINDITIAYILSIHINYH 40 NMOL / 000°0000 20ZEH 000 #0EZ
:m,vmm.@ :mumowe 00°0% (05°'98€9) XVL ALHIdON™d TvIH NID ¥ILSTHONYH 40 NMOL / 0000000 0101 ¥ 000 ¥0EZ
(vzvov's$) (88 225'c$) 000% (9e°9e6'c$) ITDIHIA HOLOW ¥ILSTHONYY 40 NMOL / 000°0000 0020F 000 ¥0EZ
ANNIATN
adJuejeg bujpuy s)pei) syqeq aduejeg bujuadp $0EZ - Y3LSTHONVY 30 NMO L
8oue|eq 0167 Yim S1uNodoe Juud []  ¥Z0Z/LE/8 @1eA 0L 4Z02/L/8 :81eq Woiq SZ0z-vzor aee easiy  HOMdY puewaq uQ - aduejeg jel|

Ajuno) uepusysg



g sbey

6} 1 €202 souefeg|el  puewagquomeNid)  poday WY ZLiZbi8  vZ0Z/L0/0L  peliug

(yzELYS) (9z'842%) 00°0% (86'v61%) :{ejo) 1abpan jeiauag

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S|e3o0) INQ sleysuel)

OO.Om 00.09 OO‘O@ O0.0W ‘S|ejo] u| |13jSURd | eaue)eg jo IO S| pund

00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 's|ej0] sunypuadxl

(vZ'eL¥$) (9z'8.2%) 00°0$ (86'v61%) 'S|R10] BnuaABy

OO.O% O0.0$ O0.0W O0.0% :8|ejo] eduerjeyg pung

00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000% :s|ejo] Aypger)

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 8|2j0] Ja8syY

(PZ'eLvd) (92'822%) 00 0% (86 ¥61%) 's|g0j pund 121418140 3di14 NOLAVA

(vZ'eLvd) (9z'8.2%) 00°0$ (86'v619$) Y101 INNIATH

(€5°0%) 00'0$ 00°0% (e5'08$) 1SIYTILINI? ALTYNId XYL ININDITFG IHI4 NOLAYA / 000°0000°'20ZE ¥ 000°20¥C

(Le19) 00°0% 000% (Le719) X¥1 ALYTIJONd INOH 3711GOW / 000 0000 +20L¥ 000 20T

{ec81L8) 00'0$ 00°0$ (ec'819) XV1 ALYIJO¥d TvaX NID IMi4 NOLAYA / 000°0000°010L ¥ 000°20¥Z

(10°€5+$) (92°842%) 000% (SL¥LL8) JI0IHIA HOLOW LOI1H1SI3 F¥I4 NOLAVYA / 000°0000 0020 000 20¥
INNIAIY

ajuejeg Bujpug  S1peid s)qeq aduejeg Bujusdo Z0PZ - LOIM1SI1a 3uid NOLAYA

(12°69€'2S) (Pe'2LE'LS) 00°0% (,£°266%) :|ejo saBpeT |e1aueg

000% 000$ 000% 000% 'S{RJ0 INQ SIBYSUBI]

00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ '8|10] U Si3ysULRI] adsuejed jo Ino s! pund

00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% :s|j2j0) aunypuedxy

(12 698'c$) (pe2LE 1Y) 00'0% (2£°266%) 8|eJO| PNUdAAY

00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°'0$ 'S|ej0] @duejeg pung

00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0%$ :s|ejo) Ayigen

00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°'0% S|R0 | Jassy

(12'69eC$) (PETLE'LS) 00°0% (2€'266%) 's|ejoj pung 1O141810 314 INOWNYIT1D

(12'69£'2$) (ve'zie'L9) 0008 (1€£°266%) IVLIOL INNIATY

(60°619) (62 L% 00°0% (08°¥$) 1STAYIINI B ALTVYNId XYL ININDITIA 344 LINOWHYITD / 000°0000°202E8'000° L0V

(zLey) (z1'z$) 00°0% 00°0% XVL ALY¥IdO¥d IWOH I NE8OW / 000°0000°120L+'000°L0¥Z

vawme (0z'sLE9) 00°0% (96°261%) XV1 ALYIJONd TV3Y N39D Idi4 LINOWHVYITD / 000°0000 0101LF 000 LOYE

(bE08BL'1$) (€2°0869) 00°0% (19'66.%) DIHIA YOLOW 10141S1Q 3di4 LNOWYYI 1D / 000°0000 0020¥ 000" LOYE
INNIAIH

aduejeqg bujpu3 SNpaio s)qag aourieg Buiuado

89UB|Eq 019Z YiM SJUNODoE Juud [ ] v202/LE/8 ®1BQ OL

¥€02/1/8 ‘9leg wold

HO¥Z - LORLSIA 314 INOWNVITD
sz0z-vZoz ueaa eosiy  HOdaY puewaqg uQ - aduejeq |eu|

Ajuno) uepuays



/ :abey

61 L'€20C soueegel | puetusquUOMBNId)  uodey WY 21:Cp8 $20Z/10/0L  ‘peld
(GLpyLTe) (2¥'v60°'L9) 00'0% (89'6¢9'1%) ‘im0 19Bpe- jrIauaD
00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 's|ejo] INQ siajsues]
aouejeq jo InQ €1 pung
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S|Rj0) U] SiBjsuRl)
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%$ :s|ejo ainypuedx3y
(GLvv2'Z$) (Ly'¥60'LS) 00°'0% (89°6v9'1%) 8|20 ] ANUBASY
00'0$ 00'0$ 000% 00'0$ ‘s|ejo) dauB|eg pun4
00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 'sje0) Ajjigery
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘8|80 jessy
(S1v¥L'2s) (Lv'¥60' 1) 00°0% (89'6¥9'L%) is|e10) pung 1O41S1a 3¥I1d ¥3AIN INONOL
(G1vve'es) (2¥'¥60'L%) 0009 (89°6¥9'19) IVLOL INNIAIY
(28'82%) (6Z'ce$) 00'0% (zZoerd) LSIHILNI Y ALTYNId XYL ININDNZA 3414 HIAIY IONNOL / 000°0000°20ZEY 000" ¥0¥E
(r8¥LL'LS) (' vlv$) 00'0$ (ev'0v9%) XYL ALYIJONA TvIH N3O 3914 ¥IAN IDNNOL / 000°0000°04+01 ¥ 000 0P
(+'0G5'19) (18'¥85%) 00'0% (£9'596%) 3A MOLOW LOIMLSIA ¥4 HIAIY INDNOL / 000°0000°0020+ 000 v0¥
INNIA3Y
aouejeg bujpugy sypai) sugag 33ue|eg Buuadg P0PZ - LOIMLSIQ FAHI4 ¥IAN INONOL
(6£°z¥8's%) (28°260'c$) 00°0% (zsvv2'zy) ‘|ejo | 1abpaT jesauan
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ '$|BJO ) INQ Si3sued]
0008 000% 00°0$ 0008 'S|Ej0 L u| SiajsuRIL 8IUE|EH 0 INO 51 pund
00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ :s|2j0] aJnjjpuadxy
(6£°z¥8'SH) (29°260'c$) 00°0% (FARATRAY] 'S[ejo ]| anuaaay
00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% ‘s|ejo asue|eg pung
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000% :sjeyo L Ajigen
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S|Ej0] oSSy
(6E"2¥8'SY) (29°260'€$) 00°0% {esvvi'ee) s|ejo pung 1D141S1a 3¥Id A¥OLS
(B 2¥8'sH) (28°260'€3) 00'0% (2svvL'ee) V101 3NN3ATH
o' LLL$) (96'v9%) 00°0$ (80°9¥3) L1SIHIINI B ALTYNId XYL LNINDITIA 3Hid AHOLS / 000°0000°20ZE¥ 000 €0V
(00'Z0s'1 %) (69'718%) 00'0% (1£°289%) XVL1 ALYIJONd 1V3IH NID Fdi4 AHOLS / 000°0000°0101¥'000°€0¥C
(ge'622'v8) (zz8Lz'z$) 00°0% (gL 110'2s) I10IHIA HOLOW LO1HLSIA 3414 AHOLS / 000°0000°0020% 000'€0VZ
INN3IAIY
aduejeg Bulpuz  §paId STCET] aduejeq Bujuado

sdueleq 0487 UM sjunecdse Jund []  #Z0z/1E/8 :9jeq oL

¥202/1/8 ‘8leQ woi4

€0¥Z - LOIY1SIA A4 A¥OLS

5z0z-9707 eap eos;y  HOC3Y puewaq uQ - aduejeq jel]

Ajunoj uepuaysg



e abey

6L 1L'€Z02 soue|eg|el| puewesguomaNidi  (Hoday WV L1Zv8 v202Z/10/01 paulid
(L0'E9L'L13) (15'v¥Z'6%) 00'0% (06'816'LS) ‘|ejo) J1abpa |e13uan
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00 0% :81810] INO SI9SuBI]
] (+] g pun
00'0% 00°0$ 0008 00'03 'S|€}0 L U] SIBjsURIL Pl oy
000% 000% 00°0% 00°0$ :s|ejo] 8unyjpusdxsy
(Lo'egL'21$) (L5 v¥Z'6%) 00°0% (05°'816'2%) 198|210 BnUaAay
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% ‘s|2j0) @auRjRy puny
00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% s1e10) Apgen)
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% ‘8|@y0 ] 10ESY
12141SId NOILDILONd
(L0'€9}L'2LL$) (15'vvz'6s) 00'0% (05'816'2%) ‘s|ejo] pung IHI4 IVENY VIRV NVAIEIHS
(L0egL'2L%) (46 v¥T'6%) 00°0% {os'816'2%) IV10L INN3AIY
(60'222%) (0L'66L%) 00°'0% (66°'24%) 17¥N3d ® LNI Xv.L 734 1SIG 3ui4 IWvHNY Y3V NYAIYIHS 7 000'0000°202€8 000 9042
(19'6€$) 00°0% 00°0% (19'6£9%) AZY X1 IWOH FIGOW 1S1A 3414 TveNy YIYV NYAIYIHS / 000°0000°LZ0L b'000 902
(S9°'2L¥'ES) (6e'8EE'CS) 00°0% (9z'6E1'1B) ATY X1 dO¥Md 3Y NID L1S1a 3HI4 TvYHNY YIHY NYAQIMAHS / 000'0000°04.04 '000°90V2
(99'89¢'c1$) (z0202'9%) 00°0% (+9'199'9%) ATY HIA LN 1510 103104d 3H14 TvHNY YIYY NYAINIHS / 000°0000°0020b 000 90+
INNIATY
_ 90¥2
asuejeg Buipug  snpein sygaqa @JuE|eg buiusdp - 12141510 NOILDT10¥d JdId T¥HNY VINY NVAI¥IHS
(o0'0vZ'1LY) (0o0'000'L$) 00°0% (00'0v2$) :[ejo] J1eBpa [esauan
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% :§|e}0] INQO S19)8uULRs]
0008 0008 00'0$ 00'0$ :S|RJ0] U| SIBJSURIL 8oUE|BR J0INO SI pUnd
00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% :sjej0] amypuadxy
(0oovz' L) {00000'19) 00°0% (oo 0vz$) 'S{ejo| anusAey
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 's|ejo] ajuejeg pung
00°0% 000$ 000% 000% sjeyoq ANjiqen
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ‘s|ejo] jassy
(00°0¥Z'1$) (00°000'+$) 00'0% (00'0tz$) :s|ejo) pung ONN4 NOILLIW3a3y
(o0'0vZ'L$) {00°000'L$) 00°0$ (00'0v2$) IVv.L0L INNIAIY
(00°0vZ'LY) (00°000'L%) 000% (00'0¥2$) 334 O Jo/pue 4D NOIL4WIA3H / 000°00L0°0094 000 S0
INNIAIY
aduejeg Bujpugy s}pald siiqeq asuejeg bujuadQ

soueleq 049z yym sjunodoe Juud []  vzoz/ie/e sleq oy

vc0Z/L/8 ®eq woly

SOYZ - ANN4 NOLLdWIATY
szZ0z-vz0z ea jeosiy  HO0A3Y puewaqg uQ - aduejeq jeu |

Ajunon uepuays



6 :ebed 6l | €202 souejeg|er  puewaqUOMeNId)  Uodey WY LL:Z¥'8  ¥Z02/L0/0L :paiuld

00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 's|RjO) INQ SiBjSURI]
. sauejegq Jo N S| pung
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S|RI0| U| 84a3jsuURI|
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 's|@y0] sin)jpuadxy
(01'5v0'vES) (09°18S'L1LS) 00°0$ (09'cot'91L %) '8|BJO] BNUBAY
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°'0% ‘s|ej0 ) BdUER|RY PUNS
00°0% 00°0% 00 0% 00 0% :s|eyo ), Ayigel
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘sjelo ) 1888y
(01°5¥0'PES) (05°18G'219) 00°0% (09°e9b'91L$) 's|ej0] puny TN L 39371102 NVYAIMIHS
(01°S¥0'vES) (05°185'21%) 00°'0% (09'e9t'9L$) w101 INN3IATN
(08'625%) (1e'v628) 0003 (6¥'5eZ%) 1SIHILNI Y ALTYNID XYL 1330 TN L 3937710 NYAINIHS / 0000000 20ZEY 000°105T
(90°2€%) (PS0L$) 00°0% (zg-9z$) XYL ALY340N8d IWOH 31180 / 000°0000°1 20} ¥'000°L0S2
(52'€L0'2L$) (sZ'119'e$) 00°0% (00'20t'€$) XYL ALMIL0Hd Tv3d NID Y4 1IW L 3937100 NYAIYAHS / 000°0000°0401 ¥°000° 1052
(6¥'19¥'9Z%) (65°€99°E1L$) 00'0% (06'26L'2L%) OIH3IA HOLOW TTIW | 3937702 NVAIY3HS / 000°0000 00204 000°L0SZ
(0s°e$) (1819 00°0% (69°+%) OINYVYI 1SIYILNI TUHN | 3DIT1T0D NVYAIYIHS / 000°0000°00 +0¥'000°1L0SC
INNIATY
ajuejeg bu)pug s)pai) s)qeq aoue|eg BujuadQ L0SZ - 1IN | 35371702 NVYAIN3HS
(2208L'0E19%) (91L'9ze'0L9) 000% (19'¥58'G9%) ‘|0 1abpa] jessuen
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% '8|e30] INQ S1BjSURL|
000% 00'0% 00'0% 00°'0% '$|R10) U] SJajsurI] asue|eg 4o INO S| pund
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :8|2j0] 8injipusdxy
(£2'081'9€1$) (9179z2£'048) 00°0% (19°¥58'59%) :S|RjO ] BNUBAEY
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ‘S{ej0] ®3UE|EY PUNY
00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% g0 AMligen)
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 's|ejo] jassy
v’
(22081'9€1$) (91°92£'04$) 00°0% (19'¥58'59%) :$|e10] pung STIIW ¥ 39371100 NVAIY3HS
(22°081'9€EL$) (91°92£'02%) 000% (19'¥58'G9%) V101 3NNIATY
:vue 1'2$) am.tt 1 $) 00°0% (60°z¥6%) N3d B LSIYILNI XVL DONITIA IDITIOD0 NYAIHIHS / 000 0000 20ZEY 000 0052
am.mie :N.Nvﬁ 00°0% (20'901%) XYL ALYIJOYd IWOH IGO0 / 000°0000° 1204 000 0052
Go_mmo_mmé (20 mvv_i@ 00°0% (66'209'c1$) XYL ALYIJO¥d vVIAH NID IDITTOD NVAINIHS / 000'0000°01 01 F 000 0052
Amo.wvm GOL9) (PE 59 vG3) 00°0% {69'1L61'LS%) FTDIHIA YOLOW IDITTI0D NvAINIHS / 000° 0000 00Z0F 000 0052
(66°€LS) (zz'1%) 000% (22°9%) Q3IN¥V3I 1SIYILNI 3937100 NVAINIHS / 000°0000°00 10 000 005
INNIAIN
adue|eg buipug s)pai) sjgaqg aouejeq Buluadp 00SZ - SN ¥ 3937700 NVAIN3IHS
aoueleq 01z yum slunoooe uud [} +20z/LE/8 ‘eleq o) ¥Z0Z/1/8 ‘918 Q WO sz0z-vzoz eep eosiy  HOA3Y puewaq uQ - aduejeg jew|

Ajuno) uepuays



ol abeqd 6l L €202 gourjeg el puswaquOMenIds  uoday WY LL:Z¥'8 $Z0Z/L0/0L  peuud

00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% :¢|mj0] sunyjpuadxy

(ze'B66'ELES) (85'8.1'86%) 00°0$ (v2'0z1'5L1S) 'S|RI0 | 3NUBASY

00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% :$|BJ0 | BOUR(RY PUN4

00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% :sjejo] Ajjngen]

00'0% 000% 00 0% 000% 'S|8j0] 19SSy

(ze665'€12%) (85'8.1'869) 00'0% (p£0ZL'SLLY) 'S|eJO) puny IvID3dS L# 1ORILSIA TOOHIS

(ze'e65'cLZY) (85'8.¢'86%) 000% (b2 0ZL'GLLS) JvLOL INNIAIN

(26'2£€'¢%) (95°€LL'1$) 00'0% (L¥'p95'L$) 1SIYIINI ® ALTVYNIL XVYL LININDNIN3A IVID3dS L# dS / 000°0000°202Ey 000 £05C

(29'5919) (52'69%) 00'0% (££7968) XV1 ALH¥IJO¥d IWOH ITHBOW / 000°0000° 1201 b 000 €05

(rr'oLL'cys) (65'250'22%) 00'0% (s8'c90't2%) XV 1 ALYIdONd Tv3d NI TVI03dS L# S / 000°0000°0L 0L Y000 €052

(v6°L0C'cES) (L1'102'29) 00°0% (£97006'52%) SIHNLIZAHOS ® SINIA L#GS / 000°0000 00901000 €0ST

(Le'06L'€El$) (1£'698'99%) 00'0% (00°188'99%) 31DIH3A HOLOW L#AS / 000°0000°0020+'000°€0SC

(v0'L2%) (9.219) 00'0% (8Z'¥1%) Q3NYV3 LSIYILNI L#AS / 000°0000°00 0¥ D00 E0SZ
ANN3AIN

aougjeg Bujpug  S)PaID s)geq souejeg bujuado £0SZ - 1VI03dS L# LOLSIA TOOHDS

(0422021 %) (98'062'8%) 000% (v81€2'8%) :|ejo) sabpe jessuag

00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 's|ejo] INQO Si8jSURL|

00°0$ 00°'0$ 0008 00'0$ '8]€10) U SI8)SURIL 9aue|eg JO INO 1 pund

00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ :sjejo] sJnypuadxy

(02'220'£19) (98°'062'8$) 00°0% (8 1EZ'8S) i$|ejO| BNUAARY

00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 'sjejo] asue|eg pung

00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% :sejo Ayigen

00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% :s|ejo] jessy

(02'220'219) (98°062'8%) 00°0% (v81£2'8%) ‘s|ejo] pung TN § S3D08E 39317103 NVAINIHS

(02220'2L9$) (98'062'8%) 00'0% (¥8'1E2'8%) Iv101 3NNIATA

(20'592%) (€T 2¥1$) 00°0% (62°L1L19) LNI'8 ALTVYN3d XV1 13d SIHO08 3931110 NVAIYIHS / 0000000 Z0ZEH 000'Z05C

(95°81%) (0£°5%) 00°0% (9z°€19) Xv1 IWOH IN8OW SIHD08 393110 NYAIYIHS / 000°0000°L201 ' 0002052

(09'905'e$) (z9'508'1%) 00°0% (86°002'L%) XV1 ALH3Id0ONd VI SIHD0E 393717100 NVAIYIHS / 000°0000°01L 04 ¥ 000 Z0SZ

(22'082'EL9) (18'1£8°9%) 00'0% (96'86€£'9%) OLOW 1IN §' SIHD0F 3DITTOD NVAIHIAHS / 000 0000 00Z0Y 0002052

(GL°1L9) (06°0%) 00°0% (58°0%) LSIYILINI TIIW & SIHO08 IOITI0D NVYAIYIHS / 000°0000 0010y 000 20SE
ANNIAIN

ssumjEg Bulpug  SIPeID sqeq aouejeg BujuedQ ZOSZ - TN §° $3008 39371702 NVAINIHS

(0L°5%0'¥ES) (05°185'219) 00 0% (09'¢9+'919) ‘jejo| 1eBpan jriauan

@ouB|Eq 0ISZ UM SIUNODOE Juld []  ¥Z0Z/LE/8 @ieQ oL

¥Z0¢/1/8 ‘9leg wol4

szoz-vzoz seea oy HODSY puewaq uQ - sduejeq [el

Ajuno) uepuays



n :abeg

61 1 €202 aouelegel | puewaguOMaNidl  woday WV L1:Zv8 ¥Z0Z/10/01  PBIUNd

000% 00'0% 00°0% 00 0% :s[ejo) aunypuadxy

(22viZ'1$) (85°0£9'e$) 00'0% (6L ¥85'c$) s|ejo| enuarey

00 0% 00°'0% 00 0% 00'0% ‘$|ejo eduejeg pung

00°'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00 0% R0 Ayfigenn

00°0% 00 0% 00°0% 00°'0% 'sjejo | je8sy

(LL¥12'L$) (85°0£9'c$) 00°0% (61 ¥8S'EY) ‘s|230] puny NOILVINIIY b# LOIH1SIQ TO0HIS

(22'v12'1%) (85°0£9'€$) 00'0% (61 ¥85'c}) Ivi01 AINNIAIN

(6¥'€ELS) (£6'02%) 00'0% (95°29¢) LSIYIINI ' ALTVYNI XVL LINFNONITIA NOILYINOIY L# QS / 000°0000°Z0ZEP 000 9052

(£9°9%) (2229%) 00'0% (9g°c$) XV1 ALM3dOdd IWOH IT1IG0N / 000°0000° 1201 ¥ 000'9052

(69'v2l'L$) (11298%) 00°0% (¥5'zv8$) XYL ALYI40Hd TvIH NID NOILYIHOIAY V# aS / 000°0000°01 0L ¥ 000'9052

(00°05€'S3) (L2°¥29'2%) 00'0% (€z'5.9'2%) IIDIHIA WO LOW NOILYIHDIY L#AS / 000°0000°0020+'000'9062
INNIAIY

ajuejeg buipuy (310 e) §}igaq a5uejeg Bujuedo 9052 - NOILY3¥YOIN I# LO1M1S10 TO0OHOS

(61°809'6¥%) (62'522'52%) 00'0% (ov'z8e'ees) ‘lejo) 18Bpan |eisuen

00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 's|ejo} INQ si8jsues)

0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 :8]ej0] u) Sse)sues) SSESISHIHS NI RAN

00°0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% :s|e)0] aunypuadxy

(61'809'6%%) (62°522'52%) 00°0% (ov'zeg'cz$) 'S[BJO) BNUBADY

00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 's|ejo @guejeg puny

00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00 0% :sjejo] Aynger

00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0% 's|ej0] jessy

(61°809'6+7%) (62°622'52%) 00°0% (ov'zes'ees) s|e30] puny TN 9 L# LDIM1SI3 TOOHOS

(61 '809'6%%) (62°522'529) 00'0% (ov zeg'EY) IVLOL INN3AIY

am”mﬁe amwmmv@ 00'0% (P 1¥ES) L1S3YIINI 8 ALTYNId XVL ININDNIT3A TTW 9 L# AS / 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000 S0SC

A@.mmww sm.m E 00'0% (e18€%) XV.1 AL¥3d0Yd INOH 3TI80W / 000°0000° 1204 ¥'000°5052

:o«t_oé ao.mmm_m@ 000$ (85°5£6'v%) XYL ALYIHOHd VI NID TIIW 9 L# GS / 000 0000°010L ¥ 000°G052

(£2°119'8$) (8% ¥+0'0C3) 00°0% (5Z'196'81%) 371DIH3IA HOLOW TN 9 L#AS / 000°0000°00Z0%"000°G052
INNIAIY

adjurjeg buipug S}pai) T asuejeg buiuadQ S0SZ - TN 9 b# LOIWLSIA TOOHDS

(ze'665°c123) (85°8/¥'86%) 00°0% (p2'0ZL'SLLE) ‘fejo] sabpan) jrisvan

00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% I$|RJ0] INQ SJ8ysuRl|

00'0% 00°0$ 0008 0003 :SIR10] U] S4ajSURI] SIUEIEE 0 ING St pund

8auB|eq 097 yum sjunodoe yuld []  »Z0Z/LE/8 ®ieq oL

¥20¢/1/8 @1eqQ wol4

szoz-yzoz :es asiy  HOday puewaq uQ - adueleq [el]

Ajunoj uepuays



FA :eBey

61 L £20¢

soueled|eu ] puewaquOMBNId!  uodey WV L1 Zv8 $20¢/10/Q)L  :P8IUld

§|9j0] pung NOILY3INOIY Z# LO1SIA TOOHIS

V101 INNIATNE

1SIHILNI® ALTYNId XVL INSNONINEG NOILYIHO I Z# dS / 000°0000°202€F 0008052

XV1 ALH3dOdd INOH FT1BOW / 000°0000° 1201 +°000'8052
XV1 ALHI40¥d VIR NID NOILYIHOIH 2# AS / 000 0000 0L0L¥'000 BOSZ
I1DIH3IA MOLOW NOILYIHIIY Z#AS / 000 0000°00Z0% 000 8052

3INNIAIY
80SZ - NOLLY3NO3NH Ti#t LOIYLSIA TO0HIS

asue|eg Jo IO S| puny

‘s|gjo) punyg VIO3dS Z# LOIMLSIO TO0HOS

V101 IANNIATY

1S3YILNI ® ALTYNId XV LNINONITIA TVIOIdS 2# dS / 000'0000°20ZE000°L05¢
XYL ALY3d0Odd INOH 31180W / 000°0000°1.¢0L¥'000°L052

XYL ALH3dOYd Tv3Y N3ID TWIOIdS ¢# A4S / 000'0000°04+01 #'000°205¢
S3YNLIFIHOL 7 SINIL TWIDIJS ¢# A4S / 000'0000°0090%°000°L0SE

I1OIH3IA HOLOW IVIO3dS 2# as / 000 0000°0020% 000 L0552

Q3INYYS LS3YILNI TVIO3dS ¢# as / 000°0000°0010¥°000°205C

ANN3IAIN
L0SZ - IVID3dS T# 1214 1S1d TO0HIS

asuejeg 4o JNO S| pund

(e9'9zv'0z8) (€1°622'ELS) 00°0% (05'102'218) i§|E10] SNUBASY
00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% :g|Rj0| asue|eg pung
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°'0% 8jgj01 Ajliqen
0009 00'0% 00'0% 000% I LYREN 4
(9'9Z¥'92%) (e1'52L'E1$) 00°0% (057102219

(£9°92Zv'92%) (ev'6z2'cLs) 00°0$ (0G'102'2LY)

(/¥ 1BES) (65'91L2%) 00°0% (88°041%)

(1262%) (20°29) 00°0% (ra-zz$)

(£8'¥90'S%) (Z1°285'29) 000% (czz8v'zd)

(85'v¥6'02$) (sc'616'01%) 00°0$ (€2'520'01%)

ajuejeq Gm_v:m s)ipald sjiqeq aauejeg uc_cwmm

(89'146'192%) (22'6%9'99¢€%) 00°0% (16°12¢£'s6€9) :|ejo) J8bpay jesauan
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% '§|ej0 ] INQ Sia8ULRL|
00'0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0% 'S|e30] u| SIeySurI]
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ :s|ejo aunypuadxy
(89°'126'194%) (£2°6%9'99€%) 00°0% (16'12€'665%) :S[E30] BNUBA3Y
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘S|ej0] 83URiRY PUNA
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% :s|eyo) ANiiqer]
00°0% 00 0% 00°0% 00°'0% I LYRELL
(89°126'19.%) (£2°6¥9'99¢€$) 00°0% (16'12E'56E8)

(89'126'19.%) (£2°6t9'99€%) 00°0% (167128'56€%)

(91'889'6%) (69°'¥L¥'SS) 00°0¢$ (Lv'eL'v8)

(Lzevss) (96'921%) 00'0% (62'995%)

(¥¥'029'921$) (20°€55'¥9%) 00'0% (Z¥°290'29%)

(e0'LL2'LOLS) (99°G4¥'cz$) 00'0% (28°682'149)

{v0'519'€259) (£2°586'2.28) 00'0% (2z°1€9'052%)

(08°€69) (£9°5%%) 00'0% (£1'8v$)

aoue|eg bujpug s}pal) s)iqaqg adue|eg Bujuadg

(22:v12'19) (95'0€9'c9) 00°0% (6+°¥85'c$) ‘[ejo) +abpan jesauag
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% S|ejo] JNQ S43jsuel)
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% :S|BJ0] U| 5i8jSURI]

aouejeq 0157 Yyim SlUnodde Jund (] vzZ0z/Le/8 @iea ol

r20¢/1/8 8eq waid

SZ0z-vZ0z eaa easiy  HOO3Y puewag upQ - aduejeq el

Ajuno) uepuays



[ abey

6L L £20Z asueegRl | puUBLIBqQUOMINIDY  Loday WY 21:2v'8 ¥202/10/0L  ‘p3iulig

00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% :sjejo) Aunaer

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S[R}0] 198SY

(¥8'16L4'2L9) (€52¥2'9%) 00°'0% (Le'¥Ps'9s) ‘sjejo) pung TVID3dS £# 121¥1S10 TOOHIS

(¥8°164'21L9) (£52v2'9%) 00°0% (1e'vps'as) IVLOL ANNIAIN

(ge'6LZ$) (v9'691%) 000% (12'6¢%) 1SIHIINI B ALTYNID XV1 LNINDNITIA WID3dS £# S / 000 0000 ¢0ZEY 000 015E

(¢a/19) (Z9'219) 00°0% 00°0% XYL ALYIJOHd IWOH J1I8OW / 000°0000 12040000152

(65°565'G%) (08'929'c$) 00'0% (62'816'L%) XV1 ALY3dO¥d TYIY NID TVIDAJS €# AS / 000°0000°010LF'000°015¢C

(z158.'2%) (00 9v9%) 00°0% (z1'6EL'2Y) SIWNLIFIHOL ¥ SINIH £#AS / 000°0000°'0090°000°045C

(BY'TLL'PS) (P9r9€L'L$) 00°0$ (eg'sev'zs) F1DIH3IA HOLOW E#AS / 000°0000°00Z0F 0000152

(29°19) (e8'0%) 00°0% (¥8°09%) Q3NYVY3 LSANILNI €#AS / 000'0000°00L0"000°01L52
INNIATY

ajuejeg buipug paI) s)19ag aduejeg bujuadQ 0152 - TV103dS E# LOI¥1SIQ TOOHIS

(807241161 8) (2L Lve'2L8) 0003 (9e'622'€LD) ‘[eyo] 1abpan |esauag

00°0% 000% 00°'0% 00°0% 's|ejo] INQ SI9JSURI|

00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ '8|BJ0 U} SJBISURL] aauejeg Jo INQ SI pund

00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% :s|ej0] ainjipuedx3y

(80°221'1561%) (22 496'L19%) 00°0% (9g°622'€2$) IS|e10] INU3AIY

00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% :s|ej0] @duejeq pun4

00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% :se10) Annger

00'0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% :s|@j0] 1958y

(80°241'161%) (¢271v8'113) 00°0% (9e'622'cL%) ‘s|ey0) pung TN 9 Z# 12111810 TOOHIS

(80°L21'151%) (22 2¥6'LL8) 00'0% (9e°622'cLY) Y101 INNIAIY

(L025€'2$) (z€'60€'L$) 00°0$ (69°'L¥0'1$) LSIYIINI B ALTYNId XVL ININONITIA TN 9 Z# aS / 000°0000°¢0ZEY 000'605¢C

(L0 mmé Cm.wé 00°0% (01'8L1$) XYL ALYIHOHd IWOH ITIHOW / 000°0000 120" 000 6052

(v 461 Les) Gv.voo_@% 00°0% (82°€El'GLE) XYL ALY340O¥d TvIY NID 1IN 9 Z# GS / 000°0000 010} ¥'000'6052

(9Z°/S¥'2119) (26'925'09%) 00'0% (62°0£6'95%) I1DIH3A YOLOW T 9 Z#AS / 000 0000 0020¥'000 605
INNIATY

aoue|eq Buipu3y sHpai) s}gaq asuejeg BujuadQ 60SZ - 1IN 9 Z# LOINLSIQ TOOHDS

(e9'92¥'92%) (e1'gzL'eld) 000% (05'10L'219) :|eyo | 1abpa [riausg

00 0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% i$|2J0) INQ SJ38URL]

00°0% 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% S|RI0] U SIRjSuURI] aouejeg jo InO st pung

00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0% 'S|ejo ainypuadxy

@ouBleq 040z Yim SJunoode Jud [ v20z/1E/8 @eQ oL

¥¢0e/ /8 @1eq waiy

SZ0Z-pZ0Z B3 A |Ee3Si4 toawm puewsg upQ - aduejegq jel}

Ayuno9) uepuaysg



vl :abey

61 | €202 aoueleg|eu | puewsquomeNid:  podey WY ZLZvi8  $Z0Z/L0/0L P3luNd

00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% :s|ejo] Apjaery

00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 's|ejo] j98SY

(L2 v9r'es) (zo's08'L$) 00°0% (69659'L%) ‘sjeyo | pung TN 9 €4 1OI¥1SIQ TOOHIS

(12'vor'es) (zo's08'1L$) 00°0% (69'659'L9) IVLOL INNIAIY

(2.6°e5%) {z2'628) 00°0% (cg'ces) 1S3HILINI® ALTYNId XYL LNINONI3A TN 9 £# AS / 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000°2 152

(zg'ed) (L0°'L9) 00°0% (52°2%) XV.1 ALY3Id0dd IWOH ITIHOW / 00070000 +Z01L ¥ 0002152

(12 2029) (91+9¢3%) 00°0% (s0'epes) XVL ALYId0Hd TVaH N3O T1HAL 9 £4# QS / 000 0000°0L0LH°000°2LSE

(1L1'002'2$) (LO0LY'+) 00'0$ (yo'06Z'L$) J71DIHIA HOLOW TTIW 9 £#AS / 000'0000°00Z0%'000 2152
INN3AIN

@ouejeg bujpugy sNpe1) $jiqeq adueje ujuadQ ZIST- TN 9 €4 1 D1 1S10 TOOHIS

(61 00t%) (Lovzzs) 00°0% (81'921%) :[ejo sabpeq |eiauag)

00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 'S|RJ0] INQ SJdysuel]

00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 181230 u[ 819)8UBI| Saue|Eg JO INQ S pund

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :8|ej0 Bunjpuadxy

(61°00¥%) (Lo'vees) 00°0$ (81'921%) S|Bj0] 8NUIAIY

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 8|2j0] @JuRjEy pung

00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% :s{yo) Ayjiger

000$ 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 'S|?Mo | 13s8Y

(81°00%%) (10'vezs) 00'0$ (81L'9219) $|e10] pung NOILYINDIY €# 1D1MLSIA TOOHIS

(61°007%) (Lovzzs) 00°0% (81°921L%) V101 INN3IATY

(LL°8%) (22°99) 00°0% (00'2$) 1S3HIUINI® ALTYNId XYL LNINDNITIA NOILYIHOIN €4 dS / 000°0000°20ZEH"000° L LGZ

(02 0%) (0L70%) 00°'0% 00°0% XVL ALYIdOHd INOH 3TIF0W / 000°0000 L Z0LF 0001152

(ze'eezd) (20°L118) 00'0% (52'9.%) XYL ALHIHOMd TvIH NID NOILYIHDIY £# OS / 000°0000°010LF'000° L LGZ

(06'991%) (2¥'69%) 00°0% (ev 268) ATDIH3A YOLOW NOILYIHOIY £#0S / 000°0000'0020 000" L LGZ
ANNIAIY

3ouejeq Bulpuz  supaIy siasg asuejEg Buluado FESZ - NOILVINIIY £4# LOIM1SIA TOOHOS

(¥87164'219) (€5 2¥2'9%) 000% (LE'¥¥5'9%) ‘|ejo] 138pe |Rsauan

00 0% 000$ 00°0% 00°0% :§|ej0] INQ Ssidysuer)

000% 000$ 000% 00°0% 'S|J0] | SIBjSUBS| 83ukled 40 INO SI pung

00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% :s|ejo| einypuadx3y

(¥8162'2L9) (€5 2¥Z'99%) 00°0% (Le'vpS'as) :S|RJO) ONUBAIY

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjejo] aouejeg pung

s0ue|eq 016Z UYIM SJUN032B Juld ] +Z02/LE/8 [@leq ol

202/1/8 ‘8ieQ woi4

sz0z-vzoz 'seej easiy  HOAaY puewaq uQ - 8duejeq |eu]

Ajuno) uepuaysg



Sl :abey

61°1'€202 souejegen | puewaguomeNids  uoday WV LLev8 $202/10/01  -Paluld
09 SONINdSLOHTINS'
(92'209'c$) (8v'518'L9) 00°0$ (8Z'262'+9) ‘sjeyo) pung §3008 |# 1011810 TOOHIS
(92°£09'c$) (8¥'5181%) 00°0% (sz'z6L'1L%) V1Ol INNIAIY
(¥2°99%) (1¥'SES) 00°0% (Lz'1£9%) INI'8 N3d XV1 130 THNS OSH-S3208 L# 1513 100HDS / 000°0000°202€Y'000° 152
(1ees) (se°1$) 00°0% (€671%) XVL HW TTIWG OSH-S3008€ +# 1510 TOOHDS / 006'0000°L20L ¥ 000 LS
(se'z98%) (90" L ¥¥$) 00°0% (62" 12V9) XV1 34 TIWS DSH-S3D08 L# 1813 TOOHIS / 000°0000°010LY'000°L15C
(66'7£9'C$) (87 2€€'L%) 00°0$ (19'2¢€'19) H3A HLW TIWS' OSH-S3208 H# 1S1d TOOHOS / 000°0000°0020%'000°L1S2
(2£°0%) (610%) 00°0% (81°0%) LSIHILNI TIIWG' DSH-S3008 1# 1510 TOOHIS / 000°0000°0010"000° 2152
INN3A3IN
— LIST
ajuejeqg bujpug S}paid sjiqag asuejeg bujuadp - 00 SONIHHSLOH-TIING $3209 I# L2i¥1SIa T00HIS
(52°109'cY) (8¥'SL8'LS) 00'0% (1z26L'1%) ‘|ejo saBpa jesausg
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 000% :S|e10] INQ S1aysurL}
00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ :s|el0] U] SIejsuRL) ESNRIENPRTOSHE NS
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ :sjej0] aunypuadxy
(52°209'c$) (8¥'G18'L9) 00°0% (Lz26L')18) :S|RJ0] anuaAey
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘s|ejo] aauejeg puny
00°'0% 00°'0% 00°'0% 00°0$ :sjejog Ajiger
00'0$ 000% 000% 00°0$ :s|ej0} Jassy
(52°209'e$) (BY'G1B'LS) 00°0¢% (1z262'1LY) 's|ejo) pung T1IN S STHO0S L# LDIMLSIA TOOHIS
(5247 209'c) (8¥'518'L%) 00°0% (¢z262'1e) Iv10L INNIATY
:ﬁ”mw@ :ﬁmm@ 00°'0% (LZ'LEY) LINI'® N3d X¥1 133 TN §° SIHO04 it LSIA TOOHDS / 000°0000°20ZEY 0009152
:m.m@ am_ 1$) 00'0$ (e6°1$) XYL HW TTIN &' SIHD04 L# 1SIQ TO0OHDS £ 000°0000° 12040009152
?m.uww@ ao.gﬁu 00°0% (8z'12v$) X¥L 39 1IN & SIHD08 L# 1SIG 100HIS / 000°0000°04+01 ¥'000'9152
am.ﬁo z$) sm.Rm 1$) 00°0$ (L9'z8¢'1$) H3A H1W TN 6 SIHD09 L# 1SI1A TO0HIS / 0000000 00Z0% 000 915
(2e°0%) (61°0%) 00'0%$ (81'0%) LSTIYILINI TN §° STHD0E 1# 151 TOOHDS / 000°0000°0010¥'000°9L52
INN3AIY
T — _
sduejeg bujpuy  Sypa1) sigeq asuejeg Bujusdg 915Z - 1IN §° STIHO0S b# LOIN1SIQ TOOHIS
(L2 vov'es) (zoso8'L$) 000% (69'659'1%) jejo) 1abpeq (miauagn
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 'S|2JOJ INQ SidysURI)
00°0% 0008 0003 0008 :$|e30 U] S1ejsuURIL BdUeiEd J0INO St pund
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 000% sjejo] aimypuadx3
(L2 v9v'es) (zo'so8'1L$) 00°0% (69°659'19) 18|Bj0 | aNUIASY
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%$ 's|ejo] asuejeg puny

9ouBleq 04oz yum sjunodde Juud (]  +Z0Z/LE/8 eleq oL

¥¢Qc/\/8 9i1eq wol4

Gzoz-vzoz esp eosiy HOA3Y puewaq uQ - aduejeg jeu]

Ajuno) uepuadysg



gl :abed 8l | €202 aoue|eg|en | puewisguOmeNid)  poday WY 2L:2'8 ¥Z0Z/10/01  PdluLd

00°0% 00°0¢$ 00°0% 00°0% ‘s|ejo| asue|rg pundg

00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00°0$ o) Angen

00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 'S|910) 1888y

(9t°8¥9'L8) (,0'28E%) 000% (62'192'1$) is|e10 puny HO110 X334 ISNYI '8 A3INId

(9c'8v9'13) (L0'28¢%) 00°0% (62°192'L%) V10L INNIAIN

{86'€21%) (2rzes) 00'0$ (95°16%) LINI'? ALTYNId XV 130 HO11Q Y3340 3SNHD ® A3NId / 000'0000°Z02€Y000'L 192

(8E'¥2g'L$) (59'¥5eD) 00°0% (eL'69L'L9) XV1 dOHd LNINSSISSY J3dS HOLIA YIFHD ISNUD '8 A3NId / 000700002204 p'000°+ 19T
ANNIAIY

aougjeg bulpug  S}IpeID &iqeqg souefeg BujuedQ 1192 - HOLIG X334 3ISNAD ? AINId

(ge'652%) 00 0% 00°0% (ge'652%) ‘lejo saBpen (esauan

00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% '$1210] INQ SIajsuei]

00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 'S|ej0) U] SJBjSUeL| 8ouE(Eg 4O INQ SI pung

00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% ‘s|zyo] einypuadxy

(GE'652%) 00°0$ 00°0% (ge'6529%) IS|RJO] 3NuaABY

00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 'sjejo] asuejeg pung

00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% :s|Rjo] Aypiger)

00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% 's|ejo| 1es8Y

(ge'6529) 00°0% 00°0% (5e'652%) is|elo] puny 1214181d ST1IH ANYIGO0OM

(ge'652%) 00°0$ 00°0$ (5£'652%) IvL0L INNIAIY

(6e'69) 00'0% 00°0$ (5e'69) 1S3IHILINI 9 ALTYNId XYL LININONITIA ANYIAOCOM / 000 0000 Z0ZEY 000 ¥092

(00'0523%) 00'0% 00'0% (00°052$) XV1 dO¥d LNIJWSSISSY D34S ANYICOOM / 000°0000'2Z04 ¥ 000" ¥092
3INN3A3Y

ssueleg bulpuz  SHPAID silqeq 35uejeq BuUado ¥03Z - 1OIM1S10 ST1IH ONVIGOOM

(92°209'c$) (87'S18'19) 00°0% (BZ'26.'LS) :lejo] 48Bpa |ei8ueD

00'0% 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% :S|RI0) INQ SJ8jSURI]

00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ :S|BJ0] U| SJBjsued] 8auejeq Jo INO S| pun4

00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ :s|ejo ) ainjjpuadxy

(92 '£09'c}) (8¥'Gi8'LY) 00'0%$ (8Z¢6L'L$) iS|ejO] anuaAay

00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :s|ejo)] aJjuejeg pund

000% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% :sjejo) Ayjiqe

00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 's|ejo] j9ssy

soue|eEq 019Z YIm SJUNoooe juld (]  ¥20Z/LE/8 8leq oL

¥20c/1/8 ‘8ieq wol4

GZ0Z-¥Z0Z :JEsA |BISI4 uLOme puewag uQ - asuejeg |ela]

Ajuno?) uepLaysg



Il :abegq

61'1L'€20C souejeglen | puewsquOmaidl  Lodey WY L1Zyi8  $202/L0/0L  :paiuld

00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% :s{ejo] aimyipuadx3

(L9¥ve'LLY) 00°0$ 000% (19°'¥¥E L 1S) :S|E}O] BNUBABY

00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% :s|@jo] aduejeg pund

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°'0% 00°0% :s|mo) Aujige

00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S|®0] 19S8Y

(L9VVE'L1S) 00°0$ 00°0% (L9yveELLS) ‘sjejo) puny STVRINY AHOLva3dd

(19'¥¥E'LLS) 00'0$ 00°0$ (19 Pre'L1S) Y101 INNIAIN

(19°'¥vE'LLS) 00°'0% 00'0$ (LO'PPE'LLE) INNIATY DSIN TYININY AHOLYAIxd / 000°0000°+ L 08Y'000°208C
INNIAIN

Juejeg Bulpuy  S)paiD) s199a 85ue(eg BuluadQ Z08Z - STYWINY ANO1va3dd

(0£°£80'899%) (¥5'651'SES) 00°0% (92°£26'2%) :|e1o] s19bpan |eiauaD

00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0¢% 's|ejo] INQ S1ajsuel ]

0008 0008 0008 00°0% 's|ej0 L uj s1ajsuel] 8aus(ed JO INQ = pund

00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% :s|ejo eanyjpuadxy

(0e'£80'89%) (¥S°6SL'SES) 00'0% (92'£26'2E$) S[2j0] anusAay

00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 's|ejo) sauejeq puny

00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :sjej0) Ajpqen]

00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 'sjRj0) eSSy

(0g'£80'899) (¥5'651'GES) 000% (92'€26'2¢$) :s|ejo pund 1834 ® A33M

(0£°£80'899) (¥5°651'GES) 000% (9.°¢26'2e%) Y101 INNIAIY

(¥S'650'1$) (19'885%) 00'0$ (€6°0L¥9) 1SIHILINI ® ALTUYNI XV.L LININONIT3A A33M / 000 0000 20ZEY'000' 7042

(90°%.8%) (01'129) 00°0% (96°25%) SIXVL ALYI40Hd INOH IUBOW LS3d ® G33IM / 000°0000°+2011'000'4042

(69°'920'¢1%) (29zze'L$) 00°0% (z0'v08'9%) XV1 ALY3d0Odd TvIY NID g33M / 000°0000°0L 04 000 ¥0LT

(10°£26'259) (91-228'229%) 00°0$ (68°565'52%) J1DIHIA HOLOW LS3d ® Q3IA / 000 0000 00Z0% 000 ¥0.LZ
INN3ATY

asuejeg Buipug fpain sj9eq aduujeg Bujusdo ¥0.Z - 1S3d '? AIIM

(9e°8¥9'1L$) (20'28€9) 00'0¢$ (62°19Z'1%) ‘[e10} 13Bpa jiauan

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% iS|Rj0] IO S43ysULL]

00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 'S|EJ0} U] SIajsuRI| SeEIESRONTOS,LECES

00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00°0% :s|ejo | ainypuadxy

{9e'8+9'1$) (L0°/8E$) 00°0% (62°192°19%) s[ejo] anuaaey

soueIEq 0J9Z Yum sjunoooe juud []  ¥20zZ/1€/8 :81eQg o)

¥¢0Z/i/8 ‘@eQq wol4

sTOT-¥ZoT

B9 |RISI4

Hoday puewaq uQ - aduejegq |ew |

AJunos ueplays



gl ‘abed 611 €202 8oUBIEG|BI | PUBWBQUOMBNIA! ¥202/L0/0}  :P8lUNd

000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°'0% “n._Eo.r INQ S4IJEURL) aouE[EE JO ING S| PURJ

00°0$ 000% 00'0% 000% 'S|RJO U] SJ9jSURI|

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%$ :$|Bj0) aumjpuedx3

(¥ 152518 (9£'955'901$) 00'0% (11's61'8r%) 18]230 anuaAay

00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% ‘8|Ej0] @3uR|Rg pUny

00'0% 00°0% 00°'0% 000% 's|ejol Ayqe

00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% '8|210) 10SSY

(L'152'¥519) (9€°955'901 %) 00'0% (L1561 '8¥%) (ONN4 AvOY ALND NVAI¥IHS) 4408

(26 152'¥51%) (9€°955'901 %) 00'0% (11'661'8¥%) V101 ANNIATY

(62°20L'v2L9) {94°286'068) 00'0$ (e5veL'ees) SANN4 440S / 000°00€0° LO88Y 000'SOSE

(BL°v¥0'0ES) (09'€L5'6L9) 00°0% (85°049'7L9) A3NYY3 LSIYILNI 4H4OS / 000°00£0°00L0b'000°G0SE
INNIAIY

JSuejeg Bujpuy  WIpIID waeg aueeg BuusdQ S0S¢ - (ANNJ AVOH ALND NVAINIHS) 440S

(80°¥9¥'9eS$) (Lr'2rs'18Z%) 00°0$ (29°126'9¥23) ‘|20 136paT jesausn

00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 'S|BJo] INO 813jsuel|

00'0% 00°0$ 000§ 00°0$ 'SIB10] U] SI8jSURL| 6ILBIER 4O INO S| pun4

00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% '8|Rj0| aJn)puedx3

(80" ¥9¥'925%) (Ly'zrs'18zs) 00'0% (29°126'9%28) '$[e10} anusAey

000% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% :s|ejo| edue|eg puny

00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% :siejoy Ayjiqen

00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% :5|R}0] Jassy

(80°v9¥'825%) (Lveys'iezs) 00°0% (29'126'9v2S) SINLNIVL VLAY %l

(80 ¥9v'825$) (1¥'zvs'18z$) 000% (£9°'126'9v2$) V101 INNIAIY

(56'67¥'S$) 00°0% 00'0% (c6'6¥1'GH) S103rodd avoyd - S1SOD a3SyNgNIIY 143 / 000 00€0 €061 ¥ 000°Z0GE

(62°095'v8¥$) (¥Z'969°192%) 00'0% (65°¥98'zz29) S103rodd aQvOy-INNIAIY XV1 dv3 / 000°00£0°Z061 ' 000 Z0SE

(veesy'aes) {(/1°9v8'619) 00°0% (£1°209'91$) Q3aNYVY3 1SIYILINI 8661 14D / 000°00€0°00L0F 000 Z0GE
INNIATY

aduejeg Buipug  supaip SILEN] @Juejeg Buuadg ZOSE - SFNLNIVL IVLIAVYD %L

(L9 PPE L LS) 00'0% 000% (L9 vre'LLS) ‘|ejo) +abpan jesauen

00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 18|R10] INQ SIeysURL|

00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 'S|€J0 U] SJBySURI] BIUBleq JOINQ S| pung

8JUe|Eq 0J8Z Yim SIUN0ade Juld (]  ¥Z02/LE/8

¥202/1/8 ‘81eqQ wor4

§z0T-vzoT

uoday puewaqg uQ - asuejeg |ew |

Ayuno? uepueys



61

:abeg

Bl'L €202 eouejeg|el| puewesguomeNnids  poday A ARAA:] ¥20z/10/0)  -P8luld

(6e°LE6'ELS) (59'020'2$) 00°'0$ (b2 916'L198) ‘|[ej0] 18bpe |Bi8UID

00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% :S|ejo] INQ s48jsuel] s0UE(eR 10 MO 51 PUN

00'0% 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0% :S|e]jO) U] S18ysuel)

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% :s|ejo ainypuadx3y

(6£°LEB'ELS) (s90z0'2Y) 00°0$ (P2'916'L19) :sjejo] anuanay

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 's|ejo| @3uejeg pund

00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ :sjejo Aagen

000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :s|g10] 1assy

(6E°L€6'ELS) (59'020'2%) 00°0$ (y2916'L1$) isjejoy pund SINNODOV A¥VIONAIS

(6€°LE6'ELS) (59'020'2%) 00°0% (72916'119%) Iv10L INNIATY

(1z'ere'es) (9E°EPL'LS) 00'0% {58'660'1$) LSIHILNI GNNH ONISNOH I18YNIVLLY LNIOT / 000°0000° 10 +0F'€¥9°0005

(91°90¢$) (91°€519) 00°0$ (00'eS1$) 1S3IYILNI ONISNOH I18YAYO44Y / 000°0000° 1040 L ¥9 0005

(00°000'01L %) 00°0$ 00°0% (00°000'01%) INNIATY 344 HYLSOAM / 000°0000°0006% Z19 0005

(c6'682'1%) (80'5£99%) 00°0$ (58'¥19%) 1SIHILNI T4 HYLSOAM / 000°0000°LO10Y'Z19°0005

(60°96%) (s0'6v%) 000% (¥0'6%%) L1S3IYIINI NOISSINJLNS LSIA IMI4 / 000°0000°L0L0Y"019°0005
INNIAIY

35uejeg Buljpu3  supa1d) SICED) @duejeg bujuadg 000S - SLNNOJJV A¥VIONAIS

(52°880'8L¥%) (69'904'0£Z%) 00°0v8'ZeS (90°zez'0zes) ‘[ejo) 1abpaT jeisulan

00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% :S|ejoL INQ siajsuel |

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘S|e10] U] SIBj8UBL) asuejeq Jo IO § puny

00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% :s|ejo] aunypuedxy

(52'880'81 ¥%) (69'902'0£2%) 00°0v¥8'2c$ (90'zzz'0ces) 1S[R10 BNU3AIY

00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 's|ejo) @sue|eg pund

00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% :sjejo) Apgen

00°0% 00°0%$ 00'0% 00'0% ‘s|ej0] Jessy

(52°880'811%) (69902'082%) 00°0¥8'ze$ {90'zzz'0cey) ‘s|ejo} punyg NV1d LI4INI8 HLTVIH 33A01dW3

(52'880'8L$) (6990.'0£2%) 00°0v8'ZE$ (90'zze'0zes) IY10L INNIATY

[CYRTIEY) (69°£5€%) 00°0% (90°Z6£9%) 1SIHILNI NVd 1143N3S HLTVIH / 000°0000° LOOSY 000 000F

(00eve'L11$) (00°€5£'0£28) 00°0t8'2E$ (00°0€8'612%) INN3IAIY NV 1d L143N38 H1TvY3H / 000'0000 0005 000°000%
3NNIAIY

eduejeg bujpuz  §}PaID sHqeq S5uEleg Bujuedg 000% - NV1d LI43N38 HLTVIH 33A0 NI

(L' 1SL'¥GLS) (9£°965'901%) 000% (11'561'8v%) ‘lejo] 18Bpan jesauan

SIUEIR] 0J3Z YIM SJUN0Dde Juld [  +202/LE/8 @1ea oL

$20¢/1/8 ‘81eq woid

SZ0Z-vZoT

aeap eosiy  HOd3Y puewaq uQ - asuejeg el

Ajuno9 uepliaysg



oz .abed

61°1 €£20¢

soue|eg|el | PUBWAQUOMSNID!  HOdeY WY ZLiZb8  $Z0Z/L0/0L  Peluld

Hodey jo pu3j

(12°258'6Z1'2%) (06°Z2e'vOr'v$) 09°'cEP'EES (£+°896'864'2$) ‘jejo) iebpen |esauan asue|eq Jo JNO SpuUN4 ale a1ay |
00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 's|eJ0] INQ Sieysuei]

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 'S|ej0) U) SIajsued |

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% s|pjo] asnypuedx3y

(22°259'621'L$) (06'2Z'vOF'v$) 09°'EEH'EED (2¥'896'85.'2%) S|€J0] eNuaAIY

00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 000% :S|ejo)] Idue|eg pung

00'0¢ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 'sjejo) Angey

00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S|®)0] 19SSy

(42°258'621'28) (06'z28'vOT'v$) 09'cer'ees (2+'896'862'29) :|ejo) pueln

eouR|eq 0J6Z Yum SJunoode Jund [} ¥zZ0z/Le/8 @eq ol ¥202/1/8 :@1eq wai SZ0Z-vz0z -eea easiy  MOAdY puewaq uQ - asuejeq jen

Ajuno) uepuays



Step #2 — County Clerk

| SHERIDAN

COUNTY Sheridan County

8. WYOMING K

W.S. 18-3-814
MONTHLY STATEMENT

\kﬂ\\t )TYNL* as

Statement of the collections by
Tame of Elected or Appointed County Official

Cownin X
o Owwn }) \vea suev” for the County of Sheridan,
itle
State of Wyoming for the month ending S(‘(\\\r 2 V) .20 2M . filed with the

County Clerk for presentation to the Board of County Commissioners.

See attached documents.

[ hereby certify that the above is true and correct statement of the monies collected by me and that the

same has been paid to the County Treasurer.

is Y day of Oed ,201‘4

Vahe (Wae

SheridanCounty Elected or Appointed County Official

County Clerk Form - Revised 4.4.2024



Jtey)

PP 7

1
fr —ga40)
j0r A \“ SIUY O S ISUOISSIUITOY

A1N07 10 pieag Syl Ag PedPoimMOusIe pue pajiasa i

19pICOBY g Wal) AUNOD LupuayS
aand

WYY AINNO ) HIEIM G371
1) ALNOOD AHT A9 31 71dW0D 19 0]

W0 TR

J0 Yyjuow ayy Jo4

ShLL

ARV mr/c,fﬂ Q

34

1e124J0 A1UN0) pajujoddy 1o pa1da)3 jo aweN
25&« r.,,ay
S3LUOW JO UO1123]10)
40 14043




I .abey

64 1'€202 soue|eg|el | puewisquomeNtds  poday WY ZEZ16  $20Z/¥0/0L  Paluld
81°€89'L%- 1210]_ 1B18Q)
al vE LBY LS N3 WHINIO ALNNOD HA ¥Z 0 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
aL zZ 98%- N TYHINID ALNNOD HW €2 0 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
aL 99814~ N4 IYHIANID ALNNOD HW 2Z 0 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
gL v 9Ls- NN TYHANTD ALNNOD HW L2 0 0 0 879 ¥202/0€/60
aL 2Z'9L8- N4 TWYINTD ALNNOD HW 02 0 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0€/60
al z8°8%- N4 TYYINID ALNNOD HW 6L 0 0 0 829 ¥Z02/0€/60
al 0t 9%- JN4 WYH3INID ALNNOD HAW 81 0 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
ali 8€'8%- N4 WHINID ALNNOD HA L1 0 0 0 829 ¥20Z/0E/60
alL zE 918" JNd TVHANIO ALNNOD HW £2 0 0 0 ogs ¥Z02/Z\ 160
aL 8¢ 9%- JN4 YY3INID ALNNOD HI 22 0 0 0 0£s ¥202/ZL160
[EUInof Junowy opusp ouep a7 anoig BU3NoA BaWAN Od  J9qUiny 62j0AU] BNsodeg IBgunNopeyy  ARu3 |eqg
i Uonansuei]
(88 LT1'TY) (81°€89'18) 00°0$ (0L ¥tv8) SIXVL ALH3dO¥d IWOH I USOW TVHINIO / 000°0000° 1201+ 0000001
00'2Z1'9%- |gio] 1e1eQ
al €8°088'6$- NN TYHINID ALNNOD dd ¥2 0 0 0 €€9 ¥20Z/0E/60
aL 25 09%- NN4 TwHINID ALNNOD dd €2 0 0 0 £€9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
91 08 2.%- NN4 TwH¥INID ALNNOD dd 22 0 0 0 £€g ¥Z0Z/0E/60
Al £6 £6$- NNH IWHINID ALNNOD dd LZ 0 0 0 £€9 20Z/0E/60
a1 26 ELS- NN3 WHINID ALNNOD dd £2 0 0 0 L£S ¥202/Z1/80
[EUINOT  {UNOWIY JOpuBA Suspy ar énoiH JOUONOA GUNN Od J8quinN 8o[0AU] BNSodeg JequinN¥oeyy  Kiug 9eg
{fejeq uoKIesue |
(L968¥'L$) (00'zz1'9%) 00'0% (19°29€'13) SIXVL AL¥IAdOHd TYNOSHId TVHINID / 000°0000°0201¥°000°0001
L9'GEE' LBES- B0 eeq
gL 99'8Lp'08ES- NN4 TvH3INTD ALNNOD 3 v2 0 0 0 z¥9 ¥202/0£160
aL £4269%- NN4 Tv¥3NID ALNNOD 1S 2 0 0 0 5£9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
1% £0'6E7$- NN4 YYINID ALNNOD WS 22 0 0 0 ¥€9 ¥Z0Z/0EI60
alL 8L 0% QNN4 TYHIANID ALNNOD ¥2 0 0 0 0l9 $202/51/60
aL L€ S8€%- NN TYH3NTID ALNNOD WS §Z 0 0 0 4% ¥20Z/Z1160
{EUImor  Junowy JOPUBA auesly di dacig TSUDNOA BaQWNN Od I8qunN 8ojoAd| ONs0d8g Jsquinnoeyy  Aju3 aeg
|'e1eg uoliaesuel |
(55" 2z6'69V$) (19'sc6'1L8ES) 00°0$ (v6°166'L83) SIXVL AL¥IdONd TvIH TVHINID / 000°0000°0401 0000004
Z9 LEV'BELS- ‘|leal l;eq
ab) 79 LEY'BELS- 1S 01NV 00 N3D 31N8IYLSIQ 0 0 0 lag] ¥20Z/0E160
fBLnor junouly 1opusA [ aranoig BUINOA T2qUNN Od  I8quINN B83[0AL]| ONIs0deq  Xequny peys  Kiug aeq
jiejeq uonoesuel|
(18°526'S5H$) (z9°2et'3€18) 00'0% (618ES'L1ES) 4 02/01NV ALNNO2)}$334 3T1DIHIA MOLOW / 000°0040°L00LY 0007000}
0c'881$- 1210 |IBYe
Yo 89'981%- OOV ONIMOTIHO 00 TWHINID 0 08582 0 1€ ¥202/21160
¥o 29 18- 20V ONIMOTIHI 00 TvHIANID 0 €582 0 €5 yZ02/21160
{eunor junowy IOpUBA ouiey Qaranon T8UPRoA BaWNN Od  J8GWnN 8010AT] oNsodeg JAqUnN WoByD  Aug 9eq
Jle1e(Q uonJesuel]
gt . . i
(5e'¥66'08%) (0c°8813) 0008 (s0'908'08%) Q3INAVYI 1SIHUILNI INNODIDV ONIMIZIHD 0D TVHINIO / 000°0010°0010+'000°000}
INN3IA3Y
sduejeg bujpu3y Spald sHGaq ajuejeqg bujuadg

@oueleq 08z Ypm sjunoooe Juud (] ¥Z0z/0g/6 @1eq ol

¥202/\/6 S18Q WOI4

0001 - TVH3IN3O

uonduoseq sun  zZ0z-bz0z EeA jeosiy  HMOAdY puewiag uQ - aduejeg |eld]

Ajuno? uepuays



z abeq 611 €202 eoue|eg|eu puewagquomaNidl  uoday WY ZEZL6  ¥ZOZ/PO/0L  Peluud
Ly €LS |eio] eleq
MO LY ELS- ATY ONIWYD A3sva a3 TUMNS 4 £EGBT 0 A y20eiZLi60
fewror jUnowy JOPUBA SUBR TEUBNOA BQUNN Od  JeGUINN So[0AU| BN Ys0deq IBQUNN PeUY  ANUg aeg
e q uopdesues |
(62°£9L'0€$) (trers) 00°0% (8€°052'0£$) INNIAIH ONIWVYS Q3ISVE QI TTINS / 000°0010'¥1S1+°000°0001
(65°Z59°'81$) 00°0$ 00°0$ (65°259'81$) INNIATY AHILIOT ONIWOAM / 000°00L0°ZLS L 000°000}
(LoeL1'6cEs) 00°0$ 00°0¢$ (L0'EL1L'6EES) INN3AIY LNIAT 1INLOW-1HY / 000°00L0° L LS L#'000°000 )
(ve0v0'6183) 00°0% 00°0$ (ve 0v0'618S) 31V1S-NOILNAIYLSIA 123¥IQ / 000°0010°80S 1¥'000°000}
1Z'681%- ‘|eloy (reeq
O 12'GBLS- XV1 3AL13IYYDID 0 £868¢ 0 609 vy20z/EL /60
fewnor Junouy JOPUBA SUBH TBUBNOA BQUNN Od  JBGUINN BIIGAT oNsodeq  1BQUINN YO8U5  KNu3 g
(EET L RLE T
(ev'vLS%) (Lz's819) 00'0$ (91°68ES) XvL1 31134V9DID / 000°0010°9051¥°000°000}
Z0'L10'2€%- \e10] 1E1eQ
O 20 110°2€%- V1 13n3) 1vI23dS XYL SYD 0 y658L 0 0v9 ¥Z02Z/0E/60
[euInor JUnowy J6PUSA G TBUANGA BAUNN Od  18aUNN Ba10AT| BN Wsoded BqUWNNeuD  Kiug s1eqg
fleVeQq UoHaesuel]
(zzviv'evLs) (zo'LL0'2€9) 00°0% (0z'cov'ZL1$) (13s31G-xv1 13n4) TVID3dS XV.1 SVO / 000°00£0°¥0S }+°000°0001
6L $0Z'0ES- 1ejo] |121eQg
Ho 61 t0¢'0ES- SYO ALNNOD) XYL INITOSYD 0 Y668 0 0v9 +¥202/0t/60
[ewinor  junouly J0puBp owsy 1803N0A IBQWNN Od 18quinp 83ioAu]| oN1soda(] J8gQuwinN 3¥2eu) Ajug 81eqg
MeN8( UoHaesual]
(Lo'11L8's6%) (61v0z'0EY) 00°0% (z8'909'59%) (Qvod ALNNOJ) XVL1 INITOSVO / 000°00£0°£0S5L¥ 0000001
y8'961'ZL%- ‘[e1o] eag
SA Yy 21018 quiey %G - XelS 0 0 Q 8€9 ¥202/0E/60
SA 9t 89¢%- quiey %G - Xe1S 0 0 Q0 809 ¥20Z/EL/60
SA $0'158'¥$- quiey %S - XelS 0 Q 0 GES vZ0z/ZLI60
gcl_.. junouwy h%\/ OowB N 18UINOA JequinN QOd 18qQuUNY 83I0AU| ‘ON :momoo J8qUUNN Y28yd a.r_m gnm@
NET6(0) UONAEsURI]
(L0°265'8E$) (¥2'961'Z19) 00'0% (21 00¥'9Z%) ¥4 a3syNaWI3Y XV.1 3SN) XV1L SIATVS %S / 000°0040°Z0S 1¥'000°0001
£ 025 /6E%- ‘l|evo] eweq
HO ¥€ 02G L1GES- JIDINNW ILVYLS) XYL S3TVvS o] BASRZ 0 1€S [ ZAVATAT
[BUINOr JUnolly JOpUBA owely 18Yydnop 16QUINN Od IequinN 8310AU| ON VSodeg IequinN ¥oeyd)  Kju3 ?eq
{18 vonoesuer]
(c0°088°L¥0'1$) (pe-0zs'25€8) 00°0% {69'65€'v89$) XV1 SILNVIDINAN 21VLS) XVL SITVS / 000°0040°10S Ly 000°000}
06 ELEBLY- jejo] |rejag
i=le] 06 ELE'BLS- ¥4 ADHEVYHIUNS ¥VYD TVINIH 0 0698e 0 0v9 +¥202/0t/60
[BWNOl junouly Jlopuep [SIVET] JBUIN0OA BaunN Od J1equiny 83i0AU| ON Visode(q Jequinn %98y)d Knyu3 |eqg
Tie6 (] UoR5esUai]
(06'€1E'81LS) (06°cLE'BLS) 00°0$ 00°'0$ 31VIS WOHH IDUVHINENS HYD TV.ININ / 000°0040°00S ¥ 00070001
INNIAIY
ajuejeg m:_—ucm t31]:ETTe] sjlqaq aguejeg m:_CGNO 0001 - TYN3INIO

aduBlEq 0J9Z Y)Mm SIUnoooe uud []  ¥Z0g/0%/6 81eq o1

¥202/1/6 ‘®eQq wol4

uonduosag sur §z0Z-¥Z0z Mes eosiy  HOA3Y puewaq uQ - asuejeg jeu]

Ajunon uepuays



€ :abey

61L°1't€Coc gouejegien | puewsguomsNids  uoday WY 2ELL'6 $202/v0/0L  paiuld
£€8'26/.°22%- =al eLq
o] 86 L2G'L1S- 1INY3d DNIGTING ONINNYd 0 25982 0 o9 $20Z/0€/60
o] €G'¥00'G1$- L1INY3d ONIATING ONINNYd 0 80982 0 or8 $202/0t/60
i=le} € 92Z'1%- 1INY3d ONIATINA ONINNY1d 0 18S8E 0 609 $Z02/e 1160
{EUINOr JunoWly iopusp OWws| gl dnon IBUDNCA 1BGUNN Od JTequiny 299j0AU| TN g0deg IequunN yoauyy  AUg |Eqg
e8] uonoesuel]
(69°¥60'888) (eg-zsL'Lzy) 00'0$ (98°1v€£'099) SLINY3d DNIQTING ONINNV1d / 000°0040'¥0LZ¥°000°0001
00'052'2%- ‘(2101 1BYRQ
HO 00 05¥%- SLiINY3d ONINOZ ONINNY1d 0 19982 0 [1)2¢] y20z/oL/e0
O 00 0G1%- SLINYId DNINOZ ONINNYd 0 09982 0 ov9 ¥202/0€/60
"o 00 006%- S1IWH3d ONINOZ DNINNYId 0 2598¢ 0 [404°] ¥20Z/0E/60
o0 00 0S1%- SLINEId ONINOZ ONINNYId a 80982 0 U 2¢] ¥202/0E/60
<o) 00'009%- S1IWH3d ONINOZ ONINNY1d ] L8G8Z 0 609 p20z/EL /60
[EUInor junoury IOpusA ouiapy Y FEIVRIGTN JoQWUNN Od IequinN e3[oAl] ‘ON Vsodsq  lequinNYoey) ARu3 aeq
/E1e (] UonoeSues]
(00°051'9%) (00'05Z'z$) 00'0% (00°006'e$) SLINY3d ONINOZ DNINNVY1d / 000°0010°E01Z¥ 000°0001
(00°009%) 00°0% 00°0% {00°009%) INOZIN - ONINNV1d / 000°0010° LOLZY 0000001
0G 829'v%- 1810, [IR18g
<o) 0S 892'£%- 3011 ALITILN ONIYIINIONT 0 249982 1} ove +20c/0t/60
HO 005248 21T ALINILN ONIMIINIDONT 0 80982 0 0v9 ¥202/0€/60
=l 00 G4+9%- 21T ALNILN ONIYIINIONT 0 L8582 0 609 v20z/eEL 160
[BUINor  JUNGwy JOpUBA oweyy gy dnoig PEIVEIITY BqUnN Od I18qUnN BIIoAU] oN ySodsq  JBQuNN ¥28yD o3 a|q
peweqg CO_._omm:mC.
(sL'2ve'szs) (05°829'¥$) 00°03$ (sZ'¥Li'sZs) M O'd) SASNIDIT ALITILN ONINIINIONT / 000°0010°00421°000°0001
00 ¥9€$- -1 |ieieg
ile} 0001%- $334 SAGHOO3Y 218Nd 0 08G8Z 0 FA%Y $20Z/2\/60
t=le} 00 ¥5€%- qIYW g S31d0D 0 08582 0 A% vyZoz/el /60
[euIndr junowy Jopusp ouepy @i anoin BYINOA IBGWNN Od J1equny 8310AU] oNsodeq] IequinN yoeyy  Anug 31eq
lEj8( UONSESUBI]
(0s'sov‘1$) (00'v9€$) 00°0$ (0s°1p0'LS) SNOILD313 '8 SIId0D / 000°0010°€00ZH 000 000}
000LL LG g0 releq
HO 000LL'L%- ASNIDIT IOVINYVN Q 08682 0 L£6 $202/21160
|BWNOT junowy Iopuep SweR Qi anoig FEIRITN 1BqunN Od Jequiny adioAu) OGN 7S0d6(y JequinN ¥oeyy  Anug |eqg
jleyeQ UONJesuUel |
- [} - . . - 1]
(00012'ces) (00°0LL'+$) 00'0% (00 001'28) 3ISNIDI IDVINNVIN / 000°0040°100ZY'000°0004
00081%- ‘[elol eeq
89 O0[0BYS® 38 LIV ® ISNIDIT HONOIN 0 08582 0 I€5 202721160
|1BWNOr junowy JOpUBA owapy ar droin J18YINoA 1BqUNN Od JBguinN 8310AU] 6N VWsodsg J8qunN Yoeyo  Anug aeqg
{lele@ uonJesuel]
(00'ov83) (00'081$) 00'0$ (00'099%) W¥3d 39VY3AIL LTVYIN '8 3SNIDIT ¥ONDIT / 000°0010°000ZF"000°000L
S INNIAIY
edue|eqg Buipug fpaiy s)99d asuejeg bujuado

aouejeq 0Jaz yum sjunoode Juud []  ¥Z0z/0€/6 91eQ OL

¥20¢/1Lio ‘eeq uoid

uonduoseq aur GZ0Z-¥Z0Z :eap |edsiy

0001 - TVYHINID
poday puewaq uQ - aduejegq |euj

AMuno) uepuays



v abed 6l 1 €202 soue|Eg[RL | PUBLIBQUOMANI)  Hoday WY 2€:216 $20Z/P0/0)  Poluld
[CROINE S [=10L 'eieq
¥ vS v0L'GS- IVHINTO LSIHILNI ¥YLS AM 0 L6582 0 609 ¥20z/ELI60
Jewner Junowy TopusA [ qranoin Is(anoA BqUNN Od  18quinN e31eAl] ONWsodeq JequnNPeyy  Aiu3 BIeqg
lel@Q uondesuel ]
(62T0L'518) (¥5°¥0L'SS) 00°0% (5Z°865'0H%) ALNNOD TVHINID 1SIHILNI ¥V.LS AM / 000°0010°00ZE¥'000°0001
00'Z59'$- ‘|[e10) reieqQ
tSle) 00 Z00'L3- NI 3OVdS 301440 804 LNIH 0 S098¢Z 0 ov9 #202/0€/60
o] 00'059%- NI 3DVdS 321440 ¥04 LN3Y a 15682 0 €5 p20Z/ZV 160
Tewnor junouly JOPUSA owepy gidnoin JIBUDNOA BaQWNN Od Iequiny 8310AuU] oNsodag  JaquinNppeyy kU3 Bieg
[IB1eq vonoesUel |
(00°955'v$) (00°259°1%) 00'0$ (00°¥06'2$) S31LIN19Vv4 ALNNOD - LN3N / 000°0010°00LE+#'000°000¢
(00'8Z2't$) 00°0% 00°08 (00'8z2'e$) NI4 YHSO) HLTV3IH B AL34VS NOILY1OIA / 000°00L0°€00E¥'000°000}
G9'//9'G%- Jlejo) 1e1ea
SA S08YL'2S- 1D - XB1S 0 0 0 8€9 #20Z/0£/60
SA zL 6YES- IAID - XELS 0 0 0 809 $Z0Z/E V160
SA 88°6/1'€$- IAlD - e ) s 0 0 0 GES ¥Z0Z/Z1 160
[ewnor Junouwy 16pUaA Owew aranoin JENEILT 1BgUWNN Od  JQUINN 8310AU] ONVsodeq JequnNopeys K3 B
Ieie (g uopaesuel]
(L6°6v8'713) (s9°229's3) 00°0$ (ze'zLr'es) ALTVYNId XV1 SITVS FT1DIH3A / 000°001L0°200E¥ 000°000L
00004%- ‘|e10] |ieleq
5o} 00 0028~ Qgns 1v1d YNNI ONINNY 0 80982 0 0v9 #Z0Z/0E/60
fewnor  JUNouy Jopuapn owsp @r anoin JBYINOA BQUINN Od  18qUINN 83j0A0] ONS0deq 1equnNPeyd  Kaug aeq
[i'E18Q UonJesuel |
(00'00.%) (007002%) 00°0$ 00°0$ H3d NOISIAIGANS 1V1d TVNId ONINNV1d / 000°0040°Z1 1Z¥'000°000}
00 G2b%- =101 Ie1eq
iSle) 00 6.¥$- JONVINVA ONINNY1d 0 8098Z 0 ov9 vZ0Z/0E/60
[PUINGr  TUNOWY iapusp oweR @rdnoig T8UBNOA BqUInN Od  18qUINN 8310AT] BN s0Geq lequnN eyl  Anug seg
[leieq Voo suel |
{00°006'13) (00'SL¥P$) 0009 (oo'szt'L$) JONVINVA ONINNY1d / 000°0010°601Z¥°000°0001
000G.'t%- |B10] I1€19Q
Sle) 00 052%- SLIWY3d DILd3S ONINNY Id 0 19982 0 ov9 ¥Z0Z/0£/60
Sle} 00 0628~ SLINY3d O11d3S ONINNYId 0 80982 0 0v8 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
yo 00 05/%- S1iWH3d D1Ld3S ONINNY 1d 0 18582 0 609 vZ0Z/EL/60
{eunor junoury JOpUBA owep Qg1 dnoi 18YdnoA BquinN Od 18quinN 8510AU| ON1B0deq IGQWNN YoeuD — Aug eleqg
[/B18 g UONSBSUE. |
(00°052°L$) (00'052'19) 00°0$ (00°000'9%) SLIWN¥3d DI1Ld3S ONINNVYId / 000°00L0°G0LZ¥ 000°0001
INNIAIN
aduejeg bujpuy SHpa1d sjuqag asue|eg bujuadQ

@oue|eq 0J9Z yum sunodoe und ] +202/08/6 @1eq oL

¥20zZ/1/6 ®1eq wold

uondussaq sul  §ZOZ-¥ZOZ JESA |BISIY

0001 - TVH¥3INIO
Hoday] puewaq upQ - asuejeg |eu )

Ajuno) uepuays



abeyq

6L1€202 soueegen | puewaquOmanid:  poday WV 2E:L1:6 ¥20Z/¥0/0L  ‘PSLd
00°60L'8L%- ‘IE10] l1eeq
<o) 00GOL'BLS- S3lL 0 08682 0 LES [ ZAATAY 0]
Tewnofr junoury JopueA OuIBp qjdnoig JBLPNOA BaWNN Og 18quinN 83i0Al] oNsodeq JaquinN peyy  Kiid Meg
EiB() UoaesiEl |
(00°522'25%) (oo'soL‘8L$) 00°0$ {00°0L1'vES) J1LiL 40 SI1VIIHIL¥ID WHI1D ALNNOCD / 000°0040°H00¥F 0000001
00°042'2% 810] |1eweq
3o} 00°0L%- {01LD3dSNI Od H¥3LSIHINYY 0 08582 0 LES #e0e/ZHe0
d0 00014 SNOILD3dSNI 3LVYLS 40 1NO 0 08682 0 FA%] ¥20e/zt160
o 00'02%- 4SNI NIA ¥3d00dL ALVYLS AM [¢] 08682 0 FARY $202/Z1160
i=}o] 00°00L'2$- SNOILO3dSNI NIA OS 0 08%8¢ 0 LES ¥Z0z/21/60
i5le} 00 0G1%- SNOILOIdSNI ¥3HLO 1Y 0 08582 0 LES ¥202/2L/60
YO 00 08€%- 334 NOJILOIASNI NIA ALID 0 08982 0 LES 202721160
=)o} 00°01%- 1123dSNI NIA ¥¥3TD ALNNOD 0 61682 0 LES +¥202/Z\/60
dv 000LS$ 1 - YILSTHONYY 40 NMOL. 1LD3dSNI NIA ¥5370 ALNNOD MHOW 0 1G9LGEA [} LEOVL 1S $202/01/60
dv 00 02% NYYL 40 INTWLNYHIA AM.  11D3dSNI NIA ¥HITO ALNNOD YHOW 0 PO9LLA 0 13014} 1434 ¥202/01/60
dv 00 08€S 1SYIHL ‘NVAINIHS 30 ALID. 11D3dSNI NIA MH3TO ALINNOD MHOW 0 £0600LA 0 GEOVi €18 $202/04/60
{euwnor Junowy TGpUBA owep ardanoin JBYINOA 18QUWINN Od  18QUWNN B3IDAU| BNWsOdBg JequnN pIYD  Miu3 5eg
[I:1ETe] uopoesuel
(00°0z8's$) {00°089'Z%) 00°0L¥S (00°0s5'c$) S§334 SNOILIIJSNI NIA Y¥I1D ALNNOD / 000°0010°000%7°000°0004
16'61.0'¥2%- (B0} eeq
t=}e) /B BLO'YES- ALNNOD IVHINID SSYT1D AM 0 6868¢ 4] 609 y20z/eLi60
o 1ZEPL'LS ALNNOD TYYINID SSVID AM 0 [44:1:14 0 LES ¥202/Z1160
o 17EpPLLS- ALNNOD TWHINID SSVI0 AM [¢] 0)2°1°14 Q FA%] y20z/ZLi60
O LZEVL'LS ALNNOD IWHINID SSVI0 AM 0 6€£582 0 FA%") tz0e/ZLie0
HO 12 EVL' LS ALNNOD IWHINID SSY1D AM 0 [ESBZ 0 LES ¥20z/ZL/60
{eulnof junouly JGPUBA qus qi anoi IEIVELTN BOWNN Od J8quInN 8310AU| BNVSOdag JBQUINN Y8YD  Anu3 9Eg
le1e g Uonoesues]
(08°1z0'cL$) (26°610'vZS) 00°0$ (£8°100'678$) 1S3IHILNI ALNNOD TVYHINID SSV1I AM / 000°0010°'¥0ZEY 00070001
02ZLLS- ‘levo] ie|q
a1 10 9%- 14 IWH3INIO ALNNOD Id dd €2 0 0 0 €€9 $¥202/0€/60
a1 Ly LZ$- 13 TWH3INID ALNNOD Id dd 22 0 0 0 €E9 +20z/0e/60
aL R4S S 14 TYHINTD ALNNOD Id dd t2 0 0 0 €Ee9 $¥202/08/60
gl 6% 6%- 4 IWHINTD ALNNOD Id HN €2 0 0 0 829 +#20Z/0£/60
al Gb G%- 4 IWVH3NID ALNNOD Id HW Z7 (4} 0 0 829 $202/0£/60
a4 L1 4 IVHIANTD ALNNOD Id HN L2 Q 0 0 829 ¥202/0E/60
g1 L5018 4 IVHINID ALNNOD Id HN 02 ¢l 0 0 829 ¥202/0€/60
al 9t L%- 4 TYM3INID ALNNOD id HW 61 0 0 0 829 +202/0£/60
a1 25 98%- 4 IWYHINTD ALNNOD Id HA BL 0 Q 0 829 $20Z/0E/60
8L 10 0L%- 4 TYHIN3D ALNNOD Id HW L1 0 0 0 829 $202/0E/60
aL GZ 0% INNG TYHINIO ALINNCD Id v2 a 0 0 0L9 +¥202/51/60
a1 £9 /% 14 IYHINID ALNNOD Id dd €¢ 0 Q 0 LES 202/21 160
gL 19 1§- 4 IvHIANID ALNNOD |d HW €2 0 0 Q [4]%°] 202260
8L 0818 4 I¥H3INID ALNNOD Id HIN 22 0 0 0 0£S ¥20zZ/2LI60
[BLINOF JUnoLY JOPUBA owep Qi anoin TBUDNOA TBqUnN Od Jequny 8310Ad]| oNisode JequnN Weyy  Aau3 81eg
(GEEEEIEEECN
(62'69%'9%) (20°Z1Ls) 00°0% (zL 25¢€'98) ALTYN3Id % LSIHILNI XYL DONIT3A TVAINID / 000°0000°20ZEY 00070001
ANNIATY
aslejeg Buipug s1Ipald [STCETe] 8dueeq BujuadQ

aoueleq osez yum sunoode luud []  ¥20Z/0e/6 9¥ed ol

¥¢0c/1/6 ‘@1eQ wol4

uonduosaq su  SZOZ-¥Z0Z

:Jee A |BISI4

000} - TVH3N3D

poday puewag uQ - asuejeg e}

Ajunoo uepuays



9 abeg Bl L'€Z0Z souejeg(en ] puewsguomaNid)  podey WV ZELL6  ¥202/¥0/0L  Paluld
G6 68€'LS- |B10] |1#18(]
{0 G6 68€' 13- S334 SNO3NVYTIIOSIW OQD o] 9/G8¢ o} LES Y ZAVALAN ]
JEUINO[ jUAOWY JOpUBA owep d) dnoig Jayonop 1B8qWNN Od  18quinp 8d10Al| ‘ONsodeg ®Bgwnyypeq)y  Ajug 81eq
Te1e G oaesuei |
(v9:22€'c$) (s6'68€'L$) 00'0$ (69°286'13) S$334 SNOANYT1T1IDSIN 9AD / 000°00Z0°SOEYY 000°000}
00 13- ‘0] 1eeg
o 00 1§- SIV¥3S ® S31vD!411430 2AD 0 9/682 0 LES y202/ZL/60
[BWNoF junolly Jjapusp oy 4| dnoig Jayonop BguinN Od  Jeqiuil adjoAul ON iiBodag  18QUURN %9849 Kilug a8ieqg
/Bjeq uanaesial]
(os°€%) (00°1$) 00'0% (05°28) SIV3IS ¥ SILVIIHILNTD DA / 000°00Z0 E0EPY 000°000)
00 051%- (je10] eeg
¥0 00'051%- $334 AWNT 230 0 9/G82 0 LEG pzozrelLie
[EWnor junouly TopUBA owen grdnoly  Teypnop TOQUINN Od 19NN B3foAU] TNT0d6g BQUINNPELD  KAUS B
®8Q uondesues)
(00"05¢%) (00705 1) 00°0% (00°00Z$) S$334 AUNC 2AD / 000°00Z0 ZOEYY 0007000
00 0EC'1$- -je1o e.q
YO 00 0EZ'1 $- $334 31vB0¥d 200 1] 9,682 0 pANY +202/21160
{BWnof junowy 6pUBA e Qgrdnold  IoupnoA BqWNN Od  19GUINN B3f0AU| DNVSOG6 BQUINNPoUD  KAUg aieq
|eyeQq uondesuel]
(00'592'28) (00°0£2'1$) 00°0% (00'sc0'9$) $334 31va0ud 242 / 000°00Z0 LOEYP 0007000}
00 069'£$- 1810 |ejeq
H0 00 069'E$- S334 WAID DA 0 9/682 0 LES ¥202/Z4/60
fewnor junoury JOpUBA owep ql dnoigy IeonoA BqUINN Od ISquinN &310AU] ONUS0deg Jequnn ¥syy  K[ug EQ
IiE18( UGToesue1]
(00°082'01%) (00°069'c$) 00'0$ (00°060'2%) $334 TAID 242/ 000'00Z0°00EYY 000°0001
(00°00v$) 00°0% 00'0% (00'00+%) UNd 40 1439/(¥2) NOILdWIA3Y 40 143D / 000°0010'$OZFF 00070001
(68°908%) 00'0$ 00'0$ (68°908%) 1S ¥04 31237702 XV.L NO NOISSINIWOD / 000°001L0°E0Z¥Y 0007000}
08 ¥/€'91%- 2104 |ejeq
t=}o] 08 vEES- HOYVY3SYOuvY 0 08S8¢ 0 LES ¥202/Z1/60
H0 00'vvZ'2%- $334 20a!I 0 08GBZ 0 LES ¥20Z/CL/60
lo} 00 00€%- {5334 ONIAYODIN) S1Vd 0 0868¢C 0 FAN] ¥20Z/Z1L/60
80 00°96¥'E 13- ONIGH0I3Y MM31D ALNNOD a 08882 0 FARY ¥202/21 160
feurnor junowy Jopusy, Olep Q1 dnoig I3UonoA IBOUWNN Od 13qump 8o10Al| ON1IS0de(] J8gIUNN Yoey) g aleq
GEDEIEEET
(0s°212'9%8) (o8'v2e'9L$) 00°0% (oLzv8'6Z3) S334 ONIQHOD3H ¥HITD ALNNOD / 000°00L0'€00¥H 00070001
00 905'9%- |B10] releq
H0 00'6$- (334 ONINIY) SINIWILYIS 0 08582 0 185 $202121160
<lo] 00 L0S'9%- (S334 ONITI4) DNIONYNIA 0 1214274 0 FA%] $¥202/Z1/60
_IQ.CJE.OI_. .::oE( 10puap OEOE at Q:O;O _mr_UDO> hUDE:Z Od JagqUINN B8J210AU} ON d_gmcD JequinN xosz am ﬁ
{le78 GONDESUE]]
(00°101'81%) (00°905'9%) 00'0% (00°'565'11$) S334 ONITIA ¥¥3TD ALNNOD / 000°0010°Z00%Y 00070001
ANNIATY
aouejeq Buipug sjipal) [STGETs asuejeq bujuadg

90UBIBQ 0J4BZ YiIM SIUNDOYR Juld [

¥¢02/0e/6 ‘@eq oL ¥20¢/i/6 @1eq waol4

uondiosaq aul §ZOZ-pZOZ 4EBA jeds|q

000} - TYH3ANIO
Hoday puewaq uQ - asuejeg |elu|

AQjuno) uepuays



L .abegq

61 L €207 aouejegen | puewequOMmaNidl  uoday WY ZE€L1L'6 $202/70/0L  -P3lULg
(00°cv0'1L$) 00'0% 00'0$ (00°cr0'1$) AV1S OL AVd JLVIANI ONIHIIM / 000°00Z0'S1¥¥H'000°0001
10°255%- =10] |1®eg
¥O 10 255%- 0 1YOI03IW J1VAINI 44143HS 0 ¥SG8L 0 FAYS) ¢NON\NE
[EUINO[ jUNoWY JOpUSA Dwspy ardnnig T8UANOA BquUInN Od 18quinyN 8d10Au| ONSOdeq JequnN yoeyD)  Aug aeq
ledQ uanoBsuel]
(25°SLY'18) {L0z5S$) 00'03 {05°€26$) AVdO? TVIIa3IW ILVWNI J4I8THS / 000°00Z0°E LYYy 000°0001
G/ 0BS'v$- 810 |1818Q
Ste) G/ 08G'v3- 139 ANOHd JLYAINI J4143HS Q Y568 Q A% vNoN\Nl_.hwm
{euInof jUnouly 10puUep oulspy Q| dnoig FBUPRoA ToquinN Og ISqUINN 8oi0Al| oNEOde JequnNpeud  Ku3 aeq
Eeq UONoesUEBIL
(s6'5€5'918) (s2085'v3) 00°0$ (0Z'SS6'H4S) LNIWISHNSWIIY INOHd ILVINNI 44143HS / 000°00Z0'80Y¥H'000°0001
EL'GLL'SS- (B10L I1218Q
MO 00'008%- 34 SNO3INVTIADSIN 44I¥IHS Q 18982 §] 609 LA NN
HO 1T6LL'ES" 34 SNOANVYTIIOSIN J3INIHS 0 Z28G8Z Q 609 $202/EL/60
HO 9P 9EL' LG 34 SNOANVTIADSIW J4IM3HS 0 4535104 0 LES $Z0Z/Z\160
fEWNOT junoury Iopusp [T i anoigy JEITRIIeTN 1BQUINN Od  1equinN B310AU]| BN S0de IBqunN ¥oeausy  Kiu3 e
leYeq uonaesuel|
{09°c£5'7S$) {eLs11's9) 00'0% (28'L1Y'6PS) S$334 SNOINVTIADSIN 441¥IHS / 000°00Z0'90¥¥¥ 000°0004
00 0€2%- je10] |ie1eq
ile} 00'0£2%- /SINIYDYIONII/A! 41Y3HS 0 ¥GS8e 0 189 $yZ0Z/ZL160
{BUmor junouly JopusAp OuIlBy ai anos T8UPNOA TBqUINN Od  18qunN o310AT] ON ysode  JequinN yoeuy  Aa3 BLTe]
jleYe Qg UoNIESUEI]
(sz'9LL8) (00"0£2$) 00°0% (sz'9vs$) SAND/SLNINd¥IDONIS/AI 441¥3HS / 00070020 S0¥¥¥ 0007000}
00 05€'C%- ‘|ejo] eeq
=1o] 00 0SE'Z3- d TIAID 3DIAYIS SJJHIHS 0 $GS82 ¢} IEG $202/21/60
[BUInor jUnoury GPUBA e granois  18ganoA BAUNN Od  16GWAN S910AT] ONTE6deg equInN ey  Anug eq
jfejeq uonJesuel}
(00°'05Z'8$) (00°0s€'Z%) 00'0% (00°006'5$) 334 §S3203d TIAID 3DIAYIS S44I1¥IHS / 000°00Z0°C0v¥F 00070001
00 9€0'v$- fe10] e
157} 00 9€0'¥$- 135 LOVHEINOD IVC /44H3HS 0 0€£582 0 1€6 vZ0Z/21 160
fewnor junouly 10pUBA owen ar dnoig JEIVRIISY BGUINN Od  JeqinN S310AU| BN 15008  1equnN pey)  Afug 81eg
{iej@q UoNJBSUEI]
(00'9g0'%3) (00'9t0'v$) 00°0$ 00°0% INIWISHNSWITHE IDIANIS 1OVHINOD VT /44183HS / 000°0020°Z0++P 000°0001
6€ ¢69'91%- |e10] peleq

1<to} 6E'¢S8'GLS-
"o 00 0P9%-

|BUINO[ Junouly

(6c 8Z8'€LS) (6£°269'918)

00019%-
<o} 00 0L%-
[ewner junowy
(00°0¢£$) (00°01$)
aouejeqg Buipu3 s}|pai)

a0UBIeq 0J9Z YIM SJUNOITE Ul []  ¥20Z/0E/6 :81BQ 0L

34 YHOMWONIDNILNIS LIdS
I HYOMONIONILNIS 117dS

JOpUBp owBly Qi dnoi
00°0% (00°9€1'25$)
|1ej0] |1ejeq
34 Q3SHNEWIIY LD ANr 0dd
Iopusp SWsi qr anoin
00°0$ {o0°02$)
s)qeq asuejeg bujuedQ

¥202/1/6 ‘8leq woly4

Q 86987 Q ) 28] $202/0E160
0 GBSBZ 0 608 ¥Z0Z/EL/60
18UPNoA JBQUNN Od 19qunyN 8910A0] BN Usodeg PqunNpeyy  Ajug 8eQq

1818 (] UofDesSuel]

ISVITIY WHOM/ONIONILNIS 1I1dS / 000°00Z0°00¥ ¥ 00070001

0 9.882 0 LES +¥20Z/Z1/60
184ANOA BqunN Od I18quunp 8310Au| ONSodeq  Jequiny eyl  Ajug Meq

fleteq uonoesuel]
8334 a3ISHNEWIIY LD ANF 3Q3/ 000°00Z0°80EFP 00070001
INNIAIH

0001 - TYH3IN3O

uonduosaq sur GZoz-bz0z JesA jeosiy  HWOA3Y puewag uQ - aduejeg |el)

Kjunoj uepuays



8 abey 61'1'€202 aouejeg|eu] puewaquomaNid)  poday WV ZEZV6  ¥Z0Z/V0/0L Pajuld
00 S66%- |10 eeq
SA 00 89€%- UNO20Y 1Pl 1S0d 0 0 0 LE9 +¥202/0E/60
SA 00 L24%- WNODOY Ip8ID 1SOd 0 0 0 109 $202/EL /60
SA 00°9G65%- 1UN022Y 1IP8ID 1SOd 0 0 0 ¥eS vZ0ZreLI60
JeuInof junoLry JOPUBA ouwayy Q) dnoig JOUINOA 19QUINN Od JequinpN a2]0All| ON1Sods( 1equnn yoey)  AKnug aeq
{818 Q UORIEsUEI]
(0s°15€'ES) (00°566$) 00°0% (0s°95¢'Z3) 3IDV1S0d / 000°00L0°0408%'000'000)
(00°00¢£$) 00'0% 00°0% (00°00€$) INTWNIND3I 40 ITvS IADAIN¥A B AVOY / 000°00€0°L00LY 000'0001
L0'0%0'GS- 1e10] |ieeq
Yo 00 0Z1%- SNOILYZINNWWI HO 0 89987 0 ov9 ¥Z02/0E/60
o] 00 09%- SNOILYZINNWWI HO 0 1998¢ 0 0¥9 $202/0e/60
o 00 0Z%- SNOILLYZINNWNIE HO 0 59982 0 [0]4¢] ¥20z/0e/60
t-lo) 00 02%- SNOILYZINNWWI HO o} £998¢ 0 (0]4°] $Z0Z/0E/60
d0 vl 649%- SNOILYZINNWWI HO 0 1598¢ 0 av9 ¥202/0€/60
o] oy 1128 SNOILYZINNWWI HO 0 LE98Z 0 o] 4] $202/0E/60
¥O 89 LLES- SNOILVYZINNWALI HD 0 0£98¢ 0 oy9 +¥20Z/0E/60
ile] 19 G/LS- SNOILVZINNWAL HD 0 8298 o} 0v9 yZ0Z/0E/60
t=le} 09 /6G%- SNOILVYZINNWWI HO 0 8868 0 609 ¥20eiel 160
tsle] 0€'862'2%- SNOILVYZINNWWI HO 0 98G58¢ 0 609 ¥20Z/EL/60
q0 89°6G62%- SNOILYZINNWWNI HD 0 19882 0 FA%] ¥202/21/60
ile] 00 022%- SNOILYZINNWNI HO 0 2G468¢ 0 LEG [ ZAVIATAN 0]
[eulnor junowy B VERY OWeW G) dnoio BUIN0A BguwnN QOd 1equiny 83Io0Au] ONTs0ds(  18qWnN ¥oayy  Aiug Feq
[iE78Q UONIeSUR ]
(eg-6Str'ses) (Lo'ov0's$) 00'0% (z8'6L1'9L$) SNOILVYZINNNINI HLTV3H 2178Nd / 000°00%0°909%% 000 0001
(00'096'9%) 00°0% 00°0$ (00°096'9%) (LOLLT)LNIWISUNAWIIY 3LVLS HD / 000°00¥0°€09¥H 000°0001
00 ¥2ZS%- |eio neeg
=le] 00 02%- S334 ¥ NYHO0™Md SAIV HO Q B998Z a 0b9 ¥202/0£/60
tle) 00 0L1LS- S334 % WYHOO0ud SAlV HO 0 994882 0 0v9 +202/0t/60
¥o 00 GE%- S334 B WVHO0¥d SAIV HD 0 9982 0 v ¥202/0€/60
yo 006215 S334 % WVHDO0Hd SAIV HO 0 2998¢ 0 av9 ¥202/0€/60
HO 00 ¥€2%- S334 % WYHOOMd SAIY HO 4] G682 0 FARY ¥202/21160
fEUINoT junouy 1GPUBA OWoR Qa5 J8LanoA BTWAN Od  J6qUINN 8310A) BNTEedag JBqUNN PeUD  ANuS ElEl]
{feyeQ UONDBSUEI]
(o°'Z1e'Z$) (00°'vZS$) 00'0$ (98'882'13) S334 ? WYNODO0Hd SAIV HD / 000°00%0°009%%°000°0004
05°24%- 1210 p=w.qg
t-lo] Gz /2% SNOIANYIIIISIN ONINNY 1d 0 ¢598¢ 0 0v9 ¥Z02/0£/60
-lo] 00 05%- SNOIANYTIZOSIN DONINNYId 0 80982 0 0¥9 ¥202/08/60
o2 52 0%- SNOINVYTIIDSIW ONINNYd [} L868e a 609 $202/€1/60
JEUWINOT JUNOULYy I0pUBA owsyy Q) dnoin JAUDNOA QNN Od  1equiny 8310Au| "oNVWsodeq Jequinn W28y  Ajug :E|q
fieq U6jaesuel]
(52'9¢0°1$) los2L$) 00°0% (5z°656$) SNO3INVY1TIDSIN ONINNY 1d / 000°00L0° LSS¥H'000°0004
06 8€/'b$- ‘le0] eeq
t=le] 0S'8€2'v$- ANNIAIH WYHOOMd /e 0 8/G82 0 /ES 202121160
|euINOf junolry Jopuep OwBp gy dnoi Iayonop BqunN Od 19quInp 89I10AU| ONWsods( IsQWnNPeU)  Anng aeqg
fieisQ UoRBEsURI]
(os'szz'28) (0s°8EL'VS) 00°0$ (00 L8¥'2$) INNIAITY WVHOO0U LivZ / 000°00Z0 L1y 00070001
INNIAIY
aosuejeg Buipu3y s}pain s)q3q ajuejeg BujuadQ

8Juejeq 043z yim sunodoe Juld []  +Z0Z/0€/6 :91ed o,

000} - TVH¥3IN3O

pZ0z/L/6 9leq woiy  uonduose suUIl GZ0Z-¥Z0Z ‘dea jeasry HWOdaY puewaq uQ - sduejeg |eu ]

Ajuno9 uepuays



B :abed

61l €202 aouejeg|e | puewaquOMeNIdl  HodaY WY ZELL6 202/¥0/0}  ‘PBlUld
ZZ G96'EVS- ‘20l 1=eg
HO 22 G96'evs- VYO 02409-3HS-D9dW3-0Z SH 0 yE£G58Z 0 FARS vmoﬁm@
[euInor Junouly Jopusp owepy aranolg IB2N0oA 1equnN Od TequnN adloAuj BNsadag JequinNpey)y A3 eq
fE1eq UooesuelL
(zz'596'cv$) (zz'596'cHs) 00°0% 00°0$ INNIATY INVHD 02409-IHS-OdNI-0Z SH/ 196°00Z0°£088%° L£9°000)
(ops1L'v$) 0008 00°0% (o' LiL'vs) ONINIVML 1071VvE - SNOILD3T3/ €24 00L0°€088Y’LE9°0001
EF £28'€S- ‘1eyoL eeg
) £V ELRES 18 HLTVAR QIIHO TYNY3LYN 0 5£582 0 LES yeozrel 160
{ewnor junRtily IOpLBA BIME a1 dnoig 1BYIROA BOIUNN Od  18GIINN 8310AU) ON sode  18qQuInN ¥28udD nu3 Bieq
jlm@g uonJesuel]
(eveLR'es) (evcL8'es) 00'0% 00°0$ INVHO ¥2019 HLTV3H Q1IHO TYNYILVIN / 000°00%0°L188%°119°0001
06 £64'9Z%- 2104 leeq
t)o] 06 €64 'v92%- XYL S37VS T¥YNOILJO IN3D L 0 89682 0 LES $¥202/2t/60
[BWwnor jUnouly IOPUBA ouisR oy anoig TBUINOA BGUNN Od J8quiny aojaAl] BNIsode J@qunN peyy  Aju3 aleq
jleyeQ uonsestel |
(zzvzz'69L8) (06°€6L2'v9Z8) 00°0$ {ze 0E¥'v0SS) XVL S3TVS TYNOILJO LNID |/ 000°0010°L06 1Y LOE 0001
(z5'226'98) 00'03 00'0$ (z5°L26'9%) QINYV3 LSTUILNI XV1 STIVS TVNOILJO LNID }/000°0010°0010%L0E'000L
29'022'9%- ‘j|iol 'eeq
|370] 29 02Z'9%- (3LV1S) WYHD0Yd DM 0 12582 0 1S ¥20Z/ZLI60
{BuInor jUNOWY JOPUBA owe @i dnoin TBUPNOA BqUNN Od J9qUnN ©d10AU] BNWSGdeq JequnN woeyy  Auj 8Eg
i8] JoNoOBSUBTL
(z9'0zz'9%) (z9'0zz'9s) 00°0$ 00°0$ (31VLS) NVHD0Ud DIM / 000°000 0088¥ 00€'0004
62 LV1'VLS- ‘o] lieeq
3 mlm.mv_,_ﬁ,w. IN3TLL3S SAI0IHO T¥NOILYN 0 10982 a 0b9 $¥202/0e/60
[euinor junouly Jopusp auwep qranocig J8UDNoA 18QNN Od JeqiinyN 83j6A0] BN IS0deq JequInN osuy  AiU3 aeg
Efeq uonoesueI]
(vL 182'v68) (6Z°LvL'P1S) 00°0% (s¥'ov1'08%) JNNIAIY INIWITL13S SAIOIdO TYNOILYN / 000°0010'9088¥'000°0001
(v2-60t'08%) 0003 00'0%$ (#2°s0c'088) AJY INFWNISHNSWITYH INTFANYIAOD TVI0T/ 000°0010°9Z084°000°0004
v, 886%- ‘lejo] newq
¥D 00GL%- S3INN3IATYH SNOINVYTIIDSIN 0 $€£982 0 (0] 4] ¥202/0€/60
ilo] 00 O¥1%- S3INNIAIY SNOINVITIOSIW 0 098¢ 0 ov9 $20Z/0€/60
1=le} 00 001%- SINN3AIY SNOINVIIIOSIN 0 90982 0 0v9 $20¢/0€/60
=e} 56/6%- SINNIAIY SNOINVITIDSIAN 0 G6G8E 0 o¥9 $202/0€160
SA 00 202%- 1Unaddy 1ipe1) 115071 0 Q 0 €9 $202/0t/60
SA 00 6%- 1UNOJ2JY 1IPaID 1SS0 0 0 0 208 +v202/E1/60
yo 00 6Z%- SINNIATY SNO3NVTIIIOSIN 0 ¥4G8¢ Q fA%e] +¥202/Z1 160
i<l 6/ B6%- SINNIATY SNOINVYTITIFOSIN 0 CEGRZ 0 /€S $202/Z1/60
YO 00 00L%- SIANNIAZH SNOINVTIIISIN 0 1E£G8Z Q 1ES ¥202/21/60
o0 00G18- SINNIAIY SNOINYIT3OSIN 0 91682 0 LES y202iZ1L 160
e} 006G1L%- SIANNIATYH SNOINVITIOSIN 0 G1G8Z o} LES A2V AY Y
SA 009913 1UN029Y 1P8ID 1dNd 0 0 0 ¥ES vZ0Z/ZLI60
[BLINOL unoWwY 10pUBA owBy Qi tnoio 18UDNOA J8GWNN Od Jequin 8510AU} ONI0deg IequnN yoeuD)  ANiug Eilel
[Tej@@g Uonoesued |
(6Z°169'v$) (y2886%) 000$ (sszos'es) 09 TVHINIO - SINN3ATH SNOINVTIIOSIW / 000°0010°+L08Y000°0001
ANNIAIA
asuejeg bujpug SHpai) S8 edue|eg bujuadQ

aoue(eq 018z yum sjunodde julid (] $20z/0€/6 @1eqol

¥Z02/1/6 91eQ Wwoi4

uonduosa Ul §ZOZ-¥ZOT ‘1eA [Basid

000} - TVH¥3INID
Hoday puewaq uQ - aduejeq jeu}

Ajunos uepusys



ol abey

61 | €£20¢ eoueleg(ey | puewsguOmeNids  tpoday NV ZE:L1'6 ¥#202/¥0/Q1  p8uld
(LyLzvs) 0003 00°0% (trLzs) Q3NHVI 1SIHILNI 116 ADNIOUINI QIINVHNI / 000'00Z0 00 LOY'8£9 000}
00 v05'€$- |gio] ieieq
j21e] 00 P0S'tS- 13¥d DIMOLSIH-SMYYd J1VLS 0 85582 a LE§ ¥Z02/T1/60
TEWAnOf Junouy JOPUSA Owsn qranod J5UdNoA JBQUINN Od  15qUinN 830AT] ONSGde TeqUINN Peyy  ANig 81eg
[eeq Uooesuei]
{00°v0S'e$) (00°'v0s'cs) 00°'0$ 00°0% A3Y LNYYS NOILVAHISINd DIHOLSIH-SHYV J1V1S /0,6°0090°€088Y LES 0001
(L9°622'c$) 00°0$ 00°0% (L9°6.2'E3) NOILONA3Y §73Nd AYOLS $50-0000Z0L1-61 AMLSIHOS 1S/ ¥6°0090°€088Y LE9°000}
(00'8eL'cs$) 00'0$ 00'0% (00'8£1'€53) ATY AVEO0Ud NOILNIAIYd ALNNOD ¥Z-£T A4-HAM / £66°00%0°'C0R8Y LED' 0001
10 0€Z'2%- ‘[el0] 11Bieq
tsle) L0 0EZ L% NYYO (d3Hd) d3¥d ¥3W3 Hd 0 62982 0 [¢14°] $20Z/0E/60
JBUINOf JUNDWY 10pUB/A oulep Qr dnoig JayonoA IBWNN Od J18qUINp 8210AU| ON 15005 J18quinN ¥p6Yyy  Anug B8eQg
8 Q UoHoasUel]
(06°659'zZ$) (ro'0gZ'L8) 00°0% (68°62V'51S) 3SVE-A3Y LNVYD (d3Hd) d38d ¥IWI Hd / 166°00¥0°£088Y LES D001
(£9°925'E4$) 00°0$ 0008 (€9'925'¢19) AJY LNVHO JONVTHIANNS B ONILSTL GIAOD HAOM / 8.6°00¥0°€088Y° 297000}
{00-005'Z$) 00°0% 00'0% (00"005'2$) AN INVYHO H3D1440 HLTVIH ALNNOD-Hd / §16°00+0°€088Y" 26970001
(00°028'9%) 00°0% 0003 (00°0.8'9%) A3Y LNVYHO ISVISIA IT9VIINNWINOD Hd / 998°00%0'€088Y LEI' 0001
60 2L} '¥es- ‘B0 |le1eq
o] 60°CLL'vCS- 3 €6# Y40 3L11HVdIYL 9850 0 /€682 0 LES $202/ZL160
JBUINOl juNowWY JOpUBp [SIET] Q) dnoip BUSNOA 1BQWRN Od  18qiunpn edioAl| ONVs0dag lequinN peuy  Agug aeg
(zgcoL'Lys) (60°zLL'VZY) 00°0$ (gL 1e6'zzs) A INVYD 695°€6# VA4D I1ILHVHINL DESD / 6ZL00¥0°€098F 2£9°0001
0L E€1B'LS- |e10] pesg
¥l OLELE'LS- d3S 01 22 L0 Id3/ANVL-S3a 0 9€682 0 LES ¥Z0zZ/eL/60
[BUINOf JUNoOUWY Jopusp oumlspy Qr anoig JBUONOA JAqWNN Od JaqunN B8di0AU| ONTIS0dag  JequinNoeyy kg ®eg
{IBye g Uonowsuel]
(oLerg‘Ls) (01'eL8'19) 00°0$ 00°0% AT LNVYO €2 Ld3S 0L ZZ LO0 IdD/ANVL-S40 / L0¥ 0090 €088Y LE9 000}
INNIAIY
ajuejeq bujpu3 S)ipaln sygeq asuejeg Bujuado

9uBjEq 0187 Yim Sslunooaoe Juud (]  $zZ0z/0€/6 e1eq oL

¥20¢/L/6 -9eq woly

000} - IVH3INIO

uonduoseq eu  §zoz-pz0z eaa jeasiy HOAdY puewag uQ - aduejeg [eu|

Ajunon uepuaysg



1L abed

611 €£20C aouelegiel | puelweguOmeNid! :poday WY ZE:2V6 $Z0Z/P0/01  ‘P8iulid
uo 00 09%- L16 ADN3ODYIWI QIONVHNI 0 £598¢ 0 0v9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
40 052€%- 116 ADNIDHIWT GIONVHNI 0 6982 0 o¥9 p20Z/0€/60
950 06 vES- 116 AONIDHIWI QIONVHNI 0 19982 0 ov9 ¥20z/0E160
Sle] £¥9G%- 116 ADNIOUIWI AIONVHNI 0 9¥98Z 0 0v9 ¥¢0Z/0E/60
uo 05 ¥$- 116 AONIDHIWI QIONVHNI 0 §v982 0 o¥9 #20Z/0€/60
6o} 05018 116 AONIDOHIWI QIONVHNI 0 v¥98Z 0 ov9 #202/08/60
Sie} 00 6$- 116 ADNIDYIWI GIONVHNI 0 £v982 0 ov9 ¥202/08/80
550) G2'9%- LL6 AONIDHINT QIONVHNI 0 Zvonz 0 0¥9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
556} 00 LL$- 116 AONIDHINI AJONVHNI 0 1982 0 ov9 ¥20Z/0E/60
0 05’ ¥$- 116 ADNIDYINI GIONVYHNI 0 ov982 0 0¥9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
j3%e) 05 1Zi4 118 AONIDNINT QIONVHNI 0 ££962 0 oro ¥20Z/08/60
¥te} SL€%- 116 AONIONINT QFONVHNI 0 8E98Z 0 0v9 $20Z/0E/60
15]e] Gl 228" 116 AONIDHINT OIONVHNI 0 1£982 0 ov9 v20Z/0E/60
1¥]e] S2'200'L$- 116 ADNIDHINT OIONYHNI 0 9€98z 0 ov9 ¥20Z/0E/60
¥Te) G/ 1GE%- 116 AONIOHINT QIONVHNI 0 5£982 0 ov9 #Z02/0EI60
i5}e) 89°9%- 116 AONIDYIWI QIONVYHNI 0 92982 0 ov9 $20Z/08/60
1STe) €2 2%- 116 AONIDHIWI GIONVYHNI 0 G298 0 0r9 $20Z/0E/60
j57e] 522%- 116 ADNIDYIWI GIONYHNI 0 vZ98Z 0 0¥9 $Z02/08/60
i¥le} G128 116 AONIDYIWI GIONVYHNI 0 £2982 0 ov9 $Z0ZIOEI60
jS%e] SZ6LLG- 116 AONIDHINT QIONVHNI 0 zz98z 0 0v9 $Z0Z/0E/60
¥0 By 1$- 116 AONIDHINWI QIONVHNI 0 12982 0 ov9 $Z0Z/0E/60
1o} 0z 6%- 116 AONIDMINT QIONVHNI 0 02982 0 ov9 $Z0Z/0£/60
iSie} 66 671%- 116 AONIDHIWT O3ONVHNI i} 61982 0 0v9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
e} 89'9%- 116 AONIOHIWIT QIONVHNI 0 81982 0 ove ¥20Z/0€/60
137e] 95g1%- L16 AONIDHINI GIONVHNI 0 £1982 0 org vZ0Z/0E/60
137} 5€'299'9%- L16 AONIDHIWI QIONVHNI 0 91982 0 0v9 ¥Z0Z/0€/60
¥o 20£2%- 116 AONIDHIWI GIONVHNI 0 51982 0 0¥9 ¥202/0€/60
%%} 68 LLES- 116 AONIONIWI TIONVHNI 0 #1982 0 ov9 $202/0€/60
°o ¥6'G$- 116 AONIDUINT OIONVHNI 0 £1982 0 ov9 ¥202Z/0€/60
je] 68 pLg- 116 ADNIDYIWI OIONVHNI 0 z198z 0 0v9 ¥20Z/0E/60
St} 19'8E%- 116 ADNIOYIWI GIONVHNI 0 11982 0 0¥9 ¥20Z/0E/60
¥ SLZL$- 116 ADNIDYINT GIONVHNI 0 01982 0 ov9 ¥20Z/08160
¥o 0v 018- L16 AONIDOHIWI Q3ONVHNI 0 00982 0 ov9 ¥20Z/0E/60
4D 05 ¥$- 116 ADNIDYINI QIONVHNI 0 66582 0 0v9 ¥20Z/0E/60
¥ vi 08" 116 AONIONIWT QIONVHNI 0 96582 0 ov9 $20Z/0E/60
15e) £Z Z%- 116 AONIDYINI QIONVHNI 0 16687 0 ov $Z0Z/0E/60
1906} LLEeS 116 AONIOY3WI Q3ONVHNI 0 96582 0 ova yZ0z/0E/60
55} GLLEES- 116 AON3IDYINI QFONVHNI 0 51682 0 €5 ¥20Z/ZL/60
tElo) 00 966%- 116 AONIOHIWT QIONVHNI 0 66582 0 185 ¥Z02/21/60
1570) 05 8Y1$- 146 AONIOHINT GIONVHNI 0 62582 0 LES ¥Z0Z/Z 1160
uo 05'1$- 116 AON3DHINI GIONVHNI 0 8258z 0 €S ¥20Z/Z1/I60
3] GL'9218- 116 ADON3ONIWI QIONVHNI 0 12582 0 1ES YZ0Z/ZLI60
uo Gl 0$- 116 AONIDHIWI GIDONYHNI 0 92582 0 L€ 202721160
5% 00 98- 116 AON3IDHINIT OIONVHNI 0 (4114 0 €5 ¥Z0Z/21/60
j5l] 00 9%- 116 ADNIDYINT QIONYHNI 0 yZ582 0 IES y202/Z1160
jSle] 00 0€$- 116 ADNIDNIWI QIONVYHNI 0 £2582 0 I£S ¥20Z/Z1/60
{Enor Junouly TGPUSA owen aranoig 1BydNoA QNN Od  JPQWRN S3ioAU| GNsodeg QNN eyy K3 ®1eg

flereq uonoestelL
. € - 1 . -
(¥2°096'68$) (05°801'118) 00'0% (yz-zge'sls) XVL 116 AONIONIWI GIDNVHNI / 00000200064 8E9°0001
ANNIAIY
Iduejeg bujpuy Supai) §11990 aoue(eg BuluadQ

0001 - TYNH3IN3O
soue(eq 019Z yum sjunoooe Juud [ ¥Z0Z/0S/6 ®1ea oL pZ0Z/L/6 ‘91BQ Wwoi4  uonduosaQ surl GZOZ-¥Z0Z Je9A [edsid poday puewaq uQ - aduejeg |Bl ]

Ajunon uepliays




Zi :abeg 611 £202 souejeg|el | puewaguOMmaNIdl  Lodey WY ZELLE  bZ0Z/V0I0L  paluld
§9 /50'8BES- le1o, iereq
L LE BLY0BES- JILYANNO4 HOS 3LVIS JM b 0 0 0 Zv9 ¥20Z/06/60
8L £/269%- JILYANNO4 HOS 3LVIS 1S 2 0 0 0 5€9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
aL £0 6€£78- JLVONNOA HOS 31V1S WS 22 0 0 0 peg $Z0ZI0EIRO
gL t£8o08e'ss JILYANNOL HOS 31V1S dd v2 0 0 0 £eg ¥2Z0Z/0E/60
8L z6 09%- JILYQNNOZ HOS ILVLS dd €2 0 0 0 £E9 Z0Z/0£/60
gL 0828 JILYANNOS HOS JLVIS dd 22 0 0 0 ££9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
gL £6ees- JILYANNOS HOS 3LVIS dd L7 0 0 0 £69 202106160
gL 2z 03 1 NOILYANNO4 HOS 3LV1S ¥Z 0 0 0 019 ¥Z02/51/60
8l 9¢ GeEs- JLYANNOA HOS ALYLS WS 52 0 0 0 Zes YZ02/Z1160
gL ZBEis JILYANNO4 HOS JLVIS dd €2 0 0 0 LEG YZOZIZLIE0
JEWnGr JUNGiiy OPUBA owep Gj anein BUBNGA BQUNN Og  JBGUIRN B5[0AT| ON I$6HAG  IBqUUNNPEUS KN 8180

lg1a g uonavsiiel]

vz L1T'TLYY) {s9°.50'88¢€3) 00°0%$ (95°'651'v83) XV1 ALH3IdO¥d TvVIH N3O NOILYANNOAL J1V1S / 000°0000°0L0L+000°2022
29 LEY'BELS- (€0} |1eeQg
9 29 2e¥'8E1LS- 3S 0LNY OO N3O 3LN8AINLSIa [0} 0 0 S+9 ¥20Z/0€/60
[BUINOT jUNoUly iopuap owaw qrdanorn 1BUDNOA TequinN Od DN WSO6d8(] equnNYayy  Anug 3ieq
(leleq uondesuei)
(28°'626'557$) (zo 261'8€18) 00°0% (0z'ges'Lies) JTJIHIA HO1OW NOILYANNOS 31VLS / 000 00000020+ 000°2022
ANNIATY
aouejeg buipug S|pa1) s)gaq aJuejeg bujuadQ 20ZZ - NOILVAONNO4 31VI1S
(z1'c08'9e¥'G$) (PRELV'IEG L) 00'0L¥% (82°6£4'006'E$) ![eyo} s2bpa [eraueg
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :S|ejo] INQ s4aysuel)
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ :S|e)OL U] SIa)sURI] GAUEIEE 40 INO St pund
00°0% 00 0% 00 0% 000$ s|ej0 ] unjpuadxy
(ZV'co8'9et'Sy) (P8 EL¥'9EG' 1Y) 00°0L¥% (8Z'6£2'006'E$) IS|ej0] ANUBAIY
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 's|ejo] saue|eq pund
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% :sjejo) figer
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% '8|ejo} Jassy
(Z1'c08'9e¥'GS) (P8°€2H'9E5'LS) 000Lt$ (BZ'6£2'006'E$) s|ejo] pung IVHINID
(z1c08'9et'sS) (Po°€Lt'9ES L E) 00°0Lv$ (82°6€4'006'€$) IVLOL INNIATY
0S'ROL'LLY- ‘|eYo] |eeg
¥O 06 |L%- 116 ADNIDHIWI QIDONVHNT 0 1598¢ 0 09 ¥202/0£/60
<lo] 05 1% L1686 ADN3OM3IWI A3ONVHNI 0 86982 0 ov9 ¥202/0E/60
¥o 06719 116 ADNIOHIWI QIONYHNI 0 G598 0 09 ¥202/0E/60
o G/ ESLS- L8 ADNIODHINWI AIONYHNI 0 G982 0 0v9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
JeWiNGr junowy IGPUBA omapyy Qi dnorg IBUDNOA BquwnN Od I18quimny ao1oAu] ONJE0dag  JBguiny ey g 8eq
000'0020 006 ¥ 8£9 0001 ieyeg uof 1L
INNIAIN
soueleg bujpugy sjpain S}geé asuejeq buwadp

000} - TVH3IN3D

99UEIRq 0J8Z Yiim S1UN00dE Juud (] vZ0Z/0E/6 @18A 0L $Z0Z/L/6 ‘eleg woiy  uondusseq eul] $z0z-vZ0z lesa essiy  MOMay puewaq uQ - ssuejeq jel|

Ajuno9 uepuaysg




gl -abed 61 1'£202 mocm_mm_m_.ﬁucmEmDcosoza_ ‘uodey WY 2E:216 ¥z0Z/¥0/0}  Paluld
%
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% :sjejo] INQ S13jsuely  pung
ajueje 0 NP St n
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 's|ej0] uj siejsuel] i€ joIno s1p
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘siejo ) eampuadx3y
(08°'064'9€6%) (99°06Z'825%) 00°0% (¥1°005'801%) 'S|2)0 ) ANUIABY
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :s|ejo] aauejeg puny
00'0% 00°0% 00 0% 00'0% :s|ejo) Anjiqen
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :S|ejo] 19SSy
(08'06.'9€6$) (99°062'8259%) 00'0% (¥1-005'80¥$) ‘sjeio] pund NOILVANNO4 31V1S
(08°064'9t6%) (99'062'825%) 00°0% (v1°005'80¢$) V104 INNAAIH
92 2ZL1i%- |ejol neeq
a1 80'9%- NYANNO4 HOS 31VY.1S Id dd €2 0 0 0 £E£9 $202/0t/60
L [RAF4 YONNOA HOS 3LVLlS Id dd ¢ Q 0 0 £€9 $¥202/0¢/60
al Fin A% NYONNO4 HOS 3A1VYLS Iddd e 0 0 0 £e9 $202/0E/60
gl 6Y°6%- YANNO4 HOS 31VY1S Id HW €2 0 0 o} 829 $202/0E/60
a1 Sb'GY- YANNOH HOS 31VY1S Id HAN 22 0 0 0 829 ¥202Z/0E/60
gl Gl 1%- YANNO4 HOS 3LVLIS Id HN 12 0 0 0 8¢9 ¥202/0€/60
gL /G 01%- YANNO4 HOS 31VLS Id HA 02 o} 0 4] 829 202/0€/60
al 9€' 19 YANNO4 HOS ALVLS |d HA 61 Q 0 0 829 +¥202/0e/60
gL 25 8% YONNOZ4 HOS 31VLS Id HA BL [¢] 0 Q 829 y20Z/08/60
g1 00 018$- VYANNO4 HOS 31V1S Id HW £1 0 0 0 829 ¥20Z/0E/60
a1 S0 0% 101LVANNO4 HOS 31VY1S Id vC Q 0 0 Q19 pe0giGLIB0
a1 +9° /% NYANNO4 HOS 3LVYLS Id dd €Z o] ¢} 0 L€S A ZAVTATAN ]
8l 19 1%- YANNOd HOS 3LV1S Id HA €2 0 0 0 oes $20Z/2\i60
a1 08 L$- YANNO4 HOS JLVLS Id HW 22 Q 0 0 0€s ¥20Z/21160
Jeuwinor Junouwy JOPUBA auwiep qal Q:O._O 18YI2NOA JaquinN Od JagquinN @JI0AL| ON :mommD JequunN joeyd a:._m %ﬁl_
eeg :o__umm:mh._.
(56'69¥'9%) (9z°'ZLL$) 00°0% (69°25£'9%) L1SINTINI ? ALTVYNId XVL LNINDMIA NOILVGNNOL 3LVLS / 000°0000°20ZEH'000°20Z
£1 €89°LS- 12101 1212 Q
a1 ZE 16%'L%- JILVANNO4 HOS 31VY1S HA v2 o] 0 0 829 ¥202/0E/60
al 12°98%- MIVYANNOS HOS ALV1S HW €2 0 Q 0 829 ¥202/0E/60
9L 99 81%- JILYANNO4 HOS 3LVLS HW 22 0] 0 0 BZ9 $202/0€/60
a1 Zv 91%- MIVONNQL HOS ALVLIS HW L2 Q o} 0 829 202Z/0E/60
a1 ZZ9L%- JLVYGANNOA4 HOS A1V1S HW 02 0 0 0 829 $20Z/0E/60
aL 8 8%- JNLYONNOS HOS A1VvLS HA 6L Q 0 0 829 $202/0£/60
a1 0¥ '8%- JILVYONNO4 HOS JLVLS HA 8L 0 0 0 829 ¥202Z/0E/80
a1 8€°8%- JNLYANNO4 HOS 3LVYLS HW Z1L o] 0 0 8Z9 $¥Z202/0€/60
alL 2e91%- JI1LYANNOL HOS J1VIS HW EZ 4] 0 [} 0ES L ZAVATAN Y}
a1 8g 9%- JLIYANNOL HOS F1V1S HW 22 0 0 0 0ES pzozreLien
[EUInof  junowy JOpusp owep gy anoig JBUINOA BGUNN Od 19qWnN o210A0| BN ISGdeg equnNpeq)y  Kiu3 ;eq
[:1]
(zg-2z1$) (£1°£89°1$) 00°0% (69°'¥¥¥3) XV1 AL¥3dOdd IWOH 31150W / 000°0000 L.20LY'000°Z022
INNIAIY
eduejeg Buipu3z s}pal) s)qeq aJuejeq bujuedp

@ouejeq 018z yum siunoage Juud []  +20zZ/0E/6 :@1eQ 0L

¥202/L/6 81eqg woig

uonduosaq aull  SZOZ-¥Z0T

1B A [B3SId

Z0ZZ - NOILVANNOL 31V1S
poday puewag uQ - aduejeq jel|

Ajunos uepuays



14" sbey 6L L £202 soueleg|ElU | puewagquOMmaNid woday WV ZE:LlL6 ¥202/¥0/01  Paluld
(09'vz8'0LES) (9g°21€'2919%) 00°0% (PZ°L0G'EYL$) s|@j0] pund NVYQIYIHS 40 ALID
(09°'¥28'0LED) (9e°21€'29183) 000$ (yz 205'eP1$) V10l ANN3AIY

£6 0¥%- ‘el eeq
g1 08 0% - NYGIM3HS 40 ALID Id dd €2 0 o] 0 £€9 ¥202/0E/60
gl 17 vV )- NVQIMIHS 40 ALID Id dd 2¢ 0 Q 0 £€9 +202/0€/60
gL 2l6% )- NYQIY3HS 4O ALID Id dd W& Q0 0 0 £E9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
al €0 2% = NYQIN3HS 40 ALIO Id HN £2 0 0 0 229 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
gl 85 1$- = NVYQIN3IHS 4O ALID Id HW ZZ 0 0 0 829 $202Z/0E/60
qa1 92 2% = NYQIMIHS 4O ALID Id HWN L2 0 0 0 89 $202/0E/60
=18 L0°€%- = NYQIN3HS 40 ALID Id HW 02 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0t/60
a1 60°G%- - NVQINIHS 40 ALID Id dd €2 0 0 o] ($%) ¥Z02/Z\ /60
g1 15 0%~ = NVQINIHS 40 ALID Id HW €2 0 0 0 0€s $202/21/60
a1 0Z 1$- = NVYAIY3HS 40 ALID Id HW 22 0 0 Q 0€s v202/21160
[euInof junowy FeETY auiap @) aneig IBUBAOA BOWNN Od 19GWNN 9010AU| ONIS0de JequwnN paus  Aug seqg
imaQq uanaesues]
(Le'0b0'z8) (es°0v$) 00'0% (82°696'1$) LS3HILNI R ALTVYNId XYL ININDIMFA NVAIYIHS 40 ALID / 000°0000°20ZEH 000°10ET
£2Z G66%- [eoy |leeq
al 19 7Ls%- dO- NYAIM3HS 40 ALID HW ¥Z 0 0 a 829 ¥202/0€/60
a1 gL 8i% dO- NYAIY3HS 40 ALID HAN €2 [} 0 o] 829 ¥20Z/0t/60
81 ¥ G%- dO- NYUIY3HS 4O ALID HW 22 0 0 0 8Zz9 ¥20Z/0E/60
a1l 08 #3$- dO- NVYQIY3IHS 40 ALID HW LZ 0 0 0 829 pPeZ0Z/0EB0
g1 2L v3 dO- NYQIY3HS JO ALID HN 02 0 0 0 829 $202/0E/60
g1 $0'G%- dO- NYQIM3IHS 40 ALID HN EZ 0 0 0 0€eS pz0z/Z1160
g1 vZ v%- dO- NYQIM3HS 40 ALID HN ZZ 0 0 4} (6] %% [ZAVA A%
[BUINGT JUNOWY I6pusp, [T qr danoig PEIVRLTTN 1BQUNN Od Joquiny 82310AU| ONVsodeq 18quinN yoayy  Anug MNeq
[Ie16(] UOTABSUEI]
(ct-Z893) (£2'5558) 00°0% (0z'2Z)$) XV1 ALHIdONd IWOH 390N / 000°0000°LZ0L¥ 000 10EZ
6L £80'24 18- [|e10] |1e’Qg
gL /6002 PLLS- dO- NYAIY3AHS JO ALID 3M #2 0 0 0 44} ¥202/0t/60
8L 66 6v2'2%- IdO- NVOIH3HS JO ALID dd v2 Q 0 0 £€9 ¥202/0E/60
g1 18 L1 IdO- NVYQIM3HS 40 ALID dd €2 Q 0 0 £Ee9 $Z0Z/0E/60
gL 258v%- 1dO- NVQI¥3HS 40 ALID dd 22 0 0 0 £e9 ¥202/0€/60
ai 2922%- dO- NVAI¥3HS 30 ALID dd L2 0 0 0 £€9 ¥202/0t/60
dal 82 BY%- 1d0- NYOI43IHS 40 ALID dd €2 0 o] 0 LES Z0Z/21i60
{EWIRoT JURDWY TOPUBA owen grdnois  JBUpnoA JBQUNN Od ~ J8QUINN B10AT ONTEOdsT  BAUINN PAYD  KIug a1eQ
@] noiaesuel|
(LLePS'EVLS) (61'c80°21L13) 00'0$ (z6's9¥'9z$) XV1 ALHIdONd TvIY NIO NVAINIHS 40 ALID / 000°0000°0401'000 }OEZ
L7 8E9'6¥%- (=0l |eleqg
1o LY BEQ'6VS- 1S 01Ny OO NIA9Q JLNEINLSIO Q0 4] 0 99 ¥202/0t/60
jeuInor junoury Japusp awew ar dnoig J8yanoA 1I8qIWINN Od 1equinN 83)0Au| ONusodeq IequnNYoeuD)  Ajug aeq
ie1eq uonoesue.]
(SLZ8S'P9LS) (1v'8E9'6¥S) 00°0% (revre'viLs) J1DIHIA HOLOW NVQIYIHS 40 ALID / 000°0000°00Z0% 000°10€Z
INNIAIY
8duejeg buipuy  SupaI) sngeg asueeqg Bujuadp F0£Z - NVQAIYIHS 40 ALID
(08'062'9¢6%) (99°062'825%) 00°0% (¥1'005'80¥$) ‘lejo 18Bpe |essuen

99ue|eq 019z yim syunoooe juud ]  #Z0g/0E/6 @1eq ol

¥¢0e/Li6 ‘@eq woly

uonduosaQ aurl  §ZOT-¥Z0Z :JE3A |BISIY

Hoday puewaq uQ - aduejeg jeu|

Ajunos uepuays



Gl :abed

6l L €202 souejeg|en | puewaguomaNids  (uodsy WY ZE:246  vZ0Z/POI0L  PRluld
(v9 228%) (s6'2L2%) 00'0% (69'v55%) :|ejo) 13Bpe (e1auan
00°0% 000% 00°0% 000% :8|RJ0 INQ SI9)SUBI) o S
ajue|e n
00'0$ 0003 00'0% 00'0$ 181210 U} SI9)SURIL E€ 40 INO 1 pund
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% :s|ejo eunypusdxy
(v9°228%) (56'222%) 00°0% (69'¥5G$) 's|ej0| enuaAey
00°0% 000% 00'0% 00°0% :s[ejoy eauejeg pund
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ :sjejo] Aynqe
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% ‘S[ejo} 1988y
(y9'228%) (s6'222%) 00°0% (69°¥55%) :s[ejo] pung LNOWYVI1D 40 NMOL
(v9° L28%) (56'2L2%) 00°0$ (69 ¥55%) Tv10l INNIAIY
(sz'61%) 00°0% 00'0% (sz'64$) 1STNILNI B ALTYNId XVL ININDIN3A0 LNOWNVYITID 40 NMOL/ 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000°Z0ET
8 802%- ‘lelol 1eeq
g1 +¥8'802%- 1INOWHYI1D 40 NMOL 3 v2 0 0 0 A4 ¥2QZ/0E/60
ewnor junouy JOpUBA owiepy grdnoin JEIVRLITN BOWNN O4d  Tequiny 83[0Ad] BNWeadeq 18NN ¥oeyy AUl aeq
{IB19 (] UOIORSUEL |
(zz'veys) (v8°8029) 00'0$ (ae°522%) XV AL¥IdO¥d TvIH N3ID INOWNVYI1D 40 NMOL / 000°0000°010}+'000°20E2
1L 993 Jlelol 1|_g
1o Ll #9%- 38 OLNY 02 N3O 3LNAIYLSIa Q 0 0 v $202/0E/60
[Beulnar junoury JOpUBA ouiep dydnois BUPNOA BqunN Od 1equiny 8dj0AU] GNs0deQ IequnN ¥eauy  Anu3 SIEla)
IEY8Q UONJESUEl]
(Lvyzes) (11v9%) 00°0% (90°09Z%) J1DIHIA HOLOW LNOWHYI 1D 40 NMOL / 000°0000°00Z0¥ 000°Z0EZ
IANNIAIY
@ouejeg buipug spai) sjigeq aosuejeg bujuadQ Z0EZ - INOWHVY3D 40 NMOL
(09°¥Z8'0LES) (987 21€'291$) 00'0% ¥z L0G'EVLS) :|ejo 18Bpa |BIBUSD
00°0% 00°0$ 00 0% 00°0% 'S|R10] INQ SI9YSUBLL
0008 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ :S|)0] U| SJajsuRl] aaue|eq Jo INQ S| pund
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% :s[ejo] aJnypuadxy
(09'vZ8'0LES) (9g721€'291%) 00'0% (¥z 205'EV1$) :S|Bj0 ) 3NuaAdY
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% :s|ejo] asuejeg puny
00°0% 00°0% 00 0% 000% :sjejoy Anpgen
00°0$ 0003 00°0% 00'0%$ 'S|ej0 | 19SSV

soueleq 016z yym slunodoe Juid (] ¥Z0Z/0S/6 ©1Q 0L Z0Z/L/6 1eqwoiy  uonduosaQ aurl §ZOZ-¥ZOZ :1edA [edsld poday puewsaq uQ - aduejeg |ell]
Ajuno) uepuaysg




gl :abeq

61 L £20¢ soueleg|el | puewsguomaNids  Lodsy Wv ZE:L1'6  vZ0Z/Y0/0L  PoluULd
9Z S¥S'E$- |1B10] ejsq
19 9Z'G¥S €S- 35 01NV OO N3D I1N\ILSIa 0 0 0 159 PeOZ0E60
{eunor junowy IJ0pueA [V di dnoin I8UDNOA BWNN Od Jequinn 8al0Ali} ‘BN USodag  1equInN Yoayn
(05°600°118) (9Z'svs'es) 00'0$ vz vav'es) 370IHIA HOLOW ¥ILSIHONVY 40 NMOL / 060°0000 00Z0F 000 YOEZ
ANNIAIY
@ouejeg Buipug S)paid s)qsQ 8sue|eg bujusdo ¥0EZ - ¥ILSTHONVYH 40 NMOL
(v9°'16L'GLS) (S9'vL¥'9%) 00'0% (66°922°8%) 1210 J8bpa] |esdUBY
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 'S|R)O] INQ S49)SURL]
ajue|e 0 N0 SI pun
oo.ow O0.0W O0.0@ O0.0@ :Sjejo] u| sJsjsuelj [eg40IN0 s1p 4
00°0% 000% 00 0% 00°0$ :sjejo] ainjpuadx3y
(po'1LBL'S1S) (Go'vLt'as) 00°0% (66'922'89%) 'S[e}O| BnuUdARY
00°0% 00 0% 00°0% 00 0% ‘s|ejo] asuejeg pund
00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ sjejol Anpngery
00'0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0$ s|2)0) jassy
(P9 161'GLS) (59'¥1¥'9%) 00°0% (66'922'8%) ‘s|ejo pung NOLAVA 40 NMOL
(P9'LBL'SLS) (g9 ¥it'as) 00°0% (66'942'8%) V101 INNIATY
(Lo'SPLS) 0008 00°0% (20°sp1$) LS3IYILINI B ALTVNId XVL LNINDIN3IA NOLAVA 30 NMOL / 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000°S0EZ
Z6 9%- ‘1210] |esq
a1 26'9%- 3d0 NOLAVA 40 NMOL HWN v2 0 Q 0 829 #202/0E/60
{ewnor junouwy TOpUBA Uiy granois  18UBhoA BOUINN Od ~ 16qUINN 35(0Al] BNS0dRg  BQWNNBeYy KUy GE)
TB18Q Uonaesuel]
(z6°9%) (ze'9%) 00°0% 000$ XV1 ALY3d0¥d IWOH 390N / 000°0000 LZ0 ¥ 000°E0EZ
SSEPS'ES- JBlo] |1eeQ
gL SSEVS'ES- 3dO NOLAYA 40 NMOL 3y v 0 0 4] Z2¥9 ¥202/0€/60
JeuInor junowy JOpusp [ qar dnoig 1643noA ISQUINN Od  18gUinyN 8210AU] ON1IS6d8g IequinNpsyy  KAug aeqg
f'elaq uonaesues|
(6e'8¥2Z'ss) (55 evs'es) 00°0$ (P8 ¥0L'LS) XV1 ALYIdOHd TvIH NID NOLAVA 30 NMOL / 000°0000°010L¥ 000°S0EZ
8l 'v98'2%- ‘r’o] |ieeq
19 8l ¥98'2$- 1S O1lNv OO N3O JLNEI¥1LSIa 0 0 0 6v9 202/0E/60
JEUImor junowy opues Swep Qar dnoig I8ydnoA I8qUINN Od 19quINN @d10AU] ‘ONTS6deg  BqunN w8y  Ajug 3eqg
__N.OD Co:umm:mﬁh
(9z'162'6%) (81'v98'z%) 00°0% (80°226'9%) I70IH3A HOLOW NOLAVA 40 NMOL / 000°0000 00Z0% 000°S0EZ
3NN3A3Y
aouejeq Buipu3g S}pal) s)g8q asue|eg buinedg

8oueleq 018Z yym slunodde uld []  $Z0Z/0E/6 @1eq oL

¥¢oc/L/6 @ieq wolg

uonduosaQ aul  §Z0Z-PTOZ :JEA |EIS|4

£0€Z - NOLAVQ 40 NMOL
yoday puewaq uQ - asuejeg |eui]

Ayjuno) uepuays



Ll -abeg 6L 1'£202 eoue|egiel | puewsquomeNid)  lodsy WV 2ELL6  ¥Z0Z/VO/0L  TPeluNd
LLPLS'BLS ‘[8jo] neeq
a1 £R0LY'6LS- IYLSIA W14 NMOH 919 39 +2 0 0 0 zve vZ0Z/0£/60
alL 69°001%- 3141513 314 NHOH DI dd ¥2 0 0 0 £E9 ¥202/0/60
a1 09 z%- JIM1S10 314 NYOH Di8 dd €2 0 0 0 £E9 ¥7,02/0€/60
al 100% 1D191S10 34 NYOH D19 v2 0 0 0 0L9 vmoEmFmo
feuinor junouly JOpuUBA Swapyy g1 anon IBUANOA BQUNN Od  J8auinN BoioAl] BNTSodag IequinN Yoeun  Au3 8180
TEY8q UdNIRSUBI [
(29'99Z'2Z$) (LLvLS'6Ls) 00°0% (9g°26L'2$) XV1 ALHIdO¥Nd TWIH NI 3¥i4 NHOH Dig / 600°0000°0101¥°000°00¥Z
6 0GS'v$- [el0] 1e18q
19 6G 0SS '¥3- 1S O1NY 02 N3ID 3LNAIYLSIA 0 0 0 ¢%9 qwomammm
Jeumnof JUROUly Jopuep oma qranoig JEIVRIETY BQUnN Od  JequinN 85i0Al] BN sodaq  JequInN }oeud el aeqg
IEj8Q uoKaesuer|
(e£69Z'E13) (65°055'v$) 00°0% (r16LL'8s) 7OIHIA HOLOW 1214151 3HI4 NHOH 918 / 000°0000°00Z0% 000°00¥2
INNIAIY
aJuejeg Buipug s)pa1) s)qeq asuejeg bujuedp 00$2Z - 1214.1S1Q 3HI4d NHOH 918
(08'6€9'9L%) (2¥'e0L'8%) 00°0% (££'9£5'8%) :|ejo} Jabpe |eisuan
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 'S|e10 ] INQ SIBJSUBL]
ajue|e 0 INO S| pun
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S|2)0 U} SIaSuRI] 1eg 40 INQ st pund
00'0% 00'0% 00°'0% 00°0% :s|2j0 ) ainypuadxl
(08'6£9'91 %) (.¥'€01'89%) 00°0% (ee'9e5'8%) ‘S|ej0] anuaAsy
00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% :sjejo) asuejeg puny
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ :sjeyo] Ayiqer
00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% ‘8230 J9SSY
(08'6€9°918) (2¥'coL'ss) 00'0% (ec'9e5'8%) :sjejot pung ¥IL1STHINVY 40 NMOL
(09'6£9'9L%) (2¥'c01'8%) 00'0% (ce'9es'8$) IVLOL INNIAIY
(zz'LL8) 00°0% 0003 (zz'1L9) 1STHILNI '8 ALTYNId XYL ININDIIAYILSIHINYY 40 NMOL/ 000°0000°20ZEY'000°V0ET
ov 6%- 1Bjo] neweq
a1 Oy 6%- 1I3LSIHONYYH 40 NMOL HW ¥2 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0E/60
|BLWINOI JunoLy Iopusp owen Gy dnoi 1BUDINOA BOUNN Od Jequiny eojoAu| oNisodsg IaquinNpeud  Anu3g aleg
fE16Q uoHaesueil
(ov'6$) (ov'6$) 00°03$ 00°0% XVL1 AL¥3dOud IWOH IIG0W / 000°0000°1201¥°000°¥0EZ
18 85 g 1210 Izeq
al G605 ¥5- 131S3HINYY 40 NMOL 3 ¥2 0 Q o] tAZ] $20Z/0E/60
a1 mmlmwmm‘ $31SIHONYY 40 NMOL dd ¥¢ 0 0 0 £€9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
{BUINOT JUNOtLy JOpusA owep g1 anocin 1oUdnoA equiny Od 18quInN 83IoAu| DN Is0deg JequunN oeu)  Aug 81eg
eyeQq vopaesuBI |
(89°evs5's8) (18°8¥S'¥$) 00°0% (18'¥66%) XV1 ALYIdONd TvIH N3O ¥3LSIHONVY 40 NMOL / 000°0000°04017 000 ¥0ET
INNIASN
aduejeq bujpuy s}ipai) s)qaq asuejeqg bujuadQ

aoueleq a1az yum siunodoe Juid []  +202/0E/6 8ieq oL

$202/1/6 ‘9leq wold

uonduoseq aull  §Z0Z-¥202

$0€Z - ¥31SIHONVY 40 NMOL

.eap osyy  HOOaY puewaq uQ - aduejeg jel]

Ajunon uepuays



gl -abey 6+ €202 soueleg|eu ] puBWAQUOMBNIDS  poday WY ZELL6  bZ0Z/PO/0L  Peluld
90 2/9%- 1210 |1e18Q
i3 90 2/8% 35S 01NV 02 N3I9© ILNFIYLSIAa 0 0 0 £G69 $20Z/0E/60
jeuinof junowy 10PUDA ouis iy d) dnoi IBUONOA IBQUINN Od J8QWNAN 8010AU] ONVUSOdag J9QWRN ¥o8y)  AMug BIEq
IBYaQ uondesues |
(ov-z59'zY) (90°z28%) 000% (re-08L'1$) OIHIA HOLOW LOMLSIT 3YI4 INOWXYITD / 000°0000°00Z0% 000 L0VE
ANN3ATY
ajuejeg Bulpug  S§paid spqeqg sbueeg Hujusdp L0¥Z - LD1¥1SIT IHI4 INOWNHVYI D
(86'608'GES) (81°560'v2$) 00°0% (08'v12'118) ‘jejo ) sebpen jeieusn
00'0% 00°0% 00 0% 00°0% ‘S|RJO INQ SJBySURY]
un
0008 0003 00'0% 00°0$ 'S| 0] Uj S19jSURI| 3DUEIER 10 3NO 1 pund
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0008 's|ejo ainjpuadxy
(86°608'G£%) (81'560'¥23) 00°0% (08'vL2'14%) :S|ejo| anuaAay
00°0% 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 's|ejo] aduejeq puny
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :sjejo} Aupger
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00 0% 'S|e}o Jassy
(86'608'SE$) (81'560'v2$) 00°0% (08'vL2'118) 'S|ej0] pung 12141510 3414 NHOH 918
(86'608'GES) (81°560'v29) 00°0% (08'v12'118) Y101 ANN3ATY
€€ 0%- ‘eal izeq
g1 0t 0%~ 11510 314 NHOH 918 Id dd €2 0 0 Q ££9 ¥202/0£/60
a1 £0 0%- 1510 344 NHOH 919 Id HW EZ 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0€/60
[BeuInor junouy J0pUep, owsiy ar dnoig JagonoA 1BqWNN Od I18quny 8010Au] ‘ONVSeda I8QUIRN %o84u) ug aleq
Ie1e g uondesues)
01 X 449)] (gg°0%) 00°0% (or-zzze) LSIYILNI B ALTVYNI XVL LNINDIMIA JHI3 NMOH D18 / 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000 002
Gl 0ES- |glo] |ie1eq
al /8'62% HYLSI1A 3414 NHOH 919 HN ¥2 0 0 0 829 $202/0¢/60
gl 8Z 0%- IYLSIQ Y4 NHOH 919 HW €2 0 o} [0} 829 ¥202/0€/60
{BUINO[* JuNOLUY 10pUBA ouIBp gl dnoi 18UDNOA BqunN Q4 18quinN ®oI0AL| ‘ON I156d3g  ISqWnp ¥a8yd faug Bleq
(55°058) (s10g$) 00°0% (ov'0z$) XVL1 ALY43d0Oud IWOH ITI90N / 000°0000 LZ0L¥ 000°00vZ
INNIAIY
ajuejeq buipug S)pal) sjiqeq asuejeq Bujuadg

aoue|eq 048z Yum sJunodde Juud ]  +Z0Z/0€/6 :eveq ol

¥¢02/L/6 ‘8leqQ wol4

uonduosaq aur GzZ0Z-vZ0Z :4eaA |edsid

0052 - LOIN1SIQ 3YId NHOH 918
yoday puewaq uQ - asuejeg |eu

Ajunod uepuays



6! :abed 611 €202 aouejeg|el | puewaguOomanidl  Hodey WY ZE:ZL6  ¥Z0Z/Y0/0L  ‘pejuld
(98'866'9%) (51°629'¢$) 00°0% (1269€'2%) :jejo) saBpan jesaueg
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'sjejo] INQ SJ9ysuel)
’aueje O INOD S| pun
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0 00°0$ 's|e1o | | siajsues] ISSHPISO SUPSES
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 's|ejo) esnypuadxy
(99'866'9$) (51°629't$) 00'0$ (12'69¢'2$) 's[ejo] anueAay
00°0% 00°0% 00 0% 000% ‘s|ejo] aduejeg pund
000% 00'0% 00°'0% 00°0% :sjejo] Allige
00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S|2j0] 19SSV
(99'866'9%) (51'629'v$) 00°'0% (12'69£'2%) :s|ejo] pung 1D141S1a 3414 INOWHVYID
(98°'866'9%) (51'629't$) 00°0% (12'69¢'2%) IvL10Ll ANNIAIY
BY 0%- 1210} |1e1eq
aL ££°0%- NOWYYITO-SAVAYY Id HW €2 0 0 Q 829 ¥20Z/0E/60
al St 0% - LNOWYHYITD-SAVAMY Id v2 0 0 0 0L9 ¥202/G1160
JEUInnr jUNDILY TGpUsp I graneig TaUINoA GqunN Od  19GuInN 8d{0AU] BNIsodeq I1BgunNyeun U3 :eq
|| q uanoesuel]
(15°61%) {sv°0%) 00°0% (60°61%) LSTHILNI 8 ALTVYNId XYL LININDI1IA Fd14 LNOWHNVYITD / 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000°}0VZ
89 /2%- 1210 |1|18Q
a1 9/ ¥2%- - INOWHYIND-SAVAYY HN vZ 0 0 0 829 $202/0t/60
81 26 ¢%- 1-LNOWYYID-SAYANY HW €2 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0E/60
{euinor junowy IOpUBA [ qranai 1eGaNoA U Od  JequinN 83joAl] BN Vsodeq I1equinN oeuy  Ku3 ®eq
le|Qg uondesuel]
{08'62%) (89°2Z$) 00'0$ (Zv'ey) XVL1 ALYIdO¥d IWOH 31180 / 000°0000°1LZ0LY 000° 1OV
£6'8ZL'ES- ‘jelo] lieeQ
al vE'ZEV'ES- T-LNOWYVYITD-SAVAYY 3 ¥Z Q 0 0 Zv9 ¥202/0€/60
a1 9/601%- 1-ANOWHYITDO-SAVYALY WS 22 0 o] 0 123 +202/0€/60
a8l 86 06%- T-LNOWNVYINO-SAVAYY dd v 0 0 0 £E9 202/0E/60
gl 60°0% 1I37-ANOWNYITD-SAVANY vZ 0 0 0 [o]K:] ¥20ZI51LI60
da1 123 wmm” 1-INOWNYINO-SAVAYY NS G2 0 0 Q [A%} ¥20Z/Z\1/60
[BWNO[ junowy JOpUSA owepw ar danoig eyonop BQWnN Od Iequiny 8510AU| BNIS0dag  Jequiny peud  Kiug B|eqg
TEyeQ uoowsuei]
(60°L6Z'¥$) (ce'8ZLEY) 00°0% (91-895%) XV1 ALYIdOHd IvIH NID 3d1d LINOWNVYITID / 000°0000°0101¥°000°L0¥Z
ANNIAIY
aouejeg buipu3 s}pald sj1qag aoueeg BujuadQ

aoue|eq 0187 uym sunodoe julld []  ¥Z0z/08/6 @1eq o)

vZ0Z/1/6 "®1BQ Woiy

uopduoseq eull  SZ0Z-¥Z0Z

1JBd A |eas|4

LOYZ - LORMLSIA F¥I4 LNOWNVYITO

poday puewsaq uQ - aduejeq |eu]

Ajuno9 uepuays



0z -abed

Bl } £202 9oueleg|el | puewsguomaNidl  podey WV ZE:LL:6  $Z0Z/PO/0L  PoIULd
G.'662'1%- (2101 |1B18Qg
o G/ '662'1%- 1S O1NvY 0D N39 31N8dLsIa Q 0 0 G669 vmowa.mhmm
JELINO[ junouy JOPUBA SLIBA i danoin BYINoA BOIUNN Od  TequnN 6310AU] ONIS0de IBqUINN YO8y  Ahug 8eg
TTE160 UONOBSUEI]
(01'625'58) (52°662'L3) 00°0% (se'62Z'v$) JIOIHIA HOLOW LI1Y1SIA 3HI4 A¥OLS / 000°0000'00Z0% 000°'E0YZ
INNIATY
3dumjeg Bujpug sHpai) STGET] S3uejeg Bujusdo €0¥Z - LORYLSIA JHI4 AN¥OLS
(#9'v20'€$) (0¥'109'29%) 00°0% (bT'eLV8) ‘|ejo) 18Bpa |esausn
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ '§[Bj0] INQ Siasuel|
ajue|e O N0 SI pun
00°0$ 0008 00'0$ 00'0$ :8|830] U] Si8jSURI] el SRS SHESID
O0.0@ O0.0% O0.0$ O0.0w :sjejo) w..::v:onxm
(rovL0'e$) (0¥'109'2%) 00'0% (rz'eLvs) 'S|e10] 8nueAsy
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 's|ejo] aduejeg pung
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 'sjeyoy Ayjigen)
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 'S[R}O] }3SSY
(¥9't20'€8) (0v'109'2$) 00°0% (PZ'eLv8) ‘s|ejo] pungy 10141810 3¥14 NOLAVYA
(P9v20'c$) (0¥’ 1L09'2$) 00°0% (rZeLtS) IVLOL INNIATY
(e5°08) 00'0% 00'0$ (e5°0%) LSIHILNI 'S ALTYNId XV1 LNINDITIA IHI4 NOLAVA / 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000°Z0¥Z
[1%4% 3 le10] peyeq
a1 [4X4% LOIY1SIQ 38id NOLAVYQ HW +2 o] o] 0 829 rZ0Z/0E/60
{euwnof junoury iopuap ouIay ar dnoig 18UdNOA BqQUINN Od J8quUnN 8dioAu| ON IIs0dsq  Taqunn yeyy  Kijug aeq
ieyaq uoioBsue. |
(6reLs) (zi'z1y) 00°0% (ZE'1$) XV1 AL¥3d0¥dd IWOH 3TI90W / 000°0000°LZ0 LY 000°Z0¥Z
G5 651'2%- ‘eloL eeq
a8l €/ €60'2%- 1O141SI1A 344 NOLAYQ 3N v2 0 n 0 v9 ¥202/0£/60
gl 28 69%- 12141310 3414 NOLAYQ LS b2 0 0 0 Geg ¥Z0Z/0E/60
[EUINOT* JUNOLY JOpUBA [{IVETH] qgi dneig 1ayanoA I8qWNN Od Jequny 83ioad) ONVsodeg TequinNpays  AQug Eile)
fieeq uooesuer)
(88-221°Z3) (s5°651'23) 00'0% (ge8L$) XVL1 AL¥3IdO¥d TvIH N3O Juld NOLAVQA / 000 0000°040L+ 000°Z0¥Z
£1°62v%- ‘[BjoL [eyeQ
19 €L 62V%- 3S 01NY 02 N3I9 31LNYI¥LSIQ 0 Q 0 59 ¥20Z/0E/60
{BuUINGf junousy J10pusp, I ardnoig J8UDNOA 1BqUWINN Od 12qQuinN a310All| ONT1S0d5g  JsquinN Paun  Ajug |eg
Jle1dq uanoesuel|
(v2ze8$) (e2'6Zp$) 00'0% (Loesys) I1IIH3A HOLOW LOIN1SIA IHId NOLAYQA / 000°0000°00Z0% 000 Z0¥Z
INNIATY
adouejeqg bujpug s}pa1d s)qeq ajuejeqg BujuadQ

9auelEq 0497 YIm SjUNodZe Juld [} ¥20z/0S/6 “@1eq oL

vcoc/L/ie 'ereq woiy

uonduosa@ aurm  z0Z-pZ0OZ JeeA |evsiy

Z0¥Z - LOIMLSIA FHI4 NOLAVA
Hoday puewsaq uQ - asuejeg |ei |

Auno) uepuaysg



\Z :abed

611 €202 souejeg|Bu puewaquomanidl  Hodey WV 2€E:L1L6 ¥20z/¥0/0}  ‘pSluld
¢9'726%- lejo] 118
19 29 225%- 35 01NV 02 N3ID 31NA4LSIQ 0 0 0 959 «.womBFma.
jBuInor JUNouly JOPUBA owap Qr dnoig JEVROTTN BQUNN Od  JequinN edl0Au| "GN isodag  JeQNN ¥asyd mug aeqg
Nlejeq UCioesuRl]
(90°€20'Z$) (z9'zzs$) 00°0% {v¥'055'19) JA HOLOW LOM1SI ¥4 HIAI INONOL / 000°0000°00Z0¥ ' 000°VO¥Z
INNIAIN
a5uejeg bulpug sypaI) sliqeq 35ue|eg buluedp yO¥Z - 1014 1S1a 314 ¥3ANE INONOL
(82°100'71%) (6€'651'89) 00°0% (6€°28's%) ‘jejo s1abpan |eseuen
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°'0% 'S|Rj0] INQ Si3jsuel]
ajue|e O INO S| pun
00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ :$|€10L U] S19)SUBI| =6 40 InO SI pund
000% 00°'0% 00'0$ 00°0% :s|ejo ainypusdx3
(8£7100'%1$) (6£'651'8%) 00°0% (6E'Zp8'S$) I8{R10 | BNUIARY
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% '8jBj0 ] 8auejeq pung
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% :s|ej0] Anligel
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :S|ej0] 1988y
(82'100'713) (6£'651'8%) 00°0% (6eZP8'SYH) :s|ejo] puny 1D1MLSIa 3Yid ANOLS
(82°100'v1%) (6£'651'8%) 00°0$ (6€Z¥8'SY) Tv.104 INNIAIN
92 0%- Jeiog eeq
al 92'0%- DI¥1SIQ 3414 A¥OLS Id dd €2 o] 0 Q €£9 $202/0t160
|EWnor JUnowy JOPpUBA oWl Qrdnoigy JBUIN0A BQUNN Od 19quiny adioAu| ON Ws0deQ J8qWNN #984d K3 seq
lEy@Q uonoesuell
(o€’ L1 1S) (9z'0%) 00'0% (YO LLLS) 1S3¥IINI B ALTVNId XV1 ININOIN3A 3did AMOLS/ 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000°€0PT
€Z 2% 1eio] 11e1eq
g1 €2 GZ%- 12191S1Q 344 AHOLS HN ¥2 0 4] 0 829 $202/0t/60
{etInof 1UNoUry JOpuUep UL ar danoxy TEUonoA BqunN Od JequinN edioAu| BN 15008 18quWINN ¥08yd a3 eeq
fle’eQ uonaesuel |
(czsz$) {€z'5Z%) 00'0$ 000% XVL ALHIdO¥d IWOH TTIHOW LOINLSIO 13¥14 AHOLS / 000°0000°1Z01¥'000°€0¥Z
GL $£8'9%- ‘1ejo} 1e.q
qal1 98 908'9%- 12144510 3Hid AMOLS 34 v2 0 v} Q Zy9 202/0€/60
a1 50°GZ%- 12141810 3HI3 AHOLS dd ¥Z 0 0 o} £€9 $20zZi0t/60
a8l vz 2%- 12141S1a 3413 ANOLS dd E2 Q ¢} 0 ££9 ¥202/0€/60
feuinor unouy Iopuep [T a1 dnoig JEIVELITN 18quUINN Od  18quWnN 8310AU] oNsode[ IequinN eyy A3 |eg
jleleq UGN SUEl |
(sy-occ'ss) (s1'vE8'99) 0003 (00°z0s'1$) XV1 ALNIdONd Tv3Iy NID JHId A¥OLS /000°0000°0101+°000°E0¥Z
ANNIAIN
ajuejeg Bulpugj sSHpaid sjiqgaq @ouejeg bujuadQ

souejeq o1ez yum sjunodoe Juld []  $Z0Z/08/6 3ied ol

¥20¢/1/6 :81eq wold

£0¥Z - LOM1SIO JHid AHOLS

uonduoseq sun §Z0Z-vz0z seaa jeosiy  HOdaY puewaq uQ - 3duejey ey}

Ajuno) ueplsys



ze :abeq

6l 1'€20¢C aauejeg|(el | puewasquomenids  poday WY ZE /LB ¥202/¥0/01  ‘pajulld
(Lv'zL6'vS) (9z'822'23) 00°0% (S1'vvL'28) ‘lejo sabipe jeisuen
00°'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°'0% ‘S|Bj0) INQ siajsued )
aosuejegq JO INO S| pun
0008 0008 0008 0008 :S|eY0 ] U S13jSURIE 188 403n0 s1 pund
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 's|ejo] ainjipuadxy
(1r'z26'v$) (9z'82z'2s) 0003 (SLpv2'ze) S|RI0] BNUIA3Y
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘Sjejo) asuejeg puny
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 's|ejoy Aypigen
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% ‘S|R10 ] 19sSY
(Lv'2i6'P$) (9z'822'2%) 00'0% (SL'vvl'es) ‘s|ejo] puny 12111S1a ¥4 ¥3AN INONOL
(L+'226'vS) (9z'822'2%) 000% (S1vp2'29) V101 3NNIATY
(28'82%) 00°0% 00°'0% (28'82%) LS3HILNI ? ALTVYNId XV1 ININDIT3IA F14 ¥3AIN IDONNOL / 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000 POHZ
66 03~ ‘e10] 1eeQ
=1} 66 0%- 10 3914 ¥3AIM IONNOL HI ¥2 0 0 0 8z9 ¥202/0€/60
[BUINOT junowly 10pUaA OSH i dno1in JaudnaA IBQUWNNOd Tequiny ad1oAlij ‘ONTUSodeq  JequinN yosyDy KNS aleg
=8 uonoesues|
(66°0%) (66°08) 00'0$ 00'0$ XV1 ALY3dO¥d INOH ITI90W 1SI0 Fdid ¥IAIY INDNOL / 000°0000°Z0 LY 000 POPZ
S9P0L LG ‘le0] eeq
g1 LE ¥25'18- 1Q 314 ¥3AIY IDNNOL 3N t2 0 0 0 Zv9 ¥Z202/0E/60
aL 8E L0183~ 10 M4 HIAN IONNOL LS $2 0 0 0 5e9 vZ0Z/0E/60
gL 96 2/%- 10 3Mid M3AIE IDNNOL dd ¥2 0 0 0 ££9 #20Z/0€/60
[BUWINOL jUnoWy Iopusp omap Qi dnoig 1BUONoA BQUINN D4  18qUINN 8o10AU[ ON VWSO8 1equInN ey  knug aeq
[1€18 g uonoesuel]
(6¥°618'28) (59°%02'}$) 00°0% (v8pLL'LS) XYL AL¥3dOdd TvIH N3O Juld HIAIN IONNOL!/ 000°0000°01L0LY°'000°¥0OVT
INN3AIN
adue|eg bujpugy s}ipaln fNiqeq asuejeg Bujuadp

douereq 0oz yum sjunosde juld ] $Z0Z/0€/6 @leq o)

¥20Z/1/6 ‘8req woiy

vOPZ - LOIMISIA I¥I4 ¥IAIN INDNOL

uonduosaq sul  GZOZ-pZ0Z :JedA leIs| tOQ@I puewsq upQ - Jduejeg |elr]

Ajuno) uepuaysg



74 :sbed 61'1 €202 soueled|Bli puBWSQUOMaNId!  LOdaY WV ZEL16 ¥202/y0/0}  PoluMd
(00'020'2$) (00°082%) 00'0% (00'0vZ'1$) :jejo] 106pa jeiaus
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ‘s|pjo| INQ si3jsuel)
. ) . i aouejed jJo mno s| pung
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 'Sjejo] uj 8J9jSuUBLL
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘sjejo| sumyjpuedx3
(00°020'2$) (00'08.%) 00°0% (00'0vZ'19) 'S[ei0] aNUBABY
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00 0% ‘g|ejo) sjuejeg pung
00'0% 00'0$ 0008 00'0% 's{ejo) Ajiger
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% §|910 ) 1988y
(00'020'2$) {00°08.%) 00°0% (0o 0¥Z'L$) 8|210 | pund aNnd NOILLdW3a3
(00'020'2%) (00°08.%) 00'0% (o0'0vz'L$) qv101 INN3IAIN
00'0R.$- 1m0l =eg
ble] 00 02%- $334 ONISILYIAAQY 0 80v4 0 6£9 ¥20Z/0€/60
5} 00 0¥$- s88) WO J0/PUE dD 0 80P/ 0 6£9 ¥20Z/0E/60
o] 00 02%~ $334 ONISILYIAQY 0 L0V 0 6£9 ¥20Z/0E/60
ST} 00'0%$- s88} 4D 0/PUE D 0 L0vL 0 6€9 $Z0Z/0E/60
5%} 00 028~ S334 ONISILYIAAY 0 90vL 0 6€9 yZ0ZI0LI60
5] 00'0v%- sesy YO fo/pue 4O 0 90v. 0 6£9 #202/0€/60
¥ 00 0Z%- S334 ONISILYIAQY 0 S0v.L 0 6£9 ¥20Z/0E/60
fote} 00 0%%- seey YO Jo/pue 49 0 SovL 0 6€9 ¥Z0ZI0E/60
o 00 023" S334 ONISILYIAQY 0 yov. 0 6£9 $20Z/0E/60
Sle) 00 0v$- s8e) YO 19/puE 4O 0 vovL 0 6€9 ¥20Z/0E/60
jfe] 00'0Z¢- $334 ONISILYIAQY 0 covl 0 9£s 202121160
le) 00 Ov$- $88) YO 10/PUB dO 0 €0/ 0 9€s vZ02/21160
[5e) 00 028" S334 ONISILYIAQY 0 Zovl 0 96 ¥202/21/60
0 00 0v8- 508} YO I0/PuUk 423 0 20vL 0 9€§ v202/2 160
Sle) 00'02%- S334 ONISILYAAOY 0 Lovs 0 9€5 ¥202/ZL160
Ele} 00 0v$- 588} YO Jo/pue 42 0 Loy 0 9€s ¥202Z/21/60
o 00 02%- S334 DNISILNIAQY 0 0o¥! 0 9€s ¥202/Z1/60
¥ 00'0¥$- 5008) YO J0/puE d3 0 00¥2 0 9€S ¥Z0z/chi60
3]e] 00 0Z%- $334 ONISILYAAQY 0 66€L 0 9€5 »Z0Z/Z1I60
0 00 0¥$- 598 42 10/pu¥ d2) 0 66€L 0 9€g v202/Z1/160
O 0002$- $334 ONISILYIAAY 0 86€Z 0 9¢s ¥20Z/Z 1160
g0 00 0v$- seaj YO J0/PUE 4D 0 86E. 0 9€5 ¥20Z/Z1L/60
Sle] 00 0Z$- $334 ONISILE3IAAY 0 1651 0 9¢5 $202/21160
1) 00 0¥$- $83) YO 10/pue 43 0 18EL 0 9€5 $Z0T/ZLI80
j5e] 00'02%- S334 ONISILYIAQY 0 96€. 0 9gg ¥202/2LI60
St} 00 0¥$- sea) YO Jo/pue 4o 0 965/ 0 9€s $202/2)/60
|ewnor junouly JOpUSA [SUEY Q1 dnoig IBUONOA BQUNN Od  1equInN 30]0AUj oNisodag BOWRNpeuy  Au3 eEQg
Nes g uonIesuel]
(00-0z0'z$) {00°082%) 00°0% (00'0vZ'13) 334 H9D 10/pue 43 NOILJW3a3 / 000°0010°009}¥'000°S0¥2
JNN3IAIN
aoue|eg bujpug s)paln sgaq 3asuejeg bujuadg

aoue|eq 013z yym sjunoode Juud [[]  #Z02/0E/6 @1eq oL

¥20¢/1L/6 ‘9eq woi4

uonduoseq auln  GZ0OZ-¥ZOZ

e3A RIS

SO¥Z - ANN4 NOILdIN3Q3Y

poday puewaq uQ - aduejeg [eu]

Ajunon uepuaysg



124 abed 6l 1 €202 aouejeg|el | puewaQuOMaNid)  oday WY 2£:21-6 ¥202/¥0/01  ‘P8IUld
00'0% , 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘§)E10] jessy
12141510 NOILD310ud
(68°21£'8€$) (8E'¥S1L 1ZS) 00'0% (Loe9L'21$) ‘s|ejo] pung JYI4 TVHNY YIUY NVAIRIIHS
(6E°L1E'8ES) (8E°¥5L'12%) 00'0% (Lo'egl'ZL$) TVLOL INNIAIY
L67L1LS- ‘lelol {ejeq
a1 19'0$- 1 AINNOD NYQIYTIHS Id dd €2 0 0 0 £€9 ¥20Z/0E/60
a5 SZ'L%- I ALNNOD NYQIY3IHS Id HA €2 o] 0 0 829 $202/0£/60
a1 LL°0%- I ALNNOD NVAI¥IHS Id HW 22 0 0 0 829 ¥20Z/0€/60
208 60°1§- I ALNNOD NVQAIY3AHS Id HW L2 0 0 0 829 ¥20Z/0£/60
81 0G'L$- I ALNNOD NVYQIYIHS Id HW 02 0 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
a1 yaLg- I ALNNOD NVQAR4IHS td HN 64 0 0 0 8z9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
a1 € 2%- LALNNOOD NYAIM3HS Id HW 81 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0€/60
8L 05°2%- I ALNNOD NYQIMIHS Id HW £ 1 0 0 0 BZ29 ¥202Z/0E/60
a1 2z 0%- I ALNNOD NYQAIM3HS Id HW €2 0 0 0 0Es ¥20c/ZL/60
{eLunar junouy I VETN owap ar dnain BtpnaA eqIUNN Od  7equnN 9o10AU| ONS0deq  JBHUINN WBauD Knug e
EE LT EEETE
(90°6828) (26°118) 00°0$ (60°2223) 17vN3d ? INI XV.L 130 LSIA 3HI4 TvENY VIV NVAINIHS / 0000000 Z0ZEY 000°90¥Z
21 68%- |IB101 |1e18Q
al 08 /6%~ Nd ALNNOD NYQIY3HS HW vZ 0 o] 0 829 $202/0E/60
gl PSLLS- NY ALNNOJ NYQIM3IHS HI €2 0 0 0 829 vZ0Z/0E/B0
a1 Z9¢s- Nd ALNMOD NYAIY¥3HS HA 22 0 0 0 823 ¥202/0€/60
a1 0ees- Y ALNNOD NVAIY3HS HW 12 0 0 0 829 vZ02/0E/60
g1 A4 NY ALNNOD NVAIYIHS HW 02 0 0 0 8¢s8 ¥202/0€/60
g1 0z2'2%- NY ALNNOD NYAIYZIHS HW 61 0 0 0 829 ¥20Z/0£/60
gl 0t 2%- NY ALNNOD NYQIY3HS HW 8L 0 0 [0} 829 $202/0£/60
a1 0} 2%- NY ALNNOD NVAIY3HS HN 2L 0 0 0 829 $20Z/0E/60
gL a1 2%- NY ALNNOD NYQIYIHS HIN €2 0 0 0 0oEs ¥Z0Z/2LI60
[BUINGE Junhoury JOpuBp owep Qr dnoin I8UINaA IBOGWAN Od I18quiny e3ioat) ONViS0deg BqunNpey)  Anug 81eg
[EEN 311
(EL°¥ZLS) (Zi's8%) 00°0% (19'6€%) A3Y X1 JNOH I TIB0W 1810 ¥4 TN YINVY NVAINIHS / 000°0000 LZ0LP 000°90V2
VLLPS'GLE- (e10] jeleq
a1 9e ' ¥GZ'G1L%- 'NY ALNNOD NYAIYIHS 3y $2 a [} 0 4 4] ¥Z0Z/0L/60
a.L 25 18es- INY ALNNOD NYQAIY3HS dd v2 [0} 0 0 £€9 $202/0£/60
aL 98 G%- INY ALNNOD NYAIY3IAHS dd FZ 0 Q 0 £€9 $202/0e/60
[eumor junowy Japusp owap Qi dnoig FEIVBDIeTY BOWNN Od JeqmnN a310Al] ‘ONTS0deg  BqunN sy Aog aNeq
TE16Q UoNAesUBT|
(6£'610'613) (L vs's1S) 00°0% (59 2.v'c$) A3H X1 dO¥d 3 N39O 1510 3¥I4 TvHNY YIHY NYQIN3HS / 000°0000°0L0L%'000°90VZ
G5 G16'GS- ‘Ie1o] Imag
19 55 616'GS- 1S 0LNY 0D N3D 3LNAIYISIa n 0 0 /69 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
[eUINOL JUNOWY Jopuep auiBpy gl danaio JBUDNOA BQUINNOd  J8qunN a9{0All| ONSode{ IBquInN yoaus AUy a3req
'8 UONDeSUEI|
(1z'tgs8'sLs) (s5°'515°'6$) 00'0% (99°89¢E'€1L$) A3Y H3A LW 1Sid 12310¥d 314 TVHNY VINY NVAINIHS / 000°0000°00Z0% 000'930+Z
INNIAIN
Buipus 90vZ
souejeg Buipug S)paid sliqeq ajuejeg Buiuadpo = 4J141SI0 NOILOI1ONd FHId TVHNY VIUY NYAINIHS

90UB|Eq 0JOZ )im SJUN0JDB JuRd []  $Z0Z/0E/6 91eq OL

vZ0Z/L/6 ‘@leq woid  uondudsag surl 6zoZ-¥Z0Z teea eosiy  HOddY puewsq uQ - adsuejeg |ew|

AJuno? ueppays



[+¥4 abed

6L°1'€20¢ vo:m_mm__m_._.rucm_:wocOZmZE_ ‘poday WV 2E:L1L'6 #202/¥0/0L  -P3IUNd
10'196%- |ei0] [1®190
alL 0L 66+%- 3IDITIOD ALINNNWOD HIN ¥2 0 0 0 829 $202/0£/60
aL v. 8% 3937700 ALINNWNOD HW €2 0 0 0 929 ¥Z0ZIOEI60
gL 1Z 9% 3931100 ALINNWANOD HI 22 0 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
a1 8b'G%- 3937700 ALINAWWOD HIN 17 0 0 0 829 $Z0Z/0E/60
al 0V 6%- 3937700 ALINAWIWOD HN 02 0 0 i} 929 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
aL 6 2%- 3937100 ALINDWWOD HI 61 0 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
a1 08 2$- 39371700 ALINNWWOD HW 81 0 0 0 929 YZ0ZI0L/60
aL 8. 2%- 39377102 ALINNWINOD HN 21 0 0 0 829 #20Z/0E/B0
aL [4aTS 3937100 ALINNWIWOD HI £2 0 0 0 0€s ¥Z0Z/Z1i60
al A%A% 3937100 ALINDINWOD HW 27, il 0 0 0€5 $Z0Z/ZVI60
[BUINOT JUNOWY IOpUBA [T aranoin T8UIAcA TBGUIAN Od TequIny 8310AU] BN iB0deg JBQWNNYoeUs  Aug a1eq
[ Q Uo[joesue) |
(6Z°60L9) (1L0°195%) 00'0$ (8Z'8¥1L$) XV1 AL¥3Id0O¥Nd INOH 31O / 000°0000° 1 Z01Y°000°0052
86'ZGE€'62LY- jeloL izmeq
alL 9/'908'9Z1$- 3937100 ALINNWWOD 3 ¥2 0 0 0 z¥9 ¥20Z/0E/60
aL 16 0EZ$- » 3931100 ALINNWWOD 1S +Z 0 0 0 GE9 $Z0Z/0E/60
al ve 9¥1 8- 3931100 ALINNWWOD WS 22 0 0 0 $€9 vZ0Z/0E/60
aL 82°096'L$- 1393 TI00 ALINDWWOO dd ¥2 0 0 0 £e9 ¥20Z/0£/60
aL g1 02%- +3DITT0D ALINNWWOD dd €2 0 0 0 €€9 vZ0Z/0€/60
gL 9z vz$- 3931102 ALINNWWOD dd 22 0 0 0 ££9 ¥20Z/0E/60
aL LELLS- 13937700 ALINNWWOD dd 12 0 0 0 £€9 ¥202/0£/60
a1 ¥1'0% 1d0 39371103 ALINNWWOD ¥2 0 0 0 0L ¥202/51/60
8L 9y'8Z1$- 39371100 ALINNWWOD WS §2 0 0 0 423 v20Z/ZLI60
al 9 vZ$- 1 3D310D ALINNWIWOD dd €2 0 0 0 L€G $202/21160
[euInof junowy Iopuap ouiepy gy anein TetPRoA 1BGAN Od J8qunN 8dI0AU| BNs0dsg  IBqunN yposuy  Aug aleq
a0 Uonoesues|
(v0'90%°L513) {g6'Z5E'6Z1S) 00°0% (90°e50'82%) X¥1 AL¥3dO¥Nd Y3y NID 3931102 NVAIYIHS / 000°0000°0404¥'000°0052
$8'GPL'9bS- ‘lejo] e’q
19 vASYLIavE 1S OLNY 00 N39 3LNAILSIa 0 0 0 859 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
JeUInOl JUNoUly apusp ouepy ay dnoig ISLPNOA BaUNN Od 18GWNN 8310AU] BN S005( IBGWNN yoau)  Aug aeq
ley@ g uonJesuel |
(28°166'151%) (va'syi'ops) 000$ (c0'9v8'soLs) 3719IHIA HOLOW 3931102 NvaAIN3HS / 000°0000°00Z0¥ 000°00SZ
(66°c13) 00°0% 00°'0% (e6cL$) GINNY3 LSINILNI 3DITT0D NVAINTHS / 000°0000°0010¥°000°00SZ
INNIAIN
aduejeg Bulpuz  s1|paid sugsg s50Eeg bujuado 00SZ - STIW ¥ 39377100 NVAIM3HS
(6e°21€'8ED) (8E'¥SL'12%) 00°0% (LOE9L'LLY) :jejo] 18B6pa-] jp1auag
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 8]RJO] INQ SIBYSUBI]
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 'S|E30] U] SI8)SUEL] asuejed 4o INO S| pund
00°0% 000% 00°0% 000% :s|ejo aunypudadxy
(e 21E'8€9) (8E°¥SL'123) 000% (1oe9L'Z1L9) 'S|eJ0 | 8nueAay
00°0% 00°0% 000% 000% ‘§|ejo] aduejeg pungy
000% 000% 000% 00'0% 'sejo] Aynaery

8OUE|RQ 0J9Z Y)M SjunodZe Juld [[]  ¥Z0Z/0E/6 eleq ol

¥c02/1/6 @1leq woi4

uonduosaq sull  GZOZT-¥Z0Z

1ea ) |eosid

poday puewaq uQ - dduejeg el

Ajunog uepusys



9z :abed 61 +'€C02 aoue|eg|el pueweguOMaNIds  Lodsy WV ZE 216 ¥20Z/v0/0)  :peluld
Sy 9eG L LS B AN 1=1]=1a ]
o SY'9es'L LS IS O1NY OO N3© 31NgidLsId 0 0 0 199 v202/0€/60
{BuInof junouly JGpusp, [SUET| g1 dnoig IBUDNOA BquinN Od Jaqunp adioAy| ONVsodag 1aquinN ¥334n Ay aeq
IB)RQ UONIRSUBI|
(v6°'L66'LES) (5paes' 18} 00°0% (6¥°19v'9Z$) DJIH3A HOLOW 11IW L 3937102 NVAINIHS / 000°0000°'00Z0F 00071052
(05°'c$) 0003 00°0% (05°€$) A3INAVY3I LSIHILNI TN ¢ 3DITI0D NYAINIHS / 0000000 00 10¥ 000°L0ST
aNNIATY
souejeg bujpug  SHpaId snqeq a5ue|eqg Bujuado 10SZ - T1IW | 3937100 NVAINIHS
(66°222'2LES) (zz'260'9219) 00°0$ (22°081'9£18) ‘lejoy seBpen jeseusy
000% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0¢% 'S|RJO] INQ SJ8)SURI)
ajue|e 0 INQO S! pun
0008 00'08 00°0$ 0008 8|20 u| Si9jsuel] IESESNEOISIesrS
00°0% 00°0% 000 00°0% :8|ejo) 3snypuedxy
(66'222'Z1EY) (z2'260'921%) 00'0% (22°08L'9€L9) :S|e10 | anuanay
00'0% 00'0% 000% 00°0% s|Rjo] aauejeg puny
00°0% 00°0% 000% 00'0% siejo) Ayjiger
00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 's|ejo] 1958y
(66°222'21€%) (zz160'921%) 000% (L2'081'9€18) :sjejo) pung STTIN ¥ 39371700 NVAINIHS
(66°222'21€%) (zz'160'921%) 000% (£2°081'9E1L8) V101 INNIAIY
6€ /€% 2101 |ieieg
ai 20 2%- D3FT1T03 ALINNWWOD Id dd €2 0 0 0 £e9 ¥202/0E/60
gl v LlS- D30T ALINOWWOD Id dd 22 [} 0 0 £€9 $202/0€/60
g1 99 #$- D370 ALINNWWOD Id dd LZ 0 0 0 £E9 $Z02/0€/60
81 FAR 237100 ALINOWWOO Id HW €2 0 0 0 829 #20Z/0€/60
al €818 2377100 ALINDWWOI Id HIN 22 0 0 Q 829 ¥Z202/0€/60
a1 65°2%- 337700 ALINNWWOD Id HWN L2 0 0 Q 829 #20¢/0E/60
a1 £6 €% 337700 ALINDWWOD Id HW 02 0 0 0 829 ¥20Z/0E/60
ar St 2% 237700 ALINNWWOD 1d HA G 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0€E/60
g1 8 Z%- 370D ALINNWWOD Id HN 8L 0 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0€/60
g1 ve €% 23717100 ALINOIWWOD Id HW L1 0 0 0 829 ¥Z02/0E/60
gl 80 0% J 3937700 ALINNWWOD Id ¥¢ 0 0 0 019 ¥202/51/60
a1 ¥S 2% 2371100 ALINNWWOO Id dd €2 [} 0 0 LES ¥202/21 160
g1 96 0%- 3371702 ALINAWWOD Id HW €2 Q 0 Q0 0€S v20e/zL160
a1 09 0%- 23100 ALINNWIWOD Id HWN 22 0 0 0 0Es $202/21/60
|euInof junoury iopuap owep QI dnbig 18UoNaA BOQUINN Od  18quNN 8210AU]| ‘OoN1sodeg  equinN Waupy  Kjug aeQ
jleleg uonaesuel]
(0g'951'2%) (6E"2£9) 000% (Lv'6L1'28) N3d '? LSIYILNI XVL ONIT3A 3937703 NVAIHIHS / 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000°005Z
INNIAIY
asiliejeg buipug sHpai) sjigeq aouefeg Bujusdo

8OUE|EQ 0J9Z YIM Slunodde Juud []  $20Z/0E/6 @1eQ OL

¥20c/L/6 -®1eq waol4

uonduosa(Q aul  §ZOZ-¥ZOZ :JESA |easiy

00SZ - STTIN ¥ 3937100 NYQId3HS
Hoday puewa uQ - asuejegq |eu|

Ajuno) uepuiaysg



e

.abed

611'€202 soue|eg(eu | pueweguomeNids  podey WV 2€LV:6  ¥20Z/¥0/0) PRlUld
(£2'690'8.%) (€19Z0'v¥$) 00 0% (0L 'SHO'vES) V101 INN3A3N
S 6% ‘o] 1218Q
g1 05 0%- 237700 ALINNWWOD |d dd €2 0 0 0 £E9 ¥Z0ZIOE/RO
8L 6/ L3 937100 ALINNWWOD Id dd 22 0 0 0 €E9 ¥202/0E/60
al \ZLg D30I ALINNWWOD Id dd 12 0 0 0 €€9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
al 10°0%" )371700 ALINNWWOD Id HW €2 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0E/60
a1 Gt 0%- Y3100 ALINNWWOD Id HIN 22 0 0 0 R29 v20Z/0€/60
aL 59'0%- Y3100 ALINNWIWOD Id HW L7 0 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0€/60
a1 68'0%- I3TIOD ALINRWNOD Id HW 02 0 0 0 929 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
a1 19'0%- 131100 ALINTWWOD 1d HW 61 0 0 0 /29 ¥20Z/0E/60
al 12 0%- 337100 ALINDWWOO Id HW 81 0 0 0 829 ¥20Z/0£/60
aL £8 0%- )377100 ALINDWIWNOD Id HW 21 0 0 0 829 Y20Z/0E/60
alL 02 0$- 339377100 ALINNWWOD Id ¥Z 0 0 0 019 ¥202/G1/60
a1 #9'0%- 237700 ALINNWIWOD Id dd €2 0 0 0 LEG ¥202/Z1160
gL ¥1'0%- )3TI0D ALINNWIWNOD Id HW €2 0 0 0 0€S ¥Z0ZIZ1L /B0
8L SL0%- 337100 ALINAWWOD Id HW 22 0 0 0 0€S ¥20z/Z\ 160
JBUINGof jUnouy JOPUBA ouep @i dnoig BPNOA BAWNN Od JequinN aoi0Ad] ONB0de JBQWNN ¥oeqy  ANU3 e g
Es g
(ve6£SS) (vs'6%) 00°0% (08°62S$%) 1SIYIINI B ALTYNId XYL 13d 1IN | 393777102 NYAINIHS / 000°0000°Z0ZE4 0007105
1Z°0Y1$- [e10] I1eeg
aL 1L ¥2\$- 3937700 ALINNWNOD HIN #2 0 0 0 829 $ZOZ/OEIB0
aL 1L 1% 3937100 ALINNWWOD HW €2 Q 0 0 829 ¥20Z/0£/60
aL 95 13- 3DITIOD ALINDWWOD HI 22 0 ] 0 829 ¥20Z/0€/60
aL BE LS 3937700 ALINNWWOD HW 12 0 0 0 829 $Z0Z/0E/B0
aL GE'LS- 3937100 ALINNWNOD HI 02 0 0 0 829 $20Z/0E/60
aL v, 0% IDITIOD ALINNWNOD HA 61 0 0 0 829 $Z0Z/0€/60
a1 0/ 0%- 3937102 ALINAWWOO HW 8L 0 0 0 8Z9 ¥20Z/0£/60
al 04 0%- 3937100 ALINNWWOD HW L1 0 0 0 879 #20Z/0€/60
al 9¢ 1§~ 3937100 ALINDWWNOD H €2 0 0 0 0€s ¥Z0ZiTLI60
aL S 0%- 3IDITI0D ALINNWWOD HW 22 0 ] 0 0€S ¥202/21/60
|BUINOf junowy Iopuep owep d) dno J803NoA BOQUNN Od 12qQUNN 6310AU] BN isoda  18qUInN ¥3384D Kiug |eg
Tt oNsesuei]
(€57 2218) (Lz'ovL$) 00°0% (90°L£3) XV1 ALH¥3dON¥d JWOH 3110 / 000°0000°1-Z01¥"000°40SZ
18 1£€°2€%- ‘|10 |1=18Q
aL Ly 102'LES- 3937700 ALINNWWNOD 3 ¥Z 0 0 0 zv9 $Z0Z/0E/60
a1 €L /5% 1 39371700 ALINNWINOD LS ¥Z 0 0 0 GE9 ¥20Z/0E/60
a1 6598 3937700 ALINDWWOD WS 22 0 0 0 v£9 ¥20Z/0£/60
aL Z\ 06¥%- 13937100 ALINNWWOD dd ¥2 0 0 0 €€9 $20Z/0€/60
gL ¥0'G$- 139377100 ALINNWWOD dd €2 0 0 0 £E9 ¥20Z/0£/60
a1 90'9%- 13937100 ALINNWWOD dd 22 0 0 0 £€9 ¥20Z/0€/60
a1 £8'2%- 13937100 ALINNWWOD dd |2 0 0 0 £€9 $Z0Z/0E/B0
a1 1108 140 3931100 ALINNWWOD +2 0 0 0 0i8 vZ02/51/60
aL FARA% 3937702 ALINNWWOO WS 62 0 0 0 AR $Z0Z/Z 1160
L vi9g- 39377100 ALINNWWOD dd €2 0 0 0 1€S ¥202/21/60
[2UINOr junoury JOpUsSA [T gy dnaig IBYINOA BOUNN Od  J6quny @210AU] ONIS0dag JequnN posyd  KjuJj aeq
ieyeq uoijdoesusl]
(z1r15e'6E9) (L8 LEE'ZES) 00°0$ (ST'€10'28) XV1 ALNIdOHd TvIY N3O 3yI4d 1IN | 3937100 NVAIRIIHS / 000°0000°0104¥'000° 1052
JNNIAIA
ajue|eg Buipug s)pald sjigaqg aduejeg BujuadQ

9doUeeq 019Z YIM SJUNoe Juld []  #Z02/0€/6 81eq oL

¥20Z/1./6 :8leq woid

uondussaq aull  §202-¥Z0Z

11eaA [BIS)4

10SZ - TV | 39371109 NVAR¥IHS
poday puewaq uQ - asuejeg |}

Kjuno) ueplays



8C .9beyd

6l L'€202 aouejeg|eu puewsquomeNids  podsy WV ZELL'6  $ZOZ/PO/OL  PAlUUd
EL 0% |ej0L e
a8l £v 29%- 3937700 ALINNWWOD HW ¢vZ 0 Q 0 8Z9 PZOCIOERN
Hl 9G'¢%- 3937700 ALINNWWOD HN £C 0 Q 0 829 ¥202/0E/60
a1 82 0%- 3937700 ALINNWWOD HN 22 0 0 0 829 $2QZ/0E/60
al 89'0%- A937700 ALINNWWOD HIN L2 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0t /60
a1 B9 0%- J9IN0D ALINAWNOD HW 02 0 0 0 829 ¥Z02/0e/60
a1 ac 0%- 493717103 ALINNWWOD HW 61 8] n 0 829 202/0t/60
al 9€°0%- 3937102 ALINNWWOO HA 8L 0 0 0 829 p202/0£/60
a1 e 0%- 3937700 ALINNWWOOD HW /1L 0 0 0 829 PZ0Z/0E/60
gl 99 0%- 937700 ALINNAWOOD HN £2 ¢] 0 0 0ES S FAVTAT AN ]
8L a7 0%- IDIT0D ALINNWWOD HIW Z2 0 0 0 0es ¥Z0Z/e 1160
[BUINOT JUNOWY JOpUSA Suls ardnoig JBUdNoA BQUINN Od  J8qUINN B3I0AU] ONS6deg JsquiN Ypay)  ANug e
IR9 Qg uondesue]
(69'38¢) (€1028) 0003 (95°818) XV1 IWOH IGO0 SIHI04 3937110 NVAIMIHS / 000°0000° 1201 000°Z0ST
¥Z 691'91%- Jeo] |1eeg
gl 26'058'G13- 39371100 ALINNWWOO 3 2 Q 0 0 Zra ¥20Z/0E/60
a1 18 8Z%- 3937100 ALINMNWOD LS ¢v2 o] a 0 GE9 +202/0E/60
gL 62 81L%- 39371103 ALINNWWOD WS 22 0 0 0 ve9 $C02/0E/60
gL 88 ¥+ZS%- 39371100 ALINNANWODO dd v I 4] 0 £eg ¥Z02/0€/60
a8l 5 2%- 39371700 ALINNWWOD dd €2 0 0 0 £e9 $202/0E/60
a1 0 £3- AD37703 ALINNAWOD dd 22 [0} 0 0 ££9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
8L Ly 1§ 3937102 ALINNWWOD dd 12 o} 0 4} £E9 ¥20¢/0€/60
gL 91'0%- 08- 39371700 ALINNWWOD vZ 0 0 0] 0l9 ¥202/51/60
a1 G091%- 393717102 ALINNWWOD NS 67 0} 0 Q ZeS L ZAVTATAN Y]
a1l 80°€$- JO3T10D ALINAWWOD dd €2 8] 0 0 LE€S L LAVATAN ]
[BWwnof junowy J10pusp Owe ) dnoig ByINoA BOUNN O4  19qIINN 8d10AL] TONSoda  1equiny ¥oeqn LT} aeg
€16 UONAESUEIL
(¥8'529'619) (vz'691'919) 00°0% (09°905'c$) XV1 AL¥3dO¥d TvVIH SIHD0E 3937100 NVYAINIHS / 000°0000°0L0L4'000°Z0SZ
(L2 0ET'ELS) 00°0$ 00°0% (LL0EZ'ELS) OLOW TN §* STHO0C 3937102 NVAINIHS / 000°0000°00Z0% 000°Z0ST
(5219) 00°0% 00°0% (c2'19) LSIHILNI 1A §° SIHO0E 39371700 NVYQIMIHS / 000'0000 001 0% 000°Z0SZ
3INN3ATY
soueleg bulpuy  §IpaId siaeq @duejeg Buiuado Z0SZ - TTIW §' $3008 3931109 NVAINIHS
(£2'690'8.%) (EV ¥2O'VvYS) 00°0% (01'6¥0'7ES) ‘lejo) 1abpaT jeiauan
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S|e}O] INQ SI3jSURL]
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ $|ej0 | u) s1ajsues) SSUEIER PITONFRCES
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 's|ejoj ainypuedxy
(£2'690'8.8%) (€1 v20'v+9) 00°0% (01'510'vES) IS|e10) BNUBABY
00 0% 000% 000% 00°'0% S|ejo) sduejeg pund
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% :s|ejo) Anjiqen
00 0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% ‘S|€10] 19SSV
(€2'690'82%) (€1 ¥20'v¥3) 00°0% (01 6¥0'vED) :s|ejo] pung TTIN L 3931100 NYAI4IHS
eaue|Eq 0167 Yim sunodoe Juld []  $Z0Z/0E/6 @1BQOL  ©Z0Z/L/6 :91eQ woi4  uonduoseQ sull §Z0Z-¥Z0Z desA easiy  HOA®Y puewaqg uQ - aosuejeg jeu |

Aluno) uepuays



6Z :abed B1'L'€202 eouejegley | puelIaQUOMBNId!  (uodey WV ZELL'6  bZ0Z/Y0/0L  Paluld

Z1 662'8%- jelo 1e18g
YO Z1 662'8%- SINNLIFAN0L B SIANIF L#AS 0 £CS8Z 0 o mmm- LrAVATAY ]
TEINOF junolly TOopuBA owew ar gnoin TAUPNOA BGQUNN Od  Jequiny eoioAu] o jisadag mguny ey Kiig E|uﬂr
(90" 100'zv$) (zr'e6L'ss) 00°0% (¥6°'10z'cES) S3MNLIZIN04 ® SINIH L#AS / 000°0000°0090%'000°€05Z
(Le'0sL'eEls) 00°0$ 00'0$ (1£°0SL°EELS) J101H3A HOLOW L#AS / 000°0000°00Z0% 000°€052
(v0'LZ8) 00°0% 00'0$ (vo-L2$) Q3IN¥VI 1SIHILNI #AS / 000°0000°0040¥'000°€052Z
INNIAIN
aouejeq Buipul Spai) snged Joue(eg bujuedp £0§Z - TVI1D23dS L# LO1¥1S10 TO0HIS
(z6'992'cES) (zz vpz'9L$) 00°0% (0L2z0'21L$) :[e10] Jabpe |8i13UIH
00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% '8|RI0 L INQ S49jEURL)
00°0$ 0008 00°08 0008 'S[eI04 U| SiBJSURIL eoug|ed joINO s1 pund
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00 0% :s|ej0 ] ainjpuadxy
(26'99Z'cE%) (zz'vpZ'9L$) 00°0% (02'220'219%) 19|20 8NUBABY
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 's|ejo] aosue|eg pund
00 0% 00°0% 000% 000% :gejol Aypae)
000% 00°0% 00°0% 000% :s|ej0] 1assy
(z6'99zZ'cEs) (zz'¥¥2'9Ls) 00°0% (02'220'L1L%) :sjejo] pund 1IN S $3208 39371702 NVAIWAHS
(z6'99Z'€ES) (zZ'¥¥2'oLs) 00°0% (02'220'21L8) Y101l INNIAIY
S8 ¥$- {e1o] lieeq
a1 GZ 0%- IO ALINNWWOD Id dd €2 [0} 0 0 €E9 +202/0€/60
a1 68 0%- 937102 ALINNWWOD Id dd 22 0 0 0 £E9 ¥202/0E/60
a1 19'0%- 9371102 ALINNWWOD id dd L2 0 0 0 £E9 ¥20Z/06/60
8l 0y°0%- 3371700 ALINNWWOD Id HWN EC 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0€/60
gL 2z 0%- 3371702 ALINNWWOD Id HN 22 0 0 0 829 $20¢/0£/60
alL ZE0%- 2371100 ALINNWWOD Id HW L2 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0E/60
a8l vy 0%- 37100 ALINOWWOO Id HW 0¢ 0 Q0 0 8¢9 ¥20¢/0e/60
al 0£°0%- 3371700 ALINNWWOD Id HWN 61 0 0 0 829 »Z0ZI0EIR0
aL GE'0%- 3717100 ALINNWWOD Id HN 81 0 0 0 [az9 $202/0€/60
aL L 0%- 137103 ALINNWWOD Id HW LI 0 0 o} 829 $202/0£/60
g1 0¢ 0%- - 39371702 ALINNWWOD Id ¥¢ 0 0 0 0L9 $202/SL/60
a1 7€ 0%- 237100 ALINNWWOD Id dd €2 0 0 0 LES 20221160
al 10'0%- 3717102 ALINNWWOD Id HW €2 0 0 0 0ES 202121160
aL L0 0%- 3371100 ALINNWWOD Id HW 2¢ 0 0 0 o] %] $20Z/2 1160
[BUInOf junouwy JOpUBA ouIepy i anoin JBUINOA WBGUNN Od JequinN 8310AuU]| ONsoday IequinN yoey) AUl 8jeqg
(29'69Z%) (s8'¥$) 00°0$ (zo59z¢) INI % ALTYN3d XV1 730 S3IHO08 3937171100 NVAIMIHS / 000°0000°Z0ZE$'000°T052
INN3IAIA
aosue|eg Bujpu3 sypeal) sjqag aouejeqg bujuadQ

Z0SZ - TN §° $3008 39371700 NVYARIHS
8ouEleq 0J8Z Yum sjunodse juud ] +z0z/0¢/6 @ed ol yZ0Z/\/6 :91eq woi4 uonduosaq eul SZOZ-¥ZOT Je2A |edsiqd tOQOﬁ puewdq uQ - ajuejeg (el

Ajuno) uepLays




g -efieq 611 €202 soueleg|en | pueusguomeNids  Loday WV ZELL6  $20Z/bO/I0L  Pajuug
(eL°119'8€8) 00°0% 00°0$ (€ 119'8¢€8) 371DIH3IA HOLOW 171N 9 L#AS / 000'0000°00Z0%"000°S0SZ
INN3AIN
aouefeg bujpuyg S)ipai) sjigag asuejeq bujusdo S0SZ- TN 9 L# LO1IM1SIA TOOHDS
(6¥'186'26¥%) (21°28E'v+23) 00°0% (ze'665'€128) ‘{ejo 1abpa jrasusy
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :8|ejo] INQ SJi3ysuUBL]
aoue|e 0 N0 & pun
0008 00'0$ 000$ 0008 :S|e10 U| s1eysuRI| 188 401n0 51 pund
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 's|ejo) ainyipuadxy
(6¢'186'25¥%) (L1Z8e'vres) 00°0$ (ze'665'cL23) I§]eJ0] aNUBAIY
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 000% 's|ejo] eauejeg puny
00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% :s|e10] Anjigenn
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 's|ejo] jassy
(6% 186'L5¥8) (2128€'v¥es) 00°0% (2e'665'c123) ‘s[ejol pung VIO3dS L# 1D2IN1SI0 TOOHIS
(6¥'186'257%) (£1Z8€'vres) 00°0% (ze'665'€LZY) V101 INNIAIN
9/2%- 1210] 1ejeq
gl 0573 ID3dS | LSIAHDS Id dd €2 0 0 0 t£e9 ¥202/0E/60
gl 92 0%- WID3dS | 1SIQHOS Id HW €7 i 0 0 829 Y2005 160
|BUINOf |UNOWY lopuap auapy di dnoin J8yonoA IRTUINN Of  18GUINN B8210A1T] ONIS0dET  sEquny ¥aeyn  Kiug aeg
|1;ye g ucnsesuel |
(e ove'es) (92°28) 00°0% (26728€'€8) 1SIHIUNI® ALTVYNId XVL LNINDNII3A TVIDIdS M AS / 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000°C0SZ
22 v8es- |1810] Hewq
gL 6 18ES- WI33AdS L 1SiA HOS HW v 0 0 Q 8¢9 r20Z/0E/60
a1 82'2%- VID3AdS | LSIAHOS HW €2 0 4} 0 829 $202/0€/60
JEUINO[ junowy PLIIVEYN ooy Qr dnoi 19UINOA BquNN Od T3GUNN edioAl] ONTSGdRg  BQUInN speyy  Kjug 31eqg
MET6( UGTIEsUBIL
(ro'6¥S8) (zz'pses) 0003 (z9°5919) XVL1 ALY3dO¥d INOH ITIBOW / 000°0600° LZ0 ¥ 000°E0SZ
£0961'GE2%- 1210 j1eeg
gl BB'6¥1L'2ECS- IYIDALS | 1SIA HOS 3y v2 0 0 0 Z2¥9 $202/0£/60
gl 0Z'Ehy'1$- WIO3dS | 1SIAHOS 1S v2 0 0 0 GE9 ¥202/0¢/60
gL ZELBG LS IVIO3dS + LSIA HOS dd v 0 0 0 £E9 $20Z/0£/60
al 89°'12%- WIO3dS | 1SIAHDS dd €2 0 0 Q ££9 yzZoz/ot/60
alL 10 0% IID3dS | 1SIQ HOS ¢ 0 0 0 0l9 ¥202/51/60
[BWnor Junowy JapueA DUIBP Qi dnaig BPhoA BQWNN Od J8GWNN 8310AU| ONS0d50 1BqUINN oeys  Aqjug EIE]
n|eeq Cczommth._.
(Ls°zLE'8LZS) (20°961'5€Z8) 00°0$ {rvoLi'eys) XV1 ALY3dONdd TV3H NID TVIOIdS L# AS / 000°0000°0L0+3° 000 E0ST
ANNIAIY
aosuejeq Bujpug SHpaI) BIGTTs] @auejeg Bujuadg

£0ST - TVIO3dS L# 1DIM1SIO TO0HIS

8JUBeq 0J8Z UiM SIUNodoe Juld []  +Z02/0€/6 :e1eq oL Hoday puews( uQ - aduejeq e

v202/L/6 ®ieg woly  uonduosag eull  §ZOZ-pZ0Z :4e9A |BISI4
Ajunod uepuays




1€ abeg

61 L €20C mu:m_mm_m:._._u:mEmD:OEwZM9 ‘wodey WY ZELL'6 $20Z/¥0/0L  -PBIULd
(v1'88C L6$) (55°089'2¥$) 00'0$ (61°809'6V$) IVLOL INNIATY
19'ELS- ‘leol fieeg
8l £1'0%- TN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id dd €2 0 0 0 €e9 ¥20Z/0€/60
al 6S 2% TTIW 8 3AIWM ALNNOD Id dd 22 0 0 0 EES $¢02/0£/60
ai y8L¢- TUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id dd L2 0 0 0 £E9 $20Z/0£/60
al SLLS- 171 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW €2 0 o] 0 |79 ¥Z0zZ/0€/60
a1 19°0%- 1IN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW 22 o] 0 0 829 $20Z/0€/60
a1 16 0% 1IN 9 FAIM ALNNOD Id HIN 12 0 a 0 829 vZ0Z/0E/60
a1 €21 1IN 8 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW 02 0 0 0 829 ¥Z02Z/0%.160
a1 08'0%- W 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW 81 0 0 0 RZ9 ¥Z0Z/0EI60
81 88 0%- 171N 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW 81 0 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
al 90 1%~ 1IN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW £ 0 0 0 829 yZ0Z/0E/60
al oy 0%- - STTIW 9 3AIM ALNNQD Id ¥2 0 0 0 019 vZ0Z/51/60
a1 26 0%- TN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id dd €2 0 0 0 %] ¥202/2LI60
a1 vz 0%- 1IN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HIN E2 0 0 0 0€s yz0zieL/e0
81 2z 0%- 1MW 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HN 22 0 0 0 0£S $202/2\ 180
JeuInof junowy opusp [ Q) dnoip JAUINOA PQWNN Od  TequuinN 9o10AU] BN s0deg JequNN ¥98ud a3 ;eq
jiEjag) UONIEsSuEl |
(c0'z8LY) (29°ELS) 00°0$ (oc'89.L%) 1SINILNI® ALTYNId XV1 LININONIT3IA TN 9 L# OS 1 000°0000°Z0ZEH 000°G0ST
61'G02%- €101 j1eed
gl Z1 €818- STUW 9 IAIM ALNNOD HW VT 0 0 0 829 $202/0€/60
aL Ly 0LS- STUW 9 30IM ALNNOD HW €2 0 4] 0 89z9 $202/0£/60
al GZ'z8- STIW 9 3AIM ALNNQOD HW 22 [\l 0 0 8¢9 $202/0€/60
gL 80°2%- ST 9 3AIM ALNNOCD HIN L2 o] 0 0 879 $202/0¢/60
a1 88 13- SN 9 JAIM ALNNOD HIN 02 0 0 0 829 $202/0E/60
a1 96 0%- STUW 9 JAIM ALNNOD HN 6L Q 0 0 829 $202/0E/60
g1 98 0%- STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD H 81 0 0 0 829 $20Z/0£/60
gl 88'0%- ST 9 3AIM ALNNOD HN L1 0 0 0 829 $202/08/60
a1 86 13- STUW 9 IAIM ALNNOD HIW €2 0 0 0 0€s $202/21/60
8L ﬁrmm.. STUW 9 IAIM ALNNOD HW 22 0 0 0 0Es $20Z/Z1/60
|BUINO[ junowy Iopusp [uETT a1 anoig TBUINoA BOQUNN Od  JeGUNpN 8J10AU] BNIs6deq 1@qunN peyy  Aiu3 31eq
e[ HonosRL]
(zo8sZ$) (61°50Z9) 00°0% (sp'ess) XV1 Al¥3dONd IWOH IGO0 / 000°0000°$Z011"000°5052
69 19¥'Lv3- ‘e ieleq
al ¥1'906'9v%- STIA 9 3AIM ALNNOD 3d 2 0 0 0 Zv9 ¥Z02Z/0€/60
a1 89'v8%- - STIW 9 3AIM ALNNOD 1S ¥2 0 0 0 Ge9 $202/0¢/60
a1 [AR ST 9 3AIM ALNNOD NS 22 0 0 0 ve9 $20Z/0€/60
al 16 812%- STTIN 9 34IM ALNNOD dd ¥Z 0 0 1] £e9 ¥20Z/0£/60
gL LE 2% *STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD dd €2 0 0 Q £E9 $Z0Z/0E/60
al 09'8%- ST 9 3aIM ALNNOD dd ¢¢ 0 0 0 £€9 yZ0Z/0E/60
8L 8Z ¥$- *STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD dd ¢ 0 0 o] £€9 $20Z/0t/60
al 26 22% 31Q- ST 9 3AIM ALNNQD ¥vZ 0 0 0 019 v20Z/S1160
gl 65 9v$- SN 9 3AIM ALNNOD WS 6¢ 0 0 0 fAX} v20Z1Z1160
L  v6 8%- “STIW 9 3AIM ALNNOD dd €2 0 0 0 LEG v20zZ/ZLI60
JEUInof Junotly 10pUBA L qrdnoip JBUINOA BQWNN Od 19quin 8310AU] ONIEoda IequnNpedy  Anul aeq
A UeToRSiE]
. ¢ . ‘ .
(9€°9£9°25$) {69°L9¥'L¥$) 00°0% (9°vLL'0LS) XV1 ALHIdONd TvIH NIO TIIW 9 L# QS / 000°0000°0401°000°5052
ANNIAIY
souejeqg bulpu]j s}ipely s}93q asue[eg bujuadQ

aJue|e(g 0J9Z YliMm SJUNOJJE julld D Z202/0E/6 @@ ol

$202/1/6 91eQg wold

uonduoseq eurn  §Z0Z-¥Z0Z

1JedA |BOSId

S0SZ - TTIN 9 }# LORILSIA TOOHOS
poday puewaq uQ - aduejeg jeu ]

Ajunos uepuays



4% -abed 611 £202 aouelegjed | puewaguomaNids  Loday WY ZELL6  $Z0Z/PO/0L  Palund
00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00 0% sjejo) Ayjigen
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% '8|€10] j8SSY
(86°2£9'91%) (Lz'ezv's%) 00'0% (LLv12'L9) ‘s|ejo] pung NOILVI¥OIY L# LDIM1SIQ TOOHIS
(96'2£9'91%) (1z'czv'ss) 00'0% (22v12'L9) V101 INN3IATN
1L 0% |0l |'=eq
aL 0L 0%- ‘IHDIY- L LSIQ HOS Id dd €2 0 0 0 ££9 ¥20Z/0E160
aL 10 0%- IHDIAY- L# 1SIOHOS Id HA €2 0 0 0 829 ¥Z02/0E/60
{BUIoF JUNoWY TGpUBA ouBR gianois  Teupnon BAUAN Od ~ T8GUINN S10AT] ONTS0G0  BQUNNOPAN)  ANug aeg
fle16Q UoToesURI]
(09°cE18) (+1-0%) 00°0% (evec1$) LSIYILNI ® ALTVNId XV.L ININONITIQ NOILVINDTIN L# OS / 000°0000'2Z0ZEY 000°90SZ
LEGLS- |IB10] 1i#12Q
aL L2°51%- 1Y3IYOIY- L#t LSI1T HOS HA v 0 0 0 8Z9 ¥20Z/0€/60
g1 0L 0%- LY3YO3N- 1# LSI1A HOS HW €2 0 0 0 829 202/0€/60
[BUInOf junowy 10pUap ouep g anoiy BUYINGA JBQUINN Od  19quunp 8di0Au] OGNS0  Jequiny yoayy  fOiug Beq
ey uon3esuen}
{00°zz$) (2€'G19) 00°0¢ (c9'9%) XV1 AL¥3dOdd IWOH 3TIG0N / 000°0000°' 120 +H'000°9052
£/ L0V 6% (B101 Heeg
g1 /8'G82'6%- 1¥3HO3Y- LE LSIQ HOS I v2 0 0 ¢l Zv9 ¥20Z/0E/60
|L €2°26%- ILVINO3IY- L4 LSIQ HOS 1S ¥2 0 0 0 GE9 ¥202Z/0%/60
g1 62 £9%- 1v3IHO3Y- L# LSIQ HOS dd v 0 0 Q £E£9 ¥202Z/0£/60
gl 98 0%- 1V¥3YIIY- L# LSIQ HOS dd €2 Q o] 0 £eg9 vZ02/0E/60
a1 20 0% NOILYIHOIY- L# LSIQ HOS v2 0 0 0 0L9 »202/51/60
[eulnor junolly Opusn [y g dnoig JByanoA BOUINN O4d  19qUWNp &3i0Aii] ‘ONSOded 18qunN ey  Ajug 3eq
€13 (] UONIBSUEL]
(BE'ZEL'LIS) (€L 20v'68) 00'0% (S9'vzL'ss) XV1 AL¥3dO¥d TVvIH NID NOILYINDIN L# AS / 000°0000°04044°000°90SZ
(00'0s€'s3) 00'0$ 0003 {00 0sE'58) I1DIH3A HOLOW NOILYINITIH LAAS / 000'0000°00Z0% 000°90SZ
INN3IAIY
aduejeg Buijpug  jpain BILEND] adjue|eq bujuadp 90SZ - NOILYINOIY I# LONLSIT TO0OHDS
(v2882'26%) (55°089'2¥%) 0009 (61°809'6%%) ‘[ejo) Jabpa friauag
00°'0$ 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 'S{ejo] INQ S49jsues)
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% :S|Ej0] uj SI9jsuel] aduejeq Jo Ino st puny
00°0% 000% 000% 00°0% 'sjejo] amjpuadxy
(v2'882'26%) (55°089'2¢9) 000% (61'809'61%) 'S|BJO] 8nuUBADY
00 0% 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% :S{ejo) aduejeg puny
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 'sfejo Auljiger
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 'S|ejo] Jassy
(v2882'16%) (56°089'2¥$) 00°0% (61°809'6¥%) ‘s|ejo) puny

daueleq 0187 UM SIunodde Juud (] ¥20Z/0E/6 eleq o)

¥202/1/6 ‘®1eQ woiy

uonduoseQ su  §ZOZ-pZ0Z :JBOA |BISIY

TUW 9 1# LOIY1S1d TOOHOS

Hoday puewaq uQ - asuejeg el

Ajuno? uepuaysg




€€ abed 611'€202 souelegiel | pueweguomaNidl  Hoday WY 2216 ¥ZOZ/0/I0L  Peluld
99 /GB'TS- ||ejo] jelg
a1 GZ 26G'7%" Iw1D3dS - Z# 1SIQ HOS HW ¥2 Q 0 0 828 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
a1 /6261%- WID3dS - Z# 1SIQ HOS HW €2 a 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
a1 B 8ES- VID3AdS - Z# 1510 HOS HW 22 ] 0 0 /29 ¥Z02/0E/60
a1 72 vE%- WVID3dS - Z# LSIG HOS HW L2 0 0 0 829 +20Z/0E/60
al 82'€8%- IYID3dS - 2# LS1Q HOS HIN 0¢ 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0£/60
aL BEBLS- IWIDIdS - 2# 1510 HOS HW 61 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0E/60
al 06 /1% VID34S - 2# 1S10 HOS HIN 81 Q 0 o} 829 ¥202/0€/60
8L vy LIS WID3dS - Z# 1S1a HOS HN Lt Q 0 Q :74:] $Z0Z/0EB0
al 00 vES- Y1D3dS - Z# 1810 HOS HIN €2 0 0 Q 0€s y202/ZV 160
al |z €1 % WVI03dS - 2# 1SIQ HOS HW ¢ 0 0 Q 0es $202Z/Z\ 160
jewnor junolly JOpuesp [T Q) anoin I8UIN0A BOUNN Og  JAQUMN 8010AU| TN WsOdRg  IBGILNN 398y g |eq
{28°00L'c$) (99°256'T%) 0008 (vZ'epls) YV1 ALN3dONd IWOH TTEOW / 000°0000°4Z04¥'000°L0ST
€0 LEE'GHG6S- ‘fejo] liewed
a1 ZL €61 PG6%- IWID3dS - Z# 1S10 HOS 3 ¥T ¢} 0 0 Z¥9 $¥Z07/0E/60
8L gl /59'01%- IVID3AdS - Z# 1810 HOS dd ¥2 o] o) 0 ££9 $20¢/0€/60
al WoLS- IVID3dS - Z# 1SIQ HOS dd €2 0 0 0 €9 202/0£/60
g1 99 1G1%- IVID3dS - Z# 1SIA HOS dd 22 0 0 0 ££9 +¥20Z/0E/60
gl 89 0L%- IVID3ALS - T# LSIAHOS dd t¢ 0 0 0 ££9 $20¢/0E/60
AL L0'0% ID3dS - Z# 1510 HOS T 0 0 0 oL9 ¥Z02/G1/60
a9 10 ¥51%- VID3dS - ¢# LS1A HOS dd ¢ 0 0 0 LES y202/2LI60
[BUINDOT jUNoy ¥ DETY owap Qi anoi9 TBUdNoA JQUINN Od  J8quinp 831oAu] BN S0  JOQUINN IBUD O E] 81ea
G0 UONIRSI |
(L¥'156'169%) (£0°1££'5958) 00°0$ (vt 0z9'9Z1$) XYL ALHIdONd TvIY NIO TVIDIdS Z# as/ 000°0000°040}¥'000°L0SZ
11 728'92%- Jejol 1eRa
HO 2/ 228'92%- JYNLIZIHOS B SINII 2/ QS 0 £668¢ Q FAR] yc0e/eVied
|ewinor junowy 1opuep OISy qaroneigy JBUINOA TeQUNN Od JSqWNN B3]0AU]| B isodeq  J8qUNN X38YD aqu3 |eq
[TE{aQ UoTOESUEl]
aw.nnc”oﬁe {22Zz8'9T8) 00 0% (co'LbZLOLS) SINNLIZSHO04 B SINIH IVIDIJS Z# AS / 000°0000°0090¥'000°L0SZ
(v0'519'cZS3) 00°0% 00°0% (v0'519'€Z5%) 3191H3IA MOLOW TVID3dS Z# as / 000°0000°00Z0F'000°L0SZ
(08°'c6$) 000% 0009 (08°c63) Q3NNY3 1SINILNI TVIDIS Z# AS / 000°0000°00+0%'000°L052
INNIAIY
aouejeg bujpug s1pedD §iq8q sauejeg buuedQ 106Z - TV123dS Z# 10141810 TOOHOS
(86°2€9'91$) (1z'ezZv'6%) 000% (LLyi2'e9) :jeyjo] Jafipan] |esauan
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S|RJO| INQ SJ8ySURI]L
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {$|{RJO) U] SI3SURI] 8douE|eg JO INO S| pund
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% :sjejo) aunypuadx3
(86°2£9'91%) (Lz'eey'6%) 00'0% (L1 w29 |20 eNuUaABYy
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :s|ej0] BdueIRg PUNY

aoue(eq 018z Yim sjunodse uld (] +20Z/0e/6 =1ed oL

¥¢0zc/L/6 -8ieg woly

uonduasaQ 8ulm  §Z0Z-¥Z0Z

eay eosyy Hoday puewaq uQ - sduejeq |el]

Ajunoo uepuays



souejeg|el | puewiaquOman)dl

¥Z0C/¥0/0L  peluld

ve abeq 6L 1 £202
(as'vv6‘0zs) 0003 00°0% (85°¥v6'0ZS)
asuejeg Buipuy ~ §)pei) SICEN] ajueleg Buiuedg
(09'11E26E'LE) (z6'6££'565%) 00°0% (89°1/6'192%) ‘lejo) sabpa [easuag
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% iS|eJ0] INQ SJ9JSuUBL]
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S|e10] u) si3jsues)
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°'0% ‘s|ejo ) asnyjpuadxy
(09 L1E'2GE'LY) (z6'6E£'66G%) 00°0% (89°1/6'19/%) IS|BI0 ] BNU3AIY
00'0% 00'0$ 00 0% 00°0% is|ejoj asuejeg pungy
00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% :s|ejoy Ayiqer
00°0% 000$% 000% 00°0% 'S|E10] Jassy
(09°LLE'2SE'LS) (26'6££'565%) 00°0% (89°126'19.%)
(09°L1E'LGE" 1Y) (z6'6££'565%) 000% (89°1/6°19.%)
9v'822%- 1e1o] peaq

a8l 2L 0L% 7103dS - Z# 1SIA HOS Id dd €2 0

gL L9 v¥$- 7103dS - Z# LSIQ HOS id dd 22 0

dq.1 9¢€ 0E%- 7103dS - Z# 1SIQHOS Id dd Lz 0

a1 L2 91L%- 103dS - 2# LSIA HOS Id HW £2 0

gl 9t L1$- ‘103dS - Z# 1SIQ HOS Id HW ZZ a

gl 91 91%- 1I03dS - 2# 1SIQ HOS Id HW L2 0

a1 €0 2<% 123dS - 2# 1S10 HOS Id HW 02 0

al £EGIS- 123dS - 24 LSIQ HOS Id HIN 6L 0

gl G2 /1% '1O3dS - Z# 1S1Q HOS Id HA 81 0

a1 8 0Z2%- 103dS - 2# LISIQHIOS IdHW /1 0

g1 L6 GLS- 7/I23dS -2# 1SIA HOS Id dd €2 0

al BY'ES- '103dS - Z# 1SIQ HOS Id HA €2 0

81 G/ €% 103dS - Z# LSIA HOS Id HN 22 0

|BUINGT junoury JOpUBA quiepy iayanop JequinN Qd
(z9'916'6$) (ov'8zz9) 00'0% (91°989'6%)
aduejeg buipu3z pain 31983 ajuejeq Buuadgp

Sdue|eq oIaZ yum s)unodse Juld ] +z0z/0g/6 91ed o)

vcoc/iLie e1eq woiq

aouejeg 4o INQ S| puny

's|ejo] pung

Jaquinp adjoA0]

IVLOL INNIAIN

’ODOOOOOODOOOO
(==l Ne N NN ol « a1

O

J70IHIA HOLOW NOILYINIIY Z#QS / 000°0000°00Z0% 000°8052

3INN3IAIY

80SZ - NOILV3NYO3Y Z# 1014.1S1Q TOOHDS

VIO3dS Z# 1J1HLSIA TO0HIS

££9 ¥20Z/0£/60
£€£9 ¥Z0Z/0£/60
££9 vZ0Z/0£/60
829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
829 YZ0Z/OEIB0
829 ¥20Z/0€/60
829 ¥ZOZ/OE/60
829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
829 vZ0Z/0E/60
LES YZOZIZLIB0
0£s ¥2Z02/Z4 160
0€s vZ02/ZLI60
ug 8jeg

jieleq uonoesuel]

A1S3YIALINI ? ALTVYNI XV1 LININDNITIQ IVIOIS Z# QS / 000°0000°Z0ZE¥'000° 2052

INNIAIN

L0SZ - TYI23dS Z# LOINLSIA TOOHIS
uonduosaq eury  §zoz-pzoz :seeA eosiy  HOAaY puewaq uQ - asuejeg [el|

Aluno) uepuayg



Gg abeyq

61 1€202 souejegien) puewaguomendl  1Hodey WV ZE:ZL6  vZ0Z/PO/0L  “paluld
00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% §|€10 | 19SSy
(e 181 '6¥%) (06°0v4'22%) 000% (e9'9zv'9z$) ‘sjejo] pund NOILYIYD3Y Z# 1LDOIY1SIQ TO0HOS
(£5°291'6¥%) (06'0%2'22%) 00°0% (£9'9zt'92%) w101 INNIAINA
¥1'6%- Bio] lleeq
gL L 0%- JYOIN- Z# 1S10 HOS |d dd €¢ 0 0 0 €£e9 v202/0E/60
gl 6L 1% QYD IN- Z# 1S1Q HOS Id dd 22 0 0 Q £e9 yZ0C/0E60
a1 1Z 13- 'IYD3IN- Z# LSIQ HOS Id dd L2 0 0 0 £e9 $Z.02/0€£/60
a1 99 0%- INDIY- 24 LSIT HOS Id HW E2 0 0 0 829 Z0Z/0E/B0
a1 St 0$- IHOIY- Z2# LSIA HOS Id HW 22 0 0 Q 829 y202Z/0E/60
al G903 IYOIM- 24 LSIA HOS Id HN L2 0 0 0 829 $202/0£/60
gl 68'0%- 3403Y- Z# LSIA HOS Id HN 02 0 0 4] 929 ¥202/0E/60
a1 19 0%- 3YOIAY- 24 110 HOS Id HIN 61 0 0 Q 8¢9 $Z0Z/0E160
al 14 0%- 3IYOIY- Z# 1510 HOS Id HW BL o} Q 0 829 #2Z0Z/0E/60
gL £8°0%- JYOIN- Z# LSIQ HOS Id HW £} o} 0 [¢] 8¢9 $202/0€160
a1 3 0%- 'IY03Y- Z# LSIQ HOS Id dd €2 o] 0 [¢] LES L ZAVATAY
aL L 0%- 3YD3IY- Z# 1SIQ HOS Id HN €4 0 0 0 0ES Z02/eLI60
a1 St 0%- AYOIY- ZH 1SI1Q HOS Id HN 22 0 ] 0 0ES v202/2\/60
jeulnor junolly IOpUaA ouapy aidnoin TaUIN0OA TBqQUINN Od  JeqUINN 8310AU| BN VWS008 JI8GWNN ¥384D LSIE] 81eq
fETB() tonaesuR |
(19'96£%) (v1-6%) 00°0% (v L8€$) LSINTLNI B ALTYNId XV1 ININONITIA NOILYIHOIY Z¥ AS / 000°0000 Z0ZEY 000'80ST
LE8LIS- ‘10 I1B1IeQ
a1 YR E0LS- Ly3IyOIY- Z# 1SIQ HOS HA 2 Q 0 0 8z9 $202/0t/680
a1 21 9%- 1Y3403Y- ¢# LSIGHOS HN B2 o} o} 0 8z9 +¥202/0£/60
al 96 L% 13O 3AN- ¢# LSIA HOS HN 22 4] 0 0 8cs $20Z/0€/60
al 8¢ 1§- 1Y3NO3IY- Z# LSIAHOS HW L2 [} 0 0 89 ¥20C/0E/60
gl SE 18- 13O 3Y- Z4# 1S10 HOS HW 02 0 o} o] 829 ¥20Z/0€/60
gL v 0%- LY3HO3Y- 2# 1510 HOS HW 61 0 0 0 az9 $202/0E/60
aL 07 0%- 1V3INOIY- 24 LSO HOS HN 8L 0 0 0 :142] t20Z/0E/60
a1 04 0%- 1VINDIN- 24 LSIGHOS HIN L1 0 0 0 829 yzoz/0e/60
a4 e 1§ LY3NDIY- Z# LSIAHOS HW €2 0 0 0 0es 20221160
a1 G 0%- 1Y3IYD3IY- Z# 1S1Q HOS HN 22 0 Q 0 [oj2°) R ZAVATAY (]
JEUINO junowy Jopusp SwBH dj dnoig J803N0A BqQunN Od 19qumN 83j0AU} SN s0de AOWNN peus AUl |eq
i;| g uondesuer]
(zo'gv1$) (1e8L1s) 00°0% (1262} XV1 ALYIdOud JIWOH ITNIBOW / 000°0000° 1Z01+'000°8052
Sy £19'ZZ%- Jeoy 1e12Qg
a1 84'/81'22%- 1v3aYO3IY- Z# LSIQ HOS 3H ¥v2 0 0 0 v9 y20Z/0t/60
a1 v ozvs- 1vINOIY- Z# LSIA HOS dd ¥2 0 0 0 €£E9 ¥202/0E/60
aL 8L ¥3$- 1Y3HD3Y- 2# 1SIAHOS dd €2 0 0 0 [%%¢] $202/0£/60
gL 90 9%- 1v3INOAN- Z# 1S1AHDS dd 2¢ 0 0 0 £E9 $202/0t/60
a1 €8 2%- 1YI™OIY-Z# 1ISIQHOS dd 12 0 0 0 £E9 +¥202/0t/60
a6 9L 9%- 1¥3aAYDIIY- Z# LSIQ HOS dd €2 0 0 0 LES $20Z/2\160
{euInor junouiy 10PUdBA owepy qj dnoro 18UdN0OA BqunN Od 1equny ad1oAu| ON 1sodey JaqunN %38ud LVITE] aregd
i UDnaRsSuel |
(ze'8L9'228) (sveLo'zzs) 00'0% (28°'¥90's3) XV1 ALHM3dOud T¥3H NID NOILYIYDIN Z# AS / 000°0000°0404+°000°80SZ
IANNIAINA
aouejeg Buipu3 s)pal) snqaqg aouejeg BuiuadQ

aoue|eq 0JoZ Yim sjunoaoe juud [} $Z0Z/0E/6 81eQ Ol

y20c/iie ‘ereq wold

uonduose(q eull  SZOZ-¥TOZ

1483  |B2SI4

80SZ - NOILYI¥O3H Z# LOIM1SIQ TOOHIS

poday puewaq uQ - asuejeg |l

AJuno uepliays



abey

9€ 61 1'€202 aoueleg|el | puewsquomaNidl  poday WY ZELL6  $Z02/v0/0L  paluld
14 129%- B0 1esqg
a1 ¢4 2665 ST 9 3AIM ALNNOD HN v 4} 0 0 829 ¥202/0E/60
a1 LB LES- ST 9 3AIM ALNNOD HN €2 0 0 Q 829 ¥20Z/0E/60
a1 88 9%- STW 9 IAIM ALNNOD HW 22 0 0 Q 829 $202/0£/60
aL 86°G%- STTW 9 3AIM ALNNOD HW 12 0 o] 0 8¢9 ¥202/0€/60
a1 80 9%- SN 9 3AIM ALNNOD HW 02 0 a 0 829 ¥20Z/0E/60
a1 ae'es- STIIN 9 3AIM ALINNOD HW 61 0 0 0 879 ¥Z02/0€/60
a1 vZ €% ST 9 3AIM ALNNOD HW 8L 0 0 ] gc9 ¥#202/0€/60
81 (4% STTIN 9 3AIM ALNNOD HIA /L 0 0 0 8¢9 YZ0O7I0E/60
a1 $0 9%- STW 9 IAIM ALNNOD HW £2 o} 0 0 0€S 20212\ 160
gl jAAS ST 9 IAIM ALNNOD HW 22 o] ¢l 0 0Es ¥202/21 160
[BUINOf junoWy I0pUBA owapy dr dnog 1BU3NGA BqQWiniN Od 18quINN 8d10Au| ONIB00Ag  Taquiny spays  Aqug e1eq
[RIAE] UONABS B |
(¥8'98.9) (227129%) 00°0$ (L0's918) XV.1 AL¥3IdOYd IWOH ITISON / 600°0000°LZ0LY' 00076052
€8 PrZ'EVLS- [B104 [1eyad
gl L LEY'OVLS- ST 9 3AIM ALNNOD 3 vZ 0 0 0 [44:] $202/0E/60
gl Z/ 662%- - STUWAW 9 3AIM ALNNOD 1S v2 0 0 0 Geg ¥202/0E/60
gl €6 191%- STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD WS zZ2 0 0 0 ve9 ¥202/0£/60
a1 18°021'2%- STIW 9 JAIM ALNNOD dd ¥Z 0 0 0 £Eg ¥Z0Z/0£/60
gl €Y 22%- STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD dd €2 0 0 o] £E9 ¥20g/0E/60
gL 8 92%- “STIW 8 3AIM ALNNOD dd Z¢ 0 0 0 ££9 ¥20Z/0€/60
g1 8EZL%- “STIW 9 30IM ALNNOD dd L2 0 0 0 £e9 ¥¢02/0€/60
a1 8z 1% S1G- ST 2 3AIM ALNNOD v2 0 0 0 019 ¥202/51/60
a1 98 ¢¥LS- STHW 9 3AIM ALNNOD NS 52 0 0 0 ces ¥202/21/60
a1 v iz%- ST 9 30IM ALNNOD dd €2 0] 0 0 LES ¥20Z/z 1160
[BUINOT JUnolwy IIIVEYY owen ai anoig IBUSNOA JBOWAN Od JequinN 33i0A0] ONISO0eg  1equnN Yoayy  AUg 3eg
(26 Z¥t'vLLS) (€gvvz'evis) 00°0% (v 26L'LES) XV1 AL¥3dOdd TV¥3IH N3D TTIN 9 Z# AS / 000°0000°0L0L 0007 60SZ
(9Z'L5¥'L11$) 00°0% 00°0% (9Z°25¢'L11$) J1DIHIA HOLOW TN 9 Z#AS / 000°0000'00Z0%" 000°606Z
INNIATY
aduejeg Bujpug  snpeiy sjqaq ajuejeg bujuadg 605Z - 111N 9 Z# 12141510 TO0HDS
(€5°291'6¢$) (06'0v2'22%) 00'0$ (£9'92+'92%) ‘[eyo) 1abipa jesauan
000% 000% 00°0% 00°0% iS|BJO | INQ S9jSuR]
00'0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 'S{e30} uj SsajsURI| 29UEIEE J03INO st pund
00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% ‘s|ejo ainypuadxy
(€5°291'6¥%) (06°0%2'22%) 00°0% (e9'9z+'9z%) S|ejo| anuaaay
00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% ‘s|ejoj asuejeg pun4
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% s|g10) Aiiqer)

soueleq 0Jaz Yum sjunodoe Juld []  $Z0Z/0€/6 9teq ol

¥Z02/1/6 :9leq woli4

uonduosaQ aull  §Z0z-pz0z -iesA reosiy  HOAIY purwag uQ - asuejegq jeu]

AJuno) uepiiays



1€ :abegd

6l L'€£202 soueegien | puewaguomands  podey Wy Z€LL:6  vZ0Z/v0/0L  PAluld
Ll 8EL$" 1710} 1e1eq
4D Ll BE/S- S3WNLIFSH0L ? SINIF E4AS 0 £6582 0 ) /86 vE0er}60
feumor junouwy IGPUBA UL a dnoig OUINOA TBUNN Od  1BGUINN RII0AT] TN TBaHNE  JGUInN yaeUa) LT il
B0 uonJRsuEl]
(ez'ezs'cs) (v1°8EL8) 00'0% (z)'s8L'Ts) SIUNLIZAHOL '8 SANIH E¥#AS/ 000°0000°0090%°000°0152
(6¥'zL)L'p8) 00°0% 0008 (6¥ZLL'YS) 310IH3A ¥OLOW €#AS / 000°'0000°00Z0%'000°0152
(29°18) 00'0% 00°0$ (£9°v$) aaNNVY3 LS3IYILNI €44S / 000°0000°00 LO¥'000°01S2
INNIAIY
@oum|eg bujpug S)|peid siqeq eouejeqg pujuedp 0LSZ - TVID3dS €4 1O 1SIQ TOOHIS
(52'580'G62%) (£1'808'€rLS) 00°0$ (BO'241'161L8) :|ejo JeBpe |giduBH
00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0% 'S|E10 ] INQ SJ9jsSUBL]
saue|eg jo INQ S! pun
0008 0008 0008 00°0% 'S|eI0 U] SiBjsuRI] 188 o InO St pund
00°0$ 0008 0008 00'0$ :818j0) ainy)puadx3
(52'680'562%) (£1'806'Ey1$) 000% (80°LL1'LGLY) S|ejo] 3NUBASY
00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 'sjejo eauejeg pund
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :s|ej0] Ajngen
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% :S|ej0 ] J3SSY
(52'580'562%) (21'806'€¥1$) 00'0% (80°2£1'1518) ‘s|ejo| pund TUW 9 Z# LOIMLSIA TOOHIS
(52'580'662%) (21'806'EH1 %) 00°0% (80°221'1518$) IvL101 INNIAIY
15°1¥8 1210 1=1eq
gl 9z 23" 1IN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id dd €2 0 0 0 €e9 ¥20Z/0E/60
aL 06 28" T1IW 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id dd ZZ 0 0 0 €e9 #Z0ZI0E160
aL 26 6%~ TN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id dd 12 0 0 0 €e9 $202/0E/60
al 25 €8- I @ 3AIM ALNNOD Id HWN €2 0 0 0 8z9 pZ0ZI0E/60
gl L0'Z$- MW 9 3T ALNNOD Id HW 22 0 0 0 829 yZ0Z/0E/60
al €8 Z3- 1N S 3AIM ALNNOD Id HIN L2 0 0 0 929 ¥20Z/0E/80
aL 56'£4- 1IN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id RN 0Z 0 0 0 829 vZ0ZI0E/60
a1 673" 1IN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HA 81 0 0 0 2z9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
a1 62 €3- VI 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW 84 0 0 0 az9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
aL v8€g- 1IN 9 IAIM ALNNOD id HW L1 0 0 0 929 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
a1 92 0% I STW 9 IAIM ALNNOD Id +Z 0 0 0 018 ¥20Z/G1/60
a1 €8 28" TTIN 9 3QIM ALNNOD Id dd €2 0 0 0 LES vZ02/24/60
al £9 03~ 1A @ 3AIM ALNNOO Id HN €2 0 0 0 0£s ¥202/2160
8L 9908 1IN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW 22 0 0 0 0gs vZ0ZIZL/B0
{euwnGr junouly TopuBp Swep aranoin 8yanop BOWNN Od  T2quinN e{oau] BNusedeg  waunN peyy kU3 ®eq
fleye uonJesuel}
(85'86€'Z$) (254 ¥$) 00°0% (L0 L5E‘28$) 1SIHILNI B ALTVYNId XVL LININONITI0Q TN 9 Z# S/ 000°0000°Z0ZEY 0006052
INNIAIY
asuejeg bulpu3y s)pe1) sNgag asuejeg buiuado

aJueeq 019z Yum Slunodde Juld [[]  ¥20z/0¢/6 :@ieq oL

¥202Z/1/6 ‘S1eq wol4

uonduosaq aul  §Z0Z-yZ0Z

:1ea ) |e9sid

60SZ - 1IN 9 Z# 1OI1SIA TOOHDS
poday puewag uQ - duejeg [ell

Ajuno9 uepusys



8E abeyq

61 | £20¢ aouejeg|ed | puewsguQomaNids  uoday WV Ze /L6 ¥202Z/v0/0L  :p8juld
(06°991%) 00°0% 00°0% (069918%) 3T70IH3IA HOLOW NOLLYINI3Y €#AS / 0000000 00Z0¥ 000° L LSZ
3NN3ATY
Jduejeg Buipug sjipai) siigaqg asuejeg Bujuadp FEST - NOLLVIYO3IY £# 1OI1M1SId TO0HIS
(.6'829'L2%) (€1°ze8'8Y) 00'0$ (y8°162'219) :|ejo] Jabpa [wiausy
000% 00 0% 00°0% 000% ‘§|ej04 INQ si9ysuerl]
aaue|eg Jo }nO SI pun
00°08 00'0$ 00'0% 00'08 :S|E10] Uj SIBySURL] LU gl g
00'0% 000% 00'0% 00°0% ‘s|ejo} ainjipusdxy
(16°'c29'12%) (g1'2e8'8s) 00°0% (P9°162'C)$) S|ejo | anusAay
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘S|ejo] eduejeq pung
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 'sjeyo ) Aygen)
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% :5|ej0] jassy
(26'€29'129) (€lL'ces'ss) 00°0% (¥8°'16:'Z18) 'sjejo] puny IVIOAdS €# LOIN1SIA TOOHIS
(.6'€29'12%) (e1'zes'ss) 00°0% (¥8°164'21L9) TV101l INNIATY
ov'zs- 12101 1?18 Q
aL PINAS 103dS - €# 1S1Q HOS Id HW €2 0 0 0 829 v20Z0E/60
gl /€ 03 VID3dS - €4 1S1A HOS Id ¥Z 0 0 0 019 ¥Z02/51 160
[BUImor Tunoiny iopuep, [ IVETH] gidnomg PEIVLIOTN BauUinN Od  JeqUINN S310AU] ONTS0deg  BqunN peyy  Ajug aleq
EETe] uopaesuel |
(sL122Z3%) (ov'z$) 000% (se'e128) 1SIUILNI® ALTVYNId XV.L LININONIT3A TVIDIdS £# GS / 000°0000°Z0ZEH 0000152
19 ¥91%- 1210 imaq
a1 6Z OP 1§~ TVIOAS - £# LSIA HOS HN v 0 0 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
al 2E v7%- IVIDILS - €4 151 HOS HIN €2 0 0 0 829 YZ0Z/0E /6
[euInor junowy IOpusp owsKy Oy anoig JaysnoA ISQWAN Od 18quiny 8nioAu] ONVs0odeq JjequinN woeyn  Kjug i)
leyaQq udhdesuer)
(€z'zgLs) (19'¥91$) 00°0$ (z9°219) XV.1 ALH3dONd IWOH ITI80N / 000°0000°LZ0LE' 0000452
10 426'2%" ‘B0 IImiag
al 6E'961'9%- IVID3dS - £# LSIA HOS 3 #2Z 0 0 0 2v9 ¥Z0Z/0E/B0
aL 69 ¥16%- WI03dS - €4 1810 HOS NS 22 0 0 0 vE9 pZ0Z/0€/60
al 0E €13- WIDO3dS - €4 LSIQ HOS dd ve 0 Q 0 £€9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
al 610 WIDO3dS - €4 1SIA HOS +2 0 0 0 019 ¥Z02/51/60
8L 98 z08%- ID3dS - €# 1SIQ HIS WS §2 0 0 0 2es YZ0ZIZLIB0
feuInor junowy IOpUBA owap i dnoig 13UoNoA JBAWAN Od 19qump 8o10Au] ON1S0deq JequnNyoeyy  Ajug aeq
[lejaq uonaesuel]
(09°zzs'e1$) (Lo226'28) 00°0$ (65°565'S$) XV1 ALH3d0dd TvIY NID TVIOIdS €# AS / 000°0000°0L0LY 00070152
INNIATN
aduejeg bujpuy S)pain sjigeq 3dueeg bujuado

doueleq 049z yum sjunodoe Juud ]  $20Z/0€/6 8¥eq o)

¥¢0c/\/6 ‘@eq wol4

uonduoseq aur]  GZOZ-¥Z0Z :(1e8A |easl4

01SZ - IVID3dS £# LORILSIG TOOHOS
Hoday puewaq uQ - asuejeg [el]

Auno9 uepuayg



6€ .abeyd

61°1L'€202 soueleg|el | puewsquomeNid:  “uodey WV Z€:LL:6  bZOZ/PO/0L :PLd
(11002'T8) 00°0% 00°0% (Lr00L'Z8) J19IHIA HOLOW TN 9 £#AS / 000'0000'00Z0%'000°T 15T
JINNIAIY
9duejeg bulpu3y sHpa1) [S1GE]] asue|eg bujuedp ZIST - TN 9 €# LOIMLSIA TOOHOS
(6Z'v2l$) (g0'yzes) 00°0% (61'00+%) ‘|eyoy JabpaT {eiauep
000% 00°0% 00 0% 00°0% :8|ej0] INQ S19jsuel)
X . . asuejeg jo INQO S| pung
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 'S|ej0] u| s13jsuel]
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% :s|ejo] ainypuadxy
(sz'veLs) (a0°'vzed) 00'0% (61°00t%) S| 10| anuaAay
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 's|ejo asue|eg pund
00°'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ :s|e10) Aiger
00°0% 000% 00'0% 00°0% :5|ejo) 1988y
(sz'vels) (o0 vees) 00°'0% {61°00%%) :s|ejo) pung NOILYI¥O3Y €# LDIMLSIQ TOOHOS
(6z'veLs) (90'vzes) 00°0% (61'00t%) V101l INNIAIN
L 0%- (=104 |1|eQ
gl L1 0%- JYOI- €/ 1SIQ HOS |d HW €2 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0E/60
gl 0£ 0% AVYIHOIY-E# LSIAHOS Id ve 0 0 0 018 $202/51 160
JeuInof  junowy IGpUsp owap Qranoin J8USNOA BqQuUinN Od Jequny 8oi6Alj BN S006( JequnN yoauy  Kju3 °Eg
ieeq uofjesuel |
(8169) {vv'0%) 00°03 (L2'8%) 1SIHILINI 9 ALTYNId XV.L ININONIMNIA NOILYIHOIN €# OS / 000°0000°Z0ZEY 0007} ST
86 9%- ‘le10] ieeq
L 09'G6%- LY3YOIY- €4 1510 HOS HIX ¥2 0 0 0 829 $202/08/60
a1 96°0%- 1V3XD3 Y- €4 1S1Q HOS HN €2 Q 0 0 829 $Z02Z/0E/60
[BuInof Junowy JOpUaA SuBpy @y dnoi Taganop, 1BaUWNN Od IequinN B3i6AU| BN B0deg  JequinN oYy  Au3 aeg
fi@ieg unjeEsuel |
(8Z°L$) (85°9¢) 00°0$ (020%) XV1 ALN¥3IdO¥d IWOH I TNGOW / 000°0000°1Z0LY"000 1152
L0 LLES- :[ej0] |1e1eQg
gL 9R'/v¥ZS$- 1Y3INOIY- e LSIQ HOS 3 ¥2 0 0 0 Z2¥9 $202/0E/60
g1 6G 9€%- 1v3HI3IY- €4 1S1Q HOS WS 22 0 0 0 ¥£9 ¥¢02/0€/60
8L »S 0%- 1vY3YI3IY- €4 1SIQ HOS dd v 0 0 0 £e9 $20Z/0E/60
a1 0 0% NOILY3IHD3IN- €4 1S1A HIS ¥#2 0 0 o} 09 yZ02/51/60
a1 IARAX S 1¥3HO3IY- E# 1LS1Q HOS WS 62 0 0 4] [42 ¥e0zicLieh
|BUINOC jUNOUy I0pusji OwB ay anoiny JEIVEL LYY equinN Qd  18quINN 83toAu] ONIs0de] IequnN yoeyy  Aug aeqg
GERIREEYE
(68°0¥S$) (20°21£3) 00°0% (z9ezzs) XV1 ALY3dOUd TvIH NID NOILYINDIY €4 QS /000°0000°0L0LY°000°LLST
INNIAIA
adue|eg Buipuy sypa1)d )192Q 3oueleg BujuadQ

aoueleq 0Jaz yim syunodde Juud ] $202/08/6 @eq oy

¥Z0Z/116 @18Q WOl

uonduoseq sul  §Z0Z-¥Z0Z

L1SZ - NOILYIHOTIY €4 LOIILSIA TOOHOS

ames sosyy  HOMaY puewag uQ - aduejeg |ell}

Ajuno) ueplays



o sfied 61'1°€202 eoue|aglel | puewaguomanidl  Lodey WY ZELL6  $ZOZ/VOI0L  PaluLd

(£5'208'9%) (zg'Le€'e$) 00'0%$ (LL PIr'ED) IVLOL INNIAIY
98 0%- 1210 |'®ieqg
=11 90'0%- TN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id dd €2 0 0 0 £E€9 ¥202/0€/60
a1 22 0%- 1MW 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id dd 72 1] 0 0 £€9 ¥202/0€/60
aL €L 0%- THW 9 3AIM ALINNOD Id dd L2 0 ¢! 0 £E9 pZ02/0E/60
a1 90 0%- MW 9 3AIM ALNNQD Id HIN £2 0 0 0 [:F4¢] ¥20Z/08/60
8L G0 0%- 1MW 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW Z2 0 0 0 879 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
a1 20 0%- 1IN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW L2 0 a [¢] 829 $202/0E/60
a1 o4 0%- 1IN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HWN 02 0 0 Q 829 vZ02/0E/60
gL 80 0%- 17N 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HN 61 o} 0 0 829 $Z0Z/0E/60
gL 60 0%- ITIN 8 3AIM ALNNOD Id HN 81 0 o] 0 8e9 v202/0E/60
al L1 0%- 17N 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id HN £1 0 0 0 829 $20Z/0E/60
a1 0z 0% - TN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id ¥2 0 0 0 019 ¥202/51/60
g1 90°0%- TN 9 3AIM ALNNOD Id dd €2 0 0 0 A3 ¥20Z/z1i60
a1 L008- W 8 3AIM ALNNOD Id HN €2 0 0 0 ]34 yzZ0zZ/cLien
gl 20 08%- MW 8 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW 22 0 0 0 (o131 yzoziziien
feuinof junoily 1opUsA Owspy arandig TBU3RGA BQWNN Od  18quinN e3joAl| ‘ONTs6deq IBQWAN¥IELD  ANU3 g
({18 Q UONoesIel)
(ev'vs$) (9g°0%) 00'0$ (25'c58) 1S3HILINI 'F ALTVYNId XYL LININONITIA THN 9 €# aS / 600°0000°Z0ZEY 000°Z1SZ
9EYLE- ‘[B10] 1®18Q
aL 0L21%- SN 9 3AIM ALNNOD HNN $Z 0 ¢} 0 8¢9 rZ02/0E/60
at L2'0%- ST1IW 8 3AIM ALNNOD HN £2 0 0 o] :14:] ¥202/08/60
AR a4 0%- ST 8 3AIM ALNNOD HW 22 0 0 0 8z9 $20Z/0E/60
aL v 0%- STUN 8 3AIM ALNNOD HW 12 i 0 0 829 $Z07./0€/60
a1 pL0%- STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD HW 02 0 0 0 829 ¥202/0£/60
a1 0} 0%- SN 9 3AIM ALNNOD HW 61 o] 0 0 :[4] $2.02/0£/60
alL 60°0%- STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD HIN 81 0 0 0 :14¢] ¥202/0E/60
aL 010%- SN 9 3AIM ALNNOD HIN 41 0 0 0 829 vZ0Z/0L/60
gL riL o8- SN 9 3AIM ALNNOD HI €2 0 0 0 0ES $202/21/60
g1 90°08- SN 9 3AIM ALNNOD HIW 22 0 0 0 0es ¥202/Z1160
JBUIAGT TUROIUY JopUeA ouwispy Qi dnoig JEVERGTN 1BQWAN Od JequnN B3I0AL| ONISodaq QAN ¥oey5  Aug aje(
jleia g llonJesuel]
(8184%) (og'p1$) 00'0$ (z8'c$) XYL ALY3IJOHd IWOH 3TIBOW / 000°0000°LZ0LY 000°Z1SZ
09'22E'€%- [elol |ieleg
81 ar LLZ'ES- STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD 3 2 0 0 0 [44:] £02/0¢/60
g1 96'G%- *STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD 1S v2 0 a 0 GEQ vZ20zZ/0€/60
g1 v v3- STW 9 3AIM ALNNOD WS 22 4} 0 0 €9 20208160
aL 9g 06%- STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD dd 2 0 0 0 ££9 $202/0€/60
al 16°08%- STIW 9 3AIM ALNNQOD dd €2 0 0 0 ££9 ¥202/08/60
gl v2'03- -S7IN 9 3AIM ALNNOD dd 22 0 0 0 €69 PZOZIEIB0
g1 L€ 0%- STTIN S 3AIM ALNNOD dd L2 0 4] Q £e9 $202/0E/60
ai 9z G1L% 310- STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD vz 0 0 0 0L9 ¥202/5L/60
a1 AT STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD WS G2 0 0 0 284 ¥Z0Z/ZL160
gL 29'0%- "STUW 9 3AIM ALNNOD dd €2 0 0 0 LEG 202121160
JElNGF TURDUTY 10PUBA SwepW Q| ana1in JBU3INOA BuinN Od  18quinN 8310AU]| ONIS0d8g ®quniN Peyy AU 81eQg
{18 uondesuel]
(18°620'v3) (0g-zze'es) 00°0$ (1z'L028) XVL ALH3dO¥d TVIYH NID TN 9 €4 OS / 000°0000°0L0L¥°000°ZL5Z
ANN3IAIN

ajuejeq bujpu3 slpesd siqeq asuejeg bujuedo TISZ - TTIN 9 €4 LOIMLSIA TOOHOS

82UB|E] 0J6Z UM SlUnodde ulid (7] $Z0Z/0E/6 ©1BQOL  $Z0Z/L/6 @lequiody  uonduoseq eurl §ZOZ-pZ0Z Jeaj jeasiy HOA3Y puewaq uQ - asuejeq |eu |
Auno?) uepliays




v :9beg

61 1 '€202 souejEg|Rl | PUBWAEJUOMBNID!  podey WY ZELL6  ¥20Z/v0/0L  p3uld
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% :s[ejo] Pdaueleg pund
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ :s|ejo). Ayljigen
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% :sjejo] 198SY
(ge'61E'8%) (€9 11L'¥8) 00°0% (52°109'¢c$) :s|ejo] pung TN S STHOOE H# 1O1M1SId TOOHIS
(ge'61E'8Y) (9 LLL'YP$) 00°0% (52'209'e$) V101 INNIAIY
50'0%- ‘(ejo] (B1eg
a1 S0 0%- 33HO0A-L# 1SIA HOS Id dd €2 0 0 0 £€9 ¥202/0€/60
JeuInof {unoty ToplBA awen qr ancis TBUBNOA BquInN Od BNIsodeg  TeqUnNPeY)  AU3 s5eg
JIE18Q UONJESuBI L
(62°99%) (50°08) 00°0$ (y299%) LNI'® N3d XV1 730 TTIA & STHDOSE L# 1510 TOOHIS / 000°0000°202E¥'000°9}5Z
€08 o] el.g
8L 69°L%- SIHO0E-L# 1510 HOS HIN v2 0 0 0 829 p202/0€/60
aL $0 0%- SIHOOE-V# LSIQ HOS HW €2 0 0 0 829 $202/0€/60
JBUINOr JUNoWy TOPUSA e a7 anoin TBUBROA BHWNN Od JBGUNN BajoAd] TGN Ts0deq J8QUINN ¥osup  MIU3 EETe
{818 Qq uonoesuel |
(v0'118) {eL L9 00°0% (ve'e$) XV1 HW 1IN &' STHO08 L# 1S1a TOOHOS / 000°0000°12011°000°9152
G8'E0.'vS- 210 11eieg
a1 86 Z¥9'¥%- SIHOOB-# LSIQ HOS 3 v 0 0 o] Zy9 #202/0E/60
al 98'82%- S3IHO0B-1# 1S1A HOS 1S #Z 0 0 0 GE9 $20Z/0E/60
aL /G 1E%- S3IHO08-1# LSIA HOS dd ve 0 0 0 £Eg9 ¥¢0Z/0E/60
a1 bt 0%- SIHO0Y-L# 1SIA HOS dd €2 0 0 0 [X%:] ¥Z0Z/0£/60
fetnof junoury JOpusA Swap a1 dnoin Bypnaa BQUNN Od  Jegquinn 3510AUj BNIS6der I8qUINN oeu)  Aiu3 aeq
\leieq UONOESUBI]
(61°995'58) (s8'c0L'v$) 00'0$ (ve'z98%) V.1 34 THIW §' SIHOO0E L# 1510 100HIS / 000°0000°01011°000°915Z
(66'v29'T$) 00°'0% 0003 (66'¥29'23) HIA HLW TTIW S’ STHO08 L# 1S1a T00HIS / 000°0000°00Z0%"000°9152
{2€'08) 000% 00°0$ (2£°0%) 1S3IYILNI TN & S3HDOM 1# 1513 TOOHIS / 0000000700 +0¥'000°915Z
INNIAIY
aoue[eq Buipugz sjipaid sjqedq @dugjeg buluadQ g16Z - TN §° STHOO0E L# 10141810 TOOHIS
(£6'208'9%) (z8i8€'c$) 00°0% (LL¥9r'es) :|ej0) Jebipe |eJauldn
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ :8]ej0] INQ SJajsuel)
00°08 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% ‘S|BJ0] U] SIBjSURI] aJuejed JO INO SI pund
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 's|e10] sunypuadx3
(£G°208'9%) (z828€'e$) 00'0% (12'pov'ed) 18|B10| BNU3ABY
00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% ‘s|ejo] sauejeg puny
00°0% 000% 000% 00'0% 's|ejo) Ajljiqen
00°0% 00 0% 00'0% 00°0% ‘s|ejo] jassy
(£5208'9%) (zgee'ed) 00°0% (12 'var'cs) :s|ejo) pung TN 9 €4 1.O1¥1S10 TOOHIS

soueleq 010z yum sjunodde Juud []  ¥202/0E/6 91eg oL

$202Z/1/6 ®eq wol4

uonduoseq aul]  §Z0Z-¥Z0Z

1ea ) |e9siy

poday puewaq uQ - adsuejeg el

Ajuno) ueplsys



b4 abeyd

611 €202 souejeg|el} puewequomaNnidr  uodey WY ZE:L16 ¥20Z/v0/0L P8I
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% !S|ej0] INQ SIIYSued]
adue|e 0 INO S| pun
OO.OW OO,O@ O0.0Q Oo.om ‘S|Rj0] U| si8jsued IeH 40 INQ Sf pun4
000% 00 0% 000% 000% :sjejo| asny)puadxy
(Pe'61€'8%) (857 L12'v3) 00°0% (92'209'¢c$) 1S|ej0 | anuaAsy
00°0% 00 0% 000% 00°0% ‘S|Ej0] 8duejeg pung
00 0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% :s|ej0) Ayjigern
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000% ‘8|€j0 ] jassy
00 SONIMJASLOH-TTING”
(be'61£'3%) (85°L12'Y$) 00°0% (92°209'c3) ‘sjejo] pung $3008 L# LONLSIA TOO0HDS
(re'61E'8%) (85°LLL V) 00°0% (92°209'c$) IVLOL INNIAIY
5008 =0l eeg
gl 50'08- S3008° |14 LSIQ HOS Id dd £¢ 0 0 0 £€9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
{BUINOT jUNOWY iapusp owsy Qi anoigy 1BUINOA BOUINN Od  19quInN 3310AU| ONSodeq equnNpeqy  Anug BEQ
/B8 uaydesues ]|
(6299%) (50°0%) 00°0% (#2'99%) 1NI'8 N3d XV1 730 TINS ISH-S3208 L# 1SIQ TOOHIS / 000'0000°Z0ZEY 000°24S2
zl 18- J=0) peeg
aL 89 /$- 'H $3208- L# 1510 HOS HIN ¥Z 0 0 0 929 »Z0ZI0E/60
alL v0'08$- 'H S3008- L# 1510 HOS HIN £2 0 o 0 829 ¥Z0Z/0€/60
[ewnor junouny IOpUBA [ULET] Qi dnoig IBSN0A BAWAN Od 18GWNN S3I0AU] ONWs0deq BquinNpeyy  Ajug ajeg
(€0°LLS) (zeL$) 00°0% (1E°e$) X¥.L HW TTINS OSH-S3208 L# 1SI10 TO0HIS / 000°0000°4201¥'000°21SZ
LE'E0L b8 R0 eeq
aL v6'Zv9'vg- 3H S3008- L# 1S10 HOS 3Y ¥ 0 0 0 zv9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
a1 98 92%- 3H S3008- L# 1SId HOS 1S vz 0 0 0 SE9 $20Z/0€/60
gL 16 1€%- 5H S3208- L# 1SIQ HOS dd 2 0 0 0 ££9 vZOZIOE/B0
at v 03- 3H S3008- L# 1SIA HOS dd €2 0 0 0 xx:] YZOZ/0E/R0
[BUMO[ junowy 1apuep Ouisjy Q1 dnoig 16UIN0OA IBQIUNN Od 18quiny eajoAu] ONVIS6dsg  TeqwnN YoayH  Kug aeq
T8 (] UONOESUEI]
(91°995's$) (18'c0L'PS) 00'0% (cez9n$) XYL 3 1IANS ISH-S3008 L# 1810 TOOHIS / 000°0000°01L0L¥°000°LLSZ
(66'v29'Z8) 00°0% 00°'0% (66'v29'Z8) H3A ¥1IW TINS OSH-S3ID0M L# 1S10 TO0HIS / 000°0000°0020+'000°2 152
(ze°0%) 00°0% 00'0% (28°08) 1S3AILNI TINS OSH-S3ID09 L# 1510 TOOHIS / 000°0000°0010%'000°L1S2
INNIAIN
FA%:14
asuejeg Bujpuj sjpesd sjiqaqg esuejeg bujuadp = 00 SONINDSLOH-TIINS SID08 L# LOIM1SIa TOOHDS
(ec61E'8%) (€9°112'P$) 00°0% (52'209'c$) ‘lejo 12Bpan |eiauag
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% :S|BJO] INQ SJAySUEL]
0008 0008 00°0% 00°0% 'S|ej0] u| s1aysuRy) 8Jueieg 40 IO s puny
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% s|ejo} ain)ipuadx3y
(8e6LE'8Y) (€9°L12'v8) 00°0% (57 209°c) 'S|e30| 8nuaAsy

92uBleq 0J87Z UM sjunodoe Jund [] $202/0E/6 81eg o)

¥20c/1/6 -8eq woiy

uondudsaq aull  §Z0Z-¥Z0Z :E8A |2ISI4

Hoday puewa(q uQ - asuejeg jel|

Ayuno) uepuayg



£y :abeqd

6l 1 €202 eaueleg|el ] puBwegquUOMaNId)  Lodey WY ZELL'6  ¥20T/¥0/0L  :Paluld
00'0% 00°'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 's|ejo | eamypuadxy
(00°062%) (00°05.%) 00°0% 00'0$ 18|20 | anuBABY
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 'sjejo] Iueleg punjy
00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0% 's|myo] Aifiqer
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 's|ejo] jessy
(00°06.%) (00°08.2%) 00°0% 00°0% s|ejo )| pung MVYHQJ ¥3NYvd
(00°05.%) (00°05.%) 00°0% 00°0% V101 INN3IATY
00052%- 2101 1®eq
gl 00 05.2%- MVYHQ ¥3IMEYd Adl ¥2 0 0 0 €9 ¢Now\c§
[BWnof junowy TOPUBH OWSH Qronoi  Jeyonop  JSQWNN Od  19GUINN BAIGAT| BNEadSq PQUINNPEYS g BED]
lBYaQ UQNJeSUEl ]
(00°05.3) (00'0528) 00°0% 00°0% XV1 dO¥d ININSSISSY D3dS MVHQA ¥IMHVd / 000°0000°ZZ0L¥ 000°5092
INN3AIY
aJuE[eg BuUjpug )|paid sjgaqg aouejeg BujuadQ 6092 - MV YA HINYVYd
(5£'600'2%) (00°052'4$) 00°0% (ce'652%) ‘lejoy JebpaT |paBuag
00°0% 00°0% 000% 000% ‘S|RJO] INQ SJ8ysueL]
0008 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ :S[2JOL U] SIaJSURIL asuejeg JO INO S| pund
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :s|ejo] ainypuadxy
{5€£'600'2$) (00'052'19) 00'0$ (se'6529%) 18|20 ANUIAIY
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 's|ejo ) douejeg puny
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% :sjejo) Ayiiqe
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% i5|Ejo 19S5y
(s£'600'2%) (00°0S2'L9) 00°0% (5e'652%) ‘s|ejo] pung 12141510 STIH ANVYIGOOM
(se'600'2%) (00°052'1$) 00°0% (se'652%) V101 ANN3AIY
(se°6%) 00°0$ 00°0$ (s'6$) 1SIAHIINI ? ALTYNIA XV.L ININONITIA GNVYIQOOM / 000 0000°Z0ZEY 000 ¥0SZ
00 0GZ'1$- |Bjo] |1ejeq
a1 00052°L$- STIIH ANYIQOOM HMI 2 0 0 0 z€9 $Z0Z/0€/60
[BWnof junowy IGPUBA auIspy i anoin I8UIN0A BQWNN Od Jequinl B310AU] ‘ONWsods) JequiNyoeu)y  Anug aeqg
fe18( uonoesuei]
{(00°000'2$) (00°05L'+$) 00°0% (00°0s2$) XV1 dO¥d LNIJWSSISSY 23dS ANV IGOOM / 000°0000°ZZ04 000 %092
INNIAIY
adugjeg buijpug  sWpaI) sngag ajuejeq bujuado #09Z - LDIYLSIA STTIH ANVIAOOM
(be'B1E'8S) (85" 114'¥8) 00°0% (9/°209'c$) ‘[ejo| 4a6paT |eseuag

83UB(EQ 0J9Z UM SJUNODDE Juld ] +Z0Z/0E/6 918Q 0L

¥¢0¢2/L/6 ‘8jeq woly

uonduosag U §Z0Z-vZ0Z eaA eosiy  HOUaY puewaq uQ - duejeg el

Kjuno) uepuays



44 ‘abed 611 €202 aoue(eg|eu] puewaguomaNidl  uodey WY ZELL'B  ¥Z0Z/PO/0L :paluld
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% ‘$|ejo] 8duejeg pung
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% sjejo) Aigery
00'0$ 00 0% 00°0% 00°0$ :S|e}0| 13SSY
(56°642'¢$) (6571LEL'TY) 00°0% (9¢°8+v9'L$) ‘s|ejo] pung HOLIG M33YD 3SNYD '? A3NId
(56°'6LL'E$) {65°1£1'29%) 00'0% (9g'8¥9'1$) TVLOL INNIAIY
(86°€Z1$) 00°0$ 00'0$ (86'cZ18) ANI'® ALTVYN3Id XVL 130 HOLIG X33HD 3SNHD ' AINId / 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000§ 192
65 LEL'CE- (ejo] |leyeg
a1 6G LEL'ZS- H3IAHD ISNYI ? AINID OdI #2 0 0 o] 0E9 ¥202/0€/60
fEwnor TUnowy TOPUBA owsi granoiy ~ 1BYNoA  JGWNN Od  JBGUInN G3[0AU] oNIsAdeq  AQUIANPAY) A3 RE]
ieeq uonarsuel)
(L6'559°'c$) (6s°LEL'ZY) 00°0% (8€°925'19) XV1 dO¥d LNINSSISSV I3dS HIOLIA ¥IFYD ISNHD ® AINId / 000°0000°ZZ0L ¥ 000° 4192
INNIAIY
souBeg bujpuz  SUPeId sgag a3ue[eg Bujuado LE9Z - HOLIQ WIFUD ISNYUD ¥ A3NId
(00'051'e$) (00054'E$) 00°0% 00°0% ![ejo 13Bpen |esBUY
000% 00°'0% 000% 00°0% ISJBIO] N SJejBuRL)
00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ :S{eI0L U) si8jsuel] 2oUEBIEE JO N0 S1 pund
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% :s|ejo ] ainjpuadxy
(00'051'€$) (00'0SL'ES) 00°0% 00'0% 'S|ejo] anueAsy
00'0$ 000% 00'0% 00°0% ‘§|ej0) asuejeg pungy
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ sejo) Amgen
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% 'sjejo 13ssy
(o0'051'€%) (00'051'e9) 00°0% 00°0% sjgjo] pund S31v1S3 VNI NOQ
(00'05L'c$) (00'051'€9$) 00°0% 00°0% Y101 INNIATY
00 0SL'E$- |e10] |1eeq
gL 00'061'€$- S3LVLS3 VNI NOG 3dl ¥2 0 0 0 629 $20Z/0E/60
[euIno[ junouwyy JOpUSA owiapy aj @noig 13UDN0OA J1BquinN Od  18quinp 8210AL| ON 1Sodeg I1equinN %98y) xhog Beg
JIE18 (] UGNIBSUBT]
(00'051'c$) (00°051'€$) 00°0% 00°0$ XV1 dO¥d LINJFWSSISSY 23dS SALV.ISI VNI NOO / 000°0000°ZZ0L¥ 0008092
INN3ATY
aduejeg bulpug  SiIPeIg gliqad aJuejeg Buluado 809Z - S31v1S3 VN3 NOd
(00°052%) (00°052%) 00'0% 00°0% ‘jeyo Jabpa jeseuan
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% IS[E)OL INQ S4BjSURL)
00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 'S|EJ0 U] SIajsueI| 92ue|ed 4O INO S! pund

soue|eq 0I8Z YuMm SIUNode Julld [  #202/0E/6 @1eqg oL

¥¢02Z/1/6 ®eq wold

uondudssQ aull  §Z0Z-$Z0Z

11ea \ |eas|y

poday puewaq uQ - adsuejeg |l

Ajunos uepueys



[+1% .abeyd

61 1'€202 eouejegien | puewsgquomaNid!  uoday WV ZEZL6  pZOZ/VO/0L  pajuld
15°082%- |eio] i;ieq
aL 86 6¥2%- ® 033IM 30IM ALNNOD HN v 0 3] 0 829 $202/0E/60
a4l GE p19- % 33IM 3AIM ALNNOD HW €2 0 0 9] 829 pZ0Z/0E/60
1208 0L'e$- ® Q33M 3AIM ALNNOD HW 22 0 0 0 8é9 $202/0E/60
a1 v Z%- ® G33M 3AIM ALNNOD HI L2 0 0 0 829 ¥Z02/0E/60
a1 04 2%- '® 033M 3AIM ALNNOD HW 02 0 0 0 829 $2¢02/0E/60
ai v 13- ® Q33M 3AIM ALNNOD HIN 61 0 0 0 ac9 y20Z/0E/60
a1 op' 13- ¥ 033IM 3AIM ALNNOD HA BL 0 0 0 az9 $202/0€/60
a1 oy 1$- B Q33M 3AIM ALNNOD HAN L1 0 0 0 829 ¥20Z/0E/60
a1 2128 ® Q33M 3AIM ALNNOD HIN £2 0 0 0 0€s ve0ziZL160
al a0' 1 $- ® 33M 3AIM ALNNOD HN 22 [0} 0 0 0£s v202/Ziie0
JEUINOT JUnouy Iopuep Gy ar danoiy TOUONoA TBOWnN Od Jequiny edioAl| oNVSode IBQunN ¥oeqs  Adu3 aeg
[IEIE (] UONIESURE]
(L5°¥s€S) (15°082%) 00°0% (90'L$) SIXVL AL¥3IdOYd IWOH TTIHOW 1S3d ' A33M / 000°0000°+Z0L¥ 000°¥0.LT
5¥'9./9'v9%- 1B10] jIBleq
g1 90'E0Y'€9%- T Q33IM JAIM ALNNOD 34 ¥Z 0 0 0 %9 ¥20Z/0E/60
aL 9y GLLS- ? d33M 3AIM ALNNDOD 1S vZ 0 0 0 GeQ +¥20Z/0€/60
g1 FAR YA ¥ Q33IM JAIM ALNNOD WS 22 0 0 0 122 ¥202/0E/60
aL G2 086%- ¥ G33M 3AIM ALNNOD dd ¥Z 0 0 0 €£€9 #202/0E/60
a1 600L%- '? Q33IM 2AQIM ALNNOD dd €2 o] 0 o] [A%] $¥Z0Z/0E/60
aL pLCLS ® d33M 3AQIM ALNNOD dd 22 0 0 0 £€9 $202/0E/60
gl Go'G6%- ® Q33M 3AIM ALNNOD dd L2 4] 0 0 £€9 ¥Z0Z/0E/60
a1 60°0%- 13d % Q33IM 3AIM ALNNOD vZ 0 0 0 0L9 ¥Z02/51/60
a1 2z v9%- ® G33M 3AIM ALNNOD NS 2 0 0 0 4%} v202Zi/¢L/60
a1 [ANAR ® 33IM 3AIM ALNNOD dd E2 0 0 0 [1%] $202/21/60
[BUWINGT JURoWY OPUBA GuIeN granoly  TeUanoA BAWNN Od  JBGINN S10AU| oNVsodeq IsqunN Uy Knu3 Eq
|lejeq uondesuel |
(vi-coL'BL$) (5t°929'v9%) 00'0$ (69°920'71$) XV1 ALNIdONd T¥IH NID G33IM / 000°0000°0L0LY 000 ¥0L2
(10'cz6'zSY) 00°0% 00°0$ (L0°£Z6'Z5%) 319IHIA HOLOW 153d ® G33IM / 000°0000°00Z04" 000 ¥0LT
IANNIATY
@due|eg Bupug §pei) £]9ed @duejeg bujusdo $0.Z - 1S3d '8 G33IM
(56'642'€$) (6G'1€1'2$) 000% (3£'899'L$) ‘lejo s96pe jriauan
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 'S|€10] INQ SJ8ysURI]
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :§|RI0] U] SI9JSUBRI] eoueleq jo INQ S| puny
00°'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% :s|ejo ainyjpuedxy
(s6'622'€9) (65°1LEL'ZS) 00°0% {9e'8v9'LS) :S|B}O] aNuUBAaY

e0UB|EQ 018Z UM SIUNODDR juld []  +20Z/08/6

8jeqQ o

¥202Z/\ /6 -81eq wol4

uonduosaqg aull  §ZOT-¥ZOT

eep easiy  HOdaY puewaqg uQ - 9suejeg |eu|

AKyuno) uepuays



9y :abegd 6L L'€202 souejegieu | puewaguOmaNids  uoday WV ZELL6  $Z0Z/P0O/0L  POIUNd
00°0% 00 0% 00'0$ 00°0% :§|ejo) jassy
(L9 ¥pe'LLS) 00°0$ 00°0$ (L9 vPe'LLS) IS|ejo) pung SIVWNINY AUOLVYAINd
(Lo'vve'L1Le) 00'0$ 00'0% (L9 vvE'LLS) V101 INNIAIN
(Lo p¥e'LLS) 00'08 00'0% (19°¥¥E'LLY) INNIAIY OSIN TYIWINY ANOLVaT¥d / 000°0000°L108Y 000°Z082
ANNIAIA
Sueeq Bulpuy EHpOI) s}iqeq aduwjey Bujusdo 2082 - STVHINY ANOL1va3dd
(z6'850'cELS) (z9°546'v9%) 00°0% (0£°£80'89%) :[eyo ) 4abpan jeiauan
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% §|B10] INQ S42)SUed|
ajue|e 0 1IN0 SI pun
00°08 0008 0008 0003 :$1830 | SI9ysURI] 128 40 In0 s1 puny
00'0$ 000% 00°'0% 00'0% s[2jo | 3inypuadxy
(z6'850'EELS) (z9'526'v9%) 00°0% (0£'€80'89%) :S|ejo | anusAey
00 0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ‘s|ejo] 3ouejeq pund
00'0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% :sjejo) Aigeny
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°'0% :s|ej0] 18SSY
(z6'850'cE$) (29'6.6'v9%) 00'0% (o£ £80'89%) sjejo] pung 183d % 33Im
(z6'850'cE L) (z9's/6't9%) 00°'0% (0£°€80'89%) V101 INNIAIN
99 81§ 1®jo] l1eieq
a1 L0 Lg- d33M 3AAIM ALNNQCD Id dd €2 Q 0 0 £E9 [ ZAVA NN
gL 95 €S- d33M 3AIM ALNNQD Id dd 22 0 0 0 €E9 ¥¢02/0€/60
aL £pzs- a33M 30IM ALNNOD Id dd L2 0 o] 0 £€9 $20z/0E/60
al 16718 133M 3AIM ALNNOD Id H €2 0 0 a 8¢9 rZ0Z/0E/60
a1l 26'0%- J133M IAIM ALNNOD Id HW 22 0 0 o] 8¢9 ¥¢02Z/0E/60
al 0€' L% J33IM 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW 12 0 o} 0 829 ¥20Z/0E/60
a1 9/ 1§ 133M 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW 02 0 Q 0 829 Z0Z/0€/60
1 XA 133M 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW 61 0 0 0] 829 ¥Z02/0E/60
a1 v ig- J33M 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW 81 0 0 0 8¢9 $202/0€/60
al 99°L$- J33M 3AIM ALNNOD Id HAL 2L 0 0 a 829 p202/0E/60
a1 ¥0 0% 1'% A33IM 3AIM ALNNOD Id $2 0 Q vl 0\9 ¥202/51/60
a1 12 \%- Q33M 3AIM ALNNOD td dd €2 0 4} 0 LES ¥20z/z1160
a8l 12°0%- J33M 3AIM ALNNOD Id HW €2 0 0 4] (0] %) p202/21L 160
gl 0t 0%- J33M 3AIM ALNNOD Id HA 22 0 0 0 0es vZ02/Z1L160
[BLUNGr junoury iopusp\ owey qi anai IBYINOA B/QUWNN Od I1equinin 8010AU| ‘ONTsodeg  equnNoeyy  AAug |eg
fle1eq UoNoesuel]
(oz'82019) (99'91$) 00'0% (¥5°650'19) LSIHILNI 2 ALTYNId XYL LNINONIT3A GIIM / 000°0000°Z0ZEY 000 4022
ANNIAIY
aduejeg bujpuly S3|pai) s)qeq asuejeg Buiuadp

aoueleq 048z Yim sjunoode Juld (] $202/0€/6 91eq oL

¥2¢0¢/1i6 ‘®eq woly

uonduoseq aull  SZOZ-FZOZ ‘JEIA [BISI4

¥0.Z - 1S3d ¥ A33IM

uoday puewaq uQ - asuejeg |ew|

Auno) uepuays



X2 .afeq

61 L'€202 aouejegjell | puewaquOMaNidl  uoday WV 2€:L1:6  vZ0Z/VO/0L  PRluNd
(8L'¥¥0'0ES) 00°0$ 00°0$ (g1°¥¥0'0ES) Q3INNYI 1SIHILNI 4¥OS / 000°00€0°00 L0 000°SOSE
ANNIATY
@ouejeg buipug s1ped §jiqeqg 3duejeq bujusdQ S0S€E - (ONN4 YO ALND NvaRi3HS) 4408
(6£°919'c8.9) (L2'2Z51'552%) 00°0% (80°¥9¢'825%) :|eyo) sebpaT jessuan
00°0% 00 0% 00°0% 00'0$ :S|RJ0L INO SI6JSURI)
00'08 0008 00'08 0008 1$1€30 U] SJ8)SUBIL 8aUE|EE Jo INO ) PHind
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% ‘s|ejo a1ny|puadxy
(62'919'€8.8) {12251'5528) 000% (80°¥at'9Z5%) 18|210] BNUBABY
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% ‘s|ejo] asuejeq pund
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ :s|e30) Aanaen
00'0% 00°'0% 00°0% 00'0% '$|®30] 1988y
(6£919'€8.%) (L4'251'552%) 00°0% (80" y9¥'825%) 's|ejo | puny SINLNOVL VLIV %l
(62'919'ca/%) (14251'652%) 00°0% (80'¥9v'825$) V101 INNIAIY
G0 68/%- ‘|ejo] ye1eq
=10] S0 68.%- Y - S1S00 Q3syNgwIay 130 Q 6958¢ 0 /€8 ¥202/¢1 160
[ewnor Junouy OPUBA oW grdnoly ~ BPhoA  TBGWNN Od  1equinN eoloAU] TN WEOdeg BqUNNPSUD  ANTg @eg
'Byaq tofoesueI]
(00°6£2'98) (50'68.L$) 00°0$ (s6°6v¥'sS) S103roNd avoy - S1S0O a3sHNaWI3y 142 / 000°00£0°€06 | ¥'000°205€E
99'€9E'¥SeS- e 1esq
19 99 £9€'vGZ$- 1Md Qv0d-3INNIATYH XYL dVO 0 0 0 20s +¥20c/01/60
JEUINOT JUROUWY Topuap swayy qrdnoin TBYBNoA BqUNN Od  1equinN 83(0AT] oN1sodeq mequnNpeud  Aini3 seq
/|8 g uonoesuel |
(Sy'yz6'8ELs) (99°£9¢'vsZ3) 00°0$ (62°095'¥8¥$) S193rodd avON-aNNIAIY XVL1 dVO / 000°00£0°Z06 ¥ 000°Z0SE
(veesy'ecs) 00°0$ 000% (yeest'ees) G3INH¥V3 1SIHILNI 866} 14D / 000°00€0°0010% 000°Z0SE
INN3IAY
soUejeg Buipug  Sjpainy STEEN souejeg bujusdQo Z0SE - SANLNDVL TV LIdYI %}
(9’ LLS) 00°0% 00'0% (L9 v¥e'LLY) ‘{ejo 186pan jeiauan
00'0% 00°0% 000$ 00°0%$ 'S|RJOJ INQ S4BJSUBLL
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% :S|e10 U| SIajSuURI] 8sauejeg jo0 INQ S| puny
00'0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% :s|ejo] esmypuadx3
(L' ¥PE'LLY) 00°0$ 00°'0% (L9 vPe'11LY) 'S|BJO] BnusAey
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :s|e10] 93auUEjEg PUN4
00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ :sjejo ) Apiqen

80uB|Rq 0J3Z Ypm SUNoDOE Juld ]  +Z0Z/0E/6 @1eq oL

20¢/L/6 8leq woid

uoniduosed eu  §Z0Z-¥Z0Z

13 |eas|4

poday puewaq uQ - asuejeg el ]

Ajuno) ueplidys



514 6L L £20Z souelegeu | pueweguomanidl  poday WY Z€LL6  $Z0Z/PO/0L  PeluLg
0003 00'0$ 00 0% 000$ :sje10) Ajnge
00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 000 'S|RjO] 18S8Y
(6z'6£9'889%) (05'055°0£2%) 00'0% (6288081 +%) ‘s|e1o) pung NV1d LI43N38 HLIV3H 33A0dA3
{5z'6£9'889%) (05'0585'022%) 00'0$ (52°880'81¢%) IvLOL INN3ATY
(S1svLs) 00°'0$ 00°0% (srspl8) 1S3IHALNI NV1d LId3N3E HLTV3H / 000°0000 LOOSY 000 000%
05 055'042%- B0 I®18Qg
O 06 L6L'VELS- 13A3IY NV LI43INIF HLTY3H 0 LGGRZ 0 FANS ¥Z02/Z 1160
O 00'vS.'8%- 13A3Y NYd LI4aN38 HLIV3IH 0 06682e ¢] LEG 202121160
O 00 126'81L%- 13A3Y NVY'id LI4aNIE HLIV3IH 0 6¥68¢ 0 LEG ¥202/2 1160
=le} 00 L26'81%- 13AIY NVd LId3INIF HLTY3H 0 3141314 0 FA%Y v202izii60
O 00'Z¥9'91%- 1I3A3Y NVd LI4aNIG HLTV3H 0 19582 V] /EG v20eizLie0
O 00°4G¥'L 1S 13A3Y NYId LIAANTE HLIVIH 0 9v58e [} LES 20212160
ile] 00 Z£8%- 13A3N NVId LIJINIE HLTVIH 0 o1 44274 o} LEG $Z0C/iZHIG0
i2le) 00'ZE8%- [FATE NVYId LI4INIB HLIV3IH 0 | 2414 o] 1ES +Z02/ZL 160
[ewnor junouwy JOPUBA owep qranain I8UINOA BqiunN O J8quiny 893[0AU]| ON1S0ds}  BQUInN Yoeuyn  Adjug 3eqg
JIE}8Q UondesuBI]
(0s°c68°289%) (o5 055°'02Z%) 00°0% (00°eve Liv$) INNIAIH NV1d LIJINIE H1TVIH / 000°0000°000S+ 000° 000
INNIAIY
asuejeg Bulpu3 supaid sjqeg souefeq bujuadg 000% - NV1d 1143N36 H1TVY3IH 33A0TdW3
(25'v51'681%) (s0'cot'vES) 00'0$ (L¥'152'¥S1S) ‘le10 ) 4aBpaT jesausn
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% ‘S|BJO] INQ S49)SuUed]
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% :$|eJ0] U] 81B)SURI) aduejeg 4o Ino S| pun4
00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 's|ej0] ainypusdxzy
(Z5'v51L'681%) (s0'e0t'vES) 00°0% (25 1GL'¥SLS) 'S|BJO ] 3NUAAIY
00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0% ‘s|ejo] souejeg puny
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 'sjejol Annqes
00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 's|ejo} 19SSy
(25'¥S1'681%) (50°e0P'vES) 00'0% (L¥'1S2'951S) ‘s|ejo) pung (ONNd GvON ALND NVQAINIHS) 489S
(25'¥51'6819) (s0'cot'veS) 00°0% (1¥'1G62'¥519) V101 3NNIATY
SO'E0P'bES- ‘[2j0 Ie1eqg
1o S0 €0V’ vES- HIASNVHL p202, HIFWI L3S 0 0 0 a9vs vzozmiimen
JBUINOF Junowy JOpUBA OWSH gy dnoig 1BUSAGA 1BHUNN Gd 1egquiny 8210AU] BN WSOUE  Iequiny ey  Anug aeg
{ie16¢] Uonoesuel]
(vE0LL'6518) (socov'ves) 00°0% (6Z°L02'vZ1$) SANN4 499S / 000°00€0° 1088 000°50SE
IANNIATY
souejeg Bujpug  S}pai) £3199a ajueleg bujuado S0S€ - (ANNd QvOd ALND NVAINIHS) 4808

8due(Rq 0152 Yum siuncooe Juud [ +20Z/0€/6 :@1eqQ oL

¥c0e/1Li6 81eq woi4

uonduosaQ 8ull  §Z0Z-¥20Z

Jea) |eas|q

Hoday puewaq uQ - aduejeg |el|

Ajuno?) uepliays



(14 :ebed

Bl | £202 aouejeg|el | puBWBQUOMBNIdS  “Hoday WV ZE:LL6  bZ0T/YO/0L  PANd
(zg'seL'SHS) (€1'962'L3) 00'0% (BE LEB'ELS) ‘|ejo) 196paT] |widueD
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 000% '8|R10] INO Sidsuel]
\soueje o INO S! pun
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 000% iS|Bj0] U| Si9y8URI| 128 J0In0 St pund
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 's|ejo) sanypusdx3y
(z5°'564'51$) (e1'862'19) 00°0% (6E'LE6'ELS) 'S|ej0) BnuUBABY
00°0% 00°'0% 000$ 00°0% :g|Rj0] 83uR|Eg pUnd
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% :s|ejog Apiiger
00'0% 00'0%$ 00°0% 000% 's|20 ) 138SY
(zG'6eL'GLY) (€1'86L4'LS) 00°0$ (68 2£6'CLS) :s|ejo) puny S1NNOJIV A¥VIONaid
(26°682'G1$) (€1'862'L3) 00°0% (68 2£6'ELS) Iv104 INNIAIN
12 EPL'LS- |ejoy eeq
tSle) L2 EVL LS ONISNOH ITEYNIVLLY LNIOM 0 06582 0 609 ¥Z0Z/ELI60
= 10] 16 6L0'VZS ONISNOH IT1GYNIVLLY LNIOT 0 £9582 0 A% $202/CL160
q0 /6610 VTS ONISNOH IT8YNIVLLY LNIOT o] L¥G8e 0 LE6 ¥202/2\/60
{euinor junouy IOPUaA awapy Qi dnoig JAUPNOA BGunN Od JequinN edloAu] OGN ns0deq IBGUWNN »¥28ud 3 B
leleg uondesurI]
(sy'98e'cs) (2ZEv1L'1s) 000% (1zevz'zs) 1SIWILNI ANN4 ONISNOH I1EVYNIVLLY LNIOT / 000°0000°L01.0Y'EY9°000S
(91°90€3) 00'0% 00°0$ {91'90¢£$) 1SIYILNI DNISNOH 319va¥043V / 000°0000° 4010V L¥9°000S
(00°000'01%) 00°0% 000% (00°000'01$) INNIATY 3u1d MVISOAM / 000°0000°0006% Z19°000S
98 v59%- 1210 #tE1I8Qg
t2le] oy £52%- 1S3IHILNI Y ¥YLSOAM 0 £658¢ 0 609 yZ0z/eL/60
¥ 9% LO¥S- 1SIMILNI IHid HYISOAM 0 Z2658¢ 0 609 yz0Z/EL 160
fewmner junoily IOPUBA LT ardnoig TBUPNGA BGUNN Od  JequnN BajoAd] BNIS0d6q JOqWNN Ay  Anud Bied
fEi|g uojjoesuel}]
(62¥¥6'LY) (99°¥59%) 00°0% (c6682°1%) L1SINILNI 3¥I4 ¥VYLSOAM / 000°0000 1010¥'T19°000S
(60°868) 00°0$ 00°0$ (60'86%) 1S3IHILNI NOISSINJdNS 1S1Q 314 / 000°0000°1010¥°04+9°000S
3INNIAIY
sduerjeg bujpuy sjipe1d suqgeqg aoueleq Bujuadp 000S - SINNODJV ANVIONAIS
(Gz'6€9'889%) {05°065'0L2%) 00°0% (52'880'81¥%) :leyo] Jebpan jp1ausn
00°'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% '§|BJ0] INQ S43ySUBSL
0008 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 'S|R)OL U] SI9JSueI] 9IUEIEE JO INO S1 pUNd
00°'0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% :s|230) aunyipuadxy
(5z°'6£9'889%) {05'055'0L28%) 000% (52°880'81+%) :S|ej0 ) aNUBABY
0003 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% :s|ejo] eduejeq pung

@ouefeq 0oz ypm sjunodde juud [ ¥20Z/0E/6 91ed oL

¥202/L/6 '®1eg Wwold

uonduosaq eun  §Z0z-bZ0z ‘deaA eosy  HOAdY puewaqg uQ - aduejeq [eUL

Ajuno9) uepliays



0S .ebeyq

6L L €202

aouelegel | puewaquomeNidl  Lodey WY ZE L6 bZOZIPO/0L  PRIULG

uoday jo pug

asuejeq Jo JNQ Spun4 aJe aJay]

(L2°28E'96E'L18)  (DO'O¥6'992'pe) 00°0L¥$ (22'258'621'1%) ‘|ejo) JabpeT jeisuUBD
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% ‘8[e}O] INO SI8jSURI|
00°0$ 000$ 00'0%$ 00°0% 'S|@10 | U] S48 suel]
00°0% 00°0% 000$ 00°0% :s|ejo] ainjpuadxgy
(L2:28¢€'96€'L1LS)  (00°0¥6'992'¥$) 00'0Lt$ (412°2589'62L'28) IS|E10] BNUBABY
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘s|ejo] aguereq pun4
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ‘s|ejo] Awmiqenn
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000 'S|R10] JasSY
(£2728¢'96€'LLS)  (00°0OV6'99Z'+3) 00'01P$ (22°258'62Z1'L3)

9JUB|BQ 0J9Z YIM SIUnosoe Juud []  $Z0Z/0E/6 @1eq oL

¥cQZ/L/6 ®eq w

:|ejo} puesg

o1y uondudseQ aur] §ZOZ-pzoz deen jessyy HOAdY puewaq uQ - dduejeq jeu)

Ajuno) uepuays



Step #2 — County Clerk | a?g_' X
B Sheridan County

WYORING W #1888

W.S. 18-3-814
AIRPORT MONTHLY STATEMENT

Statement of the collections of 5- BLJL é-l ( as

Name of Appointed County Official

/)-rg.rb Manos e for the County of Sheridan,
Tite
State of Wyoming ft!f‘ the month ending Ahgu: F .20 21 , filed with

the County Clerk for presentation to the Boarajof County Commissioners.

See attached documents.

| hereby certify that the above is true and correct statement of the moneys collected by me

and deposited.
This 27" day of alﬂ hoolL.. 2021

B e i

Sheridan County Appointed County Official

County Clerk Form - Revised 4.4.2024



O\.\”\t\ ) Q&A-\ cmE;_mK

N s

07

j0 Avp PR ISR T STESNTIVIITION,

ANy Jo PIrog o AG PAGPOIAMOUY R PN A5 [

WA TTY AITNOOY HITIM (711
AIITY ATHOODY AH L A AT TTIWO D 39 Ol

h2ot 155y
JO Yyjuow ayjy Jo4

\amwuat AHm\Iwa_w
Sv

1e1d1)0 A1uno) pajutoddy Jo Jwen
D TTYZ

uo1323110) J0 Buluiey]

40 1¥Od3Y




8:39 AM Sheridan County Airport

09/24124 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2024
Aug 31,24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1100 - Fst Fed Operating Account 247 441.42
1101 - Fst Fed Operating Warrants -83,417.16
1102 - Fst Fed Cl Account 341,602.52
1103 - Fst Fed Cl Warrants -215,392.90
1104 - Fst Fed Hangar Account 51.812.90
1105 - Fst Fed PFC Account 51,100.30
1201 - Petty Cash 200.00
1211 - Wyo Star 3,048,947.01
1224 + 2013 Bond Reserve Account . - - 265,524.43
Total Checking/Savings 3,707.818.52
Accounts Receivable
1209 - Accounts Receivabie - -26,389._89
Total Accounts Receivable -26,389.89
Other Current Assets
1260 - Gas Tax Receivable - 6,235.80
Total Other Current Assets 6,235.80
Total Current Assets 3,687,064.43
Fixed Assets
Property & Equipment
1300 - Construction in Progress 4,739,753.72
2301 - Land 1,125,805.57
2307 - Buildings 8,472,027.53
2313 - Improvements 40,215,239.88
2319 - Equipment 3,733,871.19
2331 - Accumulated Depreciation -39,077,@.94

Total Property & Equipment
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1902 - Lease Receivable
1320 - Deferred Outflow - Pension
1320.1 - Deferred Outflows - OPEB

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
3401 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2400 - Retainage Payable
3390 - Accrued Salary - Overtime
3403 - Compensated Absences Payable
3404 - Current Revenue Bonds
3409 - Interest Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
3423 - Deferred Inflow - Leases

_19.20%20.9_5
19,209,120.95

3,423,345.58
448,045.00
8,859 00

3,880,249.58

26,777,034.96

22,290.27
22,290.27

198,372 65
1,238.53
41,960.64
200,000.00
11.096.67

452,668.49
474.958.76

3,423,345.58

Page 1



8:39 AM Sheridan County Airport

09/24/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2024
Aug 31, 24
3411 - Rev Bond 2013 Payable 688,587.18
3412 : Unfunded Pension Liabillty 929,572.00
3421 - OPEB Liability 35,559.00
3420 - Deferred Inflows 255,514.00
3422 - Deferred Inflows - OPEB 18,115.00
Total Long Term Liabilities N 5,350,692.76
Total Liabilities 5,825,651.52
Equity
4500 - Fund Balance 21,215,311.89
Net Income _ - -263,928.45
Total Equity - 20,951,383.44
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 26,777,034.96

Page 2



Step #2 — County Clerk

Sheridan Coun

\‘w\(l\]i\i’.‘

W.S. 18-3-814
MONTHLY STATEMENT
Statement of the collections by \ as
ame of Elected or Appointed County icla
for the County of Sheridan,

State of Wyoming for the month ending mm 4 ,20 a};\; filed with the

County Clerk for presentation to the Board of County Commissioners.

See attached documents.

I hereby certify that the above is true and co

same has been paid to the County Treasurer.

This /2% day of [ 7CBER .zo:?ff

2 k.

rrect statement of the monies collected by me and that the

County Clerk Form — Revised 4.4.2024



nm.Ut A\ - ?.K veuLieyy

2 Wl -

07"

10 Aep SHYY U0 S IDUOISS IR0

Auno) o preog oyl Ag pagpaimoun e pue PA IS 14

W0l 2o !

~+/%08Y B Me1 Aunog uepyey
i 1 T

ABTTY ALNNODY HIETM Q71714
AU ALNNOD FHL A9 QILTAWOD 39 O

&0z IR

JO Yjuow ayj o4

31111

BLIV S\ PRV oy

SvY

18121450 A3uno) pajuioddy 1o pa3dal3 Jo swey
PR SIO

$S9IUOW JO UO1ID3))0)
40 14043y




229 S MAIN

SERIDAN COUNTY

SUITE B3

8zBO1

131/2024 Receipt#: 28231
Clerk ID: kschaefer

Receipt Total: 2,191.57

Recelpt TY®RE- MIST

Descrioption Amount

+ R 1000.0C° 423193.5180.033 DLANNING ZONING PERMITS 60G.00C
$ R 1000.06C.321%% c100.822 PLANNING BUILDING PERMIT 1,226.32
3 g 1000.000.42103 c:0C.083 SLANNING SEPTIC PERMITS 750.00
9 R A003,9C5 44551.0100.020 PLANNING MISCELLANZOUS 9.25
5 R 010C.C00 ENGINEERING UTILITY LICE 515,00
paymant Tyoe SocH Descripticn AMOULNT
2USLIC WORXS 3155.25
2,841,232

]
i
0
=
o



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT REC

ORD OF RECEIPTS TO THE SHERIDAN COUNTY TREASURER

DATE: _ 9/12/2024
Cagh Amount Recmpl ¥ Name $ AMOUNT
GASH s025] [555148 | customer . septic  Bullding  Zoning cup ROW
$350 00| (555157 Kerri Wamball ENGINFERING UTILITY | IGENSE (ROW ) 1000 000 42100 0100 000] __ $615 00 25000 52637 15000 0.25 615,00
FLANNING - REZONE 1000 000.42101 0100 00D 25000 35000 30000
BLANNING CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS (GUP) | 1000 000 42102 0100 080 25000 35000 15000
PLANNING ZONING PERMITS 1000 000 42103 0100 0B8] $600 00
ENG BUILDING PERMITS 1000 000 47104 0100 000] _$1.226 32
ENG SEPTIC PERMITS 7000 000 471050100 000]  $750 00|
PLANNING SUBDIVISION PERMITS 1000 000 42108 0100 DOC
PLANNING VARIANCE 1000 000 42109 0100 6D
PLANNING QUARRY PERMITS 1000 000 42110 0100.000
CHECKS $150 00| [555147 1871 Karen Sanz PLANNING ALLEY & ROAD VACATIONS 7000 080 42111 0100:200)
$526 32| |555149 1809 Higlen Gamabell FINAL PLAT SUBDIVISION PERMITS 7000 000 42112 6100 000
$300.00 |555150 8132 A& K C tion Inc PLANNING MISCELLANEOUS 1000 B00 44551 0100 000 $0 25
[ s25000] |555151 1079 Cowboy State Excavation LLC REIMAURSEMENT FROM SAWS JPB 1000 000 48001 0100 00!
[ $35000| [555152 2976 Carlolta Zullig —
$250 00| 555153 10424 WLM Excavation [forac T EREED
$250 00| |555154 1554 Roy & Patricia Morsa
$61500] |555155 361287 MDU
$150 00| 555156 1065 Jon Sewdel
T rotals 75000 122637  600.00 0.25 000 61500
I
e
R
I
i
Checks $2,841 32
Cash_ $350 25
TOTAL $3,19157




fece:ptd

2
Clerk 1D: kschaeler

2ece:p: Type: MISC Recei1pt Torali: 130 0°
Rece:ved Cf SHERIDAN CO PUBLIC WCRKS
Account OF PUBLIC WORKS CC CHG
ned PT ACTOUR- Cescription Amount
TR 1200 BRO0#42103 3190 98¢ 2L ANNING ZCONING PERMITS £30.060
Type Dcc# DescripLiOn Amount
G 150,02




Received Transactionshetivity, ..
SHERIDAN CO PUBLIC WORKS POS (228038)
fFridaySeptember 6, 2024

Received (Mountain) __EF# Name
09/06/24 14:11 MICHAEL S

m_.mmn Name

KUYKENDALL

Auth Code
141418

1

Method _?mmﬁ

VISA

2523

Zmﬁroa_ Dcm:%i

VISA

TOTAL!

1
1

Principal
$150.00

Principal.
$150.00
$150.00

Service .nmm_w
$3.83

Service Fee!
$3.83
$3.83 |

Amount| * CODE
$153.83

Amount
$153.83
$153.83 |



PLBLIC WOR

Merchant |0 # 228038

WS DEPARTMENT RECORD OF RECEIPTS TO THE SHERIDAN COUNTY TREASURER

DATE [erzv2024 —
$ AMOUNT
CREDITIDERTT Mame Date A { Amount Aulh Code Septic Bullding  Zoning Misc cup ROW
|Kuykendall, Michael BiGI2024 $150.00{141418 ENGINEERING UTILITY LICENSE (RO W } 1000 00D 42100 0100 000 $0 00 150 00
PLANNING - REZONE 1000 000 42101 0100 000 $0 00
PLANMING CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS [CUP) 1000 600 421020104 (00 $0 00
PLANNING ZONING PERMITS 1000 000 42103 0100 000 $150 00
ENG. BUILDING PERMITS 1000 000 42104 0100 000 $0.00
ENG SEPTIC PERMITS 1000 000 42105 0100 000 $0 00
PLANNING SUBDIVISION PERMITS 1000.000.42108 0100.000 $0 00
FLANNING VARIANCE 1000 000 42109.0100 000 $0.00
PLANNING QUARRY PERMITS 1000 000 42110 0100 000 $0 00
PLANNING ALLEY & ROAD VACATIONS 1000.080.42111 0100 000 $0 00
FINAL PLAT SUBDIVISION PERMITS 1000 000 42112 0100 000 $0.00
PLANNING MISCELLANEOUS 1000.000.44551 0100 000 $0 00
[ToTAL [ s1s0.00
Total Debit/Credit Transactions: £150,00
Totals 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




SEZRIDAN COUNTY
224 £ MAIN - SUITE 33

SHERIDAN, WY S§2801

Trans Date: 9972372024 Receipchk: 28608
Cierk ID: kscha=zfev
Receist Type MIST Rece:pt Total 17,854 33
zoce:ved Of  SHERIDAN CC PUBLIC WORKS
o= acmeumt O WOFRXS FEES
= Descripzion Amount
A PLANNING 15¢.00
4 R PLANNING 15,504.53
3 R 2LANNING 758 0%
i R 2

PLANNING VARIANCE 475,90
P

S R S000.00C 42112 2:i09.008 PLANNING FINAL

s R L1202 L300 PLANNING MISCELLANEOUS 50.C0
X 06T LCCO ENGINZERING UTILI LICE 725,00

N
a
w
rS
w
-




PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT RECORD OF RECEIPTS TO THE SHERIDAN COUNTY TREASURER

oaTE: [ _0720/3024]
Cash Amount Receipl # Mame $ AMOUNT
CASH $150 00] [555159 Bemard Fischer Septic  Building  Zoming  Misc cup ROW
$45 00| 555166 Jelf Tifl ENGINEERING UTILITY LICGENSE (RO W ) 7000 000 42100 0100 000| 5725 00] 250.00 2,215.35  150.00 45.00 125,00
$500| |555167 Dana Fower PFLANNING - REZONE 1000 000 42101 0100 00| 500.00 15000 500
PLANNING CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS (CUM) 1000000 42102.0100 004l 647394
PLANNING ZONING PERMITS 1000.000 42103.0100 000 $150 00 6,165.24
ENG. BUILDING PERMITS 1000 000 42104.0100 000 $15,004 53
ENG SEPTIC PERMITS 1000 00 42105 0100 000 §750 00
PLANNING SUBDIVISION PERMITS 1000 000 42108 0100000
PLANNING VARIANCE 1000 000 42108 0100.000 $475.00|
PLANNING QUARRY PERMITS 1000 000 42110.0100 000
CHECKS: §2,215 35| (655158 Sara Dueker | [PLANNING ALLEY & ROAD VACATIONS 1000080 42111.0100 000
$150.00] |555160 Roy Morse FINAL PLAT SUBDIVISION PERMITS 1000 000 42112.0100 000 $700 00
$725 00| (555161 MDY PLANNING MISCELLANEOUS 1000.000 44551 0100000/ $50 00
$6,473 84| |555162 Cannely Bros G gLLC REIMBURSEMENT FROM SAWS JPB 1000.000 48001.0100.000
5250 00| |555184 Six Gins Services
$500 00| 555165 Bucking Iron LLC [roTAL | | s17.854 53
$700 00| |555168 Prestfaldl Surveying
$475 00| |5551889 |Nortnem Wyoming Surveys
$6,165 24| 1555171 Carlion Construction LLC 555163 Holding on Zoning Permit (May Refund)”
*555170 Vaided (Wrong amounl wrillen)”
Totals  750.00 1500453  150.00 50.00 0.00 725.00
Checks $17,654 53
Cash $200 00
TOTAL $17,854.53




IDAN COUNTY

L

224 5 MAIN - SUITE B

TDAN. WY B2BOl

8}
'

PLANNING ZONING PERMITS

PLANNING SEPTIC PERMITS

yoe Dcce Zescription
CREDIF Z PLU3LIC WCRKS CC

Recel H
Clezk 1D:

Rece:pt Total:

AmOuUnt

AmCURT
702.00



Received Transaction:Activity

SHERIDAN. CO PUBLIC WORKS POS (228038)
Friday September 20,2024

Received (Mountain) jFirst Name Last Name
09/20/24 10:36 ACCOUNT HOLDER
09/20/24 14:35 ACCOUNT HOLDER

;Auth Code | Method _._rmmg
085171 VISA 6360
06668| VISA 6360

Method __ Quantity _“
VISA 2
Sdﬁ =24

Principal
$300.00
$400.00

Principal’
$700.00
_ %4700.00

Service Fee
$7.65
$10.20

Service Fee
$17.85
$17.85

Amount' * CODE
$307.65
$410.20

Amount:
$717.85
$717.85



PUBL IC WORKS DEPARTMENT RECORD OF RECEIPTS TO THE SHERIDAN COUNTY TREASURER
Merchant 1D # 22R{:38

DATE | /2012024
$ AMOUNT
CREDITMEBIT Name Date Authonzed Amount Aulh, Code Septic Building  Zoning Misc cup ROW
Chazo Wilcox 9/20/2024 $300.00{085171 ENGINEERING UTILITY LICENSE (RO W § 1000 000 42100 0100 000 a._
Chase Wilcox 9/20/2024 $400 00]066681 PLANNING - REZONE 1000 000 42101 0100000 $0 00 250.00 450.00
PLANNING CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS (CUP) 1000 000 42102 0100 000 $0 00
PLANNING ZONING PERMITS 1000 000 42103 0100 000 $450 00
ENG BUILDING PERMITS 1000 000 42104 0100 000 50 00
ENG SEPTIC PERMITS 1000 000 42105 0100 000 $250.00
PiANNING SUBDIVISION PERMITS 1000 000 42108 0100 000 $0 00
PLANNING VARIANCE 1000 000 42109 0100 000 $0.00
PLANNING QUARRY PERMITS 1000 00042110 0100 000 $0 00
PLANNING ALLEY & ROAD VACATIONS 1000 080 42111.0100 000 $0 00
FINAL PLAT SUBDIVISION PERMITS 1000 000.42112 0100 000 $0 00
PLANNING MISCELLANEQUS 1000 000 44551 0100 000 $0 00
[ToTaL B | s7o0.00
Total Deblt/Credit Transactlons: $700.00
Tolals 250.00 0.0 450.00 0.0 0.00 0.00




Step #2 — County Clerk

SEHERIDDAN

COUNTY Sheridan County

A

W.S. 18-3-814
MONTHLY STATEMENT

Staterent of the collections by __ William Levi Dominguez as
Name of Elected or Appointed County Officia

Sheriff for the County of Sheridan,

Title
State of Wyoming for the month ending September 2024, filed with the County Clerk for

presentation to the Board of County Commissioners.

See attached documents.

[ hereby certify that the above is true and correct statement of the monies collected by me and that the

same has been paid to the County Treasurer.

This _\g¥ day of Ochlour .20

; P .

— e _
Shenidan County Elected or Appoinfed County Official

County Clerk Form — Revised 442024



= /
dwwy -4 uew i)

Vd .

0T’
jo Aep SEYY L0 SISUOISSILILIOY)

AJUnoy jo pleog 9yl Aq paBpaimoune pue paluasaid

Jepicoay § yarD AnoD uepueys
aInd

HYFTD ALNNOD HLIM @314
37D ALNNOD JHL A8 03131dW0D 38 OL

«.&8 OIS

JO yjuow 2y Jo4

Sy

1e121440 Auno) payuoddy Jo pa1dand Jo SWeN

SaILOW JO UO13129110)
40 LJOdHN



SHERIFF'S OFFICE RECEIPTS

Sep-24

JAIL CONTRACT - CITY (1000.000.44402.0200.000) $

DAYTON CONTRACT (1000.000.44404.0200.000) $ -
CIVIL PROCESS (1000.000.44403.0200.000) $ 1,600.00
WORK RELEASE (1000.000.44400.0200.000) 3 -
VOA WORK RELEASE (1000.000.44410.0200.000) $ -
FINGERPRINTS /ID / CFP (1000.000.44405.0200.000) 3 235.00
INMATE PHONE (1000.000.44408.0200.000) $ 4,604.77
MISC. RECEIPTS (1000.000.44406.0200.000) $ 201.98
COMMISSARY (1000.000.47006.0200.000) $ -
FOREST SERVICE (1000.000.44407.0200.000) $ -
MEDICAL CO-PAYS (1000.000.44413.0200.000) $ 226.29
INMATE INDIGENT (1000.000.44406.0200.000) $ -
WEEKEND PAY TO STAY (1000.000.44415.0200.000) $ 357.50
PROPERTY DAMAGE (1000.000.44406.0200.000) 3 e
INMATE NOTARY (1000.000.44406.0200.000) $ =
INMATE MISCELLANEOUS $ 57.73

7,283.27

CHECK TOTAL:

INCLUDED IN MISC. RECIEPTS

Property Room

Restitution

Forclosure Sales

Collection Professional Inc.

Case Request/Record Info
Livestock Law Enforcement MOU

Reimbursement WLEA Instructor
24/7 Program

CHC - 50% Cap Rebate

Housing Inmate Courtsey Hold
SRO Contract

New Trucks 1%

Unclaimed Funds

Community Prevention

Night Vision Grant

3 20.00

(1000.050.50233.0200.000) $ 181.98

(1000.051.50300.0200.247)

(1000.000.44418.0200.190)
(1000.301.50844.0200.000)

(1000.050.50842.0200.000)

TOTAL MISC. RECEIPTS: $ 201.98

DIRECT DEPOSITS TO TREASURER

DUI GRANT - NOT INCLUDED IN REVENUE

HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT - NOT INCLUDED IN REVENUE
DCl WAGE REIMBURSE GRANT - NOT INCLUDED IN REVENUE
TOTAL FOR DIRECT DEPOSITS - ALL GRANTS NOT REVENUE
SPLIT SENTENCE (1000.000.44400.0200.000)
SHERIFF MISC FEES (1000.000.44406.0200.000)

BULLETPROOF VEST GRANT REVENUE (1000.48803.0200.923)

Total Revenue



24/7 Program

Sep-24

$ 708.00
$ §24.00
$ 208.00

i el

2l

| Total Treasurer: $ 1,441.00 | [ 3 ~

[ Total Deposit: 744100 |




SHERIDAN COUNTY
224 5 MAIN - SUITE B3
SHERIDAN, WY 32301

MISC RECEIPTS

cans Date: 09/13/2024 Receipt#: 28587
Cierk ID: kschaefer

sC Receipt Total: 800.00

Amount

800.00C




J6/2024 5:10 AM

ACH Summary Wyoming

ACH Customer Service: 406-237-2731 Opt.1

Sheridan County Treasurer

R -=855 7

Page 1 of 1 q/B}aL{

ACH REMITTANCE ADVICE DETAIL REPORT
ORIGINATOR INFORMATION

RECEIVER INFORMATION
Receiver Name: COUNTY OF SHERIDAN

DF! Account Number: 13000005

Receiving DFI ID 102300129

1D Number: 836000124280400
Settlement Date September 06, 2024
Transaction Type 22

Amount 3800 00
TRANSACTION DETAILS

Discretionary Data

Entry Description: MISC PAY

SEC Code CCD

Service Class Code: 220 - ACH Credits Only
Batch Number: 8

Remittance Advice Accounts Receivable Open Item Reference
Seller's Invoice Number

Moretary Amount
Monetary Amount
Monetary Amount

QOriginalor Name:
Company ID
Originating DF:

Company Descriptive Date:

Effective Entry Date:
Transaction Description:

Discretionary Data:
Company Name/ID#:
Addenda Rec. Count;
ACH Trace Number
Reference Code:

202408903-INCENTIVE-PMT
$800.00

$800.00

5000

SSA TREAS 310
9101036151

101036151

090624

September 06, 2024

Demand Credit - Auto Deposit

01

COUNTY OF SHERIDAN
1

101036151165752

MM



SHERIDAN COUNTY

224 S MAID SUITEZ B3
SHERIDAN, WY 82301
vISC RECEIPTS

caze: 09/13/2324

Trans

Clerk

Rece:ipti:

ID:

Receipt Toral:

28582

kschaefer

3,179.27
Amount
3,179.27

Amount




SHERIDAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
54 W. 13TH ST.
SHERIDAN,WYOMING 82801
672-3455

Customer IShendan County Community Prevention

297 S. Main Street
Sheridan, WY 82801

Phone 307-675-2494
Qty Descrlption
9 Deputy Cole Rotell OT Relmbursement for July 12, 2024, Extra

Night Shift Patrol at Faurgrounds

8.5 Deputy Daniel Hilsapeck OT Reimbursement for July 13 2024, Exira

Night Shift Patrol at Fairgrounds

7 Deputy Devereaux Johnson OT Reimbursement for July 13, 2024, Extra

Night Shift Patrol at Fairgrounds

~Please Make Checks Payable to Sherdan County™"

——

Date Pd

THANK YQU!

INVOICE

Misc |

Date July 12,2024
&
July 13,2024
“Unit Price TOTAL
$50.11 $400.88
$67.40 $572.90
$74.39 $52073
SubTotal 5 14394 51
TOTAL _S 1,494&

Office Use Only

I certify, under penzlty of perjury, that
this ﬁlily iremized voucher #878CTTECL

;d_l ’
5




SHERIDAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
54 W. 13TH ST.
SHERIDAN,WYOMING 82801
672-3455

INVOICE

Customer |Sheridan County Community Prevention

10

Date Pd
Rept. #
Chk. #

297 S. Main Street
Sheridan. WY 82801

307-675-2494

) ) 7 Description o .
Deputy Cole Roteli OT Rembursement for July 27.2024. Extra
Night Shift Parrol at Daytor Days

Deputy Doug Sanders OT 2eimbursement for July 27.2024. Extra
Day Shift Patrol at Fairgrounds

~—please Make Checks Payabie to Shendan County™

Misc ‘

Date July 27. 2024
Unit Price TOTAL
$50.11 $526.16
$65.75 $657.50
subTowa S 1183.66
._____————————_'___7:‘_
TOTAL | S 1.183 .50

Office Use Only

THANK YOU!

1 certify, under penalty of perury, that
this fully itemized voucher.is cofrech

reasonable :m}i'}aas not begy paig-

Approved T, W< A Yin\
Date_ 31 ] ,24- 7
Accra 0D WSl Z5350- 00

B -
i Tt g
BRI =

-
e V5 £
- = ~4 )

393



SHERIDAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
54 W. 13TH ST.

-

SHERIDAN,WYOMING 82801
672-3455
Customer IShen’dan County Community Prevention Misc |
297 S. Main Street Date July 4. 2024
Sheridan, WY 82801
Phone 307-675-2494
Qty ) ‘Description Unit Price TOTAL
10 Deputy Cole Rotell ot Reimbursement for July 4, 2024. Extra S50 11 $501.10
Day Shift Patrol
I certifv, under penalty of perjury, that
this fuily itemizegd voucher is coffest,
reasonzble and tp:s not been pm/q_\/ /
/ G
Approved B‘ﬁ, ﬁ/‘—"' N&
Date L* — ‘-\-@‘O qq‘ %
oL wau (,;;’1. 50550 C - g
A Iy, .
Vo™ ™ Y
~—please Make Checks Payable 10 Sherigan County™
SubTctal S 501.10
Date Pd TOTAL [§ 501.10
Rept. #
Chk. #

Office Use Only

THANK YCU!




Trans Date:

RecelLpt Type:

Received Of:

Jn Account Cf

09/13/2024

MISC
STATE OF WYOMING

SHERIFF'S FEES

.nen PT Account

1 R 1000.000.44403 0200.000

payment Type Doc#

4517807

SHERIDAN COUNTY
224 § MAIN - SUITE BJ
SHERIDAN, WY 82801
MISC RECEIPTS

Receiptd:
Clerk ID:

Receipt Total:

DescripLion

SPLIT SENTENCING/WORK RE

pescription

28585
kschaefer
840.00

Amount



Trans Date:
Rece:i1pt Type:
Received Of:

dn Account Of:

.ine#4 PT Account

1 R 1C00

Payment Type Docd

CHECK

.300.44417.020C 0CQ

SHERIDAN COUNTY

224 5 MAIN -

SHERIDAN, WY 82801

MISC RECEIPTS

STATE OF WYOMING
24/7 PROGRAM REVENUE

Description

Description

SUITE B3

ReceiptH:
Clerk ID:

Receipt Total:

24/7 PROGRAM REVENUE

24/7 PROGRAM REVENUE

28578
kschaefer

4,738.50

Amount



Trans Date:
Receipt Type:
Received Of:
) Account Of:

Lne# PT Account

1 R 1000.000.44402.0200 aoo

Payment Type DocH

ZHECX

SHERIDAN COUNTY
224 8 MAIN - SUITE B3
SHERIDAN, WY 82801
MISC RECEIPTS

09/04/2024 Receipth:
Clexk ID:
MISC Receipt Total:

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SHERIDAN CO
SHERIFF/ JAIL CONTRACT SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT

Description

SHERIFF/ JAIL CONTRACT
SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT

Description

358442 SHERIFF/ JAIL CONTRACT
SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT

28530
kschaefer
4,036.00

Amount

4,036.00

Amount



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

CHRISTI HASWELL » TOM RINGLEY » NICK SIDDLE « HOLLY JENNINGS » LONNIE WRIGHT

MEMORANDUM

TO: COUNTY TREASURER
FROM: CAMERON DUFF
DATE: August 26, 2024
SUBJECT: Sheriff Reimbursement
Katie,

Check #358442 for $4,036.00 from Memorial Hospital of Sheridan County represents
a reimbursement for a double payment made on behalf of the Sheriff’s office on

February 7, 2024 and May 31, 2024.

Deposit Entry:

Debit Cash 1000.000.11001.0000.000
Credit Sheriff Jail Reimbursement — Other Agencies 1000.000.44402.0200.000

Thank you,

Cameron

OSheridar

224 South Main Street - Suite B1 - Sheridan. Wyoming 82801-48355 O
Phone: 307-674-2900 - Fax: 307-674-2209



N

Cameron Duff

From: Deborah Ottema

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 12:14 PM

To: Cameron Duff; Kelly lott

Cc Eda Thompson; Misti Dunkelberger; Kimberly Hein
Subject: RE: Memorial Hospital payment question

An update as to where the reimbursement check is.

| spoke with Katie from the hospital. Unfortunately, there was a glitch of some sort, and the check
was re-issued, however, not fo us. Katie indicated that that accounting will be voiding the re-issued
(wrong) check and will correctly reissue the reimbursement fomorrow.

Thank you.

Deborah Oftema

County Clerk Financial Coordinator
224 S Main Ste. B-2

Sheridan WY 82801

Main Line: 307-674-2500

Direct Line: 307-675-2503

Fax: 307-475-2514

Wealsite: www Sheraonceuniywy.goy

email galtemrag sheridancouniywy.Qov

Disclagimer: Whnile ail gHiemoi
arv errors oreugnt

informotion presen

Erom: Cameron Duff <cduff@sheridancountywy.gov>

sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 5:24 AM

To: Deborah Ottema <dottema@sheridancountywy.gov>; Kelly lott <kiott@sheridancountywy.gov>; Kellie Kinert
<kellie.kinert@scsowy.us>

Cc: Eda Thompson <ethompson@sheridancountywy.gov>; Misti Dunkelberger
<mdunkelberger@sheridancountywy.gov>; Kimberly Hein <khein@sheridancountywy.gov>

Subject: RE: Memorial Hospital payment question

It looks like Kellie Kinert processed this invoice 2 times for payment. Once on February 7" and the second time on May
31%. It is definitely a double payment for the same service as the account# and name is the same and both checks have
cleared our bank. Statement # is different but that isn’t unusual as those change monthly.

| would request a refund from the Hospital to be applied to Sheriff’s Jall Reimbursements-Other Agencies
(1000.000.44402.0200.000)‘ There is nothing you can do with the overbudgeted amount from FY23-24.

Cameron Duff — Administrative Director
224 5. Main St, Ste. B-1

Sheridan, WY 82801

307-675-2910 (office)

307-752-0764 {work cell)






2
Sdgiiaeestng  BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

CHRISTI HASWELL « HOLLY JENNINGS « TOM RINGLEY * NICK SIDDLE » LONNIE WRIGHT

.\  COUNTY

. WYOMING § £71888

October 15, 2024

The Honorable Pete Buttigieg

Secretary of Transportation

United States Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SW

Washington DC 20590

Re: Support for City of Sheridan, WY — FY24 Bridge Investment Program (BIP)
Application

Dear Secretary Buttigieg:

On behalf of the Sheridan County’s Board of Commissioners, I am writing to express my support
for the City of Sheridan’s submission to the U.S. Department of Transportation’s Bridge
Investment Program (BIP) for their West 5% Street Bridge Replacement Project.

The West 5 Street Bridge connects the downtown business district to the west side of Sheridan.
It serves as a vital artery for daily commutes to downtown-based businesses, schools, places of
worship, medical facilities, amongst other critical facilities. Currently, the existing bridge was built
in 1968, thus being over the recommended age for service of a structure of its kind. The bridge
deck condition has recently been assessed and rated as “poor”. If awarded, the project will address
the critical need for improved safety infrastructure by replacing the structure completely.

The West 5" Street Bridge aligns with federal infrastructure investment priorities, including safety,
environmental sustainability, quality of life, mobility and community connectivity, and economic
competitiveness and opportunity. The costs and activities for construction projects have increased
in recent years, and additional resources must be contributed to understand community impact,
safety, and the Bridge’s role in connecting our communities.

On behalf of the Sheridan County’s Board of Commissioners, thank you for your strong
consideration of the Sheridan proposal for BIP funding. If there are any questions, please contact
Hanns W. Mercer, PE, Public Works Director with the City of Sheridan, at
hmercer@sheridanwy.gov or at (307) 675-4237.

Sincerely,

Nick Siddle, Chairman

224 South Main Street — Suite B1 — Sheridan, Wyoming 82801-4855 ot SN
Phone: 307-674-2900 — Fax: 307-674~2909



2K.
NO.QUAHLA

SHERIDAN COUNTY LICENSE AGREEMENT
Submit to: Public Works Department, 224 S. Main Street, Suite 428, Sheridan, WY 82801; (307) 674-2920

License requested for County Road 1092 WESTVIEW DR, SHERIDAN, WY 82801

Mie Post_2.0 ~ 0.7 Township/Range/Section SEC. 33 TWP-. 56N RNG.: 84W

LAT , LONG
GPS Coordinales BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

44 789186 -106 986723
. 0 NEW STRAND AND FIBER OPTIC CABLE ATTACHING TO 11 EXISTING
Type of installation proposed POLES ALONG WESTVIEW DR

SKETCH (or attach separately)

Please see attached plan set and TCP 1092 Westview Dr SHO2E_5297127_019 P

INSPECTION FEE SCHEDULE
Select the type of installation you will be making

O Open Trench Installation/Repair, perpendicutar to roadway centerline: $600.9 plus $6.00 per foot
Compaction test under roadway required.

0O Open Trench Installation/Repair, parallel to roadway centerline: $600.99 plus $2.40 per foot
Compaction test under roadway required
O Plowed type installation: $600.%0 plus $0.25 per foot.
O Overhead install with poles or structures in County ROW: $600.9 pius $0.25 per foot
O Overhead install without poles or structures in County ROW: $150.90 plus $0.25 per foot
O Bored crossing: $150.%9 plus $0.25 per foot of installation/repair.
Additional inspection fees may apply.
$150 Fee for type of installation
+6.469  ($_25 perfootx 1876 feet)

$_e619 Total Fee

Exceptions
a. Senvice for utilities for individual residences may be exempt from charges, however, an application with a

waiver request (including name & address of the individual) must be filed with the Public works department.
b. For joint trench installation, only one fee will be charged. Al utilities using the joint trench shall be listed on the

application.
¢. For repair work, the fee may be charged only when work disturbs roadway surface.
If an exception is desired, applicant shall submit a request in writing to the public works department. The
department shall make a recommendation to the Board of County Commissioners, who shall take action to
accept, reject, or modify the proposed exception.

AGREEMENT
|, the undersigned applicant, request a Sheridan County License Agreement to construct the afore-

mentioned installation at the abave location, subject o the terms of Sheridan County Master License Agreement

No.MQ -0 entered with Sheridan County.

Company MTC Engineering LLC Rep. Name Taryn Gasparini Title Permit Specialist
Address_ 345 Or S, BLOG A, Suile 100 City/State/Zip Englewood CO 80112
Phone 720-427-2039 Email laryn.gasparini@mtc—llc.com

Reviewed and approved by Sheridan County Public Works Department:

= 2Tkl W-9- 2%

County/ Representatii.re Signature Date

Sheridan County License Agreement; revised 6/2019 Page 1 0f 2



no.QLAH LA

APPROVAL
By signing below, the parties agree to the terms of this agreement, and that this License Agreement is
subject to the terms of the Sheridan County Master License Agreement No.{Y ]&Erbi , which is hereby
incorporated by reference. Any person signing below certifies he or she has been properly authorized to enter
into this Agreement by his or her respective party.

MTC Engineering LLC By, /aryn Jaaparme
GRANTEE (Company Name) Auﬂ%nzed:ﬁeprésenlatwe Signature
Taryn Gasparini DATE: 9/25/2024

Printed Representative Name & Title

STATE OF WYOMING )
) ss.
COUNTY OF SHERIDAN )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on Q/ 2(7)’/ foL by
. -y Date
Qv n ng&rﬁl’m L
Name of Ferson
=
LINDA LEANN BIRD WITNE hand and official sgal.
NOTARY PUBLIC M q
STATE OF COLORADO Q.
NOTARX4P 20184016022 Signaturé b1 Notarial Officer
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES AUGUST 12, 2028

My Commission Exptres-%%&‘}{' I?I‘a ZDZK/

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Attest:
Sheridan County, Wyoming

By:

Chairman County Clerk

Sheridan County License Agreement; revised 6/2019 Page 2 of 2



AATE (NG INTTRINS,

Charter e

COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER WYOMING
1092 WESTVIEW DR, SHERIDAN, WY 82801

INSTALL APPROX.1876' OF NEW STRAND AND FIBER OPTIC CABLE ATTACHING TO 11 EXISTING
POLES ALONG WESTVIEW DR.

SEC.:33 TWP.: 56N RNG.: 84W

—_C VICINITY MAP [T PrROJECT CONTACTS

e —

I ;
[ 1 lcovin
L 2 [GHEETKEY = - E
i LEGEND 8 GENERALNOTES 06) 694-8422  Office (406) 2007711 W
[ PLAN SHEET(S) jon mills@ charler com
™78  [PROFILES) 0SP ENGINEERING s
EED TYRICAL SHEETIE) MTC Consulling ———

BILL O_u|—<_>4.m_ﬂ_>rw

DESCRIPTION [ unIT
DIRECTIONAL BORE | ] LFT
| A |
TRENCH | 3 I =
PULL TRROUGH EXISTING 0 T et =t
| cowoulr =
BORE PITS 0 EACH = | |11
PROPOSED VAULTS 0 | EacH | o o N
e = |
| EXISTING VAULTS | ] | Each |
| PROPOSED PEDESTALS 0 EACH |
EXISTING PEDESTALS 0 EACH |
| AERIAL RISER ] i
_ OVERLASH 0 LFT
NEW STRAND 1 1e7e LFT
| ANCHORS 0 | Eacn | il
[ EXISTING ANCHORS [} | EacH | (|| UTILITIES
— — | Gre Call of Wyoming 811
| PROPOSED POLES 0 AERIAL = BLUE | 811 0r(800)848-2476
EXISTING FOLES | 1 =

Alites prior o consiructian

BORE = RED

= =

COVER-SCOPE OF WORK, BILL OF MATERIALS, VICINITY MAP, CONTACTS




WESTVIEW DR — ¢

i e G \iul."w.wv\.lh.ﬁ.lﬂ& Ce g St (4.8 <<.me<_m<< DR .I..n_n.

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 5

PLAN SHEET




SEE PROFIL

(4 —— WESTVIEW DR 3t ——— (il —— =l ———— (L ——=— L ——— L=

BAGREE
ABOVE DIW
SEE PROFILE B

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 4

s ——— ——— e ] B

A\

150

PLAN SHEET

soo | rivHast




2.L.

1282X925K4017

, EMERGENCY FACILITIES & LAND USE AGREEMENT rev. 05/2024
INCIDENT AGENCY (name, address, phone number) Page 1 of 3
CSDA Fora e
Bighom National Forest

; AGREEMENT NUMBER: 1282X925K4017
2013 Eastside 2™ St.
307-674-2600 a. beginning: 9/28/2024 b. ending: End of incident
OWNER (name, address, phone number-include day/night/
cell) Sheridan County .
294 $Outh Main St. INCIDENT NAME: Elk
Siedision, i ea2a01 INCIDENT NUMBER: WY-BHF-000399

307-674-4222
RESOURCE ORDER NUMBER: S-419

POINT OF CONTACT (if applicable): Robert Gill
EMAIL: rgill@sheridancountyairport.com )
PAYMENT ADDRESS: [X] Same as above, or MODIFICATION No/DATE:

UEL: N/A =
REGISTERED IN SAM.GOV: [ Yes or [J No, Vendor Code MODIFICATION CO Initials:
Information Worksheet attached

EIN/SSN (only if not in SAM):

| Counlty: State: Township: Range: Section:

TYPE OF CONTRACTOR ("X" APPROPRIATE BOXES):
(] SMALL BUSINESS [JLARGE BUSINESS [JSMALL DISADVANTAGED OWNED [ JWOMEN OWNED [JHUBZONE

[JSERVICE DISABLED VETERAN  [X] PUBLIC ENTITY [J GOVERNMENT [JOTHER

The owner of the property described herein, or the duly appointed representative of the owner, agrees to furnish the
land/facilities for use as a helibase.

DESCRIPTION OF LAND/FACILITIES: Address or specific location. If street or highway address is unavailable, use distance
from nearest city, crossroads, or other significant landmark. The local description of how to get to the land/facilities is also

acceptable. (attach separate sheet if more space is necessary)
44° 46.274' N by 107° 33.692'W

| Sheridan County Airport, grass fields and portion of the corporate taxi lane west of main ramp area, access Hanger
Avenue gate

Operational resources will be using this site as a Helibase, staging helicopters, and helitack crews assigned to the
Elk Fire. Incident will furnish support trailer, sanitation services, and water tender.

Utilizing on-site hydrant to fill water tender intended for dust abatement and aircraft washdown. This will be tracked
by shift tickets and a usage log.

RATE: For each day that the land/facilities are used, the Government will pay the rate as indicated below. Ordinary wear and
tear is included in the rate. The minimum amount guaranteed to be paid under this agreement shall be $0.00, regardless of the
length of use. The maximum amount to be paid under this agreement shall not exceed $1,000.00. Payment shall be in

accordance with the incident Agency payment procedures.

Rate breakout: Vendor is not seeking any compensation.

UTILITIES AND SERVICES:
[ JThe above rate includes utility charges for the following: [] DIESEL [] GAS [] ELECTRICITY [JWATER [] TOILET

SUPPLIES [] JANITORIAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES ] TRASH REMOVAL [] SEPTIC SERVICE 1 EXISTING

TELECOMMUNICATIONS
XThe above rate excludes utility charges. The Government will pay to the owner the sum determined due by the Contracting

Officer based on: shift tickets/logs if applicable.

1



1282X925K4017

Page 2 of 3
Agreement No: 1282X925K4017

RESTORATION: Restoration beyond ordinary wear and tear. (check only one)
[1The above sum includes Government restoration of land/facilities. Restoration shall be performed to the extent reasonably

practical. Restoration work includes: i
IX|The above sum excludes restoration of land/facilities. Reasonable costs incurred by the owner (beyond ordinary wear and

tear) in restoring land/facilities to their prior condition shall be submitted, in writing, to the Contracting Officer.

ALTERATIONS: The Government may make alterations, attach fixtures or signs, erect temporary structures in or upon the
land/facilities, install temporary culverts, trenching for utilities, which shall be the property of the Government. Alterations will be
removed by the Government after the termination of the emergency use, unless otherwise agreed.

ORAL STATEMENTS: Oral statements or commitments supplementary or contrary to any provisions of this Agreement shall
not be considered as modifying or affecting the provisions of this Agreement.

ORDINARY WEAR AND TEAR: Ordinary wear and tear is based on the customary use of the land/facilities, and not the use
resulting from the incident.

CONDITION REPORTS: A joint pre and post-use physical inspection report of the fand/facilities shall be made and signed by
the parties; the purpose of the inspections shall be to reflect the existing site condition.

OTHER: Describe in detail: N/A.
TERMS AND CONDITIONS: See attachment.

INSURANCE/ INDEMINIFCATION: The United States Federal Government is self-insured and does not have the autharity to
indemnify and hold harmless the Sheridan County Airport, from any and all claims, liabilities, losses, damages, charges, etc. The
Sheridan County Airport does not have the authority to indemnify and hold harmless the United States Federal Government
from any and all claims, liabilities, losses, damages, charges etc. The Sheridan County Airport will be responsible for errors,
omissions and negligence of its employees. The United States Federal Government will be responsible for errors, omissions and
negligence of its employees to the extent provided by Congress under the Federal Tort Claims Act [28 U.S.C. 1346(b), 2401(b),
2671-2680, as amended by P.L. 89-506, 80-Stat. 306].

CHECKLIST(s): See attachment. Fill in the following drawing showing the land/facilities under agreement. Include buildings,
roads, paved areas, utility lines, fences, ditches, landscaping and any other physical features which help describe the area.

FEDERAL ACQUISITION REGULATION CLAUSES:

FAR 52.252-2 Clauses Incorporated by Reference (FEB 1998)
This contract incorporates one or more clauses by reference, with the same force and effect as if they were given in full text.
Upon request, the Contracting Officer will make their full text available. Also, the full text of a clause may be accessed
electronically at this/these address(es): www.arnet.gov/far/ or www.usda.gov/procurement/policy/agar.html

FAR 52.213-4 Terms and Conditions -- Simplified Acquisitions (Other Than Commercial ltems) (FEB 2024)

FAR 52.222-3 Convict Labor (June 2003)

FAR 52.232-1 Payments (APR 1984)

FAR 52.232-11 Extras (APR 1984)

FAR 52.232-17 Interest (MAY 2014)

FAR 52.232-25 Prompt Payment (JAN 2017)

| FAR 52-233-1 Disputes (MAY 2014) ALT | (DEC 1991)

FAR 52.243-1 Changes—Fixed Price (AUG 1987)ALT I(APR 1984)

FAR 52.249-4 Termination for the Convenience of the Government (Services)(Short Form)(APR 1984)

FAR 52.249-8 Termination for Default (Fixed-Price Supply and Service)(APR 1984)

Loss, Damage or Destruction: The Government will assume liability for the loss, damage, or destruction of facilities furnished
under this Agreement, provided that no reimbursement will be made for loss, damage, or destruction when due to (1) ordinary
wear and tear or (2) the fault or negligence of the owner or the owner’s agent(s).

OWNERZWNER' AGENT SIGNATURE! ?;;z/ % CONTRACTING OFFICER'S SIGNATURE: DATE:

PRINT(NAME AND TITLE: T ) PRINT NAME AND TITLE: Taylor Jones, Contract Specialist
Vi B o vl 8 &% CommessioneS

PHONE NUMB 07-‘7.’7—'1'?’ PHONE NUMBER: 303-928-0298

EMAIL: A vl Wl pes/ « Zov” EMAIL: taylor.jones@usda.gov




1282X925K4017

Page 3 of 3

_Agreement No: 1282X925K4017

ATTACHMENT 1

PRE-USE INSPECTION: Description or photos/ condition immediately prior the Government's occupancy. Refer to attached

checklist.

OWNER / OWNER’S AGENT SIGNATURE:

DATE:

GOVERNMENT AGENT/ EMPLOYEE'S
SIGNATURE:

DATE:

PRINT NAME AND TITLE:

PRINT NAME AND TITLE:

POST-USE INSPECTION: Description of photos/ condition immediately following the Government's occupancy.

[0 NO DAMAGE NO CLAIMS

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE §

RELEASE OF CLAIMS STATEMENT: Contract release for and in consideration of receipt of payment in the amount shown in ‘total amount

| due’. Contractor hereby releases the Government from any and ait claims arising under thi

REMARKS:

s agreement except as reserved in remarks.

OWNER / OWNER'S AGENT SIGNATURE:

DATE:

GOVERNMENT AGENT/ EMPLOYEE'S
SIGNATURE:

DATE:

PRINT NAME AND TITLE:

PRINT NAME AND TITLE:



















g Sl B
L N




Ag E:ch_ uojeluaLwnaoQ _ ‘oN ‘bay
uojjeluawngeq 18sn ‘gl
aseq||ay Joy pasn Gulaq Apuauna 1odiy uepliays 104 NY]
+dHS :(s)1odiar yuspiouy BEE W9 (2020) Zegy ¢d 9
suoponsu| bunioday/uonebiren spaaN |e1ads| 1sanbay pawen apoy [elaueul ELLNEL
vE9
Tyer-LLy
66 710v4
ajep £000-4H8 | LA D0BL jelusy Jspuesn (1AW OLCL
Bupuad ptjeaul 200-AM | 203-AM | -AM XT3 p0-0L-+Z0Z|Pue-3dlaes| L | DA0-AM Alem  Bo-0L-+20Z| 6L7-S
|leauly | amnpedsq alnun 19qWnN
oL ajeq 109wy | joauug | puj | paubissy | paubissy |aun]/a1eq awiy/aleq| paisanbay awy) /areq| 1senbay

pasesjay | paseajay | payewisy | parewns3y | q/W | @oinosay | soinosay | paubissy | wunol | wun wold | ol J9AeQ | PapIaN aanosay | A1d o). wol4 paispio Al

1AA 5S6¢ NEN

1AZ £S6E NEN

N ZS6€ NEN

spiezeH / Yelally 1310 Iseg peojoy Kauanbaly paubissy adA] Aauanbayy aweN }2ejuo) HOA 2sue1siq bupeaq
UOIJRWLION| YEIONY ‘L1
M.L0 . VE .LOL "ONOT
¥G66-562-008 3UOUd INOH KT N.ES €5 vy 1V1 £1UNOD UBPLAUS Ul 3ry Aempeog o)
07£5-8.5 {L0€) BUoyd 22140 Py UBW|YO-UOIARQ/S EVE-AM PUB SFE-AM ‘LSt LIN Mojjod
0v7£5-8£5-L0€ yoredsiq Apad
Aob 1suany@opaim Buiwodu| urey 3
1389 yaleds|q Aosusbeiaju| Apog 65/6-8/5 (£0€) xe4 06- Wolj 615 Nxa axe] ‘Aluno uioH Big 01 3 06-| MO||04
2010 Buspio 0L Jaquunp auoyd / aseq uapiou| "g| INQW aseqd 73S ONY NML 9 uoneao amiduosaq g
1s8104 |euopieN uioybig 66£000 1S 9€80
Kouaby ; uonaipsunr 6 19qQUINN 33UaJAJAY Y0 b v202-/2-60 Alddns
A3
0066€ -dQ1 ¥ZEZTLEYEL YOS
[d] (z02Z0) ZZ84 2d 66£000-4HG-AM o1 [ aw | /a1eq H3qUO 3I2¥N0SIY
sapog [ejoueuty 193[01d /3Uapiou] € BUEN 10801d /WSPIUIZ| ey

Ljo Labed 0gLL:81 80-0L-+20C




2m.

CONSENT TO PETITION

Several roads dedicated to public use per the Knode Ranch Subdivision plats exist within the
blanket description recorded under Territorial Appropriation T745.0 and in the name of Edwin
Field Appropriation diverting from Little Goose Creek, Tributary Big Goose Creek, Tributary
Tongue River through the Field Ditch with priority June 1, 1884. Said roads include Canvasback
Road, Old Squaw Road, Mallard Drive, Pintail Road, Goldeneye Drive, Widgeon Drive, and
Harlequin Drive. The Wyoming Board of Control has stated that if the subdivision plat(s)
dedicate any of said roads to the public, Sheridan County’s consent to petition is needed.

A blanket description describes a water right that is attached to a certain number of acres within
a larger parcel area of land, usually referencing a government survey. For example, the water
right is attached to 20 acres within a 40 acre quarter/quarter section. In many cases there is no
record definition describing the specific acres to which the water right is attached. Each
landowner within the larger blanket description may own some percentage of the water right or
none of it. The Petition will specifically describe the number and location of the acres being
claimed by the Petitioner(s) as their water right within the blanket. If the Petition is granted,
those acres will be adjudicated to the Petitioner(s) property and no other interested party will be
able to claim the right to those acres, although they may retain some portion of acres remaining
within the original blanket description.

The undersigned entity affirms that they understand that they may or may not own a water right
or interest within the territorial appropriation described above and the Petition does not describe
or adjudicate their right, if any. The undersigned also affirms that they understand that if they
own a water right or interest within the territorial appropriation described above, by signing this
Consent they are giving up their right to object fo the Petition at hand and they are waiving any
interest they may have in the specific water right claimed by the Petitioner(s).

The undersigned individual(s) hereby acknowledges that they are aware of their right to seek
independent advice and counsel regarding this Consent, which may include the advice and
counsel of a duly qualified attorney-at-law.

The undersigned individual(s) has read, understands, and hereby knowingly and

voluntarily gives consent to the Petition of Knode Ranch Homeowners® Association for an
amended certificate which will specifically describe lands under the above-referenced territorial
appropriation, consisting of 35 acres out of a total 120 acres described within the

recorded territorial appropriation. Unless this Petition is amended prior to a final decision, the
undersigned also hereby waives any further notice requirements related to this Petition.

STATE OF WYOMING )
) SS
COUNTY OF SHERIDAN )

[ have read, understand, and give my consent to the above-referenced Petition filed by
Knode Ranch Homeowners® Association.

CONSENTER (Signed)

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by ,
this day of s . Witness my hand and official seal.

Notarial Officer

My commission expires:




October 9, 2024

Ken Muller, Sheridan County Engineer
Public Works Department

224 S. Main St., Suite 428
Sheridan, WY 82801

Re: Knode Ranch Homeowners’ Association Petition to Define and Change our Point of Diversion

Dear Ken,

Knode Ranch Homeowner’s Association is working on amending water right permit number 745
through the Wyoming Board of Control and the State Engineer’s Office. Several of the roads in
the Knode Ranch subdivision are within the footprint of the 35 acre permit 745, including
Canvasback Road, Old Squaw Road, Mallard Drive, Pintail Road, Goldeneye Drive, Widgeon Drive,
and Harlequin Drive. The subdivision plat shows that those roads are dedicated for public use.
The Wyoming Board of Control has informed us that if the subdivision plat(s) dedicate any of said
roads to the public, Sheridan County’s consent to our petition is needed. My understanding is
that | need to submit our petition to you for review and processing, and that you will forward our
request to the County Commissioners to obtain their consent.

Background:

A survey has been conducted along the East Side Ditch and discovered a problem with the Point
of Diversion (POD) for the irrigation rights under permit number 745, also called the Edwin Field
Ditch. Permit 745 is owned and used by the Knode Ranch Homeowner’s Association.

The Knode Ranch Homeowners’ Association (HOA) learned that there is no official record
showing that the diversion comes from the main headgate of the East Side Ditch. In decades
past, irrigation water was diverted through the Field Ditch straight from Little Goose Creek near
where the Cox family now lives in the Knode subdivision, but when that headgate was shut down,
the permit was not amended to <how that water for Permit 745 now flows through the East Side
Ditch. Research done by the Wyoming State Engineer’s Office indicates that the Edwin Field
Ditch was likely abandoned sometime between approximately the 1930’s and 1950’s, and not

later than 1965.

To get final approval for this change in the POD, the Knode Ranch Homeowners’ Association
needs to prepare and file a Petition (attached) to the Wyoming State Board of Control asking for
an amended certificate with the correct Point of Diversion. The Wyoming State Board of Control
must review and approve this Petition before we can get our updated water right under permit



745.

The Petition does not change Knode’s water rights under the blanket appropriation, and how we
water our properties in Knode Ranch Subdivision will not be different because of this Petition.

If you agree to our petition, please sign the consent form, have it notarized, and mail it (only the
signed form is needed) to Bernie Bornong, Knode Ranch Homeowners’ Association, PO Box 7033,

Sheridan, WY 82801.

If you have any questions, please give me a call at 307-672-5463.

Sincerely,

Bernie Bornong
Knode Ranch Homeowners’ Association



GRANT OF EASEMENT

This Grant of Easement (“Easement”) effective this day of October 2024, from
Sheridan County, as Grantor, of 224 §. Main Street, Sheridan, WY 82801, and the Sheridan Area
Water Supply Joint Powers Board, a Wyoming Joint Powers Board, as Grantee, of 224 S. Main
Street, Sheridan, WY 82801.

For and in consideration of ten dollars ($10.00 US) and other good and valuable
consideration bargained for and exchanged, Grantor conveys and warrants to Grantee a non-
exclusive water pipeline utility easement across and under the following-described real property:

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBITS “A” AND “B,” which EXHIBITS are expressly incorporated
herein by this reference

Grantor grants unto Grantee, its employees, agents, contractors and assigns the right of
entry upon and use of the property described and shown on the exhibits for the purposes of
surveying, designing, constructing, installing, inspecting, operating, maintaining, tapping,
repairing, and replacing water pipelines and appurlenances as may be necessary or convenient.
This Easement includes the right of ingress and egress upon and across real property of Grantor at
reasonable places and routes as designated by Grantor for aforesaid purposcs. The use of this
Easement is not intended for other purposes.

The term of the Easement shall be perpetual.
Grantee’s use of the Easement is subject to the following:

1. Operations of the Airport Landside. Grantee, its employees, agents, contractors,
invitees. and assigns may enter upon and use the property for the purposes of this Fasement. This
permission includes the right to operate machinery tipon this property for these purposes. Provided
however. should a water line require repair or replacement with heavy equipment, there shall be a
temporary construction easement fifteen feet (157) in width on cach side of this Easement, for such
purposes. Grantee shall coordinate all repair or replacement work with Sheridan County Airport
personnel.

2. Operations_on_the Airport Operations Arca. Grantee, its employees, agents,
contractors, invitees, and assigns may enter upon and use the property for the purposes of this
Easement with notification, authorization, and an escort if’ deemed necessary from the Sheridan
County Airport Manager. This permission includes the right to operate machinery upon this
property for these purposes. Provided however, should a water line require repair or replacement
with heavy equipment, there shall be a temporary construction easement fifteen feet (157) in width,
on cach side of this Easement for such purposes. Cirantee shall coordinate all inspections,
operations, repairs, replacements, and all maintenance actions with Sheridan County Airport
personnel.

3 Reclamation. Within one (1) weck after the disturbance, weather permitling,
Grantee will reclaim and restore to its original condition all arcas and improvements disturbed by
Grantee. Pavement sections shall match existing in depth and material composition. This
obligation to reclaim and restore shall apply each time the area is disturbed by Grantee's
operations. Grantee and Grantor will monitor the reclaimed areas and improvements for a period
of two years after completion of the project. Grantee shall correct any deficiencies to the
satisfaction of Grantor within the time period agreed to by both parties.

4. Debris. Grantee will not allow any debris to be discarded on Sheridan County
Adirport Property, and Grantee will be responsible to clean up debris for which Grantee or Grantee’s
invitees are responsible.

Page | of 2



5. Buried Lines. Grantee shall bury and install water lines in accordance with City of
Sheridan standard specifications and details (current edition).

6. Nonexclusive Use. This Easement is nonexclusive and shall not preclude Grantor
from using the area or from granting the right to other persons and parties to use the arca; provided,
however, such use will not unreasonably interfere with Grantee’s use of the area.

7. Binding Effect. This Easement shall run with the burdened land.
8. Indemnification. Grantee shall indemnify and hold Grantor harmless from any legal

actions or claims of any form that involve the grant of this Easement by Grantor, unless they are
the sole result of Grantor’s gross negligence. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantee does not
waive any right it may claim with respect to the Wyoming Government Claims Act.

9. Future Cansiderations. Grantee shall not initiate, construct, plan, or expand the
existing water systerms without first coordinating and involving the Sheridan County Airport.

0. Relocation. Grantor shall have the right, by giving the Grantee notice, to cause
those portions of the waler pipeline facilities which would interfere with the Grantor’s operations
to be relocated to another right-of-way at Grantor’s sole choosing to be provided by the Grantor at
no cost to the Grantee. The relocation shall be completed within twelve (12) months of the notice
date. The new casement shall be reasonably located in the vicinity of the affected portion of the
ficst easement so as to reasonably minimize the cost in moving the facilities and to reasonably
accommodate the operations of Grantor and Grantee. Costs of relocation shall be split 50/50
between the Grantor and the Grantec.

1. Improvement Restriction. Permanent improvements that would hinder future
access to the water pipeline cannot be constructed over this Easement, but otherwise land use may
be similar to current use.

{n witness whereof Grantor signs this Grant of Easement on the dale above written.

GRANTOR
SHERIDAN COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Nick Siddle, Chairman
STATE OF WYOMING )
) ss

County of Sheridan )

The (oregoing Grant of Easement was acknowledged before me by Nick Siddle, Chairman,
Sheridan County Board of County Commissioners, this  __dayof .2024.

Witness my hand and official seal,

Nz)tary Public

My commission expires:

Page 2 of 2



©\dow _pw\S03937 34\ SC~VP—EASE-27012.0wg  PLOT DATE 2024-9-10 03:59 SAVIU DATE 2023-12-14 18:24 USER: troseriund

Grantor: Sheridan County - Board of County Commissioners

Grantee: Sheridan Area Water Supply Joint Powers Board

Re: 30.0' Waterline Easement and 40' Temporary Easement

A waterline easement, being a thirty (30) foot wide strip of Jand when measured at right angles over a parcel of land
described in Book 48, Page 265, and situated within the SE? of Section 33, Township 56 North, Range B4 West, 6th P.M.,
and the E} of Section 4, and the SWj of Section 3, Tawnship 55 North, Range 84 West, 6th P.M., Sheridan County,
Wyoming, as shown on EXHIBIT B" attached hereta and by this reference made a part Reraof. The centerline of said strip
being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Section 4, thence N50°35'18" W, 2310.04 feet, to the Paint of Beginning;
thence S 38°01'14" W, 76.04 feet; thence S 7°57'25" E, 2094.06 feet. thence S 17°34'36" E, 4294.76 feet; thence S
64°25'58" E, 625.37 feet; thence N 89°29'55" £ 1810.47 feet, to the Point of Terminus on \he east line of said parcel, being
S 23°00'28" €, 5448 95 feet from said northeast corner of Section 4: the parallel sidelines of subject easement baing
truncated or extended to intersect said east property line.

Subject easement containing 6 130 acres, more or less and subject to any prior recorded easements, exceptions,
restrictions or conveyances.

Together with a temporary easement for construction purposes, being the forty (40) foot strip of land lying east and north of
and adjacent to the the above described easement's east and north line, as shown on the accompanying map

Subject temporary easement containing 8.098 acres, more or less and subject to any prior recorded easements,
exceptions, restrictions or conveyances.

The basis of bearing is Wyoming State Plane Coordinate System, NAD 83, East Central Zone; Scale Factor: 1.000235; all
units are U.S. survey feet

This description is prepared for location purposes. Specific conditions of land use are to be described in the separate
conveyance document(s) this exhibit accompanies

I'ne bosis of bearing is Wyorming
State Plane Coordinate System,
NAD 83, East Central Zone: Scole
Foctor: 1.000235; ail anits are
1.S. survey feet. Distances ore ot

ground
EXHIBIT A - 30.0' WATERLINE EASEMENT PROJECT 5028.27013.01
‘- DATE 9,/30/2024
L OVER LANDS OWNED BY SHERIDAN COUNTY - ———

D D W SITUATED N SW1/4 SECTION 33, TGN, R84W, STH P.M. AND THE
I— E1/2 SEGTION 4, SW} SECTION 3, T56N, RB4W, BTH P M., SHERIDAN EXHIBIT A-1of1
e I TE COUNTY. WYOMING




© \dernl_pu\dDISETINSC-VA—EASE-270 30wy PAOT DATE 2034-9-30 176 SAVED DAE 702512 14 1524 USER: Lraaenlund

POINT OF BEGINNING &
38°0114"W N |
76.04' )

A
2
qu“‘??e»
Ogsly .
A\ 1 '
AN
AN
N\ i —
i et -- BT PERMANENT EASEMENT
i 57'57'25 'l | = R M
T 56 N, R 84W i - 2094.06' L e ————— TEMPORARY EASEMENT
T55 N, R B4 W jjg7 = = \ SINACwe - PROPERTY LINE
Vo e EXISTING EASEMENT
Y - TE UNE
N FOUND MONUMENT
\ 2 AS DESCRIBED
' A
] oy
s 600 0 600
{ " pli = |
A 1
\ X SCALE IN FEET .

RECORD OWNER:
SHERIDAN COUNTY
JNEK. 48, PG 265

NE} S.4 %}\——’”517‘34’36'{
> W 4994.76'
; kN
N -
\ |
%'/,— NEW 30 PERMANENT EASEMENT .
Y \ (6.130 AC) AND 40" TEMPORARY \
L \ CONSTRUCTION X
&N EASEMENT (8.098 AC)
LY
A\
\ !
\ |
C\
ny
A\
Se} s.4 Ny
R\
\ .
iy \ V4
1 V sw} 5.3
W V4
) 7
a\ POINT OF TERMINUS
W /
™ S
3 N8929°55"E
1810.47
4 - .
The basis of bearing is Wyoming - 24
State Plane Coordinate System, 55'58" S e |
NAD 83, East Centrol Zone: Scale S64725'58 E. 2 M AC T 7 1 |
Factor: 1.000235; all units are 625.37 :52 PLS 2615 |
U.S. survey feet, Distances are at =3 ‘ \
| _ground. W . 3 IN AC WC 2INAC A= i
\V h \r-\ PLS 6812 PLS 6812 |
" EXHIBIT B - 30.0' WATERLINE EASEMENT PROJECT _ 5063.28055.01
A‘h DATE 9;30/2024
= OVER LANDS OWNED BY SHERIDAN COUNTY -

SITUATED IN SW1/4 SECTION 33, TSEN, RB4W, 6TH P.M. AND THE

DOWL

E1/2 SECTION 4, SWi SECTION 3, TS5N, RE4W, 6TH P.M., SHERIDAN
COUNTY, WYOMING

EXHIBITB - 1o0f1




2022-781034 8/23/2022 1:25 PM PAGE: 1 OF 4
FEES: $21.00 PK EASEMENT
EDA SCHUNK THOMPSON, SHERIDAN COUNTY CLERK

GRANT OF EASEMENT

This Grant of Easement (“Easement”), effectiv étms day of ‘b+ 2022, from
Sheridan County, as Grantor, whose address i nd the City of Sheridan as Grantee, whose

address is 55 Grinnell Plaza, Sheridan, WY 82801.

|0 ORE 0 OO T RO O pr‘ev

For and in consideration of ten dollars ($10.00 US) and other good and valuable consideration bargained
for and exchanged, Grantor conveys and warrants to Grantee a water pipeline easement across and
under the following-described real property:

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT “A” AND “B”.

Grantor grants to Grantee, its employees, agents, contractors and assigns the right of entry upon and use
of the property described and shown on the exhibits for the purposes of surveying, designing,
constructing, installing, inspecting, operating, maintaining, tapping, repairing, and replacing water
pipelines and appurtenances as may be necessary or convenient. This Easement includes the right of
ingress and egress upon and across real property of Grantor at reasonable places and routes as designated
by Grantor for aforesaid purposes. The use of this Easement is not intended for other purposes.

The term of the Easement shall be perpetual.
Grantee’s use of the Easement is subject to the following:

1. Operations on the Airport Landside. Grantee, its employees, agents, contractors, invitees, and
assigns may enter upon and use the property for the purposes of this Easement. This permission
includes the right to operate machinery upon this property for these purposes. Provided however,
should a water line require repair or replacement with heavy equipment, there shall be a temporary
construction easement fifteen feet (15') in width on each side of this Easement, for such purposes.
Grantee shall coordinate all repair or replacement work with Sheridan County Airport personnel.

2. Operations on the Airport Operations Area. Grantee, its employees, agents, contractors,

invitees, and assigns may enter upon and use the property for the purposes of this Easement with
notification, authorization, and an escort if deemed necessary from the Sheridan County Airport
Manager. This permission includes the right to operate machinery upon this property for these
purposes. Provided however, should a water line require repair or replacement with heavy equipment,
there shall be a temporary construction easement fifteen feet (15") in width, on each side of this
Easement for such purposes. Grantee shall coordinate all inspections, operations, repairs, replacements,
and all maintenance actions with Sheridan County Airport personnel.

3. Reclamation. Within one (1} week after the disturbance, weather permitting, Grantee will
reclaim and restore to its original condition all areas and improvements disturbed by Grantee. Pavement
sections shall match existing in depth and material composition. This obligation to reclaim and restore
shall apply each time the area is disturbed by Grantee’s operations. Grantee and Grantor will monitor
the reclaimed areas and improvements for a period of two years after completion of the project.
Grantee shall correct any deficiencies to the satisfaction of Grantor within the time period agreed to by
both parties.

4. Debris. Grantee will not allow any debris to be discarded on Sheridan County Airport Property,
and Grantee will be responsible to clean up debris for which Grantee or Grantee’s invitees are
responsible.

5. Buried Lines. Grantee shall bury and install water lines in accordance with City of Sheridan
standard specifications and details {current edition).

6. Nonexclusive Use. This Easement is nonexclusive and shall not preclude Grantor from using the
area or from granting the right to other persons and parties to use the area; provided, however, such
use will not unreasonably interfere with Grantee’s use of the area.

7. Binding Effect. This Easement shall run with the land.

8. Indemnification. Grantee shall indemnify and hold Grantor harmless from any legal actions or
claims of any form that involve the grant of this Easement by Grantor, unless they are the sole result of
Grantor’s gross negligence. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantee does not waive any right it may
claim with respect to the Wyoming Government Claims Act.

9. Future Considerations. Grantee shall not initiate, construct, plan, or expand the existing water
systems without first coordinating and involving the Sheridan County Airport.

10. Relocation. Grantor shall have the right, by giving the Grantee notice, to cause those portions of
the water pipeline facilities which would interfere with the Grantor’s operations to be relocated

1



U011 A G D 00 A

2022-781034  8/23/2022 1:25 PM PAGE: 2 OF 4

FEES: $21.00 PK EASEMENT

EDA SCHUNK THOMPSON, SHERIDAN COUNTY CLERK
to another right-of-way at Grantor’s sole choosing to be provided by the Grantor at no cost to
the Grantee. The relocation shall be completed within twelve (12) months of the notice date.
The new easement shall be reasonably located in the vicinity of the affected portion of the first
easement so as to reasonably minimize the cost in moving the facilities and to reasonably
accommodate the operations of Grantor and Grantee. Costs of relocation shall be split 50/50
between the Grantor and the Grantee.

11. Improvement Restriction. Permanent improvements that would hinder future access to the
water pipeline cannot be constructed over this Easement, but otherwise land use may be similar
to current use.

In witness whereof Grantor signs this Grant of Easement on the date above written.

GRANTOR
SHERIDAN COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

/K}'fx,m;,; j é/(/k)b

LW’ Wright, Chdirman

STATE OF WYOMING )
) 8§
COUNTY OF SHERIDAN )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by Lonme -\S el %h-‘-

Chaicimorn | Sheaden Qou.n-\u._%OCf— this V149

day of E%g;ﬁ' 2022.

Witness my hand and official seal.

E94aan N Cuaad

Notary Public

COUNTY OF

SHERIDAN

My Commmission Expires: W\-QB-a036-

My



EIOTIA 00 000 090 0 TR0 OO ORI ORI DA
2022-781034 8/23/2022 1:25 PM PAGE: 3 OF 4
FEES: $21.00 PK EASEMENT

o#l_pW\JDITSTI4\SC-VP~EASE-27D13.awg PLOT DATE 2022-2-21 0B:48 SAVED DATE 2022-02-18 10:13 USER: EDA SCHUNK THOMPSON, SHERIDAN COUNTY CLERK

Grantor: Sheridan County - Board of County Commissioners and Sheridan County Airport
Grantee: City of Sheridan, WY

Re: 30.0' Waterline Easement and 40" Temporary Easement

A waterline easement, being a thirty (30) foot wide strip of land when measured at right angles over a parceli of land
described in Book 48, Page 265, and situated within the Slﬁ of Section 33, Township 56 North, Range 84 West, 6th P.M.,

and the E} of Section 4, and the SW; of Section 3, Township 55 North, Range 84 West, 6th P.M., Sheridan County,
Wyoming, as shown on EXHIBIT "B" attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof. The centerline of said strip
being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Section 4, thence N50°35'18" W, 2310.04 feet, to the Point of Beginning;
thence S 38°01'14" W, 76.04 feet; thence S 7°57'25" £, 2094.06 feet; thence S 17°34'36" E, 4294.76 feet; thence S
64°25'58" E, 625.37 feet; thence N 89°29'55" E, 1810.47 feet, to the Point of Terminus on the east line of said parcel, being
S 23°00'29" E, 5448.95 feet from said northeast corner of Section 4; the parallel sidelines of subject easement being
truncated or extended to intersect said east property line.

Subject easement containing 6.130 acres, more or less and subject to any prior recorded easements, exceptions,
restrictions or conveyances.

Together with a temporary easement for construction purposes, being the forty (40) foot strip of land lying east and north of
and adjacent to the the above described easement's east and north line, as shown on the accompanying map.

Subject temporary easement containing 8.098 acres, more or less and subject to any prior recorded easements,
exceptions, restrictions or conveyances.

The basis of bearing is Wyoming State Plane Coordinate System, NAD 83, East Central Zone; Scale Factor: 1.000235; all
units are U.S. survey feet

This description is prepared for location purposes. Specific conditions of land use are to be described in the separate
conveyance document(s) this exhibit accompanies.

The basis of bearing is Wyoming
State Plane Coordinate System,
NAD B3, East Central Zone; Scale
Factor: 1.000235; all units are
U.S. survey feet. Distances are at

ground.
EXHIBIT A - 30.0' WATERLINE EASEMENT PROJECT 5028.27013.01
DATE 2/18/2022
OVER LANDS OWNED BY SHERIDAN COUNTY
SITUATED IN SW1/4 SECTION 33, T56N, R84W, 6TH P.M. AND THE
D D W E1/2 SECTION 4, SW SECTION 3, T55N, R84W, 8TH P.M., SHERIDAN EXHIBIT A-10of1
e COUNTY, WYOMING




CATRUAE DS LA 0N TR0 DR LR 0D BT N0
8/23/2022 1:25 PM PAGE: 4 OF 4

2022-781034
FEES: $21.00 PK EASEMENT

DA SCHUNK THOMPSON, SHERIDAN COUNTY CLERK

TAD ROSENLUND
SHERIDAN WY 82801

senh.

EDA SCHUNK THOMPSON, SHERIDAN COUNTY CLEFK

POINT OF BEGINNING

i

At =]
W S7'57'25"E ] ===
T56 N RBAW f -  2094.06 | s ——————
i L= 3 IN AC WC
T55N, R B84 W 1 PLS B812 _____}? _____
‘\
\\ __________
\‘\ e
' A\
A\ 600

4}‘ N

RECORD OWNER: \
SHERIDAN COUNTY \
/~BK. 4B, PG 265

S17°34'36"E
4294.76' \

NEW 30° PERMANENT EASEMENT

(6130 AC) AND 40 TEMPORARY '\
CONSTRUCTION v

EASEMENT (8.098 AC)

The basis of bearing is Wyoming
State Plane Coordinate System,
NAD 83, East Central Zone; Sca
Factor: 1.000235; all units are

PERMANENT EASEMENT

TEMPORARY EASEMENT
PROPERTY LINE
EXISTING EASEMENT
TIE LINE

FOUND MONUMENT
AS DESCRIBED

0

SCALE IN FEET

S64°25'58"E

POINT OF TERMINUS

N89'29°'55"E
1810.47'

le )

U.S. survey feet. Distonces are at po12
_ground. \ I gwms'Ag we 2 IN AC - - —
\, A W\ PLS 6812 PLS 6812 R —
EXHIBIT B - 30.0' WATERLINE EASEMENT PROJECT 5028.27013.01
A DATE 2/21,/2022

" DOWL

OVER LANDS OWNED BY SHERIDAN COUNTY

SITUATED IN SW1/4 SECTION 33, T56N, R84W, 6TH P.M. AND THE

E1/2 SECTION 4, SW SECTION 3, T55N, R84W, 6TH P.M,, SHERIDAN
COUNTY, WYOMING

EXHIBIT B-10of1




GRANT OF EASEMENT

That for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and/or other valuable
considerations, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged and confessed, the undersigned, The
County of Sheridan, Wyoming, herein referred to as ("Grantor"), does hereby grant and convey
unto The City of Sheridan, Wyoming, whose address is 55 Grinnell Plaza, P.O. Box 848,
Sheridan, Wyoming 82801, and its successors and assigns, herein referred to as ("Grantee") a
perpetual exclusive easement (the “Easement”) to maintain and repair an existing waterline under
and across the following described real property situated in the County of Sheridan, State of
Wyoming, which Grantor owns or in which Grantor has an interest in, to wit:

The Easement is situated on a tract of land that is a portion of Brooks Street (vacated) lying
between Blocks 1 and 2 of the Kilbourne's Addition to the Town, now City of Sheridan, Sheridan
County, Wyoming; more particularly described as follows: Beginning at a point which bears S
89°45'12" E a distance of 40.00 feet from the Southeast Corner of Block 1, said Kilbourne's
Addition; thence N 0°24'35" E for a distance of 264.49 feet; thence S 89°3225" E for a distance
of 20.00 feet; thence S 0°24'35" W for a distance of 264.42 feet; thence N 89°45'12"W for a
distance of 20.00 feet to the point of beginning. Said tract of land contains 5,289 Square Feet. The
Easement is shown on the map attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Grantor further conveys to Grantee a conditional right of ingress and egress to and from
the Easement over and across Grantor's lands. This right of ingress and egress will be conditioned
on Grantee thoroughly exploring any applicable non-destructive options for maintenance, repair,
and/or supplemental supply of existing waterline prior to entering Easement area for excavation
purposes.

Grantor covenants that Grantor is the fee simple owner of the real property or has an interest
in the real property in which the Easement lies, and the Grantor shall cooperate with the Grantee
to defend title to the Easement against all claims and to clear the title if necessary.

Grantor shall remain responsible for any and all snow removal in accordance with the City
of Sheridan's guidelines and ordinances.

Grantee shall have no responsibility for environmental contamination, which is either pre-
existing or not caused by Grantee.

In the event required maintenance and repair of the existing waterline(s) by excavation
within the Easement is determined necessary Grantee shall take all reasonable procedures and
precautions to minimize disturbance to the structures and landscaped areas. The Grantee shall bear
no responsibility for the restoration of any of the landscaping features or structures damaged or
needing repair following the required maintenance and repair to the existing waterline(s) contained
in the Easement.

Page 1 of 2



The rights conveyed and the conditions and provisions of this Easement shall run with the
land and shall inure to the benefit of Grantee, and be binding upon the Grantor, and their respective

successors, assign, and representatives.
DATED this day of October, 2024.

GRANTOR:

Nick Siddle, Chairman
Board of County Commissioners,
Sheridan County, Wyoming

Attest:

Eda Schunk Thompson, County Clerk

STATE OF WYOMING )
) ss.
COUNTY OF SHERIDAN )
This instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

2024, by Nick Siddle, Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners for Sheridan County,
Wyoming, a local government entity.

Page 2 of 2



L0828 ONIWOAM 'NVAIHIHS ..._1 '
VZV1d TT3INNIHD S¢S ;

— - 1L
ODNINOAM ‘NVAIH3IHS $0 ALID i :
LA | %]
ey} 1o} ..,.!t‘.l.-,_n. L 'ul\ -.Mu —
ONINOAM ‘ALNNOD NVAIHUIHS Mcmrans £ ol ealenag s
NVAIHIHS }O ALID MON ‘NMO 1 Iy~ Ll il
eui o3 Iﬂl&lﬂA\I\ s =\
NOILIGdV S.3NHNOBTIM vy poeey
zpue L s3¥0014@ /| AN
usemieq poIuso| f

(Q31LVYOVA) LTIIHLS SMO0OHHE JO NOILHOd ®©
ui pejenis

S3HNLV3Id DNILSIX3I HOIHd

= - —
i
I“ -
R AT e
:
OT1 'ANVAAOD SDNKTIOH TVE-TvD

40 NOI1LYDO1 pue u d .mm

INIWISVYI INITHILVM d3IS0Od0Hd _/ H m

Bu|moys — am/ § w m
bl =

ER @ 4 2l il {9
0 ”—W.u. g | &
r w Al 8 x
....... Mwws #es wabnigaE Vi p mw A\ m r
BT St A € O O r LEE - ] M
r el _.a. HJ c
3 ymn 101 0] M 2
oo mll\_ 3 1 3[-® ]
PR w0 of e o Oy g 1 Hh“:ﬁ%t’l!auﬁl.. £ i m n.. = \ ¢
L e S T g 8 Tl =i 4 )
T e e e B et 10 e 3 7 > Sedl 3 5 ¥
9 - - H 3
- { BEERSE v Lj n | i
3 St £ S

z X i

HOAIAHNS 40 31VOIdILHID _ | H

g s moon

‘W0 =. L 31VOS

¥ Halyx3 1tvil3ad




8,
SHERIDAN PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

%%g&z;g ENGINEERING « PLANNING * ROAD & BRIDGE « BUILDING OFFICIAL
. 224 South Main Street — Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 — Fhone: 307-675-2420

STAFF REPORT
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FILE NO. V-24-004: Tift Lot Size Variance
APPLICANT: Jeff Tift

MTG. DATE: October 15, 2024

PROPOSAL:

Jeff Tift has applied for a variance from the minimum lot area zoning standards that would permit
reduction of an approximately 2.91-acre parcel to 2.41 acres in the (RR) Rural Residential District.
The subject parcel is not within any subdivision and is addressed 163 North Piney Road in the
northwest portion of Story. Should the application be approved, 0.5 acres would be “adjusted” to
the 0.9-acre parcel lying immediately to the west to accommodate a boundary line adjustment

ultimately thereby increasing its area to 1.4 acres.
SUBJECT ZONING STANDARDS:

v Section 7. 2. Providing that no lot area shall be reduced or diminished except in conformity
with the regulations established for the disttict in which located.

v Section 9 B. (2) Establishing the minimum lot area pet dwelling unit at 5 acres in the GPA'
RR-Rural Residential District.

APPLICATION BACKGROUND:

o The applicant wishes to retain ownership of a 2.41-acre area and convey a (.5-acte area to
Grant Wright’s 0.9-acre parcel at 171 North Piney Road (Fig 1.)

o The appatent objectives of the proposed vatiance are to 1) provide additional setback
distance between Wright's home (Fig 2) and Tift’s parcel and 2) rectify an encroachment
issue associated with Wright’s septic system.

e The subject 2.91-acre parcel was created presumably prior to county adoption of zoning
rules in 1985.

e No net new buildable parcels would be created as consequence of the variance nor by the
proposed boundary line adjustment.

e No new construction is currently proposed.

I Groundwater Protection Area
BOCC Report 1
Mecting Date: October 15, 2024

V-24-004: ‘L'ift Lot Size Variance



DEVELOPMENT CONTEXT:

The general vicini
estimated 32 residences within

reportedly less than five feet from the subject parcel (Wright). The proposed new boundary w
on the parcels as they currently exist. Domestic water is obtained via

retain existing structures
indtvidual wells. Sewage dis
North Piney Road is a coun

posal in the vicinity 1s

parcel (Fig 3). Fire protection is provided through the Story Fire District.

ty is characterized as a principally low-density residential area. There are an
v,-mile of the subject parcel. The closest non-applicant residence is

ould

provided by private on-site systems. Adjacent

ty—maintained road in very good condition accessing the applicant’s

8/9/24, 9:26 AM Sherl

. i
/ ’1. ll |
AL v
| P (3 Y' _w:( i !
T |
| W ) ,JT""' H [
) \"}_. \-\.' ! |
; T e N J" J.
= T 0 0 :
. Pow?” Al
| |
: i
[/’l\ I
- “?‘n'\.:"* Piney Ro
.";Ir
. /
| S0 H /
/
—_— = C u( =

Tysex ok SHVC
TP A5y Ao
o '1[ % P" e \j*“' ‘(_V\\

https: s g

19 128120181689603/-11901944 811764032/6555313.40

Sheridan County |
Wyoming

dan County, Wyaming, MapServer
- -

Wouy
M Piney Croek

oo 5]
AxT
9,91 fer?

v River, Creeks, Lakes
BLM
Department of Delence !
ws Local Governmant
Other Federal Land
USF3 |
State af Wyoning |
a8 1) S Highway
State Highway
Counly Roatl
Olher Rpads
Anilraad
w Municipal Corporate Limiis

e .
MNOKRTH

)\,‘ l/\\_ Wo JS)L 74,(2\%/
Gt gaemm=n [ Seere
Clepn UP The

ThAwnh And —Q»!s»;\ \

Hou Se L2 tuo )/
i\

Lol e

08 water,corplimi... /1

Iig 1 Proposed boundary linc adjustment

BOCC Report
Meeting Date: October 15, 2024

V-24-004: Tift Lot Sizc Variance



[ig 2 [ixisung structurc on adjoining Wright parcel (looking north from Norcth Pincy Rd)

[ig 3 North Pincy Rd looking west (subject parcel on right)

V-2:4-004: Tift Lot Size Varance

(O3]

BOCC Report
Meeting Dater October 13, 2024



PLANNING & REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

e This site is identified as “Rural Residential” on the Future Land Use Plan. (S heridan County
Comprehensive Plan, 2020)

e Principally permitted uses of the RR-Rural Residential zoning district include primarily
single-family dwellings and agricultural uses.

e Section 9 B. (2) of the Zoning Rules establishes the minimum lot area per dwelling unit at 5
acres.

e Minimum building setback (yard) requirements in the RR-Rural Residential district, are 25’
on the front, 20’ on the reat, and 5’ on the sides. If approved, the variance would not appeat
to compromise these requitements.

e While adjacent to North Piney Creek, no regulatory floodplains exist on this site.

ANALYSIS:

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The county’s Future Land Use Plan suggests agricultural and low-density residential uses for this
area. The proposed reconfiguration of the subject parcels would not increase the area’s overall
development density as a result of the proposed variance. The character of the “neighborhood”
would therefore appear unaffected by the proposed reduction in lot area.

e Relevant Land Use goals and polictes:

Goal 1.7: The county will respect individual property rights, balanced with
community health, safety, and welfare.

1.7 a: Balance property tights with community objectives.

DIVISION OF LAND REQUIREMENTS

In the event this application is approved, reconfiguration of the applicant’s parcels could proceed
per provisions for “Boundary Line Adjustments” contained in the Rues and Regulations Governing
Division of Land in Sheridan County, Wyoming. No subdivision permit would be required.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS AND HARDSHIP

Section 29 of the Zoning Rules provides that variances, ...may be granted when special conditions
and a literal enforcement of the regulation results in unnecessary hardship.” Special conditions are
typically interpreted to mean unique or abnormal physical qualities associated with the land that in
some manner limits its typical use. If, in the opinion of the commission the applicant’s cited special
conditions (i.e. rectificadon of encroachments, etc.) produce an unnecessary hardship, then
justification for the variance may exist. Itis staff’s position that the proposed boundary line
adjustment would appear to better suit such needs and practical use of the land, and further, would
not alter the character of the neighborhood.

BOCC Report 4 V-24-004: Tift Lot Size Varance
Meeting Date: October 15, 2024



STAFF CONCLUSION

A. Staff believes that special conditions associated with this parcel do exist that are uniquely
associated with this property.

B. Adjustment of the boundary as proposed would not appear to result in other violations of the

zoning standards.

C. Should this application be approved, the following condition 1s recommended:

That proper documentation is provided to the county as pet the Rules and Regulations
Governing Division of Land in Sheridan County, W yoming for the proposed boundary line
adjustment.

PLANNING AND ZONING RECOMMENDATION:

On Octobet 3, 2024, the Sheridan County Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to
recommend Approval of Item V-24-004: Tift Lot Size Variance that would permit the reduction of
an approximately 2.91-acre parcel to 2.41 acres in the (RR) Rural Residential District, with the

following condition:

1. That proper documentation is provided to the county as per the Rules and Regulations
Governing Division of Land in Sheridan County. I¥yoming for the proposed boundary line
adjustment.

BOCC Report 5 V-24-004: 'L'ift Lot Size Vartance

Meceting Date: October 15, 2024



_____ﬁ

SHERIDAN COUNTY, WYOMING

VARIANCE APPLICATION
$475.00 NON-REFUNDABLE FEE

A variance is a county-approved relaxation of requirements specified in the Rules and Regulations Governing
d to articulate and demonstrate

Zoning (such as minimum lot area or yard requirements.) Applicants are expecte

the unique, pre-existing circumstance(s) that prevent compliance with the standard county-enforced regulation.

Such circumstances may include, but are not limited to, exceptional topographic conditions, narrowness of a lot,
natural/man-made hazards, or unusual shape of site.

In order to be scheduled for cansideration by the Planning & Zoning Commission, the following items must be submitted at
least 40 days prior to scheduled monthly meetings:

1) Completed application form w/$475.00 non-refundable fee
2) A list of all property owners and their mailing addresses within one-half (1/2) mile if applicant’s site s within
an A-Agricultural District, or within five hundred (500) feet if inany other zoring district. List cannot be
aver 30 days old. (Upon request, Sheridan County can prepare this list for a $25 fee.)
3) Stamped (not metered), pre-addressed business-sized envelope for each property owrer on the above list
using Sheridan County Public Works as the return address.
4) Scaled site plan showing the physical property conditions that owners are requesting a variance from. The
plan should show property lines, existing/proposed structures, roads, streams, floodplains, steep slopes, wells,
easements, septic systems, etc.
5) Proof of Ownership - Recorded Deed, etc. (If a Company/Trust/LLC, include documentation ofauthorized
responsible party.)
6) The following items must be addressed by the applicant:
. What special condifions exist on your properTy?
. What specific zoning requirements do you want varied?
. Isyour proposed use otherwise permifted in this zoning district?
. If this requlation were enforced. what hardship would result
. How is this variance not contrary o the public welfare?

Contact information for all property owners must be provided. All property owners of record must sign application.

'.'”.. 3 p— i
Owrer's name(s): = é’-«LIL // ’;'Cf " . - o -
Owner's Mailing Address: - P £aK o o te MUy LL "‘é}_ 8;9 ij =

-~

— -
Cityt ) ‘—f oy > state_l— ¢ ) Zip.__23. . ,5 = 2
Phone number: S22 2 C‘!?):‘/? Cell phone Sl 7 2% - L!;i—; i

Subject Property:

Legal Description (Quarter, Quarter, Section, Township, Range, or Subdivision Name and Lot) :

Sty ¢y s ey
/4; e 7 //’
"7 =
Property address: /irg“ Z ) "{’_" v L.:)
R ’i K : o' /
Zoning District: : Size of parcel/lot 2/ ¢ acres
/ el
Access Roads (public road): ’[{ {, r "'g' l-\ ‘,_J‘ A e j (Yo

N

B

(e y Pl 5 P AT S {;T J },'
J

SHERIDAN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
224 South Main Street, 4™ Floor Addition * Sheridan. Wyoming 82801 « Phone: 307-675-2420
Variance Application January 201 9
Page: |



____——____——_—_______——————————

What special conditions exist on your property? _ /[, I/ I"L’A < ‘/5 /4 | QV(' ) LH‘ //QJ_
L De Il cla Aoy 4 O} ¢ Du Iy

e ’
Jurd _f~(~u~'j& Aurd ;’J\c‘v&,-fx“} (¢ b iy (/>

What specific zoning requir-emenf do you want varied?

; 2 ) - .
Nips Nuwn A T AveA ”*f—f”: Boy e A

gk S AdcicS

Is your proposed use otherwise permitted in this zoning district? Yes_l/ No___

If this regulation were enforced, what hardshnp would result?

/}/a’,)‘ ﬂ45> f-ti -,)-Q!L')?ré/ ‘_}Ha/.
I";\: L"._-[ {" ?(.. “"\_ML <

How is this variance not contrary to the public welfare?

L/)“?. ¥\ S (‘r{_:"". ( i f' // n"’[ 2 J( (: \ 1 f“'.i /f;ci‘i:-L
J ot

(

3 Please attach any additional supporting information €

In submitting this application, you are consenting to allow Sheridan County Public Works staff access to your J

property for review and inspection purposes relative to this application.

Tkt oL
Ton (SlgnaTur‘e)

Person completing ClpplICGTIOF\ (print name)

Owner's

Signature:

Owner's / - v /

Signature: /1-{_ //V Print name Date
Zan Y
v y v /

liTo submit application please schedule a meeting with the Sheridan County Public Works Depar"rmenTJ

SHERIDAN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
224 South Main Street, 4* Floor Addition * Sheridan. Wyoming 82801 « Phone: 307-675-2420
Variance Application January 2019
Page: 2



8/9/24, 9:26 AM

S e

Sheridan County, Wyoming, MapServer

Sheridan County |
= Wyoming

{ ——t o , S ‘--..._‘__1‘ 3
[l T o
[ i e ..;.r/\rfh P*hey Crrek
/ ‘1\’( | ! =
/ \j R j R /(/
# o8 i A X
\W 0 |
; AR !
4 gt AR Aev=2
%) o/ \\\t \ l | i
/ - o
s V J.L/C.f.e 2 [ 2 i
{
A7) ____,,_?;f"‘_' f l ~v River, Creeks, Lakes
t\.g 2~ ) ! B.L.M
\" v - Department of Defence
i | W Local Government
| } Other Federat Land
1’ 2 US.FS.
[ ‘i state of Wyoming
— | @ S, Highway
! T /T\ l State Highway
r( Counky Road
_ e puey ry Other Roads
* = R < Railroad
=~ I  Municipal Corporate Limits
- ‘fsﬂl'éf_\‘
NORTH
shendan County provides this map for illystrative
purposes only and 2ssumes no fiability far actians
aken by users based on nformation shown.
- printad 8{9!2{114 i

T3SvE O y
Kl{\ %()/\55,/\3, Q(\é’ HOQSJL Lo PN ;\T SA—
, ) Y

0“‘@ (% P\ICQLL 1/‘\\} e

https://maps.greenwoodmap.com/sheridan/map#zcr=1 9.128120181689603/-11901944.811 764032/555531 3.408846665/0&lyrs=publal



8/9/24, 9:23 AM Shefidan County, Wyoming, MapServer

~. River, Creeks, Lakes
2023 serial, Hi-Res, Limited Argas
B.L.M.
Department of Defence

=W |ocal Government

StgirSFEderal Land A
- NORTH

State of Wyoming

. Highway Sheridan County

State Highway

County Road
Other Reads Sheridan County provides this m i ive purposes only and wyo m i n g M a p Se rve
l

Railroad assumes no liability for actions taksi ! =rs based on information showtt,

2 Municipal Carporate Limits printed 8/9/2024

IO&IyrszaZS,publand,water,cor.., 1/1

https://maps.greenwoodmap.com/sheridan/map#zc=1 9.576571742324933/-11901930.03000301 3/5555307.705095205




. N
mH..HuH Hw HUMPZ
COUNTY
WYOMING =7 1858
_
1 6 5
2
Legend
=il e
WYOMING STATE HIGHWAY
| ———————  COUNTY ROAD
PUBLIC ROAD
_ ™
M Proposed V-24- oo» Tift Lot Size Variance PRIVATE ROAD
5 COUNTY ROAD ROW
Lrl 1 .
mw—n. v—o_..:m._ o= SHERIDAN COUNTY STOCK TR

_u_w:_omm Ln

14 "

-
e Rider R

i
|
= st

1

.
Tho

Al

Grove

MajorRiversStreams

MajorRiversSlreams

Flood Hazard
Areas

FLD_ZONE, ZONE_SUBTY

Cottage

tsh Iw_mm_.iw,.._ Rd

Groundwaler Prolection Area

Zoning

Zoning

Commercial 2

Rural Residenlial

This is a request from Jeff Tift for a variance from the minimum lot area zoning standards for a parcel

located in the NE¥SEY: of Section 12, T53N, R84W. The request would permit the reduction of a 2.91 0 900 1,800 3.600 5,400 7,200

acre parcel by approximately .5 acres. This parcel is located in the (RR) Rural Residential Zoning District,
The variance would allow for the applicant to proceed with a Boundary Line Adjustment. The parcel

Feet
This map is for general reference only.

has a physical address of 163 North Piney Road, and the parcel is accessed off of North Piney Road (CR #2). Bt e e g

Made By: Sheridan County Public Works Department 8-5-24

or may not be accurate, current, or
otherwise reliable. THIS MAP IS NOT
TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION.



7
| SHERIDAN PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

"
N %gg&g:l?a: ENGINEERING * PLANNING * ROAD & BRIDGE * BUILDING OFFICIAL
; . —= 224 South Main Street — Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 — Phone: 307-675-2420

STAFF REPORT
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FILE NO. V-24-005: Crosby Lot Size Variance
APPLICANT: Taylot Field Crosby, Trustee

MTG. DATE: October 15, 2024

PROPOSAL:

Taylor Field Crosby, Trustee, has applied for a variance from the minimum lot area zoning
standards that would permit reduction of an approximately 64.08-acre parcel to 43.99 actes in the
(A) Agricultural District. The subject parcel is not within any subdivision and is addressed 12 Bar 13
Road south of Big Hotn. Should the application be approved, 20.09 acres would be “adjusted” to
the applicant’s adjacent 5.00-acre parcel immediately to the east to accommodate a boundary line
adjustment ultimately thereby increasing its area to 25.09 acres.

SUBJECT ZONING STANDARDS:

v Section 7. 2. Providing that no lot area shall be reduced or diminished except in conformity
with the regulations established for the district in which located.

v Section 10 B. Establishing the minimum lot area per dwelling unit at 80 acres in the A-
Agticultural District.

APPLICATION BACKGROUND:

e The applicant wishes to retain ownership of a 25.09-acte area (Tract 1) and potentially
convey the remaining 43.99-acre area (Tract 2) to a future family owner (Fig 1.)

e The apparent objectives of the proposed variance ate to 1) establish more manageable
parcels based on physical attributes of the land, and 2) accommodate family estate planning.

e The subject 64.08-acre parcel was created prior to 2010 (and possibly prior to county
adoption of zoning rules in 1985) when the required minimum lot area per dwelling was 35

acres.

e No net new buildable parcels would be created as consequence of the variance nor by the
proposed boundary line adjustment.

e No new construction is currently proposed.

BOCC Report ! V-24-005: Crosby Lot Size Varance

Meceting Date: October 15, 2024



DEVELOPMENT CONTEXT:

The general vicinity is characterized as a prmclpally ag

ricultural/low density residential area. There

are an estimated 13 residences within Ys-mile of the subject parcel. The closest non- applicant
residence is about 200 feet north of the subject parcels (Malone). The proposed new boundary
would retain existing structures on the parcels as they currently exist (Fig 2.) Domestic watet 1s
obtained via individual wells. Sewage disposal in the vicinity is provided by private on-site systems.
Adjacent Bar 13 Road is a privately maintained road in very good condition accessing both of the
applicant’s parcels (Fig 3). Fire protection is provided through the Big Hotn Fire District.

=y

ROV RUUD =

s Ao b S AT

1;1.' :

ss;lna‘l :
L]

4
3
=
S
=
:
?
'
é
H

SUSTIIES | anliiais

AUNTITINE W RIS

7

8

B~
g IS
g =
3,08
:@ &

RECORD O SURVEY

BOUNDARY
i

£

,n.
P

s P

~ g

e
s -

=

=3

yi
e

e
'
i

N 20N4—0V7 (W2D24-TII0 ML LOML LATER AUNE-LXHETS  MUCUS) Tk 2044

I'ig 1 Proposed boundary linc adjustment

BOCC Report
Meeting Date: October 15, 2024

3]

V-24-005: Crosby Lot Size Vanance



2024/09/04

s & Wia

lig 3 Bar 13 Rd looking northwest (subject paccel on both sides of road)
BOCC Report 3 V-24-003: Crosby .ot Size Varance
Meeting Date: October 15, 2024



PLANNING & REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

e This site is identified as “Agricultural/ Resource Rural” on the Future Land Use Plan.
(Sheridan County Comprebensive Plan, 2020)

e DPrincipally permitted uses of the A-Agricultural zoning district include primatily agricultural
uses and single-family dwellings.

e Section 10 B. of the Zoning Rules establishes the minimum lot area per dwelling unit at 80
acres.

e Minimum building setback (yard) requirements in the A-Agricultural district, are 25’ on the
front, 20’ on the reat, and 5’ on the sides. If approved, the variance would not appeat to
comptomise these requirements.

e Regulatory floodplains exist on this site adjacent to Little Goose and Kemp Creeks

ANALYSIS:
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The county’s Future Land Use Plan suggests agricultural and very low-density residential uses for
this area. The proposed reconfiguration of the subject parcels would not increase the area’s overall
development density as a result of the proposed variance. The character of the “neighborhood”
would therefore appear unaffected by the proposed reduction in lot area.

e Relevant Land Use goals and policies:

Goal 1.7: The county will respect individual property rights, balanced with
community health, safety, and welfare.

1.7 a: Balance property rights with community objectives.

DIVISION OF LAND REQUIREMENTS

In the event this application is approved, reconfiguration of the applicant’s patcels could proceed
per provisions for “Boundary Line Adjustments” contained in the Rules and Regulations Governing
Division of Land in Sheridan County, Wyoming. No subdivision permit would be required.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS AND HARDSHIP

Section 29 of the Zoning Rules provides that variances, ...may be granted when special conditions
and a literal enforcement of the regulation results in unnecessary hardship.” Special conditions are
typically interpreted to mean unique or abnormal physical qualities associated with the land that in
some manner limits its typical use. If, in the opinion of the commission the applicant’s cited special
conditions (i.e. more practical management because of existing physical attributes of the land)
produce an unnecessary hardship, then justification for the variance may exist. It is staff’s position
that the proposed boundary line adjustment would appear to better suit such needs and practical use
of the land, and further, would not alter the character of the neighborhood.

BOCC Report 4 V-24-005: Crosby Lot Size Variance
Meeting Date: October 15, 2024



STAFF CONCLUSION

A. Staff believes that special conditions associated with this parcel do exist that are uniquely

associated with this property.

B. Adjustment of the boundary as proposed would not appear to result in other violations of the

zoning standatds.

C. Should this application be approved, the following condition 1s recommended:

That proper documentation is provided to the county as pet the Rules and Regulations
Governing Division of Land in Sheridan County, Wyoming for the proposed boundary line
adjustment.

PLANNING AND ZONING RECOMMENDATION:

On October 3, 2024, the Sheridan County Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to
recommend Approval of Item V-24-005: Crosby Lot Size Variance that would permit the reduction
of a 64.08-acre parcel to 43.99 acres in the (A) Agricultural District., with the following condition:

1. That proper documentation is provided to the county as pet the Rules and Regulations
Governing Division of Land in Sheridan County, Wyoming for the proposed boundary line
adjustment.

BOCC Report 5 V-24-005: Crosby Lot Size Variance

Meeting Date: October 15, 2024



______——-—_—_——___-———————

SHERIDAN COUNTY, WYOMING

VARIANCE APPLICATION
$475.00 NON-REFUNDABLE FEE

A variance is a county-approved relaxation of requirements specified in the Rules and Regulations Governing
Zoning (such as minimum lot area or yard requirements.) Applicants are expected to articulate and demonstrate
the unique, pre-existing circumstance(s) that prevent compliance with the standard county-enforced regulation.
Such circumstances may include, but are not limited to, exceptional topographic conditions, narrowness of a lot,

natural/man-made hazards, or unusual shape of site.

In order to be scheduled for consideration by the Planning & Zoning Commission, the following items must be submitted at
least 40 days prior to scheduled monthly meetings:

1) Completed application form w/$475.00 non-refundable fee

2) A list of all property owners and their mailing addresses within one-half (1/2) mile if applicant's site is within
an A-Agricultural District, or within five hundred (500) feet if inany other zoning district. List cannot be
over 30 days old. (Upon request, Sheridan County can prepare this list for a $25 fee)

3) Stamped (not metered), pre-addressed business-sized envelope for each property owner on the above list
using Sheridan County Public Works as the return address.

4) Scaled site plan showing the physical property conditions that owners are requesting a variance from. The
plan should show property lines, existing/proposed structures, roads, streams, floodplains, steep slopes, wells,
easements, septic systems, etc.

5) Proof of Ownership - Recorded Deed, etc. (If a Company/Trust/LLC, include documentation ofauthorized
responsible party.)

6) The following items must be addressed by the applicant:

» What special conditions exist on your property?

» What specific zoning requirements do you want varied?

« Is your proposed use otherwise permitted in this zoning district?
« If this regulation were enforced, what hardship would result

. How is this variance not confrary to the public welfare?

Contact information for all property owners must be provided. All property owners of record must sign application,

Owner's hame(s): 7AYLOR E!ELD CosBY, TRUSTEE
Owner's Mailing Address: PO, Box 7190 :

city BlG HokAL _ State wY zip. 8Z8B33
Phone number: Cell phone. 307-763 - 8040

Subject Property:
Legal Description (Quarter, Quarter, Section, Township, Range, or Subdivision Name and Lot) :
S 2 A Y OF sTeTIoN le, SY2NEVY b THE M YyriEVY oF SECTION 1],
— ”
T5YM, REYJW, &=, PAM., S uzRIDAN CodMTY, 1Y

Property address: /]2 BAR (2 RoAD

TRACT | = 5,00 ALREDS

Zoning District: AGRICULTURAL Size of parcel/lot 5 9.08 areSrpaeT 2 = bodf, 08 HeRES
Access Roads (public road): MMMAMM@—‘

SHERIDAN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
224 South Main Street, 4" Floor Addition * Sheridan. Wyoming 82801 « Phone: 307-675-2420
Variance Application January 2019
Page: |




___________——____————_—-_—‘_

What special conditions exist on your property? gé-é LETTER * Z xHI RITS

What specific zoning requirement do you want varied? _REARR AMM@
JN THE AGRICULTURAL. Foni S TRAT A RowsDARY LINE

ADNTUSTAAENT Cand IR Doas.

Ts your proposed use otherwise permitte

d in this zoning district? Yes_x No____

If this regulation were enforced, what hardship would result? See A E T7€L

How is this variance not comtrary to the

public welfare? S&E LETTEER,

3 Please attach any additional supporting information €

In submitting this application, you are

consenting to allow Sheridan County Public Works staff access to your i]

property for review and inspection purposes relative to this application.

Person completing application (print name)

/ -
Owner's ¥ ?/
Signature: -

Owner's
Signature:

Person completing application (signature)

%m@z? thw"ﬂ/

Print name. Date

To submit application please schedule a meeting with the Sheridan County Public Works Department

SHERIDAN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

224 South Main Street, 4"

Eloor Addition * Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 » Phone: 307-675-2420
Variance Application January 2019
Page: 2



REGISTERED IN: ﬁ 2340 WETLANDS DRIVE, STE 100
WYOMING SHERIDAN, WYOMING 82801
RESTFELDT PHONE: (307) 672-7415

MONTANA $
IDAHO 3
URVEYING

August 20, 2024

Sheridan County Planning Department
Attn: Mark E. Reid

224 South Main Street

Sheridan, WY 82801

RE: VARIANCE REQUEST for REARRANGEMENT OF PARCEL SIZES.

Dear Mark,

On behalf of Taylor Field Crosby, Trustee, Prestfeldt Surveying, LLC is requesting a
variance for the reduction of one of the two tracts of land at 12 Bar 13 Road situated in the
S1/2NW1/4 of Section 16, the S1/2NE1/4 & the NW1/4NE1/4 of Section 17, Township 54 North,
Range 84 West, 6th Principal Meridian, Sheridan County, Wyoming. The owner has two (2) tracts
of land, one being 64.08 acres and the other being 5.00 acres. We are requesting that the smaller
5.00-acre parcel be increased by 20.09 acres making it 25.09 acres, and the larger tract be reduced
by 20.09 acres making it 43.99 acres. We would like to request the reduction of the larger parcel

be approved due to the following reasons:

1) Both tracts are situated in the Agricultural Zone and are already under the current 80-
acre requirement and are considered non-conforming. Both parcels have existing
dwellings, and the owner wants to do a Boundary Line Adjustment with (NO NEW
DWELLINGS) and (NO CHANGE IN DENSITY).

2) The larger parcel is now divided by the Bar 13 Road so it would be practical and make
more sense to have the road as the boundary between the two tracts.

3) This would allow the smaller tract to have the hillside for pastureland which would be
more conducive and beneficial as a single larger parcel. This area has not been tilled
and still has the native grasses for horses, cOws and wildlife.

4) Kemp Creek is a natural boundary lying northerly of the Bar 13 Road which makes it
feel like it should already be part of the smaller tract.

5) The south boundary of the Bar 13 Road has been fenced for a number of years which
already makes it feel like two large separately owned parcels.

6) The variance would not impact the property owners that live near ot along the private

road nor would it impact any of the owners who travel through this property to reach



their residence . nothing has or will change for them if wiowed to move forward with
my Attorney and Financial Planners proposal.

7) It would be a hardship on myself, my daughter’s family and the other sibling(s) if this
variance is not approved due to the land appraisal and estate planning.

8) Allowing us to reorganize the parcels in this manner will make it more manageable and
affordable for our children and grandchildren, allowing them to retain and maintain
ownership. It is our hope and prayer that the variance be granted so that we can move

forward with the Boundary Line Adjustment.

In closing we would like to request a variance for the reduction/rearrangement of the two
tracts of land at 12 Bar 13 Road. If you have any questions for Taylor Field Crosby, please contact
Taylor at 307-763-8040, or you can contact me at 307-672-7415, Ext. 3, or Andraya Stamenkovic

at 307-672-7415, Ext. 4.

Sincerely yours,

Thomas D. Tucker
WY.PLS 6812
MT. PLS 12824LS ID.PLS 9886

H:\WP\COR\2024\2024-037-Variance.docx



H
s :5“ Eo 4 ii g 5 R !ix t!’l
i Eiziifixi,.m;:i’gé. i i
§ogiitaiiniag 3 R LN
§ ggiiizgg?ﬁiﬁi’; ! !E. gg?;“;gi Fagmgai“
§ E§=§§§a5§3§§35§5 g Eii:éiigi Eui’ i' &EER! “Ei i i,{
T N L Hi R :
i s . B
TR S Eg; ettt i 5 g ;
g oalilingld & ;“E!“alx"’ ig’ N‘ 2 Sy,
8 g HfREERISARRENIEY i1 iy : b
T i!%%%éggigzgiziigi §E§§§*§ il Es%i il §Ei§?«;g*s el 5
g ol 5! i mEa alﬁ‘ THHRAR 2 ht =
3 3 i;iz'g el E » I % ; xae s ima!al!i?al N EG! j
Tk, § e
%3 !E!Iii zﬁ’ji y 1 ‘E‘g iﬁa Egs’i'a,ﬁ' fhiy 5% BT
3 El;}aagaiési!nlﬂf H il Ei;ii i éfgi*’iréri
) T T HE RIS sqitdieada R
b L ;;;Eg;ggggigiigg@egggggﬁga;’éégggig :
i siiiigﬂ“ *;iiz il i Ea;E';}‘ ﬁ;ié T %m*
g i Ers’gns. i} bRt R
BN s%sm TR | R 53; g maam aEi.}sL:z:
': B
: L
| i
v
: (Y
T 3 i
5 EE { hg!
| :
__________________________ I :
..... E h# :
8 Eé el
‘.l:_‘/‘—"_"’ﬁ-?—"ﬂ = 3 ;h
" i i
CREER
z

@ FOUND 11/ Alimant CAP AO? AS 2015

BRINTON ROAD =%

(Ata COUNTT R04D w0 103)

EXHIBIT 1

UN:2024—037 DN:2024—037D0 TAB: MODEL LAYER: PLINE—EXHIBITS AUGUST 19, 2024



aig. %3y B} ] 35! yy ’3333 E
om o
i bl L gii' !J i Egi!i%’ IHH
DLkl B,Ee e
i obieha R
T LT TH Niaii E;.;! Eg! E ! iy g
§ igbg !igiﬁ;'ﬁlié 3 aaag“l‘kighi ﬁi‘h ] ;g !! g‘ 4] > 53:‘
it !Ea: Ea*'gi;h;;i 3 !f “55, g! Sii §§ §E§i = RIE
G 55 :agiggiggigigéggi it e hi E!‘ I? FE! ;!"! i ¢ igéi %I” § EEE i
%)g |l §§;§§§;§§§a§§;.g§g b l“§§§?§§~’==‘“fau §§i§ T i
8o bl 33’“ il 8 NI R
U %5‘33233;'?’;%;;5 i uﬂsﬂg;’m gaﬁ;* i i§§§s§ 5 N§Eﬂ
SERH T | iy L siirﬂﬁﬁ!:* : %
i :;g;sgggzggggig gl fiin L auags i
(AR o i *wgmia s
I it ] g sl sz, §§§,gi*’ (gs o
: ;iggE;a R i Zﬂa’ il giis il o B
N H TR :x:r‘“e . T sl g N
gé gi: :35 Egiiﬁ&i EE E:Ei%%ggin!”i éai.iinn L
1Y
Wi
§ ‘;d,:
3t H
b 3 Wil
TR
IR
I E
o o B
g5
| |
s E g,g
iy
R
&

l:“ a
““““““““ ’gf;gg v b fi
§ 5,! ﬂg i! o5
o B o £
8.3 2ah i g;
203k ey . gAE}iz i}
HEH T
. HIHI
X - ) | !?§§‘$§ pdydutipie K
. ( = ~»h=hk4'3 §§ = }i By i“s!
: ik s [ i dusnniiitihn B e
SRR | T I = eewomsegeze) 11| ik
gl 1A= T g
SR 515‘;[‘ 1 y H i i il
B L il
g ho  § i
H L
: .Y
] E

%9510

EXHIBIT 2

UN: 2024-037 DN: 2024—037D TAG: MODEL LAYER: PLINE—EXHIBITS AUGUST 19, 2024



"‘NOILLYOIAYN ¥0O4 a3sn 389 OL yZ-G-6 1uswpedaq SO 2lidnd AunoD uepliays ‘Ag Spei

LON SI dVIN SIHL “Iqela) asimiayjo beoy €], 185 JO
P mo usuna Emﬁ%om 24 Ho:>>mE 10 40 pesseooe s| aoied By} pue ‘peoy £ Jeg Z| 10 ssaippe [eaisAyd e sey [eoied ay | JuawiSpy Bul
ew dew sy} uo 1eadde jey) SIsAe| eleq £1epunog e M pasaooid o} juesijdde sy} Joj MOJ|E pINoMm SOUBLEA BY| “JaLISIQ BuluoZ [eanynolby (v) oyl

Ajuo ouaiajal [e18UBB Jo} S| dew SIYL Ui pajeao) si [saied Silj| SaJ0B 66'Ep Of [824ed 810B-8('9 B O UNoNPal 8y) Jwad pinom jsanbal a4l

1984 5 ' y d d d
r N ‘ ; . M8 ‘NFSGL 'Z1 Uonoas jo uoipod B pue 9| uojjoes Jo uoiiod e ul psjedd) [30.1ed € 10} SpPIBpUELS
008'¥l 00L'H 00v'L 00L¢ 058 I 0 Buluoz eale 10| WNWIUIL 8Y} WOl SJUBLIEA B 10} 88)SNni| 'Aqs01D) p|et4 J0jAe| woyy }senbal e si sy
Y ___x/w
L5

(
\
\

[enuapisay uegqin

PY uoAuey gsg

Jenuapisay 1eimy

and

2 121013WWoY

{esmnauby

Ealy UQN2a]0ld 191EMPUNAID

QdvZvH Q0014
JONVHO TYNNNY 10d 20 'X

euep 8ziS 107 Aqs01D :G00-+Z-A pesodold | \

AVMQ00T4 '3V

1

‘v N W :
El
. m
Y — w ﬂn_: :L.ﬁ ﬂ\
R ' A ==l " -yl ! i
ALENSTANOZ 'INOZ QT x ST .Ssm.owz. ARG Wi & H; o [ig)
sealy plezeH poold S I Y AN L F e P ==
_ == 5, o | ) iy .l bl o VO
SWEBNSSIAANIOEN — ——————— | = /a0 = LS - 55 2 i l.o._?.xWEUM!.__._mI.. Y co_mc:__mrm_.,. _
N“Jlluu 3 o ..Ml - l.ni.. 3 -.unun .11- n.-..» ‘.|.||-...|-...-|-|..-> llr,l}}“lllllll|\\)
sweagsianryiolen { W fo = A = VST R R o oy
P 42310 T

- 7 Iﬂ i - . -
AITY asniy r ™

H _ %
| | N
avoy ALvAd r.‘\ I Hr S i

Qvo¥ ONENd -

avod ALNNOD

AVMHOIH 31VLS ONIWOAM

Py ¥OIWLIO DN

puaban : w

I B _J«U.z:,_o._rs

P ALNNOD
aouelep 9zIS 107 Agsol) :G00-7Z-A pasodoid [arans |




TioniiNd PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Cws())g&'}:lg; ENGINEERING *+ PLANNING + ROAD & BRIDGE - BUILDING OFFICIAL
i 224 South Main Street — Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 — Phone: 307-675-2420

STAFF REPORT
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FILE NO. Final Plat for S-24-002: Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision
OWNER: Trenton & Britni Burrup
MTG. DATE: October 15, 2024
PROPOSAL:

Trenton & Britni Burrup have applied for a subdivision permit for land currently platted as Lot 4,
Sycamote Minor Subdivision (2002). The 33.23-acre propetty is zoned Rural Residendal (RR). The
applicant proposes the creation of three single-family residential lots lying west of State Highway

332 (Big Horn Avenue.)

FINAL PLAT APPLICATION BACKGROUND
e Preliminary Plat Action (SEE ATTACHED PRELIMINARY PLAT REPORT)

v’ Planning & Zoning Commission — 5/2/24 - Recommendation to approve PP-24-001
with no conditions.

v' County Commissioners —6 /4/24 — Approved PP-24-001 with the following variance:

Relief from Section 3.3 i.& t. of the Rules & Regulations Governing the Division of Land
finding that the 1,200-foot requitement for maximum dead-end road length and 60-
foot r.o.w. width impractical or exacts an undue hardship.
e Engineering Plans and Specifications — Prepared by Bridger Field Services, LLC, Larry
Bridget, P.E. & L.S.
e Engineers Opinion of Probable Cost - $202,840 for water line system.
e WYDEQ —Non-adverse tecommendation for proposed sewage and water systems,
3/27/24.
e Water Rights — Approval of petition for Authorization to Detach Water Rights and Water
Distribution Plan pending with Board of Control / State Engineet’s Office.
e Airport Influence Area — Situated outside the Airport Influence Area. No Avigation

Easement is required by the Sheridan County-Airport Influence Area Resolution of 1997.

BOCC Report S-24-002: Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision
Meeting Date: October 15, 2024 Page: 1



o SAWSJPB Water Supply ~ To be setved by individual taps from proposed new 8” water
main; Contingent Watet Service Agreement with the SAWSJPB 9/11 /24; City of Shertdan
permit to construct 2024-10.

e Subdivision Improvement Agreement — Executed by Trenton & Britni Burrup. No
financial guarantee posted since final plat signatures will be withheld until improvements are
installed and accepted.

e Road Maintenance — No public maintenance. Responsibility assigned to Sunset Ridge

Estates Association in the Declaration of Protective Covenants.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of S-24-002: Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision with the following
conditions- each to be satisfied prior to the BOCC signing the final plat.:

1. Board of Control/State Engineer approval of the Water Distribution Plan.

5 Submission of executed Certificate of Partial Vacation of Plat vacating Lot 4, Sycamore

Minor Subdivision.

3. Submission of executed final Declaration of Protective Covenants for Sunset Ridge Estates.

Said covenants must contain provisions controlling, regulating and defining the use of
domestic water putsuant to the executed Contingent Water Service Agreement, satis factory

to the SAWS]PB.

4 Submission of an executed Certification of Plan Receipt by Irrigation Entity from Colorado

Colony Ditch and Big Horn Reservoir documenting no significant additional burden ot risk
of liability.
5 Submission of certified record drawings, and written final acceptance by the SAWSJPB of all

work associated with proposed watet line improvements.

6. Submission of written final acceptance by County Engineer of all work associated with

proposed “Sycamore Lane” road improvements.

BOCC Report $-24-002: Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision
Meeting Date: October 15, 2024 Page: 2



SHERIDAN COUNTY, WYOMING

MAJOR SUBDIVISION - FINAL PLAT APPLICATION
CouNTY FEE $550.00 + $50/L0T- FIRE DISTRICT FEE $30/LoT - REQUIRED WITH APPLICATION

Proposed Subdivision Name: Sunset+ £i cljc. Estates

Owner(s):
Name: Trent a.ne/ Britni Burcup )

Address: 565 Ospreu Blvel .
Telephone #: Cetl# Bol- Flo-84bE E-mail: trent burrup @gmail. cor]

(If a Company/Trust/LLC, provide legal documentation of authorized party. If cwned by husband & wife, both must sign application.
Include contact information for all property owners.)

Contact Person, if other than owner such as Survey or Engineering firm: , 1
Name: Andraya Stamenkevic @ Preg_;_ﬁ:lclh Sur vcjnlj _
|

Address: 2340 ek lands Drive Suite 100 !
Telephone #: 3% G245 Cell #: q4q Yoo 2843 E-mail: cmclr-gag @ Fr‘eg;tﬁgl‘l'f:. torn
(If no one is listed, all correspondence will go to the property owner(s). Should this person change, owner(s) mugt notify this office in l
writing) i

January 24 4 ,,?_OZ..LJ-

Date of Pre-Application Meeting with County staff:

Date of BOCC Preliminary Plat approval: Tane 4,zo2Y
> Legal Description: Lot 4  Syeaymere Minor SUEJ:\/;Si -
> If previously subdivided, name of Zbdivision: Syeamere Minor Subdivision
> Current Access Roads: __[Big Hern Avinue
> If previously platted, was the exﬁiting subdivision granted a variance? Yeso Noo (IfYes, include approved copy)
> Does this proposal include a request for a variance: Yesa NoX (IfYes, includea letter citing the specific county
rule/standard from which relief is sought and the justification for a variance.) .
> Nearest municipality: Sher ' ni;mﬂ Distance to corporate limits: .S miles
> Total area of proposed subdivision: 33.23 acres
> Total area of proposed lots: $3.23 acres
> Number of proposed lots: _2__
> County Zoning District: 2 ”
5 Located within the county Groundwater Protection Area (GPA)? Yes i NooD |
5 Located within the Special Flood Hazard Area (base flood area)? Yesao NoX
> Are there existing structures? Yes X Noo (If Yes, include scaled site plan showing distances from proposed ot lines
for all structures, septic systems, wells, etc.)
> s there an existing Homeowner's Association? Ygso  Noa
> Wil there be a Homeowner's AssociatioNo a
>  Are there existing covenants? Yes ) NoJ o
> Will there be new covenants? Yes NooO (If Yes, submit copy)
> Type of development proposed:
Residential x( Commercial o Industrial o Combination o
> Proposed source of domestic water:
individual well o SAWS K Municipal o (service provider )

% Are there existing adjudicated water rights? Yesx Noo f
> If Yes, what is the proposed disposition of the water rights? (check one and submit required documentation)

o Relinquish

o Change the use, place of use or point of diversion

% Distribution of rights appurtenant to IaJr;r;o be divided
> Fire District that property is located within: 19 rrm
> Type of sewage system proposed: Individual on-site E‘;stems:)‘( Central sewer; o (service provider )

SHERIDAN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTVIENT
Final Plat Application

Date Revised: November 2021




Proposed Road Surface: Gravel: X _ Asphalt: Other (specify):
Entity responsible for maintenance of subdivision roads:
Describe how and when proposed improvements will be installed:

” 3
Underjrﬂ,:.n water will be ms-h-;[/ga{ Hu's ﬁuﬁ‘@-f-.

AU G}

» Proposed means of Improvements Guarantee (letter of credit, bond, with holding of signatures etc.):

NOTES:
> A pre-application meeting with staff is required prior to submitting an application and supporting documentation.
> A complete application consists of this form, fees, and required number of plats and all supporting materials.
» Applications may be rejected if all supporting materials for Major Subdivisions as specified in the Rules and Regulations
Governing Division of Land in Sheridan County are nat submitted at the required application meeting.
> All application content and materials shall be reviewed by the Public Works Department and must first be accepted prier fo
Planning & Zoning Commission consideration.
> The Public Works Depariment has up to 21 BUSINESS DAYS to review the application, contents and documents, Subsequent
re-submittals and reviews are allotted an additional 21 BUSINESS DAYS as well. Please allow adequate time for reviews,
> Following review by the Public Works Department, the applicant will be notified of required changes, edits or additional
documentation to bring the apglication and supporting materials into conformity with the Rules and Regulations Goveming
Division of Land in Sheridan County.
> Once the application is determined to be complete and accurate by the Public Works Department, and all supporting
documentation received, it will be scheduled on the next Planning & Zoning Commission agenda that meets scheduling
requirements. No application will be scheduled unless determined to be complete and accurate at least 21 days prior to the
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting date. (Submitting the information 21 days prior, does not necessarily mean it will be
scheduled on the P & Z agenda)) At this time, the applicant will be advised of required number of copies that must be
provided.
> Following the Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation, the application will be placed on a subsequent BOCC
agenda for consideration that allows for a 14-day public hearing notice, if required.
> Any advertising charges will be billed directly by The Sheridan Press to the applicant/professional.
Application prepared by: Prest fe_Lc]-& Surveying (print)
NoJ
Owner's Name: T revd Burrwy? (print)
Owner’s Signature: % Date: _(/ e/ 2%
Owner's Name: DRI [T BURRUP (print)

Owner's Signature: \—BJWFU'WLLP Date: llfibjz“f'

e All property owners must sign application prior to submittal

e |n submitting this application, you agree to allow the Sheridan County Public Works Department access to your
property for review and inspection purpases relative to this application.

To submit an application, you must schedule an in-person meeting with the Public Works Department.

SHERIDAN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Final Plat Application
Date Ravised: November 2021




SHERIDAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

1949 SUGARLAND DRIVE, SUITE 102, SHERIDAN, WYOMING 82801
(307) 672-5820 ext. 3 | www.sccdwy.org

Protecting Sheridan County’s Water and Land Quality through Assistance Programs, Information and Outreach, Monitoring, and Planning

February 6, 2024
Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision
The Sheridan County Conservation District Board has reviewed the soils information provided by the USDA
Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) and the sketch of the proposed subdivision as required by the
Sheridan County Subdivision Resolution and Wyoming State Statute 18-5-306(xii)(e)(b).

Note that the USDA Soil Survey for Sheridan County Area, Wyoming (1986) is a general soils characterization and
soil profiles may vary within a mapped soil unit. Consequently, the stated concerns may not apply to a specific lot
or location within a lot and/or additional restrictions may be encountered during development. The information
presented does NOT eliminate the need for more specific on-site investigations, which provide more detailed and
accurate information. Information was compiled from USDA Web Soil Survey tool
[httns:/fwebsoilsurvev.sc.egov‘usda.gov!‘Ano/HomePage.htm].

General Soils Description:
This is a proposed subdivision of 33.2 acres located on Big Horn Avenue approximately 5 miles south of the City of

Sheridan (T55N R84W SEC 21 PT SE and SEC 22 PT SW). The proposed subdivision splits the existing lot into three
lots ranging in size from 6.5 to 14 acres.

The subdivision consists of three soil map units:
e 217 Platsher clay loam (0-3 percent slopes), 74.5% of proposed subdivision
e 218 Platsher clay loam (3-6 percent slopes), 24.5% of proposed subdivision
e 221 Platsher-Wolfvar complex (6-9 percent slopes), 0.1% of proposed subdivision

All three soil map units are classified as well drained with more than 80 inches to restrictive features and to the
water table. The soil map units and their corresponding limitations are summarized at the end of this report,
Review comments and map should also be provided to prospective buyers.

Prime Farmlands:

Prime Farmlands are defined as lands that have the best combination of physical and chemical characteristics for
producing food, feed, forage, fiber, or oilseed crops, and have properties that are favorable for economical,
sustained, high-yield production. These lands may be cultivated land, pastureland, or other lands that are available
for these uses, but are not urban or otherwise developed. These prime farmlands are of major importance to both
Wyoming’s and Sheridan County’s short and long-term agricultural sustainability. Areas of soils that nearly meet
prime farmland requirements may be considered Farmland of Statewide Importance. The loss of prime farmland to
other uses puts greater pressure on marginal lands, which typically are more erodible, droughty, and less
productive. Less than 3% ~36,188 acres) of the mapped area in Sheridan County (which excludes soils in the
Bighorn National Forest) were classified as Prime Farmlands, at the time of the Soil Survey (1986). A significant
portion of these lands have already been lost to development since the publishing of the Soil Survey. The Sheridan
County Conservation District and the NRCS are concerned about any action that converts areas of Prime

Farmland soils to permanent urban use.

Soil map units 217 Platsher clay loam and 218 Platsher clay loam are classified as Farmland of Statewide
Importance, if irrigated. Soil map unit 221 Platsher-Wolfvar complex is not classified as Prime Farmland.

Edith Heyward Stephanie Masters Orrin Connell Emerson Scott Jessica Western
Chair Vice-Chair Secretary/Treasurer ~ Supervisor Supervisor

The Sheridan County Conservation District is an Equal Opportunity Employer/Provider



Sheridan County Conservation District

Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision Review Comments
February 6, 2024

Water Quality:

Local watershed assessments have identified concerns wi
streams, including the Tongue River Watershed, the Goose Creek Watershed (including
Creeks), and the Prairie Dog Creek Watershed. Bacteria levels are a concern from a regu
standpoint. Bacteria are used as indicators of potentially harmful pathogens, such as E. coli, Giardia, and
Salmonella. Excess sediment can affect aesthetic quality, aquatic life habitat, water temperature, and may provide
an environment where bacteria can live and reproduce better. Bacteria, sediment, and other pollutants enter
streams through direct discharges or stormwater run-off. The Sheridan County Conservation District and the
NRCS encourage the use of vegetative buffers between developed areas and streams or other surface water

to filter and infiltrate run-off before it reaches the waterbody.

th bacteria and sediment in many Sheridan County
Big Goose and Little Goose

latory and human health

The Goose Creek, Tongue River and Prairie Dog Creek Watershed Plans are available at the County Clerk’s office
and on the Sheridan County Conservation District’s website (www.sccdwy.org).

A pond and a freshwater emergent wetland are identified by the U.S, Fish and Wildlife Service
https://fwsprimary.wim.usgs.gov/wetlands/a s/wetlands-mapper/) in Tract 2. Care should be taken
during construction activities to ensure that runoff (including snowmelt) does not convey sediment and
other potential pollutants from construction sites into roadways, storm drains, and waterbodies (including

irrigation ditches).

Highly Erodible Lands:
Highly Erodible Lands (HEL), as classified by USDA, have surface textures and slope ranges that are more

susceptible to movement by wind and water. Generally, these soils also have a shallower depth. The USDA also
rates all soils based on the erosion potential for natural surface roads and construction sites. Development
removes vegetative cover and increases susceptibility to erosion during construction and may permanently
increase exposed areas such as roads and livestock concentration areas. Slope stability and landslides may also
result where development occurs above steep slopes. Runoff and deep percolating water from developed areas is
also increased due to impermeable surfaces (such as rooftops, driveways, and roads), septic systems, lawn
watering, and additional snow accumulation. The increased water can saturate soils, causing slope failure, mass
movement, and potentially significant economic and environmental damage. The problem can be further
aggravated where bedrock or impermeable layers cause water to move laterally.

[ There are no Highly Erodible Land designations within the proposed subdivision. |

Soil Suitability:
The USDA Soil Survey for Sheridan County Area, Wyoming (1986) and Web Soil Survey classifies each soil type
according to its suitability for certain activities, as follows:

O Slight/Not limited: the soils are generally favorable for the in

overcome.
O Moderate/Somewhat limited: the soils are not favorable for the indicated use and special planning, design, or

maintenance is needed to overcome or minimize the limitations.

O Severe/Very limited: the soils are so unfavorable, and limitations are so
significant increases in construction costs, and possible increased mainten
limitations may require special feasibility studies.

dicated use and limitations are minor and easily

difficult to overcome that special design,
ance are required. Sites with these

Table 1 refers to the development limitations of each soil type for typical construction activities within this

subdivision. Please refer to this table during development.

The soil survey is a general characterization and does not take the place of any site-specific investigation.
According to the soil survey information available, the soil types for the proposed subdivision are
somewhat to very limited for most aspects of development. Among other things, these limitations

Page 2 of 4



Sheridan County Conservation District

Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision Review Comments
February 6. 2024

are related to shrink-swell, low strength, and frost action properties. Please refer to Table 1 for
more detail.

Septic systems (if applicable) in the subdivision may require mounded absorption fields or other
modifications to compensate for slow water movement and shallow depth to bedrock. Conditions
may require alternative septic system designs, which can increase overall system costs and
maintenance or may require some professional engineering services. Further investigation is
needed to determine location and design of individual systems.

Other Considerations:
Location of septic absorption fields, if applicable, should be determined and marked prior to any construction
activity. This should be done to prevent soil compaction upon these areas.

Topsoil should be retained and used to reclaim disturbed areas.

Noxious weeds should be controlled as necessary both during and after new construction.

Appropriate safeguards should be implemented during construction activities to prevent the movement of soil and
other pollutants into storm drains and waterbodies and to minimize soil loss through erosion.

Edith Heyward, SCCD Chair

Page 3 of 4



Sheridan County Conservation District
Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision Review Comments
February 6, 2024

Table 1. Summary of Development Limitations for the Proposed Subdivision
Soil Lots included Development Limitations
217 Platsher clay loam, 0-3 All Tracts Very Limited
percent slopes Slow water movement
A P - imi
Septic Svstems 218 Platsher clay loam, 3-6 Tract 3 Very Limited
SEpUCOYSIEMS percent slopes Slow water moverment
221 Platsher-Wolfvar complex, Tract 1 Somewhat Limited
6-9 percent slopes Slow water movement
217 Platsher clay loam, 0-3 All Tracts Very Limited
percent slopes Shrink-swell
wellings 218 Platsher clay | 3-6 T 3 Very Limited
without atsher clay loam, 3- ract ery Limite
] percent slopes Shrink-swell
Basements
221 Platsher-Wolfvar complex, Tract 1 Very Limited
6-9 percent slopes Shrink-swell
217 Platsher clay loam, 0-3 All Tracts Somewhat Limited
percent slopes Shrink-swell
wellings
g_.l"_g_ 218 Platsher clay loam, 3-6 Tract 3 Somewhat Limited
with )
percent slopes Shrink-swell
Basements
221 Platsher-Wolfvar complex, Tract1 Very Limited
6-9 percent slopes Shrink-swell
217 Platsher clay loam, 0-3 All Tracts Very Limited
percent slopes Shrink-swell
Frost action
Low strength
218 Platsher clay loam, 3-6 Tract3 Very Limited
Roads an { Street percent slopes Shrmk-syvell
Frost action
Low strength
221 Platsher-Wolfvar complex, Tract 1 Very Limited
6-9 percentslopes Shrink-swell
Frostaction
Low strength
217 Platsher clay loam, 0-3 All Tracts Somewhat Limited
percent slopes Dusty
Unstable excavation walls
Shallow 218 Platsher clay loam, 3-6 Tract 3 Somewhat Limited
E ToA— percent slopes Dusty
Excavations Unstable excavation walls
221 Platsher-Wolfvar complex, Tract 1 Somewhat Limited
6-9 percent slopes Dusty
Unstable excavation walls
217 Platsher clay loam, 0-3 All Tracts Somewhat Limited
percent slopes Dusty
Lawns and Zifczit:l};ere(;lay loam, 3-6 Tract 3 Somel;nl/i}sl?; Limited
Landscaping d &
221 Platsher-Wolfvar complex, Tract 1 Somewhat Limited
6-9 percent slopes Dusty
Droughty




Depariment of Environmentai Quality

To protect, conserve and enhance the quality of Wyoming's
environment for the benefit of current and future generations.

Mark Gordon, Governor Todd Parfitt, Director

March 27, 2024

Sheridan County Board of Commissioners
309 West 20" Street
Sheridan, WY

RE: Non-Adverse Recommendation,
Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision, Sheridan County
WDEQ-WQD Application # 2024- 0062

Dear Commissioners:

The Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality - Water Quality Division (WDEQ-WQD) has completed the
review of the proposed Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision located in Section 21, T55N, R84W, 6™ P.M., in Sheridan
County, Wyoming. The Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision will create 3 lots out of approximately 33.32 acres. The
information was submitted by Trent and Britni Burrup, Owners, individuals. and was signed by Thomas J. Pilch, RE;
PG, a Wyoming Licensed Engineer and Wyoming Professional Geologist. This letter represents the recommendations
of the Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality as required by W.S. 18-5-306(c).

The subdivision review will consist of (i) review of the proposed sewage system, (ii) review of the proposed water
system, and (iii) groundwater review of the proposed sewage system. The conclusion of WDEQ-WQD’s subdivision
review will result in either a “Non-Adverse” or “Adverse” recommendation.

o Non-Adverse - - the proposed subdivision meets the safety and adequacy requirements of WDEQ

Chapter 23 Rules

e Adverse - - the proposed subdivision does not meet the safety and adequacy requirements of WDEQ
Chapter 23 Rules

e Notes Required to be Added to the Final Plat - - an Adverse recommendation will result in comments
to address water or wastewater concerns with specific “Notes Required to be Added to the Final Plat.”

PROPOSED SEWAGE SYSTEM REVIEW:

The proposed sewage system is the use of individual on-site septic tanks and leach fields constructed to standards
established in WDEQ Water Quality Rules (WQR) and standards established by the Sheridan County Public Works

Department.
The information submitted addresses the safety and adequacy of the proposed sewage system.

PROPOSED WATER SYSTEM REVIEW:

The subdivision’s proposed water system is the use of connection to SAWS system.
o The information submitted addresses the safety and adequacy of the proposed water system.

200 West 17th Street, Cheyenne, WY 82002 - http://deq.wyoming.gov - Fax (307)635-1784

ADMIN/OUTREACH ABANDONED MINES AIR QUALITY INDUSTRIAL SITING LAND QUALITY  SOLID & HAZ. WASTE WATER QUALITY
(307) 777-7937 (307) 7776145 (307) 777-7321 (307) 777-7369 (307) 777-7756 (307) 777-7752 (307) 777-7781



PROPOSED SEWAGE SYSTEM GROUNDWATER REVIEW:

The proposed sewage system is the use of individual on-site septic tanks and leach fields constructed to standards
established in WQR and standards established by the Sheridan County Public Works Department. The sub-
division does overly a semi-confined Class groundwater as defined by WQR Chapter 8 Rules.
e The information submitted addresses the safety and adequacy of the proposed sewage system, provided
the statements indicated in the “Notes required to be added to the final plat” are adhered to.
WDEQ recommends including a requirement on the plat that all septic systems be Presby Advanced Enviro-
Septic Systems.

NOTES REQUIRED TO BE ADDED TO THE FINAL PLAT:

WDEQ recommends including a requirement on the plat that all septic systems be Presby Advanced Enviro-

Septic Systems.

CONCLUSIONS:

Based on the materials and information presently submitted for this Chapter 23 subdivision application, the WDEQ
is issuing an “Non-Adverse” recommendation applicable to the Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision. The WDEQ
recommends including the Notes Required to Be Added to the Final Plat and proposed wastewater systems
modified to achieve the standards within WQD Chapter 23 Rules.

WDEQ recommends including a requirement on the plat that all septic systems be Presby Advanced Enviro-

Septic Systems.

Disclaimer:

The Adverse recommendation provided above has nothing to do with, nor has any bearing on the water rights
associated with the Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision. Any questions or concerns about the water rights for the Sunset
Ridge Estates Subdivision should be directed to the State Engineer’s Office.

Nothing in Department of Environmental Quality recommendations or comments regarding the proposal for the
Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision shall be construed to relieve Trent and Britni Burrup, Owners, Individuals, of the
obligation to obtain any permits or additional approval from any local, state or federal agencies as required by law,
rules, regulations, or ordinances. Nothing in these recommendations commits the Department of Environmental
Quality or Sheridan County to the issuance of required permits for construction, operation, or modification of water
supply or sewage systems.

Sincerely,
i

WIHH"'

e

2

"

b= -

Jason Fernandez PE
Assistant SE District Engineer

Water & Wastewater Section, Water Quality Division



S e

Steven Loose
Project Geologist
Groundwater Section, Water Quality Division

cc: Trent and Britni Burrup trent.burrup@gmail.com, Britni.Burrup@gmail.com
Thomas J. Pilch PE PG, thomasjpilch2022@gmail.com




Appendix A
Ground Water Loading Analysis

Wastewater System Discharges to same aquifer that supplies a public water supply and are located within Zone 1 or

Zone 2
e Determination = NO

Chapter 23 Appendix A

Nitrate Loading Analysis — Co

Number of Bedrooms Consultant Analysis DEQ Analysis
3 Bedrooms Not Submitted 1.10 mg/L
4 Bedrooms Not Submitted 1.26 mg/L
5 Bedrooms 1.50 mg/L 1.50 mg/L

Chapter 23 Appendix B

Minimum Isolation Distance Analysis — t!

Number of Bedrooms Consultant Analysis DEQ Analysis
3 Bedrooms Not Submitted 12.81 days
4 Bedrooms Not Submitted 11.66 days
5 Bedrooms 7 days 10.97 days

Minimum Isolation Distance Analysis — t?

Number of Bedrooms Consultant Analysis DEQ Analysis
3 Bedrooms Not Submitted 574 ft
4 Bedrooms Not Submitted 575 ft
5 Bedrooms 578 ft 575 ft

Chapter 23 Appendix C

Nitrate Loading Analysis — Cp

Number of Bedrooms Consultant Analysis DEQ Analysis
3 Bedrooms Not Submitted N/A
4 Bedrooms Not Submitted N/A
5 Bedrooms 1.3 mg/L N/A

Nitrate Loading Analysis — Cwell

Number of Bedrooms Consultant Analysis DEQ Analysis
3 Bedrooms Not Submitted N/A
4 Bedrooms Not Submitted N/A

5 Bedrooms 0.6 mg/L N/A



Comments to Analysis:

e Changes to analysis made were/due to:
o No Changes



MARK GORDON
GOVERNOR

THE STATE % OF WYOMING
: BRANDON L. GEBHART, P.E.

B O&lrd Of Contro l STATE ENGINEER

CORY B. RINEHART, P.G.,, SUPERINTENDENT
WATER DIVISION NO. 1

DAVID SCHROEDER, SUPERINTENDENT
TELEPHONE NO. (307) 777-6178 WATER DIVISION NO. 2

JOSHUA FREDRICKSON, SUPERINTENDENT
WATER DIVISION NO. 3

KEVIN PAYNE, SUPERINTENDENT

CHERYL TIMM
ADJUDICATION OFFICER WATER DIVISION NO. 4

EX-OFFICIO SECRETARY

2W, HERSCHLER BUILDING
CHEYENNE, WYOMING 82002

July 24, 2024

Craig Hossfeld

Prestfeldt Surveying

P. O. Box 3082

Sheridan, Wyoming 82801

Re: BOC #2414-204-01, -02, -W: Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision Authorization for the
Detachment of Water Rights and Water Distribution Plan

Dear Mr. Hossfeld:

This letter is in regard to the Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision Authorization for the Detachment
of Water Rights and Water Distribution Plan you filed on behalf of Trenton and Britni Burrup for
portions of four appropriations in the Colorado Colony Ditch system. A search of the State
Engineer’s records in that area revealed the following adjudicated irrigation water rights:

Permit Proof CR/OR Facility Priority
Terr. 736 OR 1/236 Colorado Colony Ditch July 4, 1883

445E 3460 CR 2B/2 Enlarged Mountain Supply Ditch ~ June 15, 1899
4186E 20660 CR 47/604 Enlarged Colorado Colony Ditch July 10, 1908
29725 35473  CR 77/326  Sheridan Irrigation System September 26, 1986

These are the adjudicated irrigation water rights of record in the State Engineers Office, and may
or may not reflect the actual situation on the ground. Failure to exercise a water right, for 5 years
when water is available, may constitute grounds for forfeiture.

We have reviewed the materials provided and found the following:

1. Please use the correct appropriation for the secondary supply, which is the W. S. Metz

Appropriation as shown on CR 47 page 604.

a. The ADWR for the secondary supply will need to be fully re-executed, with the
certificate record reference included.

b. All references to the secondary supply on the Plan will need to be updated and the
correct CR referenced.

2. The “WATER RIGHTS OF RECORD?” portion of the map is not needed for this project
All the requisite water right information is shown in the Plan itself, along with its legend
items. Removal of said portion of the drawing and its legend will free up space on the

map for a larger version of the Plan.

copy



3. Asto the acreage values, may we suggest various borders around the values (rectangle,
triangle, oval, etc.) rather than using a “C” or “S”; the associated hatch patterns suffice to
differentiate between the rights.

4. Inthe SWSW: the only area that should NOT show water right hatching is the existing
pond (currently under application for Sunset Ridge Reservoir, Temporary Filing No. 38
2/093), whose high-water-line acreage has already been abandoned or moved to another
location. You can keep the configuration of the hatching for the area to be served by the
application for the Sunset Ridge Pump No. 1 (Temporary Filing No. 38 1/093), but the
unhatched road and building footprint in Tracts 2 and 3 need to show hatching for the
three existing water rights.

5. Also in the SWSW: the secondary supply right is for only 38.22 acres. The Plan shows
the full 38.66 acres for all three types of supply.

6. Inthe SESW:
a. There are three areas delineated southeast of the proposed subdivision, but it is
unclear whether or not they are included as Tracts. For clarity, please remove any
boundary lines NOT part of the proposed subdivision and consolidate those acreages

(land ownership outside the proposed subdivision is not relevant to this project).
Please also make the boundary of the proposed subdivision more apparent.

b. The 1.14 acres on the ADWR forms include an area that has already been dealt with:
the eastern portion of the roadway just west of Big Horn Avenue. There should be no
water rights shown on this portion of the road. The following ORs and petition maps,
available in ePermit, will be helpful: OR 61 pages 245 and 249; OR 72 page 226; OR
73 page 351; OR 87 page 172; OR 87 page 395; map G-3, page 88; and map G-5,
page 151 (two sheets).

All three ADWR forms will need to be re-executed to reflect these previous actions.

Please also include the proposed subdivision name on the re-executed ADWR forms,
using Sycamore Minor Subdivision as a “as previously described as” part of the
affected land description.

¢. The supplemental supply under Permit No. 29725 has been hatched in areas where it
was not permitted or adjudicated (roadways and a building footprint): please see the
permit map and map G-3, page 88 for the current, correct configuration of this right.

Also: the total acres under this right appear to be short by 0.01.

7. How does the Colorado Colony Ditch lateral get to Tract 1, as noted on the Plan? The
ditch appears to “end” at the east boundary of Tract 2; please clarify.

8. Please provide proof of ownership for the affected lands and signatory authorization for
the two entities serving as Grantees (a document, such as meeting minutes, that gives the
person signing the ADWR authority to affect the entity’s water rights).

Once all outstanding issues have been resolved to the satisfaction of Superintendent David
Schroeder, Division II, Assistant Superintendent Paul Ratigan, and Cory Medill,
Hydrographer/Commissioner for District 4, the ADWR will be presented to the State Board of
Control for acceptance at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting, which commences on

cony



August 19, 2024. Once the ADWR has been accepted by the Board, the Water Distribution Plan
will be recommended for approval by the State Engineer.

If you have any questions or we may be of further assistance in this matter please feel free to
contact us.

Sincerely,

Karen Mumper
Natural Resources Analyst
karen.mumper@wyo.gov
(307) 777-3448

(Ve David Schroeder, Superintendent
Water Division II

Paul Ratigan, Assistant Superintendent
Water Division II

Cory Medill, Hydrographer/Commissioner
Water Division II, District 4

Trenton and Britni Burrup
565 Osprey Road
Sheridan, WY 82801

Sheridan County Planning Department
224 S Main St
Sheridan, WY 82801

Markus Malessa, Cooperative Programs Coordinator
(Sunset Ridge Estates Subdivision)

copy



= WYOMING Ssesmmse,

{j". “provide a safe and effective transportation system”

150

Mark Gordon 10 E. Brundage Lane, Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 Darin J. Westhy, PE.
Gavemor Director

February 23, 2024

Andraya Stamenkovic, PLS
Prestfeldt Surveying, LLC
2340 Wetlands Dr., Suite 100
Sheridan, WY 82801

Re: Sunset Ridge Subdivision Access to Wyoming Highway 332

Dear Mr. Tucker:

Thank you for providing me with the preliminary draft of the final plat for the Sunset Ridge Subdivision
on February 7, 2024. The plat shows the subdivision accessing Wyoming Highway 332 (WY 332} at
approximately milepost 5.26. There is an existing access at this location that s currently permitted as a
residential access. The plat shows that the subdivision will result in 4 residential lots utilizing the access.
Under WYDOT's policy, a residential access can be utilized for up to 10 residences before it needs to be

reclassified as a commercial access.

if the developer plans to do any work in WYDOT's Right of Way, move the existing access, add an
additional access, increase the size of the subdivision beyond 10 residences, or change the land use of
any lot beyond residential, they will need to contact us and go through our access permit application
process. Because this subdivision is small, it is WYDOT’s preference that this subdivision have only one
access to WY 332. WYDOT manages the number and spacing of accesses along its highways to prevent
the deterioration of highway safety and efficiency.

If you have any question, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Wabdle H ooy

Michelle M. Edwards, PE, PTOE
WYDOT District 4 Traffic Engineer
michelle.edwards@wyo.gov
(307) 674-2315




WEED AND PEST CONTROL PLAN FOR NOXIOUS WEEDS AND PESTS

SUNSET RIDGE ESTATES
(6900 BLOCK OF BIG HORN AVE)

SHERIDAN COUNTY WEED AND PEST CONTROL DISTRICT
SHERIDAN, WYOMING

PLAN PREPARED BY

BRIAN SONGER
ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR
JANUARY 19, 2024



+he Sunset Ridge Estates subdivisic  ‘as evaluated by the Sheridan County We % Pest Control District on January 19,
" 2024. The following State declared noxious weeds were found and/or known to be in the area:

Common burdock

Common tansy
Wild licorice

e Canada thistle °

e Field bindweed e Curly dock

e Leafyspurge e Houndstongue

e Sulfur cinquefoil e Common cocklebur
e Common mullein e Whitetop

° e Spotted Knapweed
L

The weeds listed above shall be controlled by any approved methods or combination thereof, including chemical,
mechanical, biological, and cultural. Resources to identify specific weed species and available herbicides can be found at
the Sheridan County Weed and Pest control district website, “scweeds.com”. The landowner shall control existing weed
species and take the necessary steps to prevent propagation and spread.

Sheridan County Weed and Pest Control District has programs and resources to assist landowners in mitigating weeds.
However, the management of the weeds is the landowner's responsibility. Examples of resources include:

List of commercial pesticide applicators that serve Sheridan County.
Cost share program for select herbicides.

Technical support for herbicide use and application techniques.
Rental equipment for application of herbicides.

o n oo

The developer shall control the noxious weeds throughout the development of the Sunset Ridge Estates subdivision.
Responsibility of weed control shall become the responsibility of individual lot owners upon transfer of property. The
developer agrees to allow Sheridan County Weed and Pest Control District to inspect the subdivision upon notification to

.

Signature of Developer or responsible partLT =
go| 829 6207

Phone Number:

Address: Se8 9{7,0/2:&, 2l A

do so.

n_< . —

SHERIDAN COUN%EED AND PEST
BRIAN SONGER



} SHERIDAN |
L~ COUNTY |

& wWYoMING W 13as |

FIRE DISTRICT APPROVAL OF PLAN FOR SUBDIVISION FIRE SAFETY FACILITIES*

Date: FERRUARY (2~ 202

Atin: Sheridan County Public Works Department
224 S. Main Street

Sheridan, Wyoming 82801

Re: Fire Safety Facilities Plan - Suﬂig:\: B‘E vt ESTATES Subdivision

Pursuant to Section 3.9 c. Fire Safety standards of the Rules & Regulations Governing the Division of Land in

Sheridan County, Wyoming, the B‘f g HoRW) Ualintee Fire District her‘eby acknowledges

that the written plan for fire safety facilities for the proposed subdivision addresses the standards

prescribed in said rules, and hereby approves the proposed plan as reviewed.

D&M‘JQ\\/\/L\'\\M A

\ i e

Fire Chief {t:;r designee)
2 4
Fire J;trict

* Fire District approval must accompany all subdivision permit applications.




Jacolt Weeder
Postmaster

UNITED STATES
POSTAL SERVICE

January 9. 2024

Andraya Stamenkovic
Prestieldt Surveying LLC
Shenidan, WY 82801

To Whom it May Conceny

RE: Sunset Ridge Estates Progosed Subdivision

Mail delivery will be provided fo the above referenced addresses {if requested) in accordance
with current postal regulations and poficy regarding newly established deliveries. Specifically,
maiibox delivery will be curbside mailbox delive along existing fines of travel on the

west side of Big Hormn Ave. Please confirm any changes through the design Drocess
with my office prior to instailation to ensure mail delivery can provided.

or HOAnomeowner o provide an approved mail
receptacle for mail delivery at the location determined by the Sheridan WY Postmasler if
any roads to be traveled are private, a statement from the homeowner or association must state
that roads will be maintained year round to aliow for safe and efficient delivery.

It is the responsibility of the Developer

ieast 3 weeks prior to the desired commencement of delivery

Please contact my office at
ntact my office at 672-0714.

service. Should you have any guestions or concermns, ieel free to co

Sincersly,

heridan, Wy 82801

401 E LOUCKS STREET
SHERIDAN WY 82801.8998
(307) 872-0714

FAx. (307)872.3292



SHERIDAN]
LT COUNTY |

= woraNG e = |

UTILITY LETTER - STATEMENT OF SERVICE*

Utility Provider: SHERIDAN AREA WATER SUPPLY JPB

< sbdivision Applicant; BURRUP, TRENTON & BRITNI

SUNSET RIDGE ESTATES

Proposed Subdivision:

Pursuant to Section 2.7 c. xviii. of the Rules & Regulations Governing the Division of land in Sheridan

SHERIDAN AREA WATER SUPPLY JPB hereby states that it

County, Wyoming, ,

will serve the proposed subdivision (subject to terms and conditions attached, if any), and that the

easements shown on the final plat are complete and satisfactory for utility purposes.

-

/ 2y

= £ & el > o = e

Tl e /ﬁiéfﬁ,/»(fﬂ— Zt S TI . AT A 77772/ ¢
v

Authorized Agent
5 Au//.!é;z 7

Date

Conditions:

SUBDIVISION PLAT WILL SHOW A 15 FOOT UTILITY EASEMENT FOR FUTURE
EXTENSION OF THE 8 INCH WATERLINE TO THE WEST THROUGH LOT 3

* Statament of Service must accompany all final subdivision permit applications.




SHERIDAN
COUNTY

& wyoMmmie i
O

UTILITY LETTER - STATEMENT OF SERVICE*

Utility Provider: Charter Communications/Spectrum

Subdivision Applicant:

Proposed Subdivision: Sunset Ridge Estates

Pursuant to Section 2.7 ¢. xviii. of the Rules & Regulations Governing the Division of Land in Sheridan

County, Wyoming, , Charter Communications/Spectrum hereby states that it

will serve the proposed subdivision (subject to terms and conditions attached, if any}, and that the

easements shown on the final plat are complete and satisfactory for utility purposes.

Nathan Pierson, Construction Coordinator

Authorized Agent
6/6/24

Date

Conditions:

* Statement of Service must accompany all final subdivision permit applications.




RE: Sunset Ridge Estates - Final Plat Application

Sorenson, Danilee <Danilee.Sorenson@mdu.com>
Thu 6/6/2024 1:31 PM
To:Andraya Stamenkovic <andraya@prestfeldt.com>

Thanks Andre, | will send this up through the approval process.

Dani Sorenson
Electric Field Operations Coordinator

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.
O: 307-675-3452 | C:307-751-4568

danilee.soranson@mdu.com

From: Andraya Stamenkovic <andraya@ prestfeldt.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:24 PM
To: Dan Coughlin <dcoughlin@sheridancountywy.gov>; Allen Shelby <Shelby.Allen@lumen.com>; Nathan A Pierson

<Nathan.Pierson@charter.com>; Jordan, Brandon <brandon.jordan@mdu.com>; Steinhorst, Carson
<Carson.Steinhorst@mdu.com>; Lawler, Christopher <christopher.lawler@mdu.com>; Sorenson, Danilee

<Danilee.Sorenson@mdu.com>
Subject: Sunset Ridge Estates - Final Plat Application

** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender verification of
purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms linked from this email. **

Hello all,

| just got our approval from the County Board of Commissioners on our Preliminary Plat. | am now working on
this Final Application.

Would you verify again that you are okay with the existing/proposed easements on the attached Final Plat draft.

| attached the Utility Letter template.

I did not change anything except for a 20' irrigation easement that ran across Tract 1. We located the line and
found that it did not land inside the existing easement, sO we made changes to protect it. It is now running

closer to the south east corner of Tract 1.
Thank you again for all your help with this project,

Andre

Andraya Stamenkovic, PLS

Protessional Land Surveyor
Prestfeldt Surveying

(aka Andre}

p: (3NT) 672 7413 Extd c: (940) 4002343



‘Re: Sunset Ridge Estates - Final Plat Application

Andraya Stamenkovic <andraya@prestfeldt.com>
Fri 6/7/2024 624 AM

To:Steinhorst, Carson «Carsarn Steinhorst@mdu.com>;Dan Coughlin <dcoughIin@sheridancountywy.gov>;AIlen Shelby <Shelby Allen@lumen.com>;Nathan A Pierson <Nathan.Pierson@charter.c
Brandon <brandonjordan@mdu.com>;Lawler, Christopher <christopher lawler@mdu.com>;Sorenson, Danilee <Danilee.Sorenson@mdu.com>

om>;Jordan,

Carson,

Thank you for the email. Yes, 1 can confirm that. Note 8 covers gas, And again, that utility easement to the south running along the road is there just to help keep the road in shape and

accessible. It was built before utilities were installed...

Thank you,
Andre

Andraya Stamenkovic, PLS
Professtenal Luml Surveyor
Prestteldt Surveying

(aka Andre)

From: Steinhorst, Carson <Carson Steinhorst@mdu.com>

sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 4:24 PM

To: Andraya Stamenkovic <andraya@prestfeldt.com>; Dan Coughlin <dcoughlin@sheridanco
<Nathan,Pierson@charter.com>; Jordan, Brandon <Brandon.Jordan@mdu.com>; Lawler, Chri

untywy.gov>; Allen Shelby <Shelby.Allen@lumen.com>; Nathan A Pierson
stopher <Christopher.Lawler@mdu.com>; Sarenson, Danilee

<Danilee.Sorenson@mdu.com>
Subject: RE: Sunset Ridge Estates - Final Plat Application

Andre, can you just confirm that this language in ¥8 of the notes covers getting the gas main extended from the northeast comer of the property to tha start of the platted easement as

shown highlighted in yellow. If so | think we're good to go as far as the gas line Is concerned. Thank you

8. NO PUBLIC MAINTENANCE OF SYCAMORE LANE: s TRACTS ARE EJUMLLY RESPCNSELL
FOR: MAINTENANCE, REPAR, UECRADE, REBLALGING AND SNOW—CLOWNG.  SYCAMCEE LANE IS A “PVATE ROAD
FASEMENT™ 10 BE GEDICATED FOR PLELC WCRESS. EGRESS. AND SERWCES 16 BENEFIT SUNSET RICGE ZSTATES
SYCAMCRE LANE IS ALSO A PRWVATE ROAD EFASEVENT FOR: LNUTES, DRANASE. (RRICGA TION, LAW SNFORCEMENT,

EMERGENCY VERICLES



S \ .
H \ ! |
-_— - t
- (RISC0S636~N

SCOAseTw
63.86"

L.
I
I
(R)S22714'55"% | i
$2225718°W
+4.62 1 =
(R)44.56" r :s\. 5 [
{ E $ ]
: =~ -
) £y
4 <z |
| =353
Iz !
% '_ RE= |
s . .o ! Qe
= TRACT I Ll o =E
e 2659 ACRES A 15" UTITY i 1
- P - EASEMENT .
LT, :
- & ( i
2. ot ¢ [RISEIIO4S™W |
P N SB9IGUCTW L ;
,’:j b a06d" e =
S (RIS4256'78W  (RJ8C.I0° [

7.5 LALTY \_ S+2T85IW :
[ EASEMENT g mme R 17405 ]
. e (RpF7E 52 |

""" T 7 NBTII25W 19535 1
h r ] 26817 : st Js5 § i
. ;PSF':;?;'J'-H'W (,-Uze;a,rs' (RINB7T22127%  (R)195.42° f f (RWET22 2 W | -
i . NE729'S07W - 1

:" 546"
| (R)s0. 33 / i
|

Carson Steinhorst
Supervisor Field Operations
Montana-Dakota Utilities
Office: 307.674 3560

Cell: 307 751 4602

caraon steinhorsgimdu.com

From: Andraya Stamenkovic <andraya@prestfeldt.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:24 PM

To: Dan Coughlin <dcoughlin@sheridancountywy.gov>; Allen Shelby <Shelby.A
<brandon.jordan@mdu.com>; Steinharst, Carson <Carson.Steinhorst@mdu.co
<Danilee.Sorenson@mdu.com>

Subject: Sunset Ridge Estates - Final Plat Application

llen@tumen.com>; Nathan A Pierson <Nathan.Pierson@charter.com>; lordan, Brandon

m>; Lawler, Christopher <christopherlawler@mdu.com>; Sorenson, Danitee

** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender verification of purpose. DO NOT provide your user |D or password an

sites or forms linked from this email. **

Hello all,

| just got our approval from the County Board of Commissioners on our Preliminary Plat. | am now working on this Final Application.

Would you verify again that you are okay with the existing/proposed easements on the attached Final Plat draft. | attached the Utility Letier template.

irrigation easement that ran across Tract 1. We located the line and found that it did not land inside the existing easement, so

| did not change anything except for a 20'
er of Tract 1.

we made changes to protect it. It is now running closer to the south east com

Thank you again for all your help with this project,
Andre

Andraya Stamenkovic, PLS
Profossionad Cand Saevevor
Crestlekit Surv2ying

(aka Andre)




RE: Sunset Ridge Estates - Request for Letter

Sorenson, Danilee < Danilee.Sorenson@mdu.com>

Mon 1/8/2024 1117 AM

To:Andraya Stamenkovic <andraya@ prestfeldt.com>
Cc:Lawler, Christopher <Christopher.Lawler@mdu.com>

<thomas@prestfeldt.com>
We received the propose plat and will review it.

:Jordan, Brandon <BrandonJordan@mdu.com>;Thomas Tucker

Thank you,

Dani Sorenson
Montana-Dakota Utilities
Field Operations Coordinator
{0) 307-674-3542
danilee.sorenson@mdu.com

From: Andraya Stamenkovic <andraya@prestfeldt.com>

sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:12 AM
Cc: Sorenson, Danilee <Danilee.Sorenson@mdu.corn>; Lawler, Christopher <Christopher.Lawler@mdu.com>;

Jordan, Brandon <brandon.jordan@mgdu.com>; Allen Shelby <Shelby.Allen@lumen.com>; Nathan A Pierson
<Nathan.Pierson@charter.com>; Rebecca Thomas <rthomas@sheridancountywy.gov>; Dan Coughiin
<dcoughlin@sheridancountywy.gov>; Zjon May <zjon.may@range.net>; Thomas Tucker

<thomas@prestieldt.com>
subject: Sunset Ridge Estates - Request for Letter

@prectfzldicom. Leamn why this is important

Some people who received this message don't often get email from andmya

«¥ \WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender
verification of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms linked from this

email. **

Hello all,

| have attached a preliminary plat for your review. | need a letter acknowledging that you can service this
subdivision. Please let me know if we need additional easements.

Thank you for your time!

Andraya Stamenkovic, PLS
Professional Land Surveyor
Prestfeldt Surveying

(aka Andre)

p: (307) 6727415 Exvde (949 400.2343

a: 2340 Wedands Drive, Suite 100, Sheridan. WY 82801



LUMeN

January 12, 2024

Prestfeldt Surveying, LLC
2340 Wetlands Dr, Suite 100
Sheridan WY 82801

Re: Sunset Ridge Estates

The above-mentioned development falls within CenturyLink’s certified territory and can be
provided telephone service under the Land Development Tariff on file with the Wyoming
Public Service commission as of 1/28/2008. The easements shown on the proposed plat are
complete and satisfactory for CenturyLink’s purposes. The actual cost for cable construction
and a contract for the work can be provided upon receipt of a signed approved final plat.

Please feel free to call me on 307-682-7241 if you have any questions or need more specific
information.

Sincerely,
Shelby Allen

Field Engineer — <
Gillette Wyoming I_ U M | el N
Ph: 307-682-7241

Cell: 307-299-8468



Andraya Stamenkovic, PLS

S ecrrump Professional Land Surveyor
Prestfeldt Surveying

01/10/2024
Re: Sunset Ridge Estates

Dear Andraya Stamenkovic,

ge Subdivision. The development is out of our service footprint and

Spectrum has recaived the information on the Sunset Rid
ninternal build survey will be submitted, pending funding approval.

will require a construction build to be able to be served. A

Sincerely,
Nathan Pierson

Construction Coordinator

140 E LOUCKS ST SHERIDAN, WY 82801 PHONE: (307)752-8900 Nathan.Pierson@charter.com




s,

L) RANGE

NS Y%

January 12, 2024

Andraya Stamenkovic
Prestfeldt Surveying LLC

2340 Wetlands Drive, Suite 100
PO Box 3082

Sheridan, WY 82801

RE: Sunset Ridge Estates
Sheridan, WY 82801

Mr. Stamenkovic;

This letter serves to notify all parties involved, that A.C.T. (Advanced Communications
Technology), DBA Range, approves of the utility easements as shown on the proposed plat for
Sunset Ridge Estates as received by email on January 8, 2024. This approval does not guarantee
that Range will service the subdivision (we do not have facilities nearby), howeveritis a
possibility that can be discussed between Range and the developer/future individual lot owners.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (307) 673-0910 or email
zion.mav(@range.net Thank you.

Sincerely,
Zjon May

Zjon May
Regional Engineering Manager
Range- Sheridan office



SHERIDAN
COUNTY

S WYOMING %1 1858 7

-
13
i
3 - -t point D m = s
Proposed S-24-002: Sunset Ridge ....9 .........m. St

Estates Subdivision by A s

==

-~

_Maverick Rd

Cox Valley Rd

Proposed S-24-002: Sunset Ridge
Estates Subdivision

Legend

US HIGHWAY

WYOMING STATE HIGHWAY

() —  —  COUNTYROAD
. PUBLIC ROAD

Coyoie L0 PRIVATE ROAD

MajorRiversStreams

MajorRiversStreams

Flood Hazard Areas
FLD_ZONE, ZONE_SUBTY

U EH

AE, FLOODWAY

X, 0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE

FLOOD HAZARD

Groundwaler Proleclion Area

Zoning

Agricuitural

Commercial 1

Rural Residential

Urban Residenlial

L]
[
Eet v

Y.L _s

=Tt

| Pleasant Valle

1

This is a subdivision request by Trent and Britni Burrup to divide property located in Lot 4, 0
Sycamore Minor Subdivision. The property consists of 33.23 acres and is zoned RR (Rural Residential).
The proposed development would be accessed off Sycamore Lane (a private road easement) off of State
Highway 332 (Big Horn Avenue) and would consist of 3 lots.

Made By: Sheridan County Public Works Department 10-04-24

1,400

2,800 4,200 5,600

Feet
This map is for general reference only.

Data layers that appear on this map may

or may not be accurate, current, or

otherwise reliable. THIS MAP IS NOT

TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION.



e 100D LA WYRHS Y N WemoE
oAl L SAITD] ISt cae 004 TFE W3 SO OreT
Vi-oio - v SN N ¥ N % LS
WY A W0H 0% oot
Woc XN Ud

NOUYD GO0 ALY
NUSOHIENDD ROIBAD XD

DAL D SR WOSRUNE e ROV b LT oot

g ¥
g OO TG, 3 O BOUMAIIN 00 TIORIOND LMNIND Bd O JIFET B iYW 16 M0 L
O RN N RGLORT 8 DRCTRORCCY Y NP D SeOORG B
KA = Ol is a0 ML VEONTAD | SSYD CIMMD-ITE
n§ EE‘ “!‘!é&aﬂvﬁuﬁ-&»ﬁfmﬂ AT - ﬁb!t“ﬂm ¥ AYROND 5300 NOSHDWS I Ehgﬁga:lwﬂlﬁghnﬁhs;ﬂ~
LVId TVNIL ST oW cxceimae s v SwGrmES v 3 o .
I..«Eh% HTNDNG TYNDSSLO0U] (EENTNT DNFDLE ¥ 2O SISVML 3K ND TYI0) SRGSIS 23S IUS-ND TV °TT
L 2= ﬁmﬂ:ﬁ-ﬂ&t L WAALUE B A0 JNICTMOY N KT e
SLVOLILIERD S, H0ARANAS el I L EMORD BVOR Ga3N0J (NEr LA TR VAW WOKIE 30 FEN/ 35 TE KHVE TR0 0]
LIAVTILLIY X8 QENDIE. g s TN TR W DA £ TN TIVIE SN 3G
el AP U KO B OV EDNORD EVIT SeAs 3 AR EADGLY KN YR ML SOLIRETE 108 KEW ¥ 0
27D A e
o LAGREDNNG NOU ORGE SEYNYS SELWA WL INBGSVE OVON SUVARE ¥ GSTY T 301 TOWYIUS
usau! oty e SRaaEy SRUVIST 00 LINE LG8 Ol SOMGS OW SSIIT SSRON W W04 TEIVED0 M Gl NFESYI
10T AN VDU 3IVARKL ¥ S 3NVT 2DAYIIS  DNRTI-ONS GV DNOWE JOVil) YoM TONYNLMYR 304
WD AYO TSI B UNTD MRS APTN CNETW VIS e —— TTTWGA AN ONY GO TEEALSR ATV v SLavll T SENVT BEORVIAS 40 EONVNIINIVR OITHOd ON '8
YT WO TR VD SRR !i‘ﬂi!i h Rl e P
4 ERCETIT LW £ G0l N A SIS LR MOER.EIE. W SRGa IV — v o o i E%hﬂ?ﬁﬂm‘“ﬂm B NETTE JUOLE G TTY & STPWE O SIS N G W1 3G 0 NN TveE 36 'Y
SHAINCISSIANGD ALNAOD 40 advoq - TSN NOT0 LY DI4D AR N ROTS 04 G SYA AV SN VK AALIGD AGREN | SYLVISY SOOTH JSSNS 5¥ GUME OV LD a1 SINERA EH A8 HVH s avs
= e o 55w Son'Sov Y el snumkos av (e Ghes—oon 3 5 QU LG TWHS SHNTIR TN W WIS TIY TEVIVAY I SKFYS DR TW K D
e dined OGN O LY ST
T Idadooad 40 aIvomiiEao P J— P — AT SNBSS AU MYREPE P AR ENTOEITY 5 BRI T IME NIRRT
=TT 40 NOW 0 SOV CZIF MVIND LVl BYS Bl G ST Livak M0 SUW ANY G S AC DOGEDY SeIINESS WOLMLINED A T "f
S YNIRIDO) ‘T WALKD JSVE 2OV (VS O SNNNEDRS JO INDst U Q) LTI (RTZN MOLZSERS DML
YO0 OVN AGLELS ZVNRIKGO OMRCUR ! 4 u WAL ¥O AVIRLS ANV 40 INTH
NG WML UMD ¥ O LTN 21 WLl SRS IWML
N teoe't e v e VT ey v iy 1530 20y e oL Tach Dy v i L5 s WoakAzoom ecel T NO INIATT SNOSUSJ %04 ACLA TVALIVN OI GNVISN B SIEOI
52y Louns S % Guvm Tooaike ove Unm ¥ Q1L et NFLRZYS TR s V Ol LTS 8909 W06 MRS TN NVRIVIY ANV, SZINOOOY JON G SAVI NOLLVALSININAY MSLVA DNINOAM
RRIVD T o i gy 3ot SINIS ‘NOJSIAJQENS REL OX INZIVIQV HD 'NIHLIM AVRULS ANV 40
- et - W L kﬂ--c!._“!‘i Nﬂ“\!!!i u}t.ﬂ»ﬂ““ M.ng A0S TVHALIVN JHI OL E&E EE&%@%E g&&&wﬂ b4
(ems sume T 2 NS SISV AT QS A LELM AR MV N SAVDH 40 SLINULS INVNRLNIVA JITHO
B S VRS IV SIS AT SRS W TV SR IS (2 e v 1 E) ST RAALM NN NP UNTO TGRS T4 tho Acm adr/SAVS HONONES QEINTVIS0 S 0L I7400S NYIVA OLLSINOQ z
—— p v e T L T e Ly
SMI SO LUVONIDE i A8 TSSYOONT DDI! SNOUNDS D SINGEYF HIWV3 TV (1 WANCO MWVRGHE WA YOMY DOMIE ¥ 107 ONGE OWT L0 1oV v
TIVIS ...whwmqw.m SINSWISVA SNOIATId DNIHSIOONIIZE NOLLVIVIOSG T NOLLYJIGET 40 ILvommadso BALON
Pz WU i53 vl By R HeRR S
PO ND CETE Y SN
00T =1 FIVIS _ fodn Zve v )
o W W ITRET & W T A
e i
~ - " e e o -
$ L ' o -:\6- Tearie o mien
& TR
& / At i B gt e Lirwoets) ]
S | i ‘ririms 1 l/(r*l | s |
+ = m— = o = — A —
& L1 P i >
, ¥ =T S === ™~
; o s~~~ | ~
| ) Nou o .of »
d i S~
———

AnrORYy
EI.._J- .

e P

. ' d ¢
= I Nr: smomvais e e

— mrr ., : i
] T T = =
M m (O a2 I e
¥ RS Y WEO ¥ ¥ ONTI Y AV GO AN — . — — =
S0 @Gy

oo () rrr— —
LN SMCOVIVIN DeEOR URYTOND o otk Lt
EEE £ M o PTI afE- O ACWT | Asacas | m
I W M D FRTI L] O 0 EareT——ar
MR VW D T B el B o Imeeia] ol
’ S ST KM D RN LA~ e [ Cnadll s e I
1 iﬂit&l‘kvkiﬁl& m DT | accecos | wt
] A D TMTTN 3 L e il
! T T M A Ty S @ “.nl AMESS ”
e & = SR Traak “ANNDIT % Tasaeani ol
T, SROV SITOF = SIONG 40 VEY | W% [AAEER 6 )
addEe APGX NUSE V8 NOLIXS 40 0/TMSR/TS ‘I¥ NOLLIZS 40 9/TEEY/IX5 NRL NI GEIVDGS i | maeman |
x o BNINA “LINDOO NTURKES NORURIEAS SONIN SHOAVLS ‘¢ J0T 40 NobSarems T
| 3 104
i i ' et 2 DNINOAM AIN(0D NVWUIEHS [ ovind | owwm | wei]
[ “{ SELlLh VhSS SOHAIN LESNAS




11

RESOLUTION 24-10-022
VACATION OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY KNOWN AS ASH AVENUE, ADJACENT
TO LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF BLOCK 76 AND LOTS 1 AND 2 OF BLOCK 81 OF
DOWNERS ADDITION.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Wyoming Statute §§ 24-3-101 et seq., and W.S. § 34-12-107 the
Board of County Commissioners for Sheridan County, Wyoming, may establish, alter, or
vacate a county or subdivision road when it finds the public interest so requires;

WHEREAS On July 3, 2024, the County Clerk received a Petition to Vacate the subject
right-of-way;

WHEREAS, on July 16, 2024, the Board appointed Ken Muller to act as the Viewer and,
after taking his Oath of Viewer, he filed a written report with the Board on August 16,
2024, recommending the subject right-of-way be vacated as a public right-of-way;

WHEREAS, on September 3, 2024, the Board adopted Resolution 24-09-021 Notice of
Intent to vacate the subject right-of-way; which set the date for receipt of written
objections and claims for damages and set the date of the meeting wherein the Board

would consider the vacation of the right-of-way;

WHEREAS, notice of the proposed vacation of subject right-of-way was posted on
Sheridan County’s Official website September 3, 2024, and published in The Sheridan
Press on September 10, 2024, and September 17, 2024;

WHEREAS, said Notice was also provided to those persons identified as interested
parties in the Petition and to the City of Sheridan;

WHEREAS, no written objections or claims for damages were received by October 3,
2024,

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the platted public right-of-way named Ash Avenue
between Lots 1,2, and 3 of Block 76 and Lots 1 and 2 of Block 81 within the Downers

Addition to Sheridan, Wyoming should be vacated; and

WHEREAS, the point of commencement, course, and termination point of the subject
right-of-way are described on the attached Exhibit A and are recorded in the Office of
County Clerk and Recorder by the Downers Addition to Sheridan, Wyoming. Said road is

platted on D-3.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD RESOLVES THAT:

Resolution #24-10-022



11

1. It is in the public interest and for the public good that the platted public right-of-
way named Ash Avenue between Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Block 76 and Lots 1 and 2 of
Block 81 within the Downers Addition to Sheridan, Wyoming should be vacated.

2. The subject right-of-way is hereby vacated with the following as its point of
commencement, course, and termination point of the subject right-of-way are
described on the attached Exhibit A and are recorded in the Office of County
Clerk and Recorder by the Downers Addition to Sheridan, Wyoming. Said road is
platted on D-3.

3: This Resolution shall be recorded in the Office of the County Clerk and Recorder
for Sheridan County, Wyoming.

4, The Office of the County Clerk and Recorder for Sheridan County, Wyoming
shall note on the plat, in the county road records, and the county land records, as
appropriate, that the subject right-of-way is vacated.

St This Resolution supersedes all previous resolutions in conflict herewith.
6. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its adoption in accordance
with law.

ADOPTED: October 15, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SHERIDAN COUNTY, WYOMING

BY:
Chairman
STATE OF WYOMING )
)
County of Sheridan )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ;
20 by , as Chairman of the Board of County

Commissioners for Sheridan County, Wyoming.

Notary Public

Resolution #24-10-022



EXHIBIT A - ASH AVENUE BLOCK 76/81 ____




	2042_001.pdf (p.1-41)
	2042_042.pdf (p.42-77)
	2042_078.pdf (p.78-127)
	2042_128.pdf (p.128-156)
	2042_157.pdf (p.157-179)
	2042_180.pdf (p.180-209)

